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 1                  MR. HAYNES:  Good evening.  Can


 2     everybody hear me?


 3                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes, sir.


 4                  MR. HAYNES:  This is the time and


 5     the place for a public hearing on the proposed


 6     regulations that will revise the Delaware


 7     sediment and stormwater regulations.


 8                  My name is Robert Haynes.  I have


 9     been assigned to preside over this public


10     hearing, and to prepare a report of


11     recommendations for the Secretary of the


12     Department, Collin O'Mara, who will make the


13     final decision.


14                  A couple of housekeeping matters.


15     There's a sign-in sheet when you entered the


16     room.  If you're speaking, I do want you to sign


17     in to the sign-in sheet, and I will take the


18     speakers in the order they sign in, with a couple


19     of exceptions that we'll get to.


20                  Also, I'd ask that you come up here


21     and use the microphone, which I think works.  And


22     the reason for that is the court reporter over


23     here is making a verbatim transcript, and she can


24     only take down one speaker at a time.  So we
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 1     can't have a dialogue from the audience of


 2     unidentified speakers.  That's why we're doing


 3     this.


 4                  The other housekeeping matter is if


 5     you have a cell phone or other electronic device,


 6     please put it on silent.  And if you do want to


 7     talk, please exit the hearing room before


 8     speaking.  That's just a courtesy for the public


 9     speakers.


10                  The agenda for tonight is the


11     Department program that developed these proposed


12     regulations will be making a presentation, and


13     after that, I will take the public speakers in


14     the order they signed in, as I indicated earlier.


15                  As part of your public comments, you


16     can ask questions of the Department


17     representatives that are here, or you can just


18     make comments to the changes in regulations.  You


19     can say you support them or you don't support


20     them.  To the extent you want to adopt somebody


21     else's comments, you can do that, as well.


22                  As time allows, I will entertain


23     comments from people who did not sign in.  I will


24     wait to see how many people signed in before I
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 1     will determine if I need to allocate time from


 2     the time we have for this hearing tonight.


 3                  With that, I'll turn it over to --


 4     who is going to be leading off?  Why don't you


 5     introduce yourself, and anybody else on your


 6     team.


 7                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  Thank you, Bob.


 8     I'm Randy Greer.  I'm an engineer with the


 9     sediment stormwater program.  Elaine Webb, one of


10     our other engineers, will be assisting me in the


11     presentation tonight.


12                  Can everybody see the screen okay?


13                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  You need to


14     speak up.


15                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The


16     difficulty is with the overhead --


17                  MR. GREER:  Is that better?


18                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  With the


19     ventilation system on, people in the back have a


20     harder time hearing than up front.


21                  MR. GREER:  Is everybody going to be


22     able to hear me?


23                  MR. HAYNES:  Can you hear back


24     there?
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 1                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.


 2                  MR. HAYNES:  Do a test.  Test.


 3                  MR. GREER:  Hello.  Test, test.


 4                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.


 5                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  As Bob indicated,


 6     we're going to do a presentation that pretty much


 7     hits the highlights of the regulation.


 8                  Obviously, these are complex


 9     regulations, so we're going to do the overview.


10     If you want to really know the details, you'll


11     probably have to go into the documents


12     themselves, and there will be an open period for


13     comments, which the hearing officer will


14     determine.


15                  Just a little bit of background.  We


16     actually had our first regulatory advisory


17     committee back in 2007, so we've been at this for


18     quite a while.  But the reason we're here, why


19     we're doing this actually goes back a little bit


20     further.


21                  In fact, we need to go back to


22     September 15th of 2003.  That was the date that


23     Tropical Storm Henri hit the state, and it caused


24     quite a bit of property damage.  Luckily, there
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 1     wasn't any loss of life in this one, but the


 2     community of Glenville was particularly hard hit.


 3                  In fact, New Castle County had,


 4     within like a year and a half, three major storm


 5     events that caused wide spread damage.  171 homes


 6     had to be purchased, and the combination of State


 7     and County governments spent over 34 million in


 8     two years to rectify storm damage from those


 9     three storms.


10                  As a result of that, Governor Minner


11     at that time issued her Executive Order Number


12     62, which formed a task force to look at surface


13     water management issues throughout the state.


14                  They had a charge to look at a


15     number of issues, to try to develop a statewide


16     more comprehensive approach to both drainage and


17     stormwater management issues.


18                  The task force was made up of local


19     government officials, legislators.  Home builders


20     association was represented.  So it had quite a


21     diverse membership.  And they issued their report


22     on April 1 of 2005.


23                  Some of the information contained in


24     the background of that report was a discussion
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 1     that the current stormwater regulations do not


 2     adequately address volume management, and there


 3     should be an increased emphasis on recharge and


 4     infiltration of stormwater.


 5                  It also stated that the 21st Century


 6     fund that is, currently and then, used to help


 7     rectify some of these drainage problems is not


 8     sufficient to meet the long-term needs identified


 9     by watershed evaluations and long-term planning.


10                  So, the hope was that the outcome of


11     this task force would provide the basis for the


12     next iteration of future surface water management


13     policies, regulatory changes, and long-term


14     solutions to drainage and float control


15     throughout the state.


16                  And then, less than -- well, it was


17     a little over a year, I guess in June of 2006 --


18     some of you are from the Seaford area and may


19     remember the major storm that hit that area.  A


20     lot of damage in that area, a lot of flooding.


21     There were dangers with the Williams Dam


22     potentially washing out.  Fortunately it did not.


23                  But it pretty much wreaked havoc


24     throughout that area, so it's a reminder that
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 1     these storms don't always just hit in the


 2     northern Piedmont part of the state.  They can


 3     hit anywhere throughout the state.


 4                  So, to answer the question why is


 5     DNREC doing this?  Well, the short answer was


 6     because we were directed to.  But actually, a


 7     better answer is that the task force for surface


 8     water management identified some legitimate


 9     public health, safety, and welfare concerns


10     associated with drainage and stormwater


11     management.  They came up with some specific


12     recommendations for improvement.  And our draft


13     stormwater regulations are an attempt by the


14     Department to address a lot of those concerns


15     through the regulatory process.


16                  Now, the recommendations in the task


17     force document were kind of far-reaching.  They


18     didn't just make recommendations to our program,


19     but there were some specific to the drainage and


20     stormwater section.  Recommendation number 2


21     stated that a new process and response procedure


22     for addressing citizen complaints should be


23     developed.


24                  So, out of that came our stormwater
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 1     hotline, a phone number that citizens can call.


 2     We do keep a database of all the calls that come


 3     in.  That system went live in August of 2007, and


 4     we currently have over 4500 drainage complaints


 5     in that database right now.


 6                  Now, I don't want to imply that


 7     every one of those, you know, is associated with


 8     drainage from a particular development or some


 9     other specific issue like that, but certainly, a


10     large part of these are related to those types of


11     issues.


12                  Recommendation 10B stated that a


13     quality improvement process should be implemented


14     within the sediment stormwater program to improve


15     the plan review process, to make it more


16     efficient.


17                  The Department went through, or our


18     program actually went through this value stream


19     mapping process.  We were the second program in


20     DNREC to go through that.  We brought in our


21     partners and other agencies to assist us through


22     the delegation process and the plan review


23     process, and we did have some outside consultants


24     as well.
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 1                  And that -- they helped us develop


 2     this future state, as it's called, which is


 3     basically where we want to go.  A lot of the


 4     recommendations in the proposed regulations came


 5     out of this process for the plan review process.


 6                  19A was a recommendation to do


 7     detailed watershed studies, managed by DNREC


 8     under a consultation with the Surface Water


 9     Advisory Council.  We did receive some seed money


10     in the first year, after the task force was --


11     report came out, to fund three studies.  We have


12     one in each county.


13                  Appoquinimink was the first one, and


14     then about a year later we got funding to do


15     Murder Kill and a portion of the Nanticoke above


16     Williams Dam that was hit so hard during that


17     summer flood of 2006.


18                  Recommendation 25 stated that


19     aquifer recharge should be considered as part of


20     the design, construction, operation, and


21     maintenance of stormwater facilities.


22                  Now, if you look at our BMP toolbox


23     we had back in the first iteration of the


24     regulations in the '90s, it was pretty small.
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 1     Basically consisted of ponds, and infiltration


 2     basins and trenches.


 3                  Then in the mid-2000s, we added our


 4     green technology BMPs, consisting of


 5     bioretention, biofiltration and filter strips.


 6                  And as we move forward, we need to


 7     expand our toolbox.  So we're at the Craftsman


 8     Professional toolbox size now with our


 9     post-construction stormwater BMPs.  Under these


10     proposed technical documents, we have 16 general


11     categories of BMPs.  There are variants within


12     each of these categories, so there are now a


13     total of 41 different options with BMPs that can


14     be used for meeting these regulations.


15                  But the overarching recommendation


16     was number 9, which basically said the design and


17     engineering standards at the State level should


18     be strengthened through a revision to the


19     sediment and stormwater regulation.  So that's


20     what most of this effort has been aimed at.  The


21     minimum standards should address volume


22     management.


23                  The process itself, oversight was


24     provided by a regulatory advisory committee, in
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 1     accordance with our sediment stormwater law,


 2     chapter 40.


 3                  We did develop six subcommittees


 4     that looked at some specific issues related to


 5     the proposed revisions.  Members of that


 6     regulatory advisory committee were the regulated


 7     community, local jurisdictions, several of the


 8     divisions within DNREC, home builders, league


 9     local governments.  So again, quite a diverse


10     constituency represented.


11                  We also brought on some consultants


12     to help us develop the regulations and provide us


13     with some technical support.  The Center for


14     Watershed Protection has assisted us in this


15     process.  They're nationally known in the


16     stormwater field.  Horsley Witten Group also


17     assisted us, as well as JMT.


18                  Just some of the numbers.  We had a


19     total of eight RAC meetings over the course of


20     that five years.  There were 37 subcommittee


21     meetings.  The technical subcommittee alone had


22     20 meetings.  By the time we wrapped this process


23     up, we were up to 223 interested parties on the


24     contact list.
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 1                  We took over 700 comments in the


 2     course of that five years.  You can see the


 3     breakout here.  Most of them came from our


 4     delegated agencies.  Consultants were pretty


 5     close.  And then, you know, the home builders,


 6     DNREC, private individuals made up the


 7     difference.


 8                  We have tracked these in a database,


 9     and in most cases, the commenter got a direct


10     response, indicating what the response was from


11     the Department.


12                  So, again, we started this in 2005.


13     We've gone through three drafts, based on


14     comments we've received.  Going into basically


15     the seventh year here, so despite some


16     reservations by some, we think it's time to land


17     this plane, and that's why we're here tonight.


18                  I'm going to turn it over to Elaine,


19     who will give you a little bit more background on


20     the regulars themselves.


21                  MS. WEBB:  Good evening.  Can you


22     hear me?


23                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes.


24                  MS. WEBB:  I'm Elaine Webb.  I'm
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 1     also an engineer with the sediment and stormwater


 2     program, and I'm going to give an overview of --


 3     I went backwards.  I'm going to give an overview


 4     of what we have proposed in the regulations and


 5     the regulation revisions.


 6                  First, the 5000 square foot


 7     disturbance threshold that currently exists in


 8     our sediment and stormwater regulations, that


 9     threshold remains.  It has been unchanged in the


10     proposed revisions, so that's still the


11     threshold.


12                  If you disturb 5000 square feet of


13     land or greater, you're subject to the


14     regulations.  And you may need to develop a


15     sediment stormwater plan prior to that land


16     disturbance.


17                  We are regulating no new groups of


18     individuals, so everyone that has been regulated


19     in the past will continue to be regulated.  There


20     are modified compliance requirements.


21                  So, the threshold is unchanged, but


22     compliance with our post-construction stormwater


23     management requirements have been changed.


24                  We built in a delay in the effective
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 1     date into the regulations, and these dates are


 2     just for example.  So, for example, if the


 3     revised regulations are published May 11th, 2012,


 4     there would be a 90-day delay, and the effective


 5     date would be in August.  And that's going to


 6     allow us time to develop training programs.


 7                  We have scheduled with the Center


 8     for Watershed Protection four training programs


 9     to start with in that time, between -- before the


10     effective date.


11                  We also have developed some example


12     plans, which are currently available on our


13     website.  They were prepared by consultants that


14     were engaged in this process, so that we have


15     some examples out there.  We intend to offer a


16     circuit rider trainer for DURMM version 2, which


17     is a compliance tool that's been developed to


18     help consultants in developing these sediment


19     stormwater plans.


20                  There's also the ability to develop


21     some additional training through the Chesapeake


22     Bay Program Partnership Training Grant, and we're


23     pursuing that at this time.


24                  And we do expect to continue to do
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 1     ongoing training throughout the process.  So


 2     after the effective date of the regulations,


 3     that's not when the training stops.  We do intend


 4     to continue to offer training as needed.


 5                  As far as grandfathering, for


 6     projects that are in the review process at the


 7     time that the regulations become effective, those


 8     projects that are in the review process will be


 9     grandfathered.


10                  We have developed an interim


11     guidance document, which is also available on our


12     website, and it lists the starting point, so what


13     determines whether it's in the review process or


14     not, which is different by all of our delegated


15     agencies.


16                  So, the agent for the particular


17     agency that would be reviewing your project, if


18     the project's been submitted, if it has some kind


19     of submittal requirements, those would need to be


20     met to be considered grandfathered.  So those


21     criteria are listed in that interim guidance


22     document.


23                  Once those projects are


24     grandfathered, they would have one year from the
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 1     effective date of the regulations to gain their


 2     sediment stormwater approval under the previous


 3     set of regulations.  They wouldn't be subject to


 4     these proposed regulations.


 5                  For projects that are approved at


 6     the time that the regulations become effective,


 7     the plans will expire three years following that


 8     approval.  And this follows with the current


 9     expiration date that we have on all plans.  So


10     any sediment and stormwater plan has three years


11     prior to expiration.


12                  We have included the condition where


13     a plan approval may be extended within 90 days of


14     the expiration date.  So if a project isn't


15     complete, the plan won't expire if it's extended.


16                  If construction is ongoing and it


17     takes more than the second three-year approval


18     period, the plan may be extended.  As long as the


19     construction continues, you can continue to


20     extend that plan under the regulations that were


21     in place when it was approved.


22                  If construction never begins on a


23     project that's approved, we have stated in our


24     technical document that it will be granted one
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 1     additional three-year approval period.


 2                  Now, during this previous month of


 3     comment period after the regulations were


 4     published, we received comments that our


 5     regulations section 1.3.2.1 was not consistent


 6     with our interim guidance document, and we


 7     recognized that.


 8                  Regulation section 1.3.2.1, we do


 9     intend to update, so that it does allow for that


10     additional three years of approval period for


11     projects that haven't commenced construction.


12                  There are some conditions in our


13     current regulations where a project would be


14     exempt, and one of those were for land


15     disturbances less than 5000 square feet.  Those


16     would be exempt.  That still remains.


17                  However, we've included the


18     condition where if there are incremental


19     disturbances on a parcel of 5000 square feet over


20     and over and over, where those disturbances add


21     up to much greater than 5000 square feet, we


22     would have the ability to require management of


23     those areas.  So incremental 5000 square feet


24     disturbances can be regulated.
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 1                  We have put in our proposed


 2     regulations that any variances would follow the


 3     chapter 60 variance procedure, which is a more


 4     formal variance procedure than what we currently


 5     have in our regulations.


 6                  However, we have offered compliance


 7     options in our proposed regs, such that we don't


 8     believe that variances are going to be necessary


 9     in a lot of cases.


10                  So, we have eliminated stormwater


11     waivers, for those of you that are familiar with


12     our current regulations, where you can get a


13     stormwater quantity or quality waiver.  Those no


14     longer exist.  It's instead compliance options.


15                  So, you comply if you meet that


16     condition, where maybe it has a tidal discharge,


17     something like that, if you're used to having a


18     waiver.  It's no longer a waiver request, it's a


19     compliance measure.


20                  We have also included the ability to


21     provide an offset if you cannot comply with the


22     resource -- the RPv stands for resource


23     protection event compliance.


24                  And one option for compliance with
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 1     the RPv is a fee in lieu, but that's only one


 2     option.  We know we needed to have an option in


 3     place for that offset program as we implemented


 4     the proposed regulations, so the fee in lieu


 5     option is one option that's been developed.


 6                  But there are other options for an


 7     offset, and that may be a banking program,


 8     off-site mitigation.  We're open to any type of


 9     offset that an owner may want to provide to meet


10     their RPv, if they're unable to meet that for


11     some reason on the site being constructed.


12                  Just some other provisions in the


13     regulations.  Our enforcement section is


14     unchanged.  We are able to do enforcement under


15     both the chapter 40 law, which is the sediment


16     stormwater law, and also chapter 60, which is the


17     water pollution law.


18                  And we also have the ability, still,


19     to delegate our program to local agencies for


20     implementation.  So that is also unchanged.


21                  And the stormwater utility section


22     remains in the sediment stormwater regulations.


23     Our law gives us the ability, the authority, to


24     develop utilities, stormwater utilities
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 1     throughout the state.  What we have done in this


 2     version of the regulations is really open that


 3     up.  It's less prescriptive in the regulation to


 4     allow a local program to develop a stormwater


 5     utility that suits their needs.


 6                  More on the technical requirements


 7     in the regulations.  As we looked at the


 8     post-construction stormwater requirements, we


 9     were looking at moving from a peak-based


10     discharge requirement to a volume-based


11     management requirement.  We're looking from site


12     level management to watershed level management of


13     our stormwater.


14                  We're looking for compliance


15     options, instead of prescribing one size fits


16     all; everybody has to do a pond, you have to do


17     it this way.  Like Randy said, we have, right


18     now, 41 different options.  That number could


19     grow significantly as new technology is


20     developed.


21                  We wanted to separate the regulatory


22     language from our technical requirements, so that


23     it is easier for us to make changes to those


24     technical requirements, or evolve as technology
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 1     improves.  Rather than having that in regulatory


 2     language, we have all of that now in our


 3     technical document.  It's more of a living


 4     document that can be updated without going


 5     through a regulatory revision process.


 6                  And we also want to streamline that


 7     plan review and approval process, as was


 8     recommended by the task force.  So, in our


 9     current plan review and approval process, the


10     regulations don't prescribe the plan review


11     process.  It's all defined through policy.


12                  Currently we have a three-step


13     process, but that's not being implemented at all


14     delegated agencies in the same way.  In an effort


15     to streamline the process and make sure that it's


16     consistent throughout the state, we have defined


17     the three-step process in the regulations, so


18     there would be three distinct steps.


19                  There will be a project application


20     meeting, a preliminary sediment stormwater plan,


21     which would be when the stormwater BMPs,


22     stormwater management strategy's put together,


23     and then the final sediment stormwater plan would


24     include all of the construction details, and
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 1     everything necessary to construct the project.


 2                  We also have a condition for


 3     standard plans, and there are projects that would


 4     qualify for a lesser plan.  You wouldn't need to


 5     develop a detailed plan.  And some of those


 6     project types would include individual parcel


 7     construction, like a residential home, minor


 8     linear disturbances, such as utility projects,


 9     tax ditch maintenance, stormwater facility


10     maintenance for those existing stormwater


11     facilities, and construction of agricultural


12     structures.


13                  But that's not an exhaustive list.


14     More can be added.  We're open to that, if


15     there's a certain type of project that is


16     suitable for a standard plan, we're definitely


17     open to looking at that.


18                  And we have developed standard


19     conditions that control the stormwater during


20     construction and post-construction for those


21     standard plans, and all of that's in our


22     technical document.


23                  The erosion and sediment control is


24     the term that has been used in the past for what
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 1     we do during construction.  That's no longer the


 2     terminology that we'll be using.  It's now


 3     construction site stormwater management.  So


 4     we'll be looking at managing stormwater runoff


 5     from that construction site throughout the


 6     construction period.


 7                  In the current regulations, we have


 8     a maximum threshold of 20 acres of disturbance


 9     that's allowed for construction sites.  Our


10     proposed regs would allow for greater than 20


11     acres, if you provide an engineered design based


12     on the two year bare earth condition.


13                  Our standard details in the Erosion


14     Sediment Control Handbook, which by the way we


15     did not change the name of that, those details


16     are applicable for up to 20 acres of disturbance,


17     and they don't exceed that.


18                  So if you were to exceed that 20


19     acre disturbance, you would need to look at a


20     compliance plan.  So a project of this size, the


21     sediment basins would need to be designed for


22     more than the sediment volume, but more look at


23     bare earth condition for the two year storm for


24     the runoff from that type of activity.
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 1                  We also have a section in our


 2     regulations regarding turbid discharges, and


 3     currently it is referencing a best available


 4     technology approach to turbid discharges, which


 5     would mean you're implementing all the practices


 6     that are available to control discharges from


 7     your site during construction.


 8                  There's a lot of buzz in our


 9     community out there that deals with construction


10     site stormwater, about numeric turbidity limits.


11     We don't have any limits on our regulations at


12     the Federal level.  There are none set at this


13     time, so we would remain with that best available


14     technology approach until those numeric limits


15     come down.  And then we're going to have to


16     adjust to that.


17                  We also have, in our -- in our


18     regulations, a notice of completion requirement.


19     So once a project is completed, you would need to


20     achieve that final stabilization, which is a 70


21     percent vegetative cover, or other stabilization


22     measures to achieve that before the project can


23     be closed out.


24                  Moving on to post-construction
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 1     stormwater management, our current regulations,


 2     we have four regulatory storm events.  The water


 3     quality, which is a two-inch rainfall event, the


 4     2, 10, and 100 year.  The 100 year is not


 5     regulated throughout the state, only above the C


 6     & D Canal.


 7                  In our proposed regulations, we are


 8     proposing three regulatory storm events, the 1


 9     year, the 10, and 100 year.  And that flooding


10     event would be applicable throughout the state,


11     without regard to different areas.  So, we'd be


12     looking at 100 year -- at the 100 year storm in


13     all cases.


14                  For stormwater quality management,


15     our current regulations, we're looking at that


16     two-inch rainfall event, which is about a six


17     month frequency storm, and our current regs, we


18     have a preferential hierarchy of BMPs.


19                  So we look at green technology BMPs


20     first, as the most preferred method.  If those


21     can't be implemented for some reason, you would


22     drop down to a next level.  And the goal there is


23     an 80 percent reduction in total suspended


24     solids.
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 1                  Under the proposed regs, we no


 2     longer have that TSS goal.  Our goal is runoff


 3     reduction.  So we're looking to reduce the


 4     runoff, reuse it, infiltrate it, store it, and


 5     implement measures that are going to reduce the


 6     total runoff volume from the site.  And that is


 7     based on the one year storm event, which is a 2.7


 8     inch rainfall.


 9                  Under stormwater quantity


10     management, again, like I said, it's the --


11     currently we have the 2, 10, and 100 year above


12     the canal.  And we look at the pre and


13     post-development peak discharge runoff conditions


14     in every case, and you have to mitigate your


15     post-development runoff back to not exceeding the


16     pre-development runoff.  And that management


17     strategy is the same on all sites, regardless of


18     the volume.


19                  Our proposed regulations would be


20     looking at the 10 and 100 year storms, statewide,


21     and we would only be looking at the


22     pre-development condition on an as-needed basis.


23     So that's one area that we spent a lot of time in


24     review, is establishing a pre-development runoff.
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 1                  In these regulations, we're going to


 2     be looking at a no adverse impact on the


 3     downstream system, so you'd be analyzing the


 4     watershed and looking at how that site discharge


 5     is going to work in that watershed.


 6                  So, you may be exceeding our


 7     pre-development discharge rate, but if it's not


 8     causing an adverse impact in the watershed, that


 9     would be allowable, and you may not need to


10     construct the storage measures that would be


11     required on every site under our current


12     regulations.


13                  And those management options would


14     be depending upon what you find when you do that


15     analysis.  This SAS is our stormwater assessment


16     study.  This is the stuff that's early in our


17     process, and we're looking at the watershed


18     position and different factors that factor into


19     the amount of runoff that would be seen from a


20     site.


21                  So, depending on how you -- that


22     figures out, that would determine what your


23     management options could be on the site.


24                  For construction review, once a plan
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 1     is approved and it goes to construction, we


 2     remain engaged in the process.  We have included


 3     an owner self-inspection requirement in these


 4     regulations.  This mirrors what's in our MPBES


 5     general permit, construction general permit


 6     regulations.  We currently have that in there, so


 7     we are requiring weekly self-inspections by the


 8     owner.


 9                  We also conduct construction


10     reviews, and that's conducted by sediment and


11     stormwater program staff, whether it's DNREC


12     staff or delegated agencies.


13                  The contractor certification, which


14     is our blue card certification for contractors,


15     that requirement remains.  So anyone engaged in


16     land-disturbing activity is going to be required


17     to have that certification training and blue card


18     training.


19                  And certified construction


20     reviewers, that whole program will remain.  The


21     requirement is for sites that have -- that are


22     greater than 20 acres will need to have a


23     certified construction reviewer employed on that


24     site.
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 1                  As far as maintenance goes, once a


 2     project is complete, it's filed that notice of


 3     completion, and we're done inspecting it during


 4     construction.  Maintenance becomes a


 5     responsibility of the owner.  That's the way it


 6     is currently.  It will remain that way, unless an


 7     owner makes some agreement with a municipality or


 8     some other maintenance entity to take on the


 9     maintenance of that facility.


10                  However, now, as part of the plan


11     development, we're going to be developing an


12     operation of maintenance plan, and it's going to


13     be developed during the plan review, plan


14     approval process, and then modified at the end of


15     the process to incorporate the as built


16     information for those facilities.  So, those


17     owners will then have a plan that will tell them


18     how to maintain that facility.


19                  That's an overview of our


20     regulations.  We did develop a technical


21     document.  We said all along that the regulations


22     are what you need to do.  The technical document


23     is how you can do that.  How you can comply.


24                  So we've developed this technical


Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.







Page 31


 1     document to provide some background information.


 2     It also provides procedures and checklists, our


 3     standards and specifications for


 4     post-construction BMPs, and the erosion and


 5     sediment controls are incorporated into the


 6     technical document, and we have examples in


 7     there, as well.


 8                  The technical document is currently


 9     in a public review process.  We advertised that


10     in February as well, and we're accepting comments


11     on the technical document, as well.


12                  Any future changes to the technical


13     document will go through a similar public review


14     process.  So it will be advertised, we'll accept


15     comments, and -- and adjust accordingly.


16                  Right now the technical document is


17     posted on our website.  It's not intended to be


18     the type of document where you'd have a handbook


19     printed out, and that's it, because it's just too


20     much to it.


21                  It's a document that is interactive.


22     We have a compliance tool in there that's in


23     Excel, so you would need to download that to be


24     able to use that.  It's up on our website, so I
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 1     would encourage you to take a look at that, as


 2     well.


 3                  It's broken down into 5 articles,


 4     which do not follow exactly with the sections of


 5     the regulations, and that's intentional.  So we


 6     have articles based on category, type of


 7     documentation.  Article 1 is program background.


 8                  Article 2 is policies and


 9     procedures.  And that would include information


10     on fees, our offset program, the delegation of


11     our program to local agencies.


12                  Article 3, the plan review and


13     approval process, is where the bulk of the


14     technical information is located.  That's where


15     the plan review process is laid out, all of the


16     checklists that go along with it, our DURMM


17     compliance tool, and our standards and specs.


18                  Article 4 would deal with


19     construction review and compliance, and that's


20     where information on our contractor


21     certification, our CCR program, is located there.


22                  And article 5, on maintenance.


23     There's information on how to do maintenance


24     reviews and also how to conduct maintenance on
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 1     stormwater management facilities.


 2                  Just to highlight, two of the


 3     biggest sections of our technical document are


 4     the Delaware Erosion and Sediment Control


 5     Handbook, and that has been revised, and the


 6     post-construction stormwater BMP standards and


 7     specs.  In the ENS handbook we've added new


 8     details for composite filter logs, for


 9     flocculates, concrete washout, and concrete


10     mixing operations.  Among some other edits, but


11     those are the new details.


12                  And our stormwater,


13     post-construction stormwater BMP standards and


14     specs, this is the list of the 16 main categories


15     of BMPs that we have available.  And like Randy


16     said, each of these has design variances within


17     them, which would bring us to a larger number of


18     BMPs.  Some of these you will be familiar with,


19     if you have been designing any stormwater


20     facilities in Delaware.  Others are new.  Things


21     that we have encouraged, but haven't had a spec


22     for.  So, there are lots of options for


23     compliance in the post-construction standards and


24     specs.
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 1                  I'm going to turn this back over to


 2     Randy now.


 3                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  I did want to


 4     touch a little bit on some of the economic


 5     issues.  I call this next section stormwater


 6     economics 101.  It's pretty basic stuff.  You may


 7     have heard some people who believe in this, what


 8     I call the spring scale theory of regulatory


 9     costs.  That is, DNREC, you're killing me.  Every


10     time I turn around you're costing me more money.


11     Just piling it on, piling it on.


12                  Actually, I think a better analogy


13     is probably a balanced scale, because a flaw in


14     that theory is not doing stormwater management


15     has zero cost.  And we all know that's not true.


16     It's kind of a balance between private sector


17     costs and public sector costs.


18                  So, when we have adequate stormwater


19     management, those costs are balanced.  If we have


20     inadequate stormwater management, we start to see


21     impacts to property due to the stream bank


22     erosion, water quality degradation, and flooding


23     during larger storm events.


24                  So, this starts to dip the scale a
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 1     little bit, where public expenditures are needed


 2     to overcome some of the impacts from not having


 3     provided adequate stormwater management.


 4                  Oh.  I mentioned earlier that we had


 5     commissioned three watershed studies.  The first


 6     was the Appoquinimink.  Folks probably don't


 7     typically think of that as an urbanized


 8     development, but some of the results that came


 9     out of that study are already beginning to show


10     some of the impacts associated with development


11     on the watershed.


12                  There's some segments in that


13     watershed that are starting to degrade, and most


14     of the development in that area actually does


15     have stormwater management provided for them.  So


16     even under stormwater management conditions,


17     they're still seeing the problems in that


18     watershed.


19                  As a result of that study, the


20     consultant identified some areas that would be


21     required to actually do overmanagement, over and


22     above what our current regulations require, to


23     try to maintain the current flow conditions in


24     that watershed.
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 1                  So, this zone B was identified as an


 2     area where the current regulations would not


 3     manage stormwater at an adequate level to prevent


 4     flooding.


 5                  Conversely, area C, since it's so


 6     low in the watershed, could probably get by


 7     without doing stormwater management storage type


 8     practices.  It might make more sense in this area


 9     to just go ahead and release the water and get it


10     out of the system.  So, this is kind of the basis


11     for some of the things we're proposing in the new


12     regulations.  And as Elaine mentioned, moving


13     from a site-based approach to a watershed based


14     approach, depending on what the impact is of that


15     particular site on the watershed.


16                  So, as these impacts begin to


17     appear, of course, that's when we start getting a


18     phone call.  You know, that's the 4500 complaints


19     that come in, and growing.  So, you know, if you


20     believe in big government, and you know, money's


21     not an object, the public sector can address


22     those kinds of issues.


23                  But as most of us know, in these


24     days, most people don't want big government.
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 1     They want smaller government.  So, that creates a


 2     problem.  We don't have enough money to address


 3     these problems, and we have to look at other ways


 4     to try to tip this balance back.


 5                  So, that's really an intent of a lot


 6     of the -- what we're trying to do in the


 7     regulations, is to try to get a balance back


 8     between the private sector costs and the public


 9     sector costs.


10                  I did want to go over some of the


11     compliance criteria.  Again, this is an overview.


12     Really need to get into the technical document to


13     understand the details on this.  When we issued


14     the first draft of the regulations, the


15     requirement was basically to reduce all the


16     runoff from that new source protection event, the


17     one year storm.


18                  However, as we got into looking at


19     some examples, we saw this was going to present


20     some problems.  If you have a site that's 55


21     percent impervious on an A soil, the runoff from


22     that is about an inch, so that site would have


23     been required to reduce an inch of runoff.


24                  However, a site with the same
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 1     impervious area on a C soil generates 1.8 inches


 2     of runoff.  So as proposed in that first draft,


 3     we were requiring sites that had the least


 4     ability to infiltrate, to actually reduce their


 5     runoff by a greater amount than a site that had


 6     better soils to do that.


 7                  So we felt that was -- had some not


 8     only some technical issues, but some equity


 9     issues.  So what the current regulations and how


10     we've -- these have evolved is that under section


11     5.2, the runoff from disturbed areas that are in


12     a wooded or meadow condition need to be reduced


13     to the equivalent of a wooded condition.


14                  All other disturbed areas employ


15     runoff reduction practices to achieve the


16     equivalent of zero percent effective


17     imperviousness.  And again, this only applies to


18     the disturbed area, unlike the current


19     regulations, where we're looking at the total


20     site.  If you limit your area of disturbance,


21     you'll limit the area that needs to have runoff


22     reduction plans, as well.


23                  So, if we look at the same two sites


24     under this revised requirements, for the first
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 1     site on that A soil, again, since basically an A


 2     soil has zero runoff on an open space condition,


 3     they would be required to reduce that inch again.


 4                  However, on the second site, on the


 5     C soil, since they have a lesser ability to


 6     infiltrate runoff, their requirement is only .7


 7     inches, or a 38 percent reduction.  So again,


 8     we're trying to make this both more technically


 9     feasible as well as more equitable.


10                  I mentioned that if the disturbed


11     area is woods or meadow in the existing


12     condition, they need to reduce that down to that


13     equivalent condition.  So, under this example,


14     1.8 inches of runoff again on the C soil, they


15     have to reduce it down to the wooded condition.


16     So it's a greater reduction now.


17                  This is the table I put together for


18     some different combinations of impervious area


19     and soil types.  Anything in the gray would be


20     required to reduce an inch or more.  So you can


21     see, most of these are in the higher impervious


22     categories.  If you look at typical residential


23     development, up to about a quarter acre density,


24     that's somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 to 40
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 1     percent.  So the requirement's half an inch or


 2     less, for most residential areas.


 3                  I mentioned again that we did these


 4     watershed plans.  And in the Murderkill, we


 5     actually looked at that scenario using a zero


 6     percent effective impervious, and what they found


 7     was that it appears to be an effective means for


 8     regulation.  By requiring post-developed


 9     hydrology to mimic the conditions for open space,


10     flow rates could be reduced in developing


11     subwatersheds.


12                  So at least from a modeling


13     standpoint for what we have been able to


14     determine, this approach does seem to be a much


15     more effective method.


16                  As far as redevelopment, under the


17     current regulations there is no distinction


18     between new development and redevelopment.


19     Redevelopment projects are required to basically


20     meet the same regulatory requirements.


21                  We have allowed for some relaxation


22     of that in the proposed regulations, and


23     basically, the standard for runoff reduction is


24     to a 50 percent reduction in the existing
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 1     effective imperviousness.  So, how that would


 2     work is if you had a site that was 70 percent


 3     impervious in the existing condition, runoff from


 4     that site would be about two inches.


 5                  Normally, if this was a new site,


 6     they'd have to reduce that runoff down to 1.1


 7     inches, but under what's proposed, they only have


 8     to take their runoff down to 1.5 inches.  So, a


 9     35 percent reduction, instead of a 70 percent.


10                  We also made some allowances for


11     brownfields development.  We know in a lot of


12     cases, because of the potential contaminants in


13     the soil profile, using infiltration and recharge


14     may not be advisable, so there are provisions


15     that in the case of a brownfields development, if


16     there is an approved remediation plan, that site


17     can comply without having to go through all of


18     the reduction requirements.


19                  So the flow chart -- I have to show


20     you at least one flow chart as an engineer here.


21     I think that's required for all presentations by


22     an engineer.


23                  Basically calculate your post runoff


24     for the one-year storm, employ your runoff
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 1     reduction practices to the maximum extent


 2     practical.  If you meet the minimum, you get to


 3     pass go, basically.  If you're not able to meet


 4     your minimum runoff reduction, then we have an


 5     opportunity to employ treatment practices, and


 6     those treatment practices can give you a credit


 7     towards whatever the offset is.


 8                  So, on the subject of offsets, as


 9     Elaine said, there's a section in the regulations


10     that states that an offset shall be provided for


11     the portion of the RPv that does not meet the


12     minimum runoff reduction requirements.  I go back


13     to my little scale here.  Those offsets can


14     include banking, trading, off-site projects, or


15     monetary compensation.


16                  The monetary compensation option is


17     equivalent to the cost to treat runoff volume not


18     managed on site, based on construction and


19     maintenance costs for bioretention.  Does not


20     include site assessment, engineering and design,


21     or permit acquisition costs.


22                  According to the consultant that we


23     had do the analysis, they determined that that


24     offset should be equivalent to $23 per cubic
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 1     foot, for the runoff volume not matched, and this


 2     would be implemented through our fee in lieu


 3     proposal.


 4                  And I put "fee in lieu" in quotes


 5     here intentionally, because this is not the


 6     typical fee that -- that most people consider


 7     when they hear a fee.  So I'll go back to my


 8     spring scale again, for the spring scale theory.


 9     Again, this is more like the balance scale theory


10     of the fee in lieu option.


11                  Again, this is an option.  And under


12     that option, a developer can propose to give a


13     monetary compensation to a public entity in lieu


14     of doing stormwater practices on site.


15                  So, you know, we can't forget about


16     the in lieu part.  There are cost savings to the


17     developer, because they're not doing BMPs on


18     site.  So hopefully, if we have the fee set


19     right, this would be generally in balance.


20                  The overall objectives for the


21     offsets, it will be used to mitigate the negative


22     impacts associated with urban stormwater runoff


23     at the watershed level.  Potential uses should be


24     prioritized based on their benefits at the
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 1     watershed level.


 2                  Some of the potential offsets that


 3     could be used, one that comes to mind is pretty


 4     obvious:  Implement the recommendations of the


 5     watershed management plans.  Another option might


 6     be BMP retrofits.


 7                  Stream restoration projects.  In


 8     some cases, if a watershed is already impacted,


 9     you know, doing some incremental BMP may not


10     really benefit the watershed as a whole, as much


11     as doing some type of restoration project in that


12     watershed.


13                  Regional facilities might be another


14     option.  Volume/nutrient reductions from other


15     sources, as a compensation.  And others.  Again,


16     this section is written to be very flexible.  We


17     will, you know, entertain any and all options


18     that are proposed.


19                  Just to touch base a little bit on


20     the quantity management requirements, we do have


21     two options here, as well.  The first option is


22     what we call our standards based approach.


23                  And this approach, we don't have to


24     go through a detailed analysis.  You can
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 1     basically use the unit discharges that have been


 2     developed for this option, based on the existing


 3     land use.


 4                  Option 2 is more what we've referred


 5     to as our performance based.  It's closer to what


 6     we've traditionally done in the past.  The


 7     standard for this is a no adverse impact.


 8     Criteria is based on hydrograph timing, channel


 9     stability, system capacity.  And there are three


10     levels of increasing detail of analysis required.


11                  Now, the no adverse impact


12     definition kind of depends on the level.  So


13     under level 1, in order to qualify for no adverse


14     impact, the project hydrograph must be less than,


15     and occur before the upstream watershed


16     hydrograph.


17                  At level 2, post-developed peak


18     discharge and runoff volume must be no greater


19     than pre-developed condition, or, the downstream


20     water surface does not increase by more than .1


21     feet, and no increase in the area of inundation.


22                  Level 3, downstream water surface,


23     again, doesn't -- can't increase by more than .1


24     feet, and is no increase in the area of
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 1     inundation.


 2                  In the end, it's really all about


 3     sustainability.  Our watershed studies are


 4     showing that current sediment stormwater


 5     regulations will not fulfill the goals of the law


 6     in the long term.


 7                  We may be able to hold the line for


 8     some time, but eventually some threshold will be


 9     reached where we start to see the impacts from


10     compounding the effects associated with urban


11     development, and the current regulations really


12     aren't adequate to address those types of issues.


13     The public sector does not have the resources to


14     address impacts caused by inadequate stormwater


15     management.


16                  Mimicking natural watershed


17     hydrology through volume management represents


18     our best available technology for minimizing


19     impacts created by impervious surfaces.


20                  And it's doable now.  There are


21     plenty of examples.  You can go on the web and


22     Google "sustainable development."  You know,


23     there's thousands of hits of actual projects


24     throughout the country that are taking this
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 1     approach.


 2                  And actually, I was just on the


 3     National Home Builders site today.  They have


 4     some very good links on their own site there,


 5     with a whole toolbox of basically these very


 6     types of practices.


 7                  So, with that, I'll turn it back


 8     over to the hearing officer.


 9                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.


10                  MR. GREER:  Can you turn the lights


11     on, please.


12                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you for that


13     presentation.  We have some administrative duties


14     to admit into the record.  Could you turn off


15     the -- is there a -- turn the projector light


16     off?


17                  The program has provided me some


18     documents that will be part of the administrative


19     record, and I'll read them off.  First exhibit,


20     we'll mark it as DNREC Exhibit 1, is the proposed


21     regulation.  This is 7 Delaware Administrative


22     Code 5101, and that's DNREC Exhibit 1.


23                  DNREC Exhibit 2 is the technical


24     guidance documents.  That's actually a whole
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 1     bunch of stuff right here.  Lots of light


 2     reading.


 3                  DNREC Exhibit 3 is the public


 4     hearing presentation that was just given, and the


 5     Power Point.


 6                  DNREC Exhibit 4 is the start action


 7     notice number 2006-16, as signed, I believe that


 8     was by Secretary Hughes.  Right?


 9                  MS. WEBB:  Yes.


10                  MR. HAYNES:  And DNREC Exhibit 5


11     will be the regulation revision process


12     chronology.


13                  DNREC Exhibit 6 will be the


14     regulatory advisory committee member agency list.


15                  DNREC Exhibit 7 is the regulatory


16     flexibility act response.


17                  DNREC Exhibit 8 is the guidance


18     document.


19                  DNREC Exhibit 9 is the June, 2011


20     public workshop notice.


21                  DNREC Exhibit 10 is the February,


22     2012 technical document public notice.


23                  DNREC Exhibit 11 is the March, 2012


24     public hearing notice.
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 1                  And DNREC Exhibit 12 is the comments


 2     received following the publication in the State


 3     Registrar.  And we have received an e-mail from


 4     Sally Ford, an e-mail from Michael Herman.  I


 5     don't know if this is one e-mail.


 6                  MS. WEBB:  Yes.


 7                  MR. HAYNES:  Separate?


 8                  MS. WEBB:  There were three separate


 9     ones.


10                  MR. HAYNES:  Three separate ones.


11     An e-mail from Paul Morrill, a fax from Scott's


12     Furniture, and a letter from Delaware Association


13     of Realtors.


14                  And the last one actually requested


15     the hearing be kept open for a minimum of 30


16     days, I believe.  Yes.  And I will entertain that


17     request at the end of the hearing.


18                  With that, I'm going to see if there


19     are any public officials who would like to be


20     introduced and make comments now?  Any public


21     elected officials present?  Okay.


22                  All right.  I'll see who wanted to


23     sign up to speak.  The first person signed up to


24     speak is Bill Moyer.  And I'll limit you to one
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 1     minute.  No.  He's well known.  He used to be a


 2     former Department employee.  Now he's nice and


 3     tan and relaxed.


 4                  Let me just see how many people


 5     signed up, if I do have to limit time.  I think


 6     you're good on time.


 7                  MR. MOYER:  Can everybody hear me


 8     all right?  No?


 9                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Turn it on.


10                  MR. MOYER:  How's that?


11                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Rotate it.


12                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The


13     microphone needs to be on.


14                  MR. MOYER:  Is this better?  Thank


15     you, Bob.  My name is Bill Moyer.  I'm speaking


16     this evening as the president of the Inland Bays


17     Foundation, and on behalf of our board of


18     directors and our public members.


19                  The board of directors of the Inland


20     Bays foundation are as follows:  I'm the


21     president.  Ron Wuslich is the president elect,


22     Harry Haon is the vice president.  Helen Truitt


23     is our Secretary.  Robert Adams is our treasurer.


24     Our other board members are Robert Cubbison, Gary
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 1     Jayne, John Austin, Robert Chin, Carl Mantegna,


 2     Martha Keller, Doug Parham, William Wickham, and


 3     Shirley Price.


 4                  The Inland Bays Foundation is a


 5     nonprofit environmental advocacy organization


 6     whose goal is to work diligently and proactively


 7     toward removing the Inland Bays and their


 8     tributaries from the State and Federal list of


 9     impaired waters, and to return them to their once


10     fishable and swimmable status.  We appreciate the


11     opportunity to present testimony for the public


12     hearing, for the public record of this hearing.


13                  It has been shown scientifically


14     that nutrient-laden stormwater and sediment


15     entering the Inland Bays from runoff within the


16     watershed is significantly contributing to the


17     continuing eutrophication of the Inland Bays,


18     thereby reducing the chances that the Inland Bays


19     will ever meet the State and Federal water


20     quality standards for which they are designated.


21                  The Inland Bays of Delaware are


22     designated as waters of exceptional recreational


23     and ecological significance, or ERES waters,


24     which is a classification that should afford the
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 1     Inland Bays an extra level of protection.


 2                  After decades of scientific studies,


 3     and decades of effort, a 2001 State of the Bays


 4     report published by the Center for the Inland


 5     Bays indicates that the water quality of the


 6     Inland Bays remains fair to poor.  That can be


 7     found on page 61 of that report.


 8                  The Center for the Inland Bays has


 9     helped tremendously to raise public awareness of


10     the conditions of the bays, and in conducting and


11     funding research that has greatly improved our


12     ecological understanding of the bays' dynamics.


13                  This important role will continue


14     under the effective leadership of Chris Bason,


15     the newly appointed executive director of the


16     Center for the Inland Bays.


17                  It is true that progress has been


18     made.  However, the Inland Bays will not, quote,


19     "heal themselves in time."  And there are, quote,


20     "no dramatic improvements in place that are,"


21     quote, "working their magic," as stated by the


22     Positive Growth Alliance in The News Journal


23     article published on January 9th, 2012.


24                  It is blatantly absurd to think that
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 1     the Inland Bays are going to clean themselves up,


 2     let alone profess this magical theory to the


 3     public.  If the Positive Growth Alliance's


 4     assertions were true, it would be the first time


 5     in the human history that a water body cleaned


 6     itself up.


 7                  I would put little or no credibility


 8     in any testimony presented by the Positive Growth


 9     Alliance at this or any other public hearing that


10     deals with the improvements of the health of the


11     Inland Bays or the protection of our environment.


12                  I will also suggest that a more


13     appropriate name for the Positive Growth Alliance


14     would be the Irresponsible Growth Alliance.  They


15     most certainly will continue to oppose any


16     attempts to improve the very asset that attracts


17     so many people to eastern Sussex County.


18                  Improvements in the current


19     situation are clearly needed.  The proposed


20     regulations will assist in achieving the ERES


21     standard.  The Inland Bays Foundation strongly


22     supports the implementation of the sediment and


23     stormwater regulations, and we refuse to wait for


24     any type of miracle to happen, as stated by the
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 1     Positive Growth Alliance.


 2                  Our specific comments are as


 3     follows:  Number 1.  Section 1.3.1 should include


 4     the Wetlands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter 66, and


 5     the Subaqueous Lands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter


 6     72.


 7                  Number 2.  Section 1.4.3 should list


 8     examples of other State and Federal sediment and


 9     erosion control and stormwater management laws


10     that are applicable.


11                  Number 3.  Section 1.7.3 should


12     state that no offset requirements be allowed


13     until such time as the Department formally adopts


14     the procedures referenced in this subsection.


15                  Number 4.  Section 6.5.6.2 should


16     require that a set of as-built plans be submitted


17     as part of the post-construction verification.


18                  Number 5.  Section 7.3.  The Inland


19     Bays Foundation is concerned that the Department


20     and/or designated agencies may not have adequate


21     staff to conduct maintenance reviews.  This


22     section should require that each permittee submit


23     an annual maintenance report to the Department


24     and/or designated agency.
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 1                  Number 6.  The Inland Bays


 2     Foundation is concerned with the amount of


 3     impervious surfaces in the forms of roads,


 4     rooftops and parking lots, which are being


 5     constructed within the three Inland Bays


 6     watersheds.


 7                  Scientific studies indicate that


 8     when the total impervious surface area of a


 9     watershed exceeds 10 percent, as it does in


10     Rehoboth Bay, 10.5 percent, as it does in the


11     Little Assawoman Bay, or 10.2 percent, as it does


12     in the Indian River Bay, then significantly


13     impact the water quality and resultant bacteria


14     and chemical contaminants.


15                  The percent of impervious surface


16     must, at worst, not exceed 10 percent of a


17     watershed.  Therefore, in some instances,


18     existing impervious surfaces may have to be


19     removed, or allowed to remain only as an offset,


20     in developing offset requirements relative to


21     section -- to subsection 1.7.3.


22                  Again, I thank you for the


23     opportunity to comment on these proposed


24     regulations.
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 1                  MR. HAYNES:  Do you want to make


 2     your written presentation as an exhibit?  We'll


 3     mark this as the Inland Bays Foundation, Inc.,


 4     Exhibit 1.


 5                  The next person signed up to speak


 6     is Derek Strine.  Derek, I apologize in advance


 7     if I mispronounce your name.


 8                  MR. STRINE:  Derek Strine,


 9     S-t-r-i-n-e, 1685 South State Street in Dover,


10     19901.


11                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Take the


12     microphone, put it to your mouth.  Thank you.


13                  MR. HAYNES:  There's also seats up


14     here, if you'd like to move up.


15                  MR. STRINE:  I'm going to address


16     just one of the areas.  It's actually from


17     current -- the current Department's own


18     consulting engineers, as opposed to a report from


19     11 or 12 years ago.


20                  On the brownfields redevelopment, I


21     believe the Department's own consulting engineers


22     showed that a project on Kirkwood Highway and


23     Route 7 was not built -- was not feasible under


24     these proposed regulations.
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 1                  That causes me great concern.  I own


 2     a number of properties in all three counties,


 3     including some areas that are likely to be


 4     redeveloped, and to take a, in that instance on


 5     Kirkwood Highway, a gas station and a Steak and


 6     Ale and expect that on a corner of Kirkwood


 7     Highway, with 40 or 50,000 cars a day, it should


 8     be scraped clean and turned to grass is probably


 9     not in the best interests of the State.


10                  Certainly not of the land owners in


11     that particular piece.  And is in direct conflict


12     with what I believe is former Governor Minner's


13     goals of keeping development in areas that are


14     appropriate, and are already -- appropriate, and


15     have adequate infrastructure.


16                  To say it's better to go to a farm


17     field with some class A soils and build a -- a


18     bank, and leave an abandoned gas station in place


19     to rot and turn into grass is probably not the


20     intent of the Governor in her directions to the


21     Department, and certainly should not be a goal of


22     the regulations.


23                  I also would like to point out that


24     it's in conflict with all three counties' land


Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.







Page 58


 1     use focuses to keep development in the areas with


 2     appropriate infrastructure already in existence


 3     or planned.  And by hamstringing redevelopment of


 4     brownfields, it's really doing a disservice for


 5     this generation and the generations to come.


 6                  The cost benefit analysis needs to


 7     be calculated on a -- a real numbers type


 8     reality, as opposed to something plucked from the


 9     air, $23 per cubic foot, particularly when,


10     within the same regulations, they say that site


11     is not doable.


12                  So, the brownfields is a specific


13     example that has -- causes me grave concerns, and


14     I would hope the Department takes a very hard


15     look before they move forward with the proposal.


16                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the


17     next person signed up to speak was Harry Hahn.


18     H-a-o-n.


19                  MR. HAON:  Good evening.  My name is


20     Harry Haon.  That rhymes with rayon, but I answer


21     to almost anything.  And I'm here as an officer


22     of the Inland Bays Foundation and the Sierra Club


23     of Southern Delaware.


24                  And I commend DNREC for the
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 1     thoroughness of this proposed regulation, but


 2     unfortunately, there is one significant missing


 3     piece.  And that is stormwater and sediment


 4     control on farmland in the Inland Bays watershed.


 5                  Early in the proposed regulation,


 6     it's made clear that farmland is exempted.  And


 7     this is particularly troublesome when it is


 8     recognized that chicken litter used as fertilizer


 9     contains high concentrations of nitrogen and


10     phosphorous nutrients, and is allowed to be


11     deposited right up to the edge of the bays, their


12     tributaries, and wetlands.


13                  In this situation, steps should be


14     taken to significantly reduce the amount of


15     nutrient pollution of the Inland Bays that are


16     washed in by stormwater.


17                  There are regulations that primarily


18     address the land around chicken houses and litter


19     storage piles, but does not cover the land at the


20     edge of waterways.


21                  We therefore recommend that


22     regulations similar to these for residential and


23     commercial development must be enacted for


24     farmland to reduce pollution of the Inland Bays.
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 1                  Thank you.


 2                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Did you


 3     want your statement marked?  I'll mark it as --


 4                  MR. HAON:  Do you need more than


 5     one?


 6                  MR. HAYNES:  -- as Haon Exhibit 1.


 7     The next person signed up to speak is Mike Karia.


 8                  MR. KARIA:  My name is Mike Karia,


 9     and I'm the executive director of American


10     Council of Engineering Companies of Delaware.


11                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Microphone.


12                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Can't hear


13     you.


14                  MR. KARIA:  Oh.  I thought I was


15     speaking loud.  So, my name is Mike Karia, and


16     I'm the executive director of American Council of


17     Engineering Companies of Delaware.  We are an


18     association of engineering companies located and


19     working in -- in Delaware.


20                  We have a written -- written


21     document, three page letter to be made part of


22     your exhibit.  But we would like to read two


23     paragraphs from this for your information.


24                  One, that the American Council of
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 1     Engineering Companies of Delaware, ACEC Delaware,


 2     commends the staff of DNREC for their very


 3     comprehensive approach to the revisions of


 4     regulations.  Not only that their approach is


 5     comprehensive, but DNREC's staff has conducted


 6     this reasoned process in a very transparent


 7     fashion, and by giving the opportunity to the


 8     professionals and the public input the last four


 9     years.  And this is unprecedented in the history


10     of the state of Delaware, so we commend you and


11     we thank you for that.


12                  We have one request, and we have so


13     many technical -- technical points, which we have


14     given for the public records.  That because there


15     is uncertainty surrounding the increasing


16     construction cost associated with the new


17     regulations, and it requires further study.


18                  And therefore, in our opinion, the


19     implementation of the regulations should be


20     delayed for one year, till we study the cost of


21     implementation on the private industry, on the


22     developers, and the -- and the private people.


23                  And that, with that request, we have


24     given you the technical points, and what have
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 1     you.  Thank you very much.


 2                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make


 3     that written comments ACEC Exhibit 1.  The next


 4     person signed up to speak is Rich LaPointe.  And


 5     why don't you spell your name for the reporter,


 6     too.


 7                  MR. LaPOINTE:  L-a-P-o-i-n-t-e.  I'm


 8     Rich LaPointe.  I'm a Public Works Director for


 9     the City of Newark, and here on behalf of the


10     City.  I kind of wished I would have taken


11     stormwater economics 101 before I came here.  In


12     fact, I think I might ask Professor Greer to give


13     me some private mentoring to help me better


14     understand this theory there.


15                  But be that as may, the City of


16     Newark is very concerned about the economic


17     impact that the 50 percent reduction in the


18     effective imperviousness for redevelopment will


19     have.


20                  Newark is primarily built out, and


21     most of our construction is redevelopment at this


22     time.  This requirement could effectively


23     discourage redevelopment, and have a significant


24     impact on revenues generated that supplement our
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 1     tax and electric revenues.


 2                  The cost of meeting the 50 percent


 3     reduction in the effective imperviousness, along


 4     with the increased volumes to be managed, will be


 5     more expensive to achieve in Newark, where clay


 6     soils are predominant, in comparison to south of


 7     the canal, where sandy soil is more prevalent.


 8                  It is recommended that the percent


 9     reduction in effective imperviousness be revised


10     to a range of 20 percent to 50 percent, depending


11     on the hydrological soil groups.  This will help


12     to lessen the economic impact in Newark and New


13     Castle County, and may cause more consistent


14     costs of scale.


15                  Thank you.


16                  MR. HAYNES:  Do you want your


17     written statement entered in?  Do you want it as


18     the City of Newark's exhibit?


19                  MR. LaPOINTE:  Yes.


20                  MR. HAYNES:  Exhibit 1.  Very good.


21     Thank you.  The next person signed up to speak is


22     Fred Fortunato.


23                  MR. FORTUNATO:  Hi, I am Fred


24     Fortunato, and F-r-e-d F-o-r-t-u-n-a-t-o.  I'm
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 1     here on behalf of the Home Builders Association


 2     of Delaware.  Home Builders Association is made


 3     up of 350 companies throughout the state of


 4     Delaware.  We are all small businesses, and we've


 5     all, most of us are family-owned, and have been


 6     doing business in the state for generations.


 7                  I have submitted a letter from the


 8     home builders with all our comments on here, so


 9     I'm not going to read them all.  But we do


10     recognize that clean water quality standards are


11     important in our community.  Our members do their


12     best to build and develop according to the most


13     up-to-date local regulations in place.


14                  We're very concerned, because the


15     new regulations have not been properly evaluated


16     for the economic impact on our communities.


17     These regulations not only affect residential


18     development, but commercial development, as well


19     as many small and large businesses that want to


20     expand to come to the state of Delaware.  They


21     also do not encourage redevelopment.


22                  The proposed regs have the potential


23     to significantly increase design costs and


24     subsequent construction costs with the project.
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 1     It appears that the up front, front end design


 2     costs, costs for approval can be particularly


 3     high, increasing the risk and making it harder


 4     for the small guy to engage in their products, or


 5     small businesses.


 6                  I think it's important, and


 7     actually, it was said perfectly earlier by the


 8     gentleman with DNREC, as far as achieving a


 9     balance of private costs versus the public costs.


10     And I think what we've learned and seen -- I'm


11     not an engineer, so I can't go into the detail as


12     far as the soils and all that kind of stuff, but


13     everything we've heard is that these regs will


14     cost more to businesses to develop sites, to


15     expand the business, the repair shop, whatever.


16     It's going to cost more money, and there needs to


17     be a balance with that to protect the land and


18     clean water.


19                  But what you need for a balance, in


20     order to make that evaluation, you need to be


21     able to evaluate the costs.  And quite honestly,


22     I -- as far as we've seen, that has not been


23     done.  The true costs, the hard costs associated


24     with this, the design costs, as well as the
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 1     economic costs for businesses, whether the


 2     projects are viable or not anymore, that needs to


 3     be the done.  You need to have all those numbers


 4     to make that scale equal out, and so that the


 5     appropriate decisions can be made between, you


 6     know, the political parties involved.


 7                  So, it's because of that that we are


 8     asking that the -- these regulations be delayed


 9     for a year, so we can study that.


10                  A couple of other items.  In


11     particular, the grandfathering provisions, I know


12     some information was presented tonight that I had


13     not seen before, about the guidance, interim


14     guidance documents.  We need to study that,


15     because the grandfathering is real important.


16                  If you own a piece of ground and


17     your project goes out of compliance, and you need


18     to restart later on, you're going to lose yield.


19     You're not going to be able to expand your car


20     dealership as much, and now you got a problem


21     with your bank.  And that's a big issue for


22     anybody right now.


23                  So, and there was also mention about


24     if you have a project being reviewed and it's not
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 1     approved yet, that you have a year to get that


 2     approved.  Unfortunately, a lot of our -- some of


 3     our municipalities take up to three years to get


 4     a project reviewed and approved.  So you know, we


 5     got a request in, a six year no extension, as far


 6     as getting plans approved and an extension, and


 7     that's in a letter.


 8                  Oh.  And another item on the -- with


 9     the grandfathering is just a better definition of


10     what defines a cease of construction for three


11     years.  Because you have projects partially under


12     way, where two-thirds of the streets are in, but


13     you're building houses.  So what actually


14     defines?  If you're not putting roads in, is that


15     a cease of construction?  We need a little


16     direction on that.


17                  Another concern we have is, kind of


18     stepping back and looking at a lot of initiatives


19     that are going on, is that you know, this


20     certainly is a big issue with stormwater


21     management, but DNREC and EPA have other


22     initiatives out there, that you know, we're


23     looking at, and we're hearing and we're involved


24     with the best we can.
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 1                  Sea level rise, flood plain


 2     drainage, Chesapeake Bay WIPs, and I just saw


 3     something on wetland preservations.  A lot of


 4     these may or may not be intertwined and affect


 5     each other as far as what you do and what all the


 6     costs are.


 7                  So you know, I would -- balancing


 8     costs, I think we need to look at all of these


 9     variables and all of these programs that DNREC is


10     launching right now, and what the overall, the


11     true costs are going to be.


12                  The increased costs of a project,


13     you know, can be devastating to businesses in


14     Delaware.  Right now, as you all know, home


15     buildings, as well as a lot of other businesses,


16     are hurting.


17                  Increased costs will be devastating


18     to many companies, and you know, it's not going


19     to bring new companies to the state.  Simple as


20     that.  And the guys that are still in business


21     out there are going to have a hard time trying to


22     keep projects going when they're trying to stay


23     in business.


24                  So we need to be very careful about
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 1     this, and we are requesting that the regulations


 2     be delayed until a full economic effect of all


 3     the proposed regulations can be evaluated.


 4                  Thank you.


 5                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll mark


 6     your written document as HBA Exhibit 1.  The next


 7     person signed up to speak is Scott Kidner.


 8                  MR. KIDNER:  Good evening.  Scott


 9     Kidner, K-i-d-n-e-r, on behalf of the Delaware


10     Association of Realtors.  The hearing officer has


11     already received our letter requesting a minimum


12     of 30-day -- 30-day extension of the comment


13     period.


14                  With that, I want to certainly thank


15     the team here in front of us for a lot of effort.


16     I understand it's been five years of effort and


17     hearing and meetings.  Just as a personal note, I


18     spent seven years working on the landlord/tenant


19     code.  Seven years, with all the groups involved.


20     So, we're just beginning the process, I might


21     add.


22                  A couple of points.  First, because


23     of the nature of this document, and the


24     regulation is now been promulgated in its final
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 1     form, we do believe a 30-day period is


 2     reasonable, and will not detract from water


 3     quality in the slightest.


 4                  Two, you've heard a great deal of


 5     information about cost benefit analysis.


 6     Definitely needs to be done, given the complexity


 7     of the document before you.  Not only that.


 8                  The world in which we are operating


 9     has dramatically changed.  When we started this


10     five years ago, or when you guys said seven years


11     when John started all of this, the world is very,


12     very different.  The rate of conversion of land


13     has -- well, look at the building permit numbers.


14     There isn't any.


15                  Three.  The grandfathering.  I would


16     offer and submit, we'll have additional comments


17     from the realtors here shortly, but


18     grandfathering.  Anybody who's got a plan in the


19     system now gets grandfathered.  Even with a


20     one-year, potentially a three-year, these things


21     slip.  You're in the system, you've already got


22     it in.  That should be your grandfathering time


23     hat.


24                  Additionally, under 4.5.3,
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 1     additional soil testing, there was some concern,


 2     an issue about -- when you're setting up your


 3     sediment fences and the like, why you all would


 4     look at additional soil testing.


 5                  We know that if you're looking at


 6     additional soil testing, that can involve


 7     additional requirements or changes in your


 8     stormwater plan.  So I ask you guys to take a


 9     look at that.


10                  And certainly, one of the biggest


11     issues out there is the bonding, on 3.11.1.  I


12     think there's a little confusion about the


13     delegated agency and you all requiring bonding.


14                  And the way the language reads, it


15     looks as though both you and the delegated


16     agency, whether it be the conservation district


17     or someone else, could actually require two


18     bonds.  You could require one and the delegated


19     agency could require one.


20                  So again, technical issue, but I


21     think it needs some clarification.  We will have


22     some additional comments.  Hopefully we'll be


23     given the 30-day extension, and provide those


24     comments and some others as the time period ticks
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 1     away.


 2                  That concludes my comments.


 3                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  As to the


 4     extension, I said I will get to it at the end.


 5     To the extent that somebody wants -- has a


 6     different one, then I'll -- basically we'll talk


 7     about it at the end.


 8                  MR. NEWLIN:  Thank you, sir.


 9                  MR. HAYNES:  Making you stay to the


10     end.  That was my intent, right?  Next person


11     signed up to speak was P. Morrill, M-o-r-r-i-l-l.


12                  MR. MORRILL:  My name is Paul


13     Morrill.  I'm the executive director of the


14     Committee of 100.  Last name is spelled


15     M-o-r-r-i-l-l.


16                  Committee of 100 was founded in


17     1967.  It's a nonprofit business association


18     whose mission is to promote responsible economic


19     development in Delaware.  We have been an active


20     participant in this regulatory process, and we're


21     glad to be here tonight.


22                  I'll paraphrase parts of this, and


23     hope that the entire statement will be entered


24     into the record.  The Committee of 100 believes
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 1     there are too many unanswered questions about the


 2     cost and impact of the proposed revisions to the


 3     Delaware sediment and stormwater regulations for


 4     us to be able to support their immediate


 5     promulgation.  We know projects will cost more


 6     under these regulations.  We don't know how much


 7     more.


 8                  We believe this uncertainty about


 9     the effect of the revisions might -- that it


10     might have on project economics will have a


11     chilling effect on development decisions in


12     general, and on redevelopment projects in


13     particular, as the one gentleman already has


14     mentioned.


15                  The state of the economy is such


16     that more uncertainty is the last thing that


17     Delaware employers and prospective employers


18     need.


19                  The Committee of 100 recommends that


20     the effective date of the revisions be delayed


21     for up to a year while DNREC and the regulated


22     community work together in a focused effort to


23     understand the effects of the regulations on


24     actual projects, and how they might be mitigated.
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 1     We stand ready to actively assist in that effort,


 2     as we have participated in the regulatory process


 3     to date.


 4                  The proposed regulations are not


 5     without merit.  There are environmental


 6     advantages to basing stormwater management on


 7     volume control rather than peak discharge.  I've


 8     been to your class, Randy.


 9                  There are environmental and business


10     advantages to planning stormwater impacts on


11     watershed basis, instead rather than on a


12     site-by-site basis.


13                  Over time, implementing runoff


14     reduction practices can lessen drainage flooding


15     impacts and reduce stream bank erosion.


16     Provisions in the regulations for offsets and fee


17     in lieu create opportunities for off-site


18     pollution reduction practices that may be more


19     economical, as well as more effective, than


20     on-site facilities.


21                  It is also important to note that


22     the regulations contain no TMDLs, and that APA


23     has indicated that it accepts compliance with


24     Delaware's proposed runoff reduction requirements
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 1     as satisfying the Chesapeake Bay pollution


 2     reduction allocation to development within that


 3     watershed.


 4                  The question I ask at every public


 5     hearing, the critical question remains, at what


 6     cost do these advantages come?


 7                  The division of watershed


 8     stewardship is to be commended for the extensive


 9     open process that resulted in the proposed


10     revisions.


11                  Prompted in part by a request by the


12     Committee of 100 for a test of the DURMM 2 model,


13     the division funded a design analysis of four


14     land development projects by consulting


15     engineers.  And that's been talked about, I won't


16     repeat that.


17                  The interesting thing, the results


18     were instructive in getting an understanding of


19     the significance changes in the design process


20     itself, which is going to result from the new


21     regulations, and how that would affect how the


22     engineering community does its job, and how it


23     would add to costs up front, at least initially.


24                  The exercise also indicated that the
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 1     runoff reduction requirements could need -- could


 2     be met with existing BMPs.  What it did not do,


 3     and what we have to do, is get a clear


 4     understanding of how much the size and number of


 5     those BMPs would increase, and what the costs


 6     would be to construct them.


 7                  It is that critical knowledge gap


 8     which has created uncertainty in the development


 9     community, and is a reason why we are


10     recommending an intensive effort to complete


11     those studies, or other more representative


12     projects, prior to implementing the new


13     regulations.


14                  In addition to cost issues, we have


15     concerns about the planned review process and the


16     length of time it takes to get approvals.  We


17     were particularly concerned that DelDOT has been


18     added to the list of sign-offs needed prior to


19     the initial stormwater planning meeting.


20                  Time limits, reasonable time limits


21     must be placed on the plan approval process.  In


22     our opinion, DelDOT and the delegated agencies


23     should be required to enter into MOUs with DNREC


24     committing to reasonable review schedules that
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 1     are then enforced.


 2                  We recognize that the private sector


 3     shares some responsibility for the length of time


 4     that the reviews take, and we would welcome the


 5     opportunity to work with the Department on ways


 6     to make that process more transparent and


 7     accountable, but most of all, faster.


 8                  And I would add that the Markell


 9     administration has stated that one of its goals


10     is to reduce the time needed for regulatory


11     reviews, and we think this fits in with that


12     initiative.


13                  We have brought to the attention of


14     the division that the sunset provisions in the


15     regulations conflict with those in the technical


16     document, and others have talked about that, and


17     I think that is being worked on.


18                  I would say for the record that the


19     Committee of 100 believes that the simplest way


20     to solve the issue is just to allow any plans


21     that either have been approved previously or are


22     actively under review to go to construction in


23     five years, within five years after the adoption


24     of regulations, or their record plans that have


Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.







Page 78


 1     been sunsetted by the local jurisdiction,


 2     whichever is shorter.


 3                  Finally, we are especially concerned


 4     about redevelopment projects under the proposed


 5     regulations.  These are often tight urban sites


 6     with a high percentage of impervious surfaces,


 7     and can be challenging and/or expensive for


 8     runoff reduction practices, as Rich mentioned,


 9     from Newark.


10                  We must not make it more expensive


11     or more difficult to do redevelopment projects,


12     or they won't happen.  Instead, we will push


13     development pressures to greenfields,


14     contributing to more sprawl.


15                  The proposed regulations do make


16     some provision for redevelopment projects, but we


17     must be prepared to adjust the requirements


18     further, if necessary, whether it's a range of


19     imperviousness, such as Rich mentioned, or


20     something else.


21                  We should be flexible in that


22     regard.  We should be prepared, for example, to


23     accept a lower fee in lieu, if that's required to


24     make redevelopment work, and we must be liberal
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 1     in how we determine which watersheds are eligible


 2     for offsets for a particular project.


 3                  When dealing with redevelopment, the


 4     sites within an impaired watershed, we should be


 5     willing to accept some improvement over current


 6     conditions, and not demand overnight perfection.


 7                  Thank you for the opportunity to


 8     comment on the proposed regulations, and we look


 9     forward to working with the Department on


10     improving them.


11                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make


12     your written statement Committee of 100 Exhibit


13     1.


14                  And the next person to sign up to


15     speak is Kurt Brown.  Kurt Brown.  Oh.


16                  MR. BROWN:  How we doing?  My name's


17     Kurt Brown.  I live on Concord Pond, and these


18     are the headlines of the newspaper the day after


19     the flood of 2006.  And I know you can't read


20     them from out there, but you can see, these


21     headlines say that "Separate Agencies Control


22     Dams.  Delaware Flood Planning Exposes Holes."


23                  This is the problem, and this bill


24     does not address this problem.  What happened in
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 1     2006 is, behind my pond is Fleetwood Pond.


 2     Fleetwood is owned by DelDOT.  My pond is owned


 3     by DNREC, or they believe they own it.  They


 4     don't actually own it.  They only own the parking


 5     lot.


 6                  And what happened is at 3:00 in the


 7     morning, when flood warnings went out, DelDOT


 8     opened their flood gates.  DNREC didn't show up


 9     until 10:30 the next morning.  So of course my


10     property got flooded, everybody else's got


11     flooded.  Williams Pond and Hearns Pond were the


12     same situation in Seaford.


13                  Williams Pond was almost lost,


14     because DelDOT opened their flood gates at 3:00


15     in the morning when the warnings went out.  DNREC


16     didn't show up till the next day, and of course,


17     Hearns Pond got wiped out, Williams Pond almost


18     got wiped out.


19                  What I'm trying to do is make the


20     control of spillways consistent.  It should be


21     one agency.  DelDOT's been doing it for a hundred


22     years, and they have been doing a great job of


23     it.


24                  DNREC, their solution to this -- I
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 1     met with Secretary Hughes back when this flooding


 2     occurred.  Their solution was let's coordinate


 3     efforts.  I said great.  We're going to


 4     coordinate these dam openings.  DelDOT and DNREC


 5     are going to open their ponds at the same time.


 6                  Well, the Veteran's Day storm came


 7     along, and DelDOT was forced not to open its


 8     flood gates.  It could not open its flood gates


 9     until the Division of Fish and Wildlife showed up


10     at Concord Bridge to open their flood gates.


11     Well, they don't work on Veteran's Day.  They


12     didn't show up until the next day.


13                  We lost Old Hearns Bridge.  That's


14     $150,000 down the drain.  And it's been happening


15     everywhere.  Hearns Pond, Abbotts Ponds, Craigs


16     Mill.  You look around at any pond owned by the


17     Division of Fish and Wildlife and their spillways


18     are falling apart.


19                  The reason this is happening, folks,


20     I found out on Concord Pond, what happened is


21     back in the '70s and '80s, our Secretaries came


22     in, and they bought a whole bunch of -- what they


23     did is people signed petitions, and the Division


24     of Fish and Wildlife said, hey, we get 100
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 1     percent of people together on a pond, and you all


 2     sign a petition, we'll make it a wildlife refuge.


 3     They found out that as soon as the next owner


 4     came along, they couldn't do that.


 5                  So, instead what they did, on


 6     Concord Pond specifically, is they bought a


 7     parcel of land and they labeled it.  They changed


 8     the name from Concord Mill property to Concord


 9     Pond.  It has no water rights.


10                  They only own the parking lot, but


11     they've taken over the spillway, they claim that


12     they own the spillway, they are now maintaining


13     the spillway.


14                  We lost one of the flood gates, and


15     they replaced it with another flood gate, and


16     flood gate was supposed to be marine grade


17     lumber.  Of course, they don't have the


18     experience, and they replaced it with a piece of


19     treated lumber.  That's not going to last very


20     long.


21                  Anyway, my point is that there


22     should be one agency controlling our spillways,


23     dams, and ponds.  This makes it consistent with


24     State law.
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 1                  In 2004, Governor Minner made all


 2     state ponds a wildlife refuge.  Those owned by


 3     the Division of Fish and Wildlife are at a


 4     disadvantage, as we saw with Williams Pond and


 5     Hearns Pond.  Williams Pond, owned by DelDOT, was


 6     eligible to draw from the general fund to repair


 7     their spillway.


 8                  Hearns Pond, owned by the Division


 9     of Fish and Wildlife, was not.  They have to go


10     through Division of Fish and Wildlife budget.


11     And the Division of Fish and Wildlife does not


12     have the budget to maintain these spillways, for


13     one thing.  They're not maintaining Concord at


14     all.  The fisherman that died going over the


15     spillway at Concord, he came to rest in a pile of


16     debris, a whole bunch of boards at the bottom of


17     the spillway.  That debris is still there,


18     waiting for the next victim.


19                  Why he died is because he went over


20     a spillway and he got thrown down onto 150 pound


21     boulders.  If it had been properly maintained,


22     that spillway would have had a smooth transition.


23     There's supposed to be 5, 10, 15, 25 pound riprap


24     around the spillway.  It's called a tumbling dam,
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 1     because stones tumble from the dam, and they


 2     occur naturally.


 3                  They're not maintaining the Division


 4     of Fish and Wildlife's ponds, spillways.  I've


 5     tried to get an answer from them.  Frank Piorko,


 6     at a recent meeting in Seaford firehall, stated


 7     to everybody in that meeting that a dam safety


 8     inspection was done for Concord back in 2008, and


 9     he promised to get it to me.  That never


10     happened.  It's never been done.


11                  The engineer for the Division of


12     Fish and Wildlife, David Twing, states that they


13     don't know who owns the dam and spillway.  At


14     least he's being honest about it.


15                  Again, my point is that the Division


16     of Fish and Wildlife -- we should make our ponds


17     consistent.  Look at this list.  This is a list


18     provided by DNREC of owners of ponds, State-owned


19     ponds.  And they've got three owners in some


20     places.  DelDOT, DNREC, and some -- some other


21     agencies in here that own our spillways.  When in


22     reality, they don't.  You can only have one owner


23     of a spillway.  You own the gate, the dam, and


24     the water rights, and that's it.
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 1                  I'll make this short.  This is the


 2     end.  Thank you very much for your time.  Again,


 3     there should be one agency during an emergency


 4     controlling our spillways.  Thank you.


 5                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  I do want


 6     to clarify, there is a nexus between flooding and


 7     this proposed regulation, but what you're saying


 8     is really not directly on this regulation, which


 9     is the soil disturbance activity, that may cause


10     flooding.


11                  So I understand what you're saying,


12     and your point was really pointed to a lot of


13     people that are in this room that work for the


14     Department, so you served your cause well by


15     saying that.


16                  MR. BROWN:  Thank you.


17                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the


18     next person signed up, and actually the last


19     person to indicate they wanted to speak, there


20     were a number of question marks, and I think we


21     have time to hear people after this person is


22     Rich Collins.


23                  MR. COLLINS:  Thank you.  I'm from


24     that very unreliable organization, the Positive
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 1     Growth alliance.  I am the executive director,


 2     Richard Collins.  Before I forget, I would like


 3     to ask, I'm going to ask for a 60-day period of


 4     time for a written comment period.


 5                  I brought here an analysis -- well,


 6     let's speak to credibility real quick, because if


 7     I have no credibility then I shouldn't speak at


 8     all.  I just want to point out that the Chancery


 9     Court of Delaware agreed that our arguments had


10     credibility when they threw out SRA maps created


11     by DNREC due to not being legally created.


12                  I'd also like to point out that both


13     the Chancery Court of Delaware and the Supreme


14     Court of Delaware thought we had credibility, our


15     arguments, when they ruled against DNREC buffers.


16     And I'd also like to point out that we had


17     agreed -- you know, I didn't agree with it, but


18     the coalition that was negotiating with DNREC


19     about buffers had agreed to a 50-foot buffer,


20     against my advice, and the Center for the Inland


21     Bays chose to blow that agreement up.  So, you


22     could have had buffers for about three years now.


23                  Okay.  Getting back to the subject


24     at hand.  First of all, this country is suffering
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 1     a major loss of economic freedom.  Just in the


 2     last year or so, according to the Heritage


 3     Foundation, we've declined from number 6 to 10th


 4     in the world.  We are no longer in the top tier


 5     of mostly free nations.  We're in the next lower


 6     category.


 7                  I've got here a business


 8     friendliness of the states analysis.  This one is


 9     from the Small Business and Entrepreneurship


10     Council.  Delaware is rated 21st of the states.


11                  Then I have one from the Business


12     Network, CNBC.  Delaware is rated 42nd among the


13     states for top states for business in 2010.  I


14     believe that Delaware is declining in that


15     rating, and in large part because of regulations


16     like this.


17                  Now, one of the major features of


18     the stormwater regs has to do with a fee in lieu.


19     Because DNREC says that some property will not be


20     able to be developed, so they've made an option


21     for allowing people to pay money instead.


22                  And I have been told by some


23     experts, I am not one, but I have been told that


24     that fee can be extremely high, on the order of 8
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 1     to $10,000 per acre.


 2                  Now, the problem is that in 1990,


 3     the Supreme Court of Delaware issued an opinion,


 4     requested by the Governor, on whether DNREC could


 5     raise or create fees on their own.  And they


 6     ruled unanimously that DNREC could not do that.


 7     And in fact, that it would require a three-fifths


 8     vote of the General Assembly.


 9                  Now if that's the case -- and you


10     know, I'm not an attorney, but it's pretty plain


11     to me, I think you're going to have to go to the


12     General Assembly.  That brings about a severe


13     problem, because assuming that, you know, that


14     you're not able to get three-fifths vote of the


15     General Assembly, and maybe that's possible.


16                  But I have here a copy of the


17     Regulatory Flexibility Act for this regulation.


18     I can't find it anywhere on the DNREC website, so


19     we had to go to some of our other sources.  There


20     are a number of reasons why I do not believe this


21     analysis is adequate, but I'll hit the biggest


22     one first.


23                  It compares the new regs and how --


24     first of all, for those who don't know,
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 1     regulatory flexibility requires an analysis to


 2     see if new regulations are going to harm more --


 3     harm small business, and then if some mitigation


 4     should be developed with the regulation.  Okay?


 5                  Most of this analysis says that it


 6     doesn't do that, and that no mitigation is


 7     necessary.  But they compared it to the last regs


 8     in 2005, and there was no analysis done then, and


 9     it was legally required.


10                  As a matter of fact, to the best of


11     our knowledge, none of these analyses were done


12     until we brought the point up about the buffers.


13     Because we found out then this law existed, and


14     it hadn't been complied with, as far as we could


15     tell, ever.


16                  So, we believe on its face, this


17     entire analysis is inadequate, because you cannot


18     compare something to nothing.


19                  All right.  But let's look at the


20     internals.  First of all, want to point out that


21     this -- this whole effort came about from an


22     Executive Order Number 62, in 2005.


23                  Well, we all know the economy was


24     on -- going up, we thought, like a rocket ship at
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 1     that time.  Conditions are completely changed


 2     now.


 3                  Now some people, and a lot of


 4     people -- just today, just today, on CNBC, I


 5     heard new statistics that come out on


 6     foreclosures.  It's gone up, the rate of


 7     foreclosure is going up dramatically.  The home


 8     building industry is showing no signs of recovery


 9     whatsoever.


10                  People are not worried about how


11     they're going to meet stormwater.  They're


12     wondering how they're going to stay in business


13     if things don't get any worse at all.  And this


14     makes things worse for them, as they have pointed


15     out, several of the speakers prior to me.


16                  Now, it says here -- I'm sorry.  I'm


17     just going to have to go through this thing.


18     Won't take long.


19                  It says one point.  The requirement


20     to develop a plan has not changed with provisions


21     to the Delaware sediment and stormwater


22     regulations.  That's not true.  There are


23     significant up-front costs that did not exist


24     before.
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 1                  What does that mean?  It means that


 2     you have to borrow or spend huge amounts of money


 3     before, A, you know if the local government is


 4     going to give you permission to build your


 5     project at all.


 6                  And B, possibly years before any


 7     revenue might come in from the building of


 8     whatever you're trying to build.


 9                  Okay?  It says with the modified


10     requirements, alternative compliance options are


11     proposed.  And of course, one of the very major


12     ones is the fee in lieu, which I think, first of


13     all, involves paying a whole lot more money, and


14     second, I don't think is going to fly without


15     going to the General Assembly.


16                  It says, on page 2, "Initially, the


17     cost to develop a plan may increase because of


18     the learning curve associated with implementing


19     new regulations."Now, I've heard several speakers


20     mention increased costs.  None of them said


21     anything about a learning curve.  But this flat


22     out says it will increase.


23                  Let's see here.  Project sites that


24     have more restrictions, such as lower
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 1     permeability soil, high groundwater table, or a


 2     poor outlet condition, may need to construct


 3     additional BMPs, that's best management


 4     practices, in order to meet runoff reduction


 5     requirements.


 6                  Well, obviously, if you have to do


 7     more, you're going to have to spend more.  Let's


 8     go on to the next page.  It also says additional


 9     storage must be provided, meaning additional


10     water storage.  That, of course, will also be


11     more cost.


12                  And it even goes on to say, added


13     cost to the developer.  Now it says -- and I


14     think this is another key point.  The developer


15     cost in construction of BMPs on sites.  Having


16     restrictions, however, is expected to reduce the


17     future public cost to improve drainage


18     infrastructure.  I disagree wholeheartedly.


19                  First of all, I thought that I heard


20     during the process of developing these regs that


21     those dam problems, I thought that was very


22     interesting.  That was one of the reasons, you


23     know, one of the motivations, flooding, big


24     uncontrolled flood.  I would argue is it possible
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 1     that just because DNREC didn't open flood gates,


 2     that that's why that all occurred.


 3                  But more importantly, Sussex County,


 4     Kent County, and for that matter New Castle


 5     County, at least below the canal, are very rural,


 6     and development is very isolated.  The governing


 7     bodies are not -- with few exceptions, other than


 8     in the towns, which are very small and mostly


 9     built out, are not allowing any kind of high


10     density development.  In addition, the economy


11     has brought building of virtually anything to a


12     virtual stand still.


13                  So, I ask, how can a few isolated,


14     disconnected projects, built to a higher


15     standard, have a measurable impact on the amount


16     of water overall, when the vast, vast majority of


17     the landscape surely, in any given year, way more


18     than 99 percent of the land would be unaffected.


19                  Let's see here.  It does say that


20     there are legal and consulting costs are expected


21     to remain, and are not expected to be


22     significantly affected by the proposed revision


23     to the Delaware sediment stormwater regulations.


24                  That is not true, because right now,
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 1     you don't have to do hardly any genuine


 2     engineering work prior to going to the local


 3     government.  Under the new regulations, you do.


 4     And as I pointed out, you may not have any


 5     opportunity to recoup those costs if you don't


 6     get approval.


 7                  There is also interesting language,


 8     and I'm not an expert on this.  I'll just say


 9     that it does point out that agricultural


10     structures, if the disturbance exceeds one acre,


11     requires a detailed plan.  I don't know.  I'm


12     going to -- I'm not clear if agriculture is


13     brought in when they're not now, or not.


14                  One last comment on this report.


15     The result of exempting or setting lesser


16     standards of compliance for individuals --


17     individuals or small businesses is expected to be


18     an impact to stormwater quantity and quality.


19                  Once again, that hardly seems


20     possible, given the isolated, disconnected


21     nature, and the very limited numbers that are


22     likely to be constructed for probably years to


23     come.


24                  Now, there's one more thing about
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 1     credibility of the Department.  And this is not


 2     of the -- look, nothing I say, ever, is personal,


 3     and I'm sorry if it's hurtful, I don't mean it to


 4     be, but I feel that our State is in a crisis.  I


 5     think our country is in a crisis, and I feel that


 6     too many people that are in power do not


 7     understand that.


 8                  First of all, the method 2, where


 9     you could be approved by -- well, where you'd


10     have to figure out if you had a downstream


11     impact.  The definition of that, definition of


12     that is extremely loose.


13                  One of the big problems that anyone


14     trying to comply with these types of mandates


15     today is that the person on the regulatory side


16     has all the power.  The person who's trying to


17     comply has none.


18                  And so, you go in -- and I've seen


19     it over and over and over.  Under current rules,


20     a person is given a plan, they go back in,


21     they're told -- or rather, the person presents a


22     plan to the Department.  Then they're told well,


23     we want you to change some things.  And so they


24     go back.  And this can go on for literally
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 1     months, even years.


 2                  So now, if the definition of what an


 3     impact on the downstream owners would be is


 4     extremely loose, it will give every opportunity


 5     for dramatic new and increased delays and


 6     uncertainty on whoever is trying to negotiate


 7     with the Department.


 8                  Last thing.  Again, about


 9     credibility.  Just -- what day was this?  Just


10     within the last two or three days, DNREC has put


11     out a press release regarding Delaware losing


12     valuable wetlands, despite efforts to prevent it.


13     And developers and use of land is identified as


14     the culprit.  We're apparently still losing, even


15     though I see hardly any building going on, we're


16     losing all kinds of wetlands.


17                  But it's based on reports, according


18     to this release, a comparison between 1992 and


19     2007 maps.  If you go back to a report from 2007


20     by DNREC, they said that, first of all, the two


21     maps were done with completely different map


22     scales; that 40 percent of the map was estimated,


23     because the data wasn't good enough to do


24     otherwise.
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 1                  They gave all kinds of reasons as to


 2     why there were differences in the number of acres


 3     of wetlands that had to do with technical reasons


 4     about misclassification -- let's see -- well, it


 5     says right here.  Estimating wetland acres for 40


 6     percent of the state that was not examined.


 7     Treatment of farm wetlands, that was treated


 8     differently.


 9                  Anyway, there were just all kinds of


10     technical reasons that they admitted that the


11     validity of comparing 1997 and 2000 -- or '94 and


12     2007 wasn't valid.  So here now we use -- in the


13     very same data, they come out and tell us we're


14     absolutely losing wetlands, and we've got to do


15     something about it.  It just goes to basic


16     credibility.


17                  So, thank you very much.


18                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  That's the


19     last person that indicated they wanted to speak.


20     And as I said before, to the extent that somebody


21     had a question mark -- I see a man raising his


22     hand.


23                  Why don't you come up here.  State


24     your name.  How many other people would like to
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 1     speak that didn't speak?  One other response.


 2     Okay.


 3                  I should come to your defense, the


 4     Division of Watershed Stewartship doesn't have


 5     anything to do with wetlands.  That's another --


 6                  MR. COLLINS:  I'm well aware.  I'm


 7     not accusing them of anything.


 8                  MR. KRAMER:  Dan Kramer,


 9     K-r-a-m-e-r.  I got a question.  Can you guys


10     hear me back there without the microphone?  Can


11     you actually hear me without the microphone?  I


12     figured you could, because I got a big mouth.


13     And I love my big mouth, because everybody, if


14     you can't hear me, I'll make sure you hear me.


15                  I want to know one thing.  This


16     piece of garbage, and I will call it garbage, how


17     many small businesses will never get off the


18     ground?  I'm going to be one of them.


19                  Why?  Because I own four acres of


20     commercial land.  And I've got to kiss


21     everybody's chuck, from DNREC to DelDOT to the


22     Sussex County Council and everybody down the


23     pike, to get off the ground.


24                  If I'm going to spend all that kind
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 1     of money, I might as well just pack it up and


 2     leave it sit there.  It's just as valuable.  I


 3     might as well take that money and put it in the


 4     bank, which is paying about 1 percent, or


 5     three-quarters of a percent.  I might as well


 6     make just as much money, because it's going to


 7     cost me too much money to get off the ground,


 8     before it's ever -- and it's going to be years


 9     for me to pay it off.


10                  And as far as cleaning up the Inland


11     Bays, the best way to do that is the people that


12     live there ought to just move out.  And guess


13     what?  It would clean up itself.


14                  Thank you.


15                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Sir.


16                  MR. LARDNER:  Ring Lardner.  Good


17     evening, Ring Lardner, professional engineer.


18     Last name L-a-r-d-n-e-r, with Davis, Bowen &


19     Friedel.


20                  I had the pleasure of sitting on the


21     subcommittee and working with the staff of DNREC.


22     For all that they have done, I have raised some


23     concerns to them before.


24                  Some things I wanted to put onto the
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 1     public comment is the concern that we have, at


 2     least in the design community, is how do the


 3     regulations mesh with the local land use agencies


 4     such as DelDOT roadway requirements, curb and


 5     gutter, with other land use agencies, how they


 6     deal with stormwater management, open space and


 7     buffers.


 8                  And they don't all work well


 9     together, so that is a concern we have right now


10     going into these new regulations.  That's


11     something we need to look at, working with those


12     local land use agencies in order for those all to


13     work together.  Thank you.


14                  MR. HAYNES:  Okay.  Thank you.


15     Anybody else who would like to speak?  Seeing no


16     response, I'd like to thank you all for coming.


17     And I will address the request for -- there was a


18     30-day extension for the public comment period,


19     that would be written comments, and a 60-day


20     request.  Does the Department have any position?


21     Are you opposed to any extension?


22                  MR. GREER:  No.


23                  MR. HAYNES:  They're being


24     non-committal.  Putting it all on me.  I'm not
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 1     going to get to this, I know, for at least 30


 2     days, so I think that's a reasonable request, and


 3     I'll grant the 30-day extension for written


 4     comments.  That should be sent, preferably by


 5     electronic, to Eileen Webb.  She was the contact


 6     person in the notice.


 7                  Again, thank you all for coming.


 8                  (Hearing concluded at 8:02 p.m.)
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 1      MR. HAYNES: Good evening.  Can
 2  everybody hear me?
 3      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes, sir.
 4      MR. HAYNES: This is the time and
 5  the place for a public hearing on the proposed
 6  regulations that will revise the Delaware
 7  sediment and stormwater regulations.
 8      My name is Robert Haynes.  I have
 9  been assigned to preside over this public
10  hearing, and to prepare a report of
11  recommendations for the Secretary of the
12  Department, Collin O'Mara, who will make the
13  final decision.
14      A couple of housekeeping matters.
15  There's a sign-in sheet when you entered the
16  room.  If you're speaking, I do want you to sign
17  in to the sign-in sheet, and I will take the
18  speakers in the order they sign in, with a couple
19  of exceptions that we'll get to.
20      Also, I'd ask that you come up here
21  and use the microphone, which I think works.  And
22  the reason for that is the court reporter over
23  here is making a verbatim transcript, and she can
24  only take down one speaker at a time.  So we
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 1  can't have a dialogue from the audience of
 2  unidentified speakers.  That's why we're doing
 3  this.
 4      The other housekeeping matter is if
 5  you have a cell phone or other electronic device,
 6  please put it on silent.  And if you do want to
 7  talk, please exit the hearing room before
 8  speaking.  That's just a courtesy for the public
 9  speakers.
10      The agenda for tonight is the
11  Department program that developed these proposed
12  regulations will be making a presentation, and
13  after that, I will take the public speakers in
14  the order they signed in, as I indicated earlier.
15      As part of your public comments, you
16  can ask questions of the Department
17  representatives that are here, or you can just
18  make comments to the changes in regulations.  You
19  can say you support them or you don't support
20  them.  To the extent you want to adopt somebody
21  else's comments, you can do that, as well.
22      As time allows, I will entertain
23  comments from people who did not sign in.  I will
24  wait to see how many people signed in before I
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 1  will determine if I need to allocate time from
 2  the time we have for this hearing tonight.
 3      With that, I'll turn it over to --
 4  who is going to be leading off?  Why don't you
 5  introduce yourself, and anybody else on your
 6  team.
 7      MR. GREER: Okay.  Thank you, Bob.
 8  I'm Randy Greer.  I'm an engineer with the
 9  sediment stormwater program.  Elaine Webb, one of
10  our other engineers, will be assisting me in the
11  presentation tonight.
12      Can everybody see the screen okay?
13      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You need to
14  speak up.
15      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The
16  difficulty is with the overhead --
17      MR. GREER: Is that better?
18      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: With the
19  ventilation system on, people in the back have a
20  harder time hearing than up front.
21      MR. GREER: Is everybody going to be
22  able to hear me?
23      MR. HAYNES: Can you hear back
24  there?
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 1      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's fine.
 2      MR. HAYNES: Do a test.  Test.
 3      MR. GREER: Hello.  Test, test.
 4      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's fine.
 5      MR. GREER: Okay.  As Bob indicated,
 6  we're going to do a presentation that pretty much
 7  hits the highlights of the regulation.
 8      Obviously, these are complex
 9  regulations, so we're going to do the overview.
10  If you want to really know the details, you'll
11  probably have to go into the documents
12  themselves, and there will be an open period for
13  comments, which the hearing officer will
14  determine.
15      Just a little bit of background.  We
16  actually had our first regulatory advisory
17  committee back in 2007, so we've been at this for
18  quite a while.  But the reason we're here, why
19  we're doing this actually goes back a little bit
20  further.
21      In fact, we need to go back to
22  September 15th of 2003.  That was the date that
23  Tropical Storm Henri hit the state, and it caused
24  quite a bit of property damage.  Luckily, there
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 1  wasn't any loss of life in this one, but the
 2  community of Glenville was particularly hard hit.
 3      In fact, New Castle County had,
 4  within like a year and a half, three major storm
 5  events that caused wide spread damage.  171 homes
 6  had to be purchased, and the combination of State
 7  and County governments spent over 34 million in
 8  two years to rectify storm damage from those
 9  three storms.
10      As a result of that, Governor Minner
11  at that time issued her Executive Order Number
12  62, which formed a task force to look at surface
13  water management issues throughout the state.
14      They had a charge to look at a
15  number of issues, to try to develop a statewide
16  more comprehensive approach to both drainage and
17  stormwater management issues.
18      The task force was made up of local
19  government officials, legislators.  Home builders
20  association was represented.  So it had quite a
21  diverse membership.  And they issued their report
22  on April 1 of 2005.
23      Some of the information contained in
24  the background of that report was a discussion
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 1  that the current stormwater regulations do not
 2  adequately address volume management, and there
 3  should be an increased emphasis on recharge and
 4  infiltration of stormwater.
 5      It also stated that the 21st Century
 6  fund that is, currently and then, used to help
 7  rectify some of these drainage problems is not
 8  sufficient to meet the long-term needs identified
 9  by watershed evaluations and long-term planning.
10      So, the hope was that the outcome of
11  this task force would provide the basis for the
12  next iteration of future surface water management
13  policies, regulatory changes, and long-term
14  solutions to drainage and float control
15  throughout the state.
16      And then, less than -- well, it was
17  a little over a year, I guess in June of 2006 --
18  some of you are from the Seaford area and may
19  remember the major storm that hit that area.  A
20  lot of damage in that area, a lot of flooding.
21  There were dangers with the Williams Dam
22  potentially washing out.  Fortunately it did not.
23      But it pretty much wreaked havoc
24  throughout that area, so it's a reminder that
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 1  these storms don't always just hit in the
 2  northern Piedmont part of the state.  They can
 3  hit anywhere throughout the state.
 4      So, to answer the question why is
 5  DNREC doing this?  Well, the short answer was
 6  because we were directed to.  But actually, a
 7  better answer is that the task force for surface
 8  water management identified some legitimate
 9  public health, safety, and welfare concerns
10  associated with drainage and stormwater
11  management.  They came up with some specific
12  recommendations for improvement.  And our draft
13  stormwater regulations are an attempt by the
14  Department to address a lot of those concerns
15  through the regulatory process.
16      Now, the recommendations in the task
17  force document were kind of far-reaching.  They
18  didn't just make recommendations to our program,
19  but there were some specific to the drainage and
20  stormwater section.  Recommendation number 2
21  stated that a new process and response procedure
22  for addressing citizen complaints should be
23  developed.
24      So, out of that came our stormwater
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 1  hotline, a phone number that citizens can call.
 2  We do keep a database of all the calls that come
 3  in.  That system went live in August of 2007, and
 4  we currently have over 4500 drainage complaints
 5  in that database right now.
 6      Now, I don't want to imply that
 7  every one of those, you know, is associated with
 8  drainage from a particular development or some
 9  other specific issue like that, but certainly, a
10  large part of these are related to those types of
11  issues.
12      Recommendation 10B stated that a
13  quality improvement process should be implemented
14  within the sediment stormwater program to improve
15  the plan review process, to make it more
16  efficient.
17      The Department went through, or our
18  program actually went through this value stream
19  mapping process.  We were the second program in
20  DNREC to go through that.  We brought in our
21  partners and other agencies to assist us through
22  the delegation process and the plan review
23  process, and we did have some outside consultants
24  as well.
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 1      And that -- they helped us develop
 2  this future state, as it's called, which is
 3  basically where we want to go.  A lot of the
 4  recommendations in the proposed regulations came
 5  out of this process for the plan review process.
 6      19A was a recommendation to do
 7  detailed watershed studies, managed by DNREC
 8  under a consultation with the Surface Water
 9  Advisory Council.  We did receive some seed money
10  in the first year, after the task force was --
11  report came out, to fund three studies.  We have
12  one in each county.
13      Appoquinimink was the first one, and
14  then about a year later we got funding to do
15  Murder Kill and a portion of the Nanticoke above
16  Williams Dam that was hit so hard during that
17  summer flood of 2006.
18      Recommendation 25 stated that
19  aquifer recharge should be considered as part of
20  the design, construction, operation, and
21  maintenance of stormwater facilities.
22      Now, if you look at our BMP toolbox
23  we had back in the first iteration of the
24  regulations in the '90s, it was pretty small.
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 1  Basically consisted of ponds, and infiltration
 2  basins and trenches.
 3      Then in the mid-2000s, we added our
 4  green technology BMPs, consisting of
 5  bioretention, biofiltration and filter strips.
 6      And as we move forward, we need to
 7  expand our toolbox.  So we're at the Craftsman
 8  Professional toolbox size now with our
 9  post-construction stormwater BMPs.  Under these
10  proposed technical documents, we have 16 general
11  categories of BMPs.  There are variants within
12  each of these categories, so there are now a
13  total of 41 different options with BMPs that can
14  be used for meeting these regulations.
15      But the overarching recommendation
16  was number 9, which basically said the design and
17  engineering standards at the State level should
18  be strengthened through a revision to the
19  sediment and stormwater regulation.  So that's
20  what most of this effort has been aimed at.  The
21  minimum standards should address volume
22  management.
23      The process itself, oversight was
24  provided by a regulatory advisory committee, in
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 1  accordance with our sediment stormwater law,
 2  chapter 40.
 3      We did develop six subcommittees
 4  that looked at some specific issues related to
 5  the proposed revisions.  Members of that
 6  regulatory advisory committee were the regulated
 7  community, local jurisdictions, several of the
 8  divisions within DNREC, home builders, league
 9  local governments.  So again, quite a diverse
10  constituency represented.
11      We also brought on some consultants
12  to help us develop the regulations and provide us
13  with some technical support.  The Center for
14  Watershed Protection has assisted us in this
15  process.  They're nationally known in the
16  stormwater field.  Horsley Witten Group also
17  assisted us, as well as JMT.
18      Just some of the numbers.  We had a
19  total of eight RAC meetings over the course of
20  that five years.  There were 37 subcommittee
21  meetings.  The technical subcommittee alone had
22  20 meetings.  By the time we wrapped this process
23  up, we were up to 223 interested parties on the
24  contact list.


Min-U-Script® Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.
www.wilfet.com                 (302) 655-0477


(3) Pages 9 - 12







Delaware Department of 
Natural Resources - Public Hearing


In Re: Stormwater Regulations
March 1, 2012


Page 13


 1      We took over 700 comments in the
 2  course of that five years.  You can see the
 3  breakout here.  Most of them came from our
 4  delegated agencies.  Consultants were pretty
 5  close.  And then, you know, the home builders,
 6  DNREC, private individuals made up the
 7  difference.
 8      We have tracked these in a database,
 9  and in most cases, the commenter got a direct
10  response, indicating what the response was from
11  the Department.
12      So, again, we started this in 2005.
13  We've gone through three drafts, based on
14  comments we've received.  Going into basically
15  the seventh year here, so despite some
16  reservations by some, we think it's time to land
17  this plane, and that's why we're here tonight.
18      I'm going to turn it over to Elaine,
19  who will give you a little bit more background on
20  the regulars themselves.
21      MS. WEBB: Good evening.  Can you
22  hear me?
23      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
24      MS. WEBB: I'm Elaine Webb.  I'm
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 1  also an engineer with the sediment and stormwater
 2  program, and I'm going to give an overview of --
 3  I went backwards.  I'm going to give an overview
 4  of what we have proposed in the regulations and
 5  the regulation revisions.
 6      First, the 5000 square foot
 7  disturbance threshold that currently exists in
 8  our sediment and stormwater regulations, that
 9  threshold remains.  It has been unchanged in the
10  proposed revisions, so that's still the
11  threshold.
12      If you disturb 5000 square feet of
13  land or greater, you're subject to the
14  regulations.  And you may need to develop a
15  sediment stormwater plan prior to that land
16  disturbance.
17      We are regulating no new groups of
18  individuals, so everyone that has been regulated
19  in the past will continue to be regulated.  There
20  are modified compliance requirements.
21      So, the threshold is unchanged, but
22  compliance with our post-construction stormwater
23  management requirements have been changed.
24      We built in a delay in the effective
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 1  date into the regulations, and these dates are
 2  just for example.  So, for example, if the
 3  revised regulations are published May 11th, 2012,
 4  there would be a 90-day delay, and the effective
 5  date would be in August.  And that's going to
 6  allow us time to develop training programs.
 7      We have scheduled with the Center
 8  for Watershed Protection four training programs
 9  to start with in that time, between -- before the
10  effective date.
11      We also have developed some example
12  plans, which are currently available on our
13  website.  They were prepared by consultants that
14  were engaged in this process, so that we have
15  some examples out there.  We intend to offer a
16  circuit rider trainer for DURMM version 2, which
17  is a compliance tool that's been developed to
18  help consultants in developing these sediment
19  stormwater plans.
20      There's also the ability to develop
21  some additional training through the Chesapeake
22  Bay Program Partnership Training Grant, and we're
23  pursuing that at this time.
24      And we do expect to continue to do
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 1  ongoing training throughout the process.  So
 2  after the effective date of the regulations,
 3  that's not when the training stops.  We do intend
 4  to continue to offer training as needed.
 5      As far as grandfathering, for
 6  projects that are in the review process at the
 7  time that the regulations become effective, those
 8  projects that are in the review process will be
 9  grandfathered.
10      We have developed an interim
11  guidance document, which is also available on our
12  website, and it lists the starting point, so what
13  determines whether it's in the review process or
14  not, which is different by all of our delegated
15  agencies.
16      So, the agent for the particular
17  agency that would be reviewing your project, if
18  the project's been submitted, if it has some kind
19  of submittal requirements, those would need to be
20  met to be considered grandfathered.  So those
21  criteria are listed in that interim guidance
22  document.
23      Once those projects are
24  grandfathered, they would have one year from the
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 1  effective date of the regulations to gain their
 2  sediment stormwater approval under the previous
 3  set of regulations.  They wouldn't be subject to
 4  these proposed regulations.
 5      For projects that are approved at
 6  the time that the regulations become effective,
 7  the plans will expire three years following that
 8  approval.  And this follows with the current
 9  expiration date that we have on all plans.  So
10  any sediment and stormwater plan has three years
11  prior to expiration.
12      We have included the condition where
13  a plan approval may be extended within 90 days of
14  the expiration date.  So if a project isn't
15  complete, the plan won't expire if it's extended.
16      If construction is ongoing and it
17  takes more than the second three-year approval
18  period, the plan may be extended.  As long as the
19  construction continues, you can continue to
20  extend that plan under the regulations that were
21  in place when it was approved.
22      If construction never begins on a
23  project that's approved, we have stated in our
24  technical document that it will be granted one
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 1  additional three-year approval period.
 2      Now, during this previous month of
 3  comment period after the regulations were
 4  published, we received comments that our
 5  regulations section 1.3.2.1 was not consistent
 6  with our interim guidance document, and we
 7  recognized that.
 8      Regulation section 1.3.2.1, we do
 9  intend to update, so that it does allow for that
10  additional three years of approval period for
11  projects that haven't commenced construction.
12      There are some conditions in our
13  current regulations where a project would be
14  exempt, and one of those were for land
15  disturbances less than 5000 square feet.  Those
16  would be exempt.  That still remains.
17      However, we've included the
18  condition where if there are incremental
19  disturbances on a parcel of 5000 square feet over
20  and over and over, where those disturbances add
21  up to much greater than 5000 square feet, we
22  would have the ability to require management of
23  those areas.  So incremental 5000 square feet
24  disturbances can be regulated.
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 1      We have put in our proposed
 2  regulations that any variances would follow the
 3  chapter 60 variance procedure, which is a more
 4  formal variance procedure than what we currently
 5  have in our regulations.
 6      However, we have offered compliance
 7  options in our proposed regs, such that we don't
 8  believe that variances are going to be necessary
 9  in a lot of cases.
10      So, we have eliminated stormwater
11  waivers, for those of you that are familiar with
12  our current regulations, where you can get a
13  stormwater quantity or quality waiver.  Those no
14  longer exist.  It's instead compliance options.
15      So, you comply if you meet that
16  condition, where maybe it has a tidal discharge,
17  something like that, if you're used to having a
18  waiver.  It's no longer a waiver request, it's a
19  compliance measure.
20      We have also included the ability to
21  provide an offset if you cannot comply with the
22  resource -- the RPv stands for resource
23  protection event compliance.
24      And one option for compliance with


Page 20


 1  the RPv is a fee in lieu, but that's only one
 2  option.  We know we needed to have an option in
 3  place for that offset program as we implemented
 4  the proposed regulations, so the fee in lieu
 5  option is one option that's been developed.
 6      But there are other options for an
 7  offset, and that may be a banking program,
 8  off-site mitigation.  We're open to any type of
 9  offset that an owner may want to provide to meet
10  their RPv, if they're unable to meet that for
11  some reason on the site being constructed.
12      Just some other provisions in the
13  regulations.  Our enforcement section is
14  unchanged.  We are able to do enforcement under
15  both the chapter 40 law, which is the sediment
16  stormwater law, and also chapter 60, which is the
17  water pollution law.
18      And we also have the ability, still,
19  to delegate our program to local agencies for
20  implementation.  So that is also unchanged.
21      And the stormwater utility section
22  remains in the sediment stormwater regulations.
23  Our law gives us the ability, the authority, to
24  develop utilities, stormwater utilities
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 1  throughout the state.  What we have done in this
 2  version of the regulations is really open that
 3  up.  It's less prescriptive in the regulation to
 4  allow a local program to develop a stormwater
 5  utility that suits their needs.
 6      More on the technical requirements
 7  in the regulations.  As we looked at the
 8  post-construction stormwater requirements, we
 9  were looking at moving from a peak-based
10  discharge requirement to a volume-based
11  management requirement.  We're looking from site
12  level management to watershed level management of
13  our stormwater.
14      We're looking for compliance
15  options, instead of prescribing one size fits
16  all; everybody has to do a pond, you have to do
17  it this way.  Like Randy said, we have, right
18  now, 41 different options.  That number could
19  grow significantly as new technology is
20  developed.
21      We wanted to separate the regulatory
22  language from our technical requirements, so that
23  it is easier for us to make changes to those
24  technical requirements, or evolve as technology
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 1  improves.  Rather than having that in regulatory
 2  language, we have all of that now in our
 3  technical document.  It's more of a living
 4  document that can be updated without going
 5  through a regulatory revision process.
 6      And we also want to streamline that
 7  plan review and approval process, as was
 8  recommended by the task force.  So, in our
 9  current plan review and approval process, the
10  regulations don't prescribe the plan review
11  process.  It's all defined through policy.
12      Currently we have a three-step
13  process, but that's not being implemented at all
14  delegated agencies in the same way.  In an effort
15  to streamline the process and make sure that it's
16  consistent throughout the state, we have defined
17  the three-step process in the regulations, so
18  there would be three distinct steps.
19      There will be a project application
20  meeting, a preliminary sediment stormwater plan,
21  which would be when the stormwater BMPs,
22  stormwater management strategy's put together,
23  and then the final sediment stormwater plan would
24  include all of the construction details, and
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 1  everything necessary to construct the project.
 2      We also have a condition for
 3  standard plans, and there are projects that would
 4  qualify for a lesser plan.  You wouldn't need to
 5  develop a detailed plan.  And some of those
 6  project types would include individual parcel
 7  construction, like a residential home, minor
 8  linear disturbances, such as utility projects,
 9  tax ditch maintenance, stormwater facility
10  maintenance for those existing stormwater
11  facilities, and construction of agricultural
12  structures.
13      But that's not an exhaustive list.
14  More can be added.  We're open to that, if
15  there's a certain type of project that is
16  suitable for a standard plan, we're definitely
17  open to looking at that.
18      And we have developed standard
19  conditions that control the stormwater during
20  construction and post-construction for those
21  standard plans, and all of that's in our
22  technical document.
23      The erosion and sediment control is
24  the term that has been used in the past for what
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 1  we do during construction.  That's no longer the
 2  terminology that we'll be using.  It's now
 3  construction site stormwater management.  So
 4  we'll be looking at managing stormwater runoff
 5  from that construction site throughout the
 6  construction period.
 7      In the current regulations, we have
 8  a maximum threshold of 20 acres of disturbance
 9  that's allowed for construction sites.  Our
10  proposed regs would allow for greater than 20
11  acres, if you provide an engineered design based
12  on the two year bare earth condition.
13      Our standard details in the Erosion
14  Sediment Control Handbook, which by the way we
15  did not change the name of that, those details
16  are applicable for up to 20 acres of disturbance,
17  and they don't exceed that.
18      So if you were to exceed that 20
19  acre disturbance, you would need to look at a
20  compliance plan.  So a project of this size, the
21  sediment basins would need to be designed for
22  more than the sediment volume, but more look at
23  bare earth condition for the two year storm for
24  the runoff from that type of activity.
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 1      We also have a section in our
 2  regulations regarding turbid discharges, and
 3  currently it is referencing a best available
 4  technology approach to turbid discharges, which
 5  would mean you're implementing all the practices
 6  that are available to control discharges from
 7  your site during construction.
 8      There's a lot of buzz in our
 9  community out there that deals with construction
10  site stormwater, about numeric turbidity limits.
11  We don't have any limits on our regulations at
12  the Federal level.  There are none set at this
13  time, so we would remain with that best available
14  technology approach until those numeric limits
15  come down.  And then we're going to have to
16  adjust to that.
17      We also have, in our -- in our
18  regulations, a notice of completion requirement.
19  So once a project is completed, you would need to
20  achieve that final stabilization, which is a 70
21  percent vegetative cover, or other stabilization
22  measures to achieve that before the project can
23  be closed out.
24      Moving on to post-construction
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 1  stormwater management, our current regulations,
 2  we have four regulatory storm events.  The water
 3  quality, which is a two-inch rainfall event, the
 4  2, 10, and 100 year.  The 100 year is not
 5  regulated throughout the state, only above the C
 6  & D Canal.
 7      In our proposed regulations, we are
 8  proposing three regulatory storm events, the 1
 9  year, the 10, and 100 year.  And that flooding
10  event would be applicable throughout the state,
11  without regard to different areas.  So, we'd be
12  looking at 100 year -- at the 100 year storm in
13  all cases.
14      For stormwater quality management,
15  our current regulations, we're looking at that
16  two-inch rainfall event, which is about a six
17  month frequency storm, and our current regs, we
18  have a preferential hierarchy of BMPs.
19      So we look at green technology BMPs
20  first, as the most preferred method.  If those
21  can't be implemented for some reason, you would
22  drop down to a next level.  And the goal there is
23  an 80 percent reduction in total suspended
24  solids.


Page 27


 1      Under the proposed regs, we no
 2  longer have that TSS goal.  Our goal is runoff
 3  reduction.  So we're looking to reduce the
 4  runoff, reuse it, infiltrate it, store it, and
 5  implement measures that are going to reduce the
 6  total runoff volume from the site.  And that is
 7  based on the one year storm event, which is a 2.7
 8  inch rainfall.
 9      Under stormwater quantity
10  management, again, like I said, it's the --
11  currently we have the 2, 10, and 100 year above
12  the canal.  And we look at the pre and
13  post-development peak discharge runoff conditions
14  in every case, and you have to mitigate your
15  post-development runoff back to not exceeding the
16  pre-development runoff.  And that management
17  strategy is the same on all sites, regardless of
18  the volume.
19      Our proposed regulations would be
20  looking at the 10 and 100 year storms, statewide,
21  and we would only be looking at the
22  pre-development condition on an as-needed basis.
23  So that's one area that we spent a lot of time in
24  review, is establishing a pre-development runoff.
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 1      In these regulations, we're going to
 2  be looking at a no adverse impact on the
 3  downstream system, so you'd be analyzing the
 4  watershed and looking at how that site discharge
 5  is going to work in that watershed.
 6      So, you may be exceeding our
 7  pre-development discharge rate, but if it's not
 8  causing an adverse impact in the watershed, that
 9  would be allowable, and you may not need to
10  construct the storage measures that would be
11  required on every site under our current
12  regulations.
13      And those management options would
14  be depending upon what you find when you do that
15  analysis.  This SAS is our stormwater assessment
16  study.  This is the stuff that's early in our
17  process, and we're looking at the watershed
18  position and different factors that factor into
19  the amount of runoff that would be seen from a
20  site.
21      So, depending on how you -- that
22  figures out, that would determine what your
23  management options could be on the site.
24      For construction review, once a plan


Min-U-Script® Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.
www.wilfet.com                 (302) 655-0477


(7) Pages 25 - 28







Delaware Department of 
Natural Resources - Public Hearing


In Re: Stormwater Regulations
March 1, 2012


Page 29


 1  is approved and it goes to construction, we
 2  remain engaged in the process.  We have included
 3  an owner self-inspection requirement in these
 4  regulations.  This mirrors what's in our MPBES
 5  general permit, construction general permit
 6  regulations.  We currently have that in there, so
 7  we are requiring weekly self-inspections by the
 8  owner.
 9      We also conduct construction
10  reviews, and that's conducted by sediment and
11  stormwater program staff, whether it's DNREC
12  staff or delegated agencies.
13      The contractor certification, which
14  is our blue card certification for contractors,
15  that requirement remains.  So anyone engaged in
16  land-disturbing activity is going to be required
17  to have that certification training and blue card
18  training.
19      And certified construction
20  reviewers, that whole program will remain.  The
21  requirement is for sites that have -- that are
22  greater than 20 acres will need to have a
23  certified construction reviewer employed on that
24  site.
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 1      As far as maintenance goes, once a
 2  project is complete, it's filed that notice of
 3  completion, and we're done inspecting it during
 4  construction.  Maintenance becomes a
 5  responsibility of the owner.  That's the way it
 6  is currently.  It will remain that way, unless an
 7  owner makes some agreement with a municipality or
 8  some other maintenance entity to take on the
 9  maintenance of that facility.
10      However, now, as part of the plan
11  development, we're going to be developing an
12  operation of maintenance plan, and it's going to
13  be developed during the plan review, plan
14  approval process, and then modified at the end of
15  the process to incorporate the as built
16  information for those facilities.  So, those
17  owners will then have a plan that will tell them
18  how to maintain that facility.
19      That's an overview of our
20  regulations.  We did develop a technical
21  document.  We said all along that the regulations
22  are what you need to do.  The technical document
23  is how you can do that.  How you can comply.
24      So we've developed this technical
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 1  document to provide some background information.
 2  It also provides procedures and checklists, our
 3  standards and specifications for
 4  post-construction BMPs, and the erosion and
 5  sediment controls are incorporated into the
 6  technical document, and we have examples in
 7  there, as well.
 8      The technical document is currently
 9  in a public review process.  We advertised that
10  in February as well, and we're accepting comments
11  on the technical document, as well.
12      Any future changes to the technical
13  document will go through a similar public review
14  process.  So it will be advertised, we'll accept
15  comments, and -- and adjust accordingly.
16      Right now the technical document is
17  posted on our website.  It's not intended to be
18  the type of document where you'd have a handbook
19  printed out, and that's it, because it's just too
20  much to it.
21      It's a document that is interactive.
22  We have a compliance tool in there that's in
23  Excel, so you would need to download that to be
24  able to use that.  It's up on our website, so I
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 1  would encourage you to take a look at that, as
 2  well.
 3      It's broken down into 5 articles,
 4  which do not follow exactly with the sections of
 5  the regulations, and that's intentional.  So we
 6  have articles based on category, type of
 7  documentation.  Article 1 is program background.
 8      Article 2 is policies and
 9  procedures.  And that would include information
10  on fees, our offset program, the delegation of
11  our program to local agencies.
12      Article 3, the plan review and
13  approval process, is where the bulk of the
14  technical information is located.  That's where
15  the plan review process is laid out, all of the
16  checklists that go along with it, our DURMM
17  compliance tool, and our standards and specs.
18      Article 4 would deal with
19  construction review and compliance, and that's
20  where information on our contractor
21  certification, our CCR program, is located there.
22      And article 5, on maintenance.
23  There's information on how to do maintenance
24  reviews and also how to conduct maintenance on
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 1  stormwater management facilities.
 2      Just to highlight, two of the
 3  biggest sections of our technical document are
 4  the Delaware Erosion and Sediment Control
 5  Handbook, and that has been revised, and the
 6  post-construction stormwater BMP standards and
 7  specs.  In the ENS handbook we've added new
 8  details for composite filter logs, for
 9  flocculates, concrete washout, and concrete
10  mixing operations.  Among some other edits, but
11  those are the new details.
12      And our stormwater,
13  post-construction stormwater BMP standards and
14  specs, this is the list of the 16 main categories
15  of BMPs that we have available.  And like Randy
16  said, each of these has design variances within
17  them, which would bring us to a larger number of
18  BMPs.  Some of these you will be familiar with,
19  if you have been designing any stormwater
20  facilities in Delaware.  Others are new.  Things
21  that we have encouraged, but haven't had a spec
22  for.  So, there are lots of options for
23  compliance in the post-construction standards and
24  specs.
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 1      I'm going to turn this back over to
 2  Randy now.
 3      MR. GREER: Okay.  I did want to
 4  touch a little bit on some of the economic
 5  issues.  I call this next section stormwater
 6  economics 101.  It's pretty basic stuff.  You may
 7  have heard some people who believe in this, what
 8  I call the spring scale theory of regulatory
 9  costs.  That is, DNREC, you're killing me.  Every
10  time I turn around you're costing me more money.
11  Just piling it on, piling it on.
12      Actually, I think a better analogy
13  is probably a balanced scale, because a flaw in
14  that theory is not doing stormwater management
15  has zero cost.  And we all know that's not true.
16  It's kind of a balance between private sector
17  costs and public sector costs.
18      So, when we have adequate stormwater
19  management, those costs are balanced.  If we have
20  inadequate stormwater management, we start to see
21  impacts to property due to the stream bank
22  erosion, water quality degradation, and flooding
23  during larger storm events.
24      So, this starts to dip the scale a
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 1  little bit, where public expenditures are needed
 2  to overcome some of the impacts from not having
 3  provided adequate stormwater management.
 4      Oh.  I mentioned earlier that we had
 5  commissioned three watershed studies.  The first
 6  was the Appoquinimink.  Folks probably don't
 7  typically think of that as an urbanized
 8  development, but some of the results that came
 9  out of that study are already beginning to show
10  some of the impacts associated with development
11  on the watershed.
12      There's some segments in that
13  watershed that are starting to degrade, and most
14  of the development in that area actually does
15  have stormwater management provided for them.  So
16  even under stormwater management conditions,
17  they're still seeing the problems in that
18  watershed.
19      As a result of that study, the
20  consultant identified some areas that would be
21  required to actually do overmanagement, over and
22  above what our current regulations require, to
23  try to maintain the current flow conditions in
24  that watershed.
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 1      So, this zone B was identified as an
 2  area where the current regulations would not
 3  manage stormwater at an adequate level to prevent
 4  flooding.
 5      Conversely, area C, since it's so
 6  low in the watershed, could probably get by
 7  without doing stormwater management storage type
 8  practices.  It might make more sense in this area
 9  to just go ahead and release the water and get it
10  out of the system.  So, this is kind of the basis
11  for some of the things we're proposing in the new
12  regulations.  And as Elaine mentioned, moving
13  from a site-based approach to a watershed based
14  approach, depending on what the impact is of that
15  particular site on the watershed.
16      So, as these impacts begin to
17  appear, of course, that's when we start getting a
18  phone call.  You know, that's the 4500 complaints
19  that come in, and growing.  So, you know, if you
20  believe in big government, and you know, money's
21  not an object, the public sector can address
22  those kinds of issues.
23      But as most of us know, in these
24  days, most people don't want big government.
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 1  They want smaller government.  So, that creates a
 2  problem.  We don't have enough money to address
 3  these problems, and we have to look at other ways
 4  to try to tip this balance back.
 5      So, that's really an intent of a lot
 6  of the -- what we're trying to do in the
 7  regulations, is to try to get a balance back
 8  between the private sector costs and the public
 9  sector costs.
10      I did want to go over some of the
11  compliance criteria.  Again, this is an overview.
12  Really need to get into the technical document to
13  understand the details on this.  When we issued
14  the first draft of the regulations, the
15  requirement was basically to reduce all the
16  runoff from that new source protection event, the
17  one year storm.
18      However, as we got into looking at
19  some examples, we saw this was going to present
20  some problems.  If you have a site that's 55
21  percent impervious on an A soil, the runoff from
22  that is about an inch, so that site would have
23  been required to reduce an inch of runoff.
24      However, a site with the same
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 1  impervious area on a C soil generates 1.8 inches
 2  of runoff.  So as proposed in that first draft,
 3  we were requiring sites that had the least
 4  ability to infiltrate, to actually reduce their
 5  runoff by a greater amount than a site that had
 6  better soils to do that.
 7      So we felt that was -- had some not
 8  only some technical issues, but some equity
 9  issues.  So what the current regulations and how
10  we've -- these have evolved is that under section
11  5.2, the runoff from disturbed areas that are in
12  a wooded or meadow condition need to be reduced
13  to the equivalent of a wooded condition.
14      All other disturbed areas employ
15  runoff reduction practices to achieve the
16  equivalent of zero percent effective
17  imperviousness.  And again, this only applies to
18  the disturbed area, unlike the current
19  regulations, where we're looking at the total
20  site.  If you limit your area of disturbance,
21  you'll limit the area that needs to have runoff
22  reduction plans, as well.
23      So, if we look at the same two sites
24  under this revised requirements, for the first
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 1  site on that A soil, again, since basically an A
 2  soil has zero runoff on an open space condition,
 3  they would be required to reduce that inch again.
 4      However, on the second site, on the
 5  C soil, since they have a lesser ability to
 6  infiltrate runoff, their requirement is only .7
 7  inches, or a 38 percent reduction.  So again,
 8  we're trying to make this both more technically
 9  feasible as well as more equitable.
10      I mentioned that if the disturbed
11  area is woods or meadow in the existing
12  condition, they need to reduce that down to that
13  equivalent condition.  So, under this example,
14  1.8 inches of runoff again on the C soil, they
15  have to reduce it down to the wooded condition.
16  So it's a greater reduction now.
17      This is the table I put together for
18  some different combinations of impervious area
19  and soil types.  Anything in the gray would be
20  required to reduce an inch or more.  So you can
21  see, most of these are in the higher impervious
22  categories.  If you look at typical residential
23  development, up to about a quarter acre density,
24  that's somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 to 40
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 1  percent.  So the requirement's half an inch or
 2  less, for most residential areas.
 3      I mentioned again that we did these
 4  watershed plans.  And in the Murderkill, we
 5  actually looked at that scenario using a zero
 6  percent effective impervious, and what they found
 7  was that it appears to be an effective means for
 8  regulation.  By requiring post-developed
 9  hydrology to mimic the conditions for open space,
10  flow rates could be reduced in developing
11  subwatersheds.
12      So at least from a modeling
13  standpoint for what we have been able to
14  determine, this approach does seem to be a much
15  more effective method.
16      As far as redevelopment, under the
17  current regulations there is no distinction
18  between new development and redevelopment.
19  Redevelopment projects are required to basically
20  meet the same regulatory requirements.
21      We have allowed for some relaxation
22  of that in the proposed regulations, and
23  basically, the standard for runoff reduction is
24  to a 50 percent reduction in the existing
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 1  effective imperviousness.  So, how that would
 2  work is if you had a site that was 70 percent
 3  impervious in the existing condition, runoff from
 4  that site would be about two inches.
 5      Normally, if this was a new site,
 6  they'd have to reduce that runoff down to 1.1
 7  inches, but under what's proposed, they only have
 8  to take their runoff down to 1.5 inches.  So, a
 9  35 percent reduction, instead of a 70 percent.
10      We also made some allowances for
11  brownfields development.  We know in a lot of
12  cases, because of the potential contaminants in
13  the soil profile, using infiltration and recharge
14  may not be advisable, so there are provisions
15  that in the case of a brownfields development, if
16  there is an approved remediation plan, that site
17  can comply without having to go through all of
18  the reduction requirements.
19      So the flow chart -- I have to show
20  you at least one flow chart as an engineer here.
21  I think that's required for all presentations by
22  an engineer.
23      Basically calculate your post runoff
24  for the one-year storm, employ your runoff
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 1  reduction practices to the maximum extent
 2  practical.  If you meet the minimum, you get to
 3  pass go, basically.  If you're not able to meet
 4  your minimum runoff reduction, then we have an
 5  opportunity to employ treatment practices, and
 6  those treatment practices can give you a credit
 7  towards whatever the offset is.
 8      So, on the subject of offsets, as
 9  Elaine said, there's a section in the regulations
10  that states that an offset shall be provided for
11  the portion of the RPv that does not meet the
12  minimum runoff reduction requirements.  I go back
13  to my little scale here.  Those offsets can
14  include banking, trading, off-site projects, or
15  monetary compensation.
16      The monetary compensation option is
17  equivalent to the cost to treat runoff volume not
18  managed on site, based on construction and
19  maintenance costs for bioretention.  Does not
20  include site assessment, engineering and design,
21  or permit acquisition costs.
22      According to the consultant that we
23  had do the analysis, they determined that that
24  offset should be equivalent to $23 per cubic
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 1  foot, for the runoff volume not matched, and this
 2  would be implemented through our fee in lieu
 3  proposal.
 4      And I put "fee in lieu" in quotes
 5  here intentionally, because this is not the
 6  typical fee that -- that most people consider
 7  when they hear a fee.  So I'll go back to my
 8  spring scale again, for the spring scale theory.
 9  Again, this is more like the balance scale theory
10  of the fee in lieu option.
11      Again, this is an option.  And under
12  that option, a developer can propose to give a
13  monetary compensation to a public entity in lieu
14  of doing stormwater practices on site.
15      So, you know, we can't forget about
16  the in lieu part.  There are cost savings to the
17  developer, because they're not doing BMPs on
18  site.  So hopefully, if we have the fee set
19  right, this would be generally in balance.
20      The overall objectives for the
21  offsets, it will be used to mitigate the negative
22  impacts associated with urban stormwater runoff
23  at the watershed level.  Potential uses should be
24  prioritized based on their benefits at the
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 1  watershed level.
 2      Some of the potential offsets that
 3  could be used, one that comes to mind is pretty
 4  obvious:  Implement the recommendations of the
 5  watershed management plans.  Another option might
 6  be BMP retrofits.
 7      Stream restoration projects.  In
 8  some cases, if a watershed is already impacted,
 9  you know, doing some incremental BMP may not
10  really benefit the watershed as a whole, as much
11  as doing some type of restoration project in that
12  watershed.
13      Regional facilities might be another
14  option.  Volume/nutrient reductions from other
15  sources, as a compensation.  And others.  Again,
16  this section is written to be very flexible.  We
17  will, you know, entertain any and all options
18  that are proposed.
19      Just to touch base a little bit on
20  the quantity management requirements, we do have
21  two options here, as well.  The first option is
22  what we call our standards based approach.
23      And this approach, we don't have to
24  go through a detailed analysis.  You can
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 1  basically use the unit discharges that have been
 2  developed for this option, based on the existing
 3  land use.
 4      Option 2 is more what we've referred
 5  to as our performance based.  It's closer to what
 6  we've traditionally done in the past.  The
 7  standard for this is a no adverse impact.
 8  Criteria is based on hydrograph timing, channel
 9  stability, system capacity.  And there are three
10  levels of increasing detail of analysis required.
11      Now, the no adverse impact
12  definition kind of depends on the level.  So
13  under level 1, in order to qualify for no adverse
14  impact, the project hydrograph must be less than,
15  and occur before the upstream watershed
16  hydrograph.
17      At level 2, post-developed peak
18  discharge and runoff volume must be no greater
19  than pre-developed condition, or, the downstream
20  water surface does not increase by more than .1
21  feet, and no increase in the area of inundation.
22      Level 3, downstream water surface,
23  again, doesn't -- can't increase by more than .1
24  feet, and is no increase in the area of
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 1  inundation.
 2      In the end, it's really all about
 3  sustainability.  Our watershed studies are
 4  showing that current sediment stormwater
 5  regulations will not fulfill the goals of the law
 6  in the long term.
 7      We may be able to hold the line for
 8  some time, but eventually some threshold will be
 9  reached where we start to see the impacts from
10  compounding the effects associated with urban
11  development, and the current regulations really
12  aren't adequate to address those types of issues.
13  The public sector does not have the resources to
14  address impacts caused by inadequate stormwater
15  management.
16      Mimicking natural watershed
17  hydrology through volume management represents
18  our best available technology for minimizing
19  impacts created by impervious surfaces.
20      And it's doable now.  There are
21  plenty of examples.  You can go on the web and
22  Google "sustainable development."  You know,
23  there's thousands of hits of actual projects
24  throughout the country that are taking this
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 1  approach.
 2      And actually, I was just on the
 3  National Home Builders site today.  They have
 4  some very good links on their own site there,
 5  with a whole toolbox of basically these very
 6  types of practices.
 7      So, with that, I'll turn it back
 8  over to the hearing officer.
 9      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.
10      MR. GREER: Can you turn the lights
11  on, please.
12      MR. HAYNES: Thank you for that
13  presentation.  We have some administrative duties
14  to admit into the record.  Could you turn off
15  the -- is there a -- turn the projector light
16  off?
17      The program has provided me some
18  documents that will be part of the administrative
19  record, and I'll read them off.  First exhibit,
20  we'll mark it as DNREC Exhibit 1, is the proposed
21  regulation.  This is 7 Delaware Administrative
22  Code 5101, and that's DNREC Exhibit 1.
23      DNREC Exhibit 2 is the technical
24  guidance documents.  That's actually a whole
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 1  bunch of stuff right here.  Lots of light
 2  reading.
 3      DNREC Exhibit 3 is the public
 4  hearing presentation that was just given, and the
 5  Power Point.
 6      DNREC Exhibit 4 is the start action
 7  notice number 2006-16, as signed, I believe that
 8  was by Secretary Hughes.  Right?
 9      MS. WEBB: Yes.
10      MR. HAYNES: And DNREC Exhibit 5
11  will be the regulation revision process
12  chronology.
13      DNREC Exhibit 6 will be the
14  regulatory advisory committee member agency list.
15      DNREC Exhibit 7 is the regulatory
16  flexibility act response.
17      DNREC Exhibit 8 is the guidance
18  document.
19      DNREC Exhibit 9 is the June, 2011
20  public workshop notice.
21      DNREC Exhibit 10 is the February,
22  2012 technical document public notice.
23      DNREC Exhibit 11 is the March, 2012
24  public hearing notice.
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 1      And DNREC Exhibit 12 is the comments
 2  received following the publication in the State
 3  Registrar.  And we have received an e-mail from
 4  Sally Ford, an e-mail from Michael Herman.  I
 5  don't know if this is one e-mail.
 6      MS. WEBB: Yes.
 7      MR. HAYNES: Separate?
 8      MS. WEBB: There were three separate
 9  ones.
10      MR. HAYNES: Three separate ones.
11  An e-mail from Paul Morrill, a fax from Scott's
12  Furniture, and a letter from Delaware Association
13  of Realtors.
14      And the last one actually requested
15  the hearing be kept open for a minimum of 30
16  days, I believe.  Yes.  And I will entertain that
17  request at the end of the hearing.
18      With that, I'm going to see if there
19  are any public officials who would like to be
20  introduced and make comments now?  Any public
21  elected officials present?  Okay.
22      All right.  I'll see who wanted to
23  sign up to speak.  The first person signed up to
24  speak is Bill Moyer.  And I'll limit you to one
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 1  minute.  No.  He's well known.  He used to be a
 2  former Department employee.  Now he's nice and
 3  tan and relaxed.
 4      Let me just see how many people
 5  signed up, if I do have to limit time.  I think
 6  you're good on time.
 7      MR. MOYER: Can everybody hear me
 8  all right?  No?
 9      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Turn it on.
10      MR. MOYER: How's that?
11      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Rotate it.
12      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The
13  microphone needs to be on.
14      MR. MOYER: Is this better?  Thank
15  you, Bob.  My name is Bill Moyer.  I'm speaking
16  this evening as the president of the Inland Bays
17  Foundation, and on behalf of our board of
18  directors and our public members.
19      The board of directors of the Inland
20  Bays foundation are as follows:  I'm the
21  president.  Ron Wuslich is the president elect,
22  Harry Haon is the vice president.  Helen Truitt
23  is our Secretary.  Robert Adams is our treasurer.
24  Our other board members are Robert Cubbison, Gary
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 1  Jayne, John Austin, Robert Chin, Carl Mantegna,
 2  Martha Keller, Doug Parham, William Wickham, and
 3  Shirley Price.
 4      The Inland Bays Foundation is a
 5  nonprofit environmental advocacy organization
 6  whose goal is to work diligently and proactively
 7  toward removing the Inland Bays and their
 8  tributaries from the State and Federal list of
 9  impaired waters, and to return them to their once
10  fishable and swimmable status.  We appreciate the
11  opportunity to present testimony for the public
12  hearing, for the public record of this hearing.
13      It has been shown scientifically
14  that nutrient-laden stormwater and sediment
15  entering the Inland Bays from runoff within the
16  watershed is significantly contributing to the
17  continuing eutrophication of the Inland Bays,
18  thereby reducing the chances that the Inland Bays
19  will ever meet the State and Federal water
20  quality standards for which they are designated.
21      The Inland Bays of Delaware are
22  designated as waters of exceptional recreational
23  and ecological significance, or ERES waters,
24  which is a classification that should afford the
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 1  Inland Bays an extra level of protection.
 2      After decades of scientific studies,
 3  and decades of effort, a 2001 State of the Bays
 4  report published by the Center for the Inland
 5  Bays indicates that the water quality of the
 6  Inland Bays remains fair to poor.  That can be
 7  found on page 61 of that report.
 8      The Center for the Inland Bays has
 9  helped tremendously to raise public awareness of
10  the conditions of the bays, and in conducting and
11  funding research that has greatly improved our
12  ecological understanding of the bays' dynamics.
13      This important role will continue
14  under the effective leadership of Chris Bason,
15  the newly appointed executive director of the
16  Center for the Inland Bays.
17      It is true that progress has been
18  made.  However, the Inland Bays will not, quote,
19  "heal themselves in time."  And there are, quote,
20  "no dramatic improvements in place that are,"
21  quote, "working their magic," as stated by the
22  Positive Growth Alliance in The News Journal
23  article published on January 9th, 2012.
24      It is blatantly absurd to think that
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 1  the Inland Bays are going to clean themselves up,
 2  let alone profess this magical theory to the
 3  public.  If the Positive Growth Alliance's
 4  assertions were true, it would be the first time
 5  in the human history that a water body cleaned
 6  itself up.
 7      I would put little or no credibility
 8  in any testimony presented by the Positive Growth
 9  Alliance at this or any other public hearing that
10  deals with the improvements of the health of the
11  Inland Bays or the protection of our environment.
12      I will also suggest that a more
13  appropriate name for the Positive Growth Alliance
14  would be the Irresponsible Growth Alliance.  They
15  most certainly will continue to oppose any
16  attempts to improve the very asset that attracts
17  so many people to eastern Sussex County.
18      Improvements in the current
19  situation are clearly needed.  The proposed
20  regulations will assist in achieving the ERES
21  standard.  The Inland Bays Foundation strongly
22  supports the implementation of the sediment and
23  stormwater regulations, and we refuse to wait for
24  any type of miracle to happen, as stated by the
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 1  Positive Growth Alliance.
 2      Our specific comments are as
 3  follows:  Number 1.  Section 1.3.1 should include
 4  the Wetlands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter 66, and
 5  the Subaqueous Lands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter
 6  72.
 7      Number 2.  Section 1.4.3 should list
 8  examples of other State and Federal sediment and
 9  erosion control and stormwater management laws
10  that are applicable.
11      Number 3.  Section 1.7.3 should
12  state that no offset requirements be allowed
13  until such time as the Department formally adopts
14  the procedures referenced in this subsection.
15      Number 4.  Section 6.5.6.2 should
16  require that a set of as-built plans be submitted
17  as part of the post-construction verification.
18      Number 5.  Section 7.3.  The Inland
19  Bays Foundation is concerned that the Department
20  and/or designated agencies may not have adequate
21  staff to conduct maintenance reviews.  This
22  section should require that each permittee submit
23  an annual maintenance report to the Department
24  and/or designated agency.
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 1      Number 6.  The Inland Bays
 2  Foundation is concerned with the amount of
 3  impervious surfaces in the forms of roads,
 4  rooftops and parking lots, which are being
 5  constructed within the three Inland Bays
 6  watersheds.
 7      Scientific studies indicate that
 8  when the total impervious surface area of a
 9  watershed exceeds 10 percent, as it does in
10  Rehoboth Bay, 10.5 percent, as it does in the
11  Little Assawoman Bay, or 10.2 percent, as it does
12  in the Indian River Bay, then significantly
13  impact the water quality and resultant bacteria
14  and chemical contaminants.
15      The percent of impervious surface
16  must, at worst, not exceed 10 percent of a
17  watershed.  Therefore, in some instances,
18  existing impervious surfaces may have to be
19  removed, or allowed to remain only as an offset,
20  in developing offset requirements relative to
21  section -- to subsection 1.7.3.
22      Again, I thank you for the
23  opportunity to comment on these proposed
24  regulations.
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 1      MR. HAYNES: Do you want to make
 2  your written presentation as an exhibit?  We'll
 3  mark this as the Inland Bays Foundation, Inc.,
 4  Exhibit 1.
 5      The next person signed up to speak
 6  is Derek Strine.  Derek, I apologize in advance
 7  if I mispronounce your name.
 8      MR. STRINE: Derek Strine,
 9  S-t-r-i-n-e, 1685 South State Street in Dover,
10  19901.
11      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Take the
12  microphone, put it to your mouth.  Thank you.
13      MR. HAYNES: There's also seats up
14  here, if you'd like to move up.
15      MR. STRINE: I'm going to address
16  just one of the areas.  It's actually from
17  current -- the current Department's own
18  consulting engineers, as opposed to a report from
19  11 or 12 years ago.
20      On the brownfields redevelopment, I
21  believe the Department's own consulting engineers
22  showed that a project on Kirkwood Highway and
23  Route 7 was not built -- was not feasible under
24  these proposed regulations.
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 1      That causes me great concern.  I own
 2  a number of properties in all three counties,
 3  including some areas that are likely to be
 4  redeveloped, and to take a, in that instance on
 5  Kirkwood Highway, a gas station and a Steak and
 6  Ale and expect that on a corner of Kirkwood
 7  Highway, with 40 or 50,000 cars a day, it should
 8  be scraped clean and turned to grass is probably
 9  not in the best interests of the State.
10      Certainly not of the land owners in
11  that particular piece.  And is in direct conflict
12  with what I believe is former Governor Minner's
13  goals of keeping development in areas that are
14  appropriate, and are already -- appropriate, and
15  have adequate infrastructure.
16      To say it's better to go to a farm
17  field with some class A soils and build a -- a
18  bank, and leave an abandoned gas station in place
19  to rot and turn into grass is probably not the
20  intent of the Governor in her directions to the
21  Department, and certainly should not be a goal of
22  the regulations.
23      I also would like to point out that
24  it's in conflict with all three counties' land
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 1  use focuses to keep development in the areas with
 2  appropriate infrastructure already in existence
 3  or planned.  And by hamstringing redevelopment of
 4  brownfields, it's really doing a disservice for
 5  this generation and the generations to come.
 6      The cost benefit analysis needs to
 7  be calculated on a -- a real numbers type
 8  reality, as opposed to something plucked from the
 9  air, $23 per cubic foot, particularly when,
10  within the same regulations, they say that site
11  is not doable.
12      So, the brownfields is a specific
13  example that has -- causes me grave concerns, and
14  I would hope the Department takes a very hard
15  look before they move forward with the proposal.
16      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  And the
17  next person signed up to speak was Harry Hahn.
18  H-a-o-n.
19      MR. HAON: Good evening.  My name is
20  Harry Haon.  That rhymes with rayon, but I answer
21  to almost anything.  And I'm here as an officer
22  of the Inland Bays Foundation and the Sierra Club
23  of Southern Delaware.
24      And I commend DNREC for the
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 1  thoroughness of this proposed regulation, but
 2  unfortunately, there is one significant missing
 3  piece.  And that is stormwater and sediment
 4  control on farmland in the Inland Bays watershed.
 5      Early in the proposed regulation,
 6  it's made clear that farmland is exempted.  And
 7  this is particularly troublesome when it is
 8  recognized that chicken litter used as fertilizer
 9  contains high concentrations of nitrogen and
10  phosphorous nutrients, and is allowed to be
11  deposited right up to the edge of the bays, their
12  tributaries, and wetlands.
13      In this situation, steps should be
14  taken to significantly reduce the amount of
15  nutrient pollution of the Inland Bays that are
16  washed in by stormwater.
17      There are regulations that primarily
18  address the land around chicken houses and litter
19  storage piles, but does not cover the land at the
20  edge of waterways.
21      We therefore recommend that
22  regulations similar to these for residential and
23  commercial development must be enacted for
24  farmland to reduce pollution of the Inland Bays.
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 1      Thank you.
 2      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  Did you
 3  want your statement marked?  I'll mark it as --
 4      MR. HAON: Do you need more than
 5  one?
 6      MR. HAYNES: -- as Haon Exhibit 1.
 7  The next person signed up to speak is Mike Karia.
 8      MR. KARIA: My name is Mike Karia,
 9  and I'm the executive director of American
10  Council of Engineering Companies of Delaware.
11      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Microphone.
12      UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can't hear
13  you.
14      MR. KARIA: Oh.  I thought I was
15  speaking loud.  So, my name is Mike Karia, and
16  I'm the executive director of American Council of
17  Engineering Companies of Delaware.  We are an
18  association of engineering companies located and
19  working in -- in Delaware.
20      We have a written -- written
21  document, three page letter to be made part of
22  your exhibit.  But we would like to read two
23  paragraphs from this for your information.
24      One, that the American Council of
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 1  Engineering Companies of Delaware, ACEC Delaware,


 2  commends the staff of DNREC for their very
 3  comprehensive approach to the revisions of
 4  regulations.  Not only that their approach is
 5  comprehensive, but DNREC's staff has conducted
 6  this reasoned process in a very transparent
 7  fashion, and by giving the opportunity to the
 8  professionals and the public input the last four
 9  years.  And this is unprecedented in the history
10  of the state of Delaware, so we commend you and
11  we thank you for that.
12      We have one request, and we have so
13  many technical -- technical points, which we have
14  given for the public records.  That because there
15  is uncertainty surrounding the increasing
16  construction cost associated with the new
17  regulations, and it requires further study.
18      And therefore, in our opinion, the
19  implementation of the regulations should be
20  delayed for one year, till we study the cost of
21  implementation on the private industry, on the
22  developers, and the -- and the private people.
23      And that, with that request, we have
24  given you the technical points, and what have
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 1  you.  Thank you very much.
 2      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  We'll make
 3  that written comments ACEC Exhibit 1.  The next
 4  person signed up to speak is Rich LaPointe.  And
 5  why don't you spell your name for the reporter,
 6  too.
 7      MR. LaPOINTE: L-a-P-o-i-n-t-e.  I'm
 8  Rich LaPointe.  I'm a Public Works Director for
 9  the City of Newark, and here on behalf of the
10  City.  I kind of wished I would have taken
11  stormwater economics 101 before I came here.  In
12  fact, I think I might ask Professor Greer to give
13  me some private mentoring to help me better
14  understand this theory there.
15      But be that as may, the City of
16  Newark is very concerned about the economic
17  impact that the 50 percent reduction in the
18  effective imperviousness for redevelopment will
19  have.
20      Newark is primarily built out, and
21  most of our construction is redevelopment at this
22  time.  This requirement could effectively
23  discourage redevelopment, and have a significant
24  impact on revenues generated that supplement our
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 1  tax and electric revenues.
 2      The cost of meeting the 50 percent
 3  reduction in the effective imperviousness, along
 4  with the increased volumes to be managed, will be
 5  more expensive to achieve in Newark, where clay
 6  soils are predominant, in comparison to south of
 7  the canal, where sandy soil is more prevalent.
 8      It is recommended that the percent
 9  reduction in effective imperviousness be revised
10  to a range of 20 percent to 50 percent, depending
11  on the hydrological soil groups.  This will help
12  to lessen the economic impact in Newark and New
13  Castle County, and may cause more consistent
14  costs of scale.
15      Thank you.
16      MR. HAYNES: Do you want your
17  written statement entered in?  Do you want it as
18  the City of Newark's exhibit?
19      MR. LaPOINTE: Yes.
20      MR. HAYNES: Exhibit 1.  Very good.
21  Thank you.  The next person signed up to speak is
22  Fred Fortunato.
23      MR. FORTUNATO: Hi, I am Fred
24  Fortunato, and F-r-e-d F-o-r-t-u-n-a-t-o.  I'm
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 1  here on behalf of the Home Builders Association
 2  of Delaware.  Home Builders Association is made
 3  up of 350 companies throughout the state of
 4  Delaware.  We are all small businesses, and we've
 5  all, most of us are family-owned, and have been
 6  doing business in the state for generations.
 7      I have submitted a letter from the
 8  home builders with all our comments on here, so
 9  I'm not going to read them all.  But we do
10  recognize that clean water quality standards are
11  important in our community.  Our members do their
12  best to build and develop according to the most
13  up-to-date local regulations in place.
14      We're very concerned, because the
15  new regulations have not been properly evaluated
16  for the economic impact on our communities.
17  These regulations not only affect residential
18  development, but commercial development, as well
19  as many small and large businesses that want to
20  expand to come to the state of Delaware.  They
21  also do not encourage redevelopment.
22      The proposed regs have the potential
23  to significantly increase design costs and
24  subsequent construction costs with the project.
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 1  It appears that the up front, front end design
 2  costs, costs for approval can be particularly
 3  high, increasing the risk and making it harder
 4  for the small guy to engage in their products, or
 5  small businesses.
 6      I think it's important, and
 7  actually, it was said perfectly earlier by the
 8  gentleman with DNREC, as far as achieving a
 9  balance of private costs versus the public costs.
10  And I think what we've learned and seen -- I'm
11  not an engineer, so I can't go into the detail as
12  far as the soils and all that kind of stuff, but
13  everything we've heard is that these regs will
14  cost more to businesses to develop sites, to
15  expand the business, the repair shop, whatever.
16  It's going to cost more money, and there needs to
17  be a balance with that to protect the land and
18  clean water.
19      But what you need for a balance, in
20  order to make that evaluation, you need to be
21  able to evaluate the costs.  And quite honestly,
22  I -- as far as we've seen, that has not been
23  done.  The true costs, the hard costs associated
24  with this, the design costs, as well as the
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 1  economic costs for businesses, whether the
 2  projects are viable or not anymore, that needs to
 3  be the done.  You need to have all those numbers
 4  to make that scale equal out, and so that the
 5  appropriate decisions can be made between, you
 6  know, the political parties involved.
 7      So, it's because of that that we are
 8  asking that the -- these regulations be delayed
 9  for a year, so we can study that.
10      A couple of other items.  In
11  particular, the grandfathering provisions, I know
12  some information was presented tonight that I had
13  not seen before, about the guidance, interim
14  guidance documents.  We need to study that,
15  because the grandfathering is real important.
16      If you own a piece of ground and
17  your project goes out of compliance, and you need
18  to restart later on, you're going to lose yield.
19  You're not going to be able to expand your car
20  dealership as much, and now you got a problem
21  with your bank.  And that's a big issue for
22  anybody right now.
23      So, and there was also mention about
24  if you have a project being reviewed and it's not


Page 67


 1  approved yet, that you have a year to get that
 2  approved.  Unfortunately, a lot of our -- some of
 3  our municipalities take up to three years to get
 4  a project reviewed and approved.  So you know, we
 5  got a request in, a six year no extension, as far
 6  as getting plans approved and an extension, and
 7  that's in a letter.
 8      Oh.  And another item on the -- with
 9  the grandfathering is just a better definition of
10  what defines a cease of construction for three
11  years.  Because you have projects partially under
12  way, where two-thirds of the streets are in, but
13  you're building houses.  So what actually
14  defines?  If you're not putting roads in, is that
15  a cease of construction?  We need a little
16  direction on that.
17      Another concern we have is, kind of
18  stepping back and looking at a lot of initiatives
19  that are going on, is that you know, this
20  certainly is a big issue with stormwater
21  management, but DNREC and EPA have other
22  initiatives out there, that you know, we're
23  looking at, and we're hearing and we're involved
24  with the best we can.
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 1      Sea level rise, flood plain
 2  drainage, Chesapeake Bay WIPs, and I just saw
 3  something on wetland preservations.  A lot of
 4  these may or may not be intertwined and affect
 5  each other as far as what you do and what all the
 6  costs are.
 7      So you know, I would -- balancing
 8  costs, I think we need to look at all of these
 9  variables and all of these programs that DNREC is
10  launching right now, and what the overall, the
11  true costs are going to be.
12      The increased costs of a project,
13  you know, can be devastating to businesses in
14  Delaware.  Right now, as you all know, home
15  buildings, as well as a lot of other businesses,
16  are hurting.
17      Increased costs will be devastating
18  to many companies, and you know, it's not going
19  to bring new companies to the state.  Simple as
20  that.  And the guys that are still in business
21  out there are going to have a hard time trying to
22  keep projects going when they're trying to stay
23  in business.
24      So we need to be very careful about
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 1  this, and we are requesting that the regulations
 2  be delayed until a full economic effect of all
 3  the proposed regulations can be evaluated.
 4      Thank you.
 5      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  We'll mark
 6  your written document as HBA Exhibit 1.  The next
 7  person signed up to speak is Scott Kidner.
 8      MR. KIDNER: Good evening.  Scott
 9  Kidner, K-i-d-n-e-r, on behalf of the Delaware
10  Association of Realtors.  The hearing officer has
11  already received our letter requesting a minimum
12  of 30-day -- 30-day extension of the comment
13  period.
14      With that, I want to certainly thank
15  the team here in front of us for a lot of effort.
16  I understand it's been five years of effort and
17  hearing and meetings.  Just as a personal note, I
18  spent seven years working on the landlord/tenant
19  code.  Seven years, with all the groups involved.
20  So, we're just beginning the process, I might
21  add.
22      A couple of points.  First, because
23  of the nature of this document, and the
24  regulation is now been promulgated in its final
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 1  form, we do believe a 30-day period is
 2  reasonable, and will not detract from water
 3  quality in the slightest.
 4      Two, you've heard a great deal of
 5  information about cost benefit analysis.
 6  Definitely needs to be done, given the complexity
 7  of the document before you.  Not only that.
 8      The world in which we are operating
 9  has dramatically changed.  When we started this
10  five years ago, or when you guys said seven years
11  when John started all of this, the world is very,
12  very different.  The rate of conversion of land
13  has -- well, look at the building permit numbers.
14  There isn't any.
15      Three.  The grandfathering.  I would
16  offer and submit, we'll have additional comments
17  from the realtors here shortly, but
18  grandfathering.  Anybody who's got a plan in the
19  system now gets grandfathered.  Even with a
20  one-year, potentially a three-year, these things
21  slip.  You're in the system, you've already got
22  it in.  That should be your grandfathering time
23  hat.
24      Additionally, under 4.5.3,
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 1  additional soil testing, there was some concern,
 2  an issue about -- when you're setting up your
 3  sediment fences and the like, why you all would
 4  look at additional soil testing.
 5      We know that if you're looking at
 6  additional soil testing, that can involve
 7  additional requirements or changes in your
 8  stormwater plan.  So I ask you guys to take a
 9  look at that.
10      And certainly, one of the biggest
11  issues out there is the bonding, on 3.11.1.  I
12  think there's a little confusion about the
13  delegated agency and you all requiring bonding.
14      And the way the language reads, it
15  looks as though both you and the delegated
16  agency, whether it be the conservation district
17  or someone else, could actually require two
18  bonds.  You could require one and the delegated
19  agency could require one.
20      So again, technical issue, but I
21  think it needs some clarification.  We will have
22  some additional comments.  Hopefully we'll be
23  given the 30-day extension, and provide those
24  comments and some others as the time period ticks
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 1  away.
 2      That concludes my comments.
 3      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  As to the
 4  extension, I said I will get to it at the end.
 5  To the extent that somebody wants -- has a
 6  different one, then I'll -- basically we'll talk
 7  about it at the end.
 8      MR. NEWLIN: Thank you, sir.
 9      MR. HAYNES: Making you stay to the
10  end.  That was my intent, right?  Next person
11  signed up to speak was P. Morrill, M-o-r-r-i-l-l.
12      MR. MORRILL: My name is Paul
13  Morrill.  I'm the executive director of the
14  Committee of 100.  Last name is spelled
15  M-o-r-r-i-l-l.
16      Committee of 100 was founded in
17  1967.  It's a nonprofit business association
18  whose mission is to promote responsible economic
19  development in Delaware.  We have been an active
20  participant in this regulatory process, and we're
21  glad to be here tonight.
22      I'll paraphrase parts of this, and
23  hope that the entire statement will be entered
24  into the record.  The Committee of 100 believes
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 1  there are too many unanswered questions about the
 2  cost and impact of the proposed revisions to the
 3  Delaware sediment and stormwater regulations for
 4  us to be able to support their immediate
 5  promulgation.  We know projects will cost more
 6  under these regulations.  We don't know how much
 7  more.
 8      We believe this uncertainty about
 9  the effect of the revisions might -- that it
10  might have on project economics will have a
11  chilling effect on development decisions in
12  general, and on redevelopment projects in
13  particular, as the one gentleman already has
14  mentioned.
15      The state of the economy is such
16  that more uncertainty is the last thing that
17  Delaware employers and prospective employers
18  need.
19      The Committee of 100 recommends that
20  the effective date of the revisions be delayed
21  for up to a year while DNREC and the regulated
22  community work together in a focused effort to
23  understand the effects of the regulations on
24  actual projects, and how they might be mitigated.
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 1  We stand ready to actively assist in that effort,
 2  as we have participated in the regulatory process
 3  to date.
 4      The proposed regulations are not
 5  without merit.  There are environmental
 6  advantages to basing stormwater management on
 7  volume control rather than peak discharge.  I've
 8  been to your class, Randy.
 9      There are environmental and business
10  advantages to planning stormwater impacts on
11  watershed basis, instead rather than on a
12  site-by-site basis.
13      Over time, implementing runoff
14  reduction practices can lessen drainage flooding
15  impacts and reduce stream bank erosion.
16  Provisions in the regulations for offsets and fee
17  in lieu create opportunities for off-site
18  pollution reduction practices that may be more
19  economical, as well as more effective, than
20  on-site facilities.
21      It is also important to note that
22  the regulations contain no TMDLs, and that APA
23  has indicated that it accepts compliance with
24  Delaware's proposed runoff reduction requirements
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 1  as satisfying the Chesapeake Bay pollution
 2  reduction allocation to development within that
 3  watershed.
 4      The question I ask at every public
 5  hearing, the critical question remains, at what
 6  cost do these advantages come?
 7      The division of watershed
 8  stewardship is to be commended for the extensive
 9  open process that resulted in the proposed
10  revisions.
11      Prompted in part by a request by the
12  Committee of 100 for a test of the DURMM 2 model,
13  the division funded a design analysis of four
14  land development projects by consulting
15  engineers.  And that's been talked about, I won't
16  repeat that.
17      The interesting thing, the results
18  were instructive in getting an understanding of
19  the significance changes in the design process
20  itself, which is going to result from the new
21  regulations, and how that would affect how the
22  engineering community does its job, and how it
23  would add to costs up front, at least initially.
24      The exercise also indicated that the
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 1  runoff reduction requirements could need -- could
 2  be met with existing BMPs.  What it did not do,
 3  and what we have to do, is get a clear
 4  understanding of how much the size and number of
 5  those BMPs would increase, and what the costs
 6  would be to construct them.
 7      It is that critical knowledge gap
 8  which has created uncertainty in the development
 9  community, and is a reason why we are
10  recommending an intensive effort to complete
11  those studies, or other more representative
12  projects, prior to implementing the new
13  regulations.
14      In addition to cost issues, we have
15  concerns about the planned review process and the
16  length of time it takes to get approvals.  We
17  were particularly concerned that DelDOT has been
18  added to the list of sign-offs needed prior to
19  the initial stormwater planning meeting.
20      Time limits, reasonable time limits
21  must be placed on the plan approval process.  In
22  our opinion, DelDOT and the delegated agencies
23  should be required to enter into MOUs with DNREC
24  committing to reasonable review schedules that
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 1  are then enforced.
 2      We recognize that the private sector
 3  shares some responsibility for the length of time
 4  that the reviews take, and we would welcome the
 5  opportunity to work with the Department on ways
 6  to make that process more transparent and
 7  accountable, but most of all, faster.
 8      And I would add that the Markell
 9  administration has stated that one of its goals
10  is to reduce the time needed for regulatory
11  reviews, and we think this fits in with that
12  initiative.
13      We have brought to the attention of
14  the division that the sunset provisions in the
15  regulations conflict with those in the technical
16  document, and others have talked about that, and
17  I think that is being worked on.
18      I would say for the record that the
19  Committee of 100 believes that the simplest way
20  to solve the issue is just to allow any plans
21  that either have been approved previously or are
22  actively under review to go to construction in
23  five years, within five years after the adoption
24  of regulations, or their record plans that have
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 1  been sunsetted by the local jurisdiction,
 2  whichever is shorter.
 3      Finally, we are especially concerned
 4  about redevelopment projects under the proposed
 5  regulations.  These are often tight urban sites
 6  with a high percentage of impervious surfaces,
 7  and can be challenging and/or expensive for
 8  runoff reduction practices, as Rich mentioned,
 9  from Newark.
10      We must not make it more expensive
11  or more difficult to do redevelopment projects,
12  or they won't happen.  Instead, we will push
13  development pressures to greenfields,
14  contributing to more sprawl.
15      The proposed regulations do make
16  some provision for redevelopment projects, but we
17  must be prepared to adjust the requirements
18  further, if necessary, whether it's a range of
19  imperviousness, such as Rich mentioned, or
20  something else.
21      We should be flexible in that
22  regard.  We should be prepared, for example, to
23  accept a lower fee in lieu, if that's required to
24  make redevelopment work, and we must be liberal
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 1  in how we determine which watersheds are eligible
 2  for offsets for a particular project.
 3      When dealing with redevelopment, the
 4  sites within an impaired watershed, we should be
 5  willing to accept some improvement over current
 6  conditions, and not demand overnight perfection.
 7      Thank you for the opportunity to
 8  comment on the proposed regulations, and we look
 9  forward to working with the Department on
10  improving them.
11      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  We'll make
12  your written statement Committee of 100 Exhibit
13  1.
14      And the next person to sign up to
15  speak is Kurt Brown.  Kurt Brown.  Oh.
16      MR. BROWN: How we doing?  My name's
17  Kurt Brown.  I live on Concord Pond, and these
18  are the headlines of the newspaper the day after
19  the flood of 2006.  And I know you can't read
20  them from out there, but you can see, these
21  headlines say that "Separate Agencies Control
22  Dams.  Delaware Flood Planning Exposes Holes."
23      This is the problem, and this bill
24  does not address this problem.  What happened in
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 1  2006 is, behind my pond is Fleetwood Pond.
 2  Fleetwood is owned by DelDOT.  My pond is owned
 3  by DNREC, or they believe they own it.  They
 4  don't actually own it.  They only own the parking
 5  lot.
 6      And what happened is at 3:00 in the
 7  morning, when flood warnings went out, DelDOT
 8  opened their flood gates.  DNREC didn't show up
 9  until 10:30 the next morning.  So of course my
10  property got flooded, everybody else's got
11  flooded.  Williams Pond and Hearns Pond were the
12  same situation in Seaford.
13      Williams Pond was almost lost,
14  because DelDOT opened their flood gates at 3:00
15  in the morning when the warnings went out.  DNREC
16  didn't show up till the next day, and of course,
17  Hearns Pond got wiped out, Williams Pond almost
18  got wiped out.
19      What I'm trying to do is make the
20  control of spillways consistent.  It should be
21  one agency.  DelDOT's been doing it for a hundred
22  years, and they have been doing a great job of
23  it.
24      DNREC, their solution to this -- I
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 1  met with Secretary Hughes back when this flooding
 2  occurred.  Their solution was let's coordinate
 3  efforts.  I said great.  We're going to
 4  coordinate these dam openings.  DelDOT and DNREC
 5  are going to open their ponds at the same time.
 6      Well, the Veteran's Day storm came
 7  along, and DelDOT was forced not to open its
 8  flood gates.  It could not open its flood gates
 9  until the Division of Fish and Wildlife showed up
10  at Concord Bridge to open their flood gates.
11  Well, they don't work on Veteran's Day.  They
12  didn't show up until the next day.
13      We lost Old Hearns Bridge.  That's
14  $150,000 down the drain.  And it's been happening
15  everywhere.  Hearns Pond, Abbotts Ponds, Craigs
16  Mill.  You look around at any pond owned by the
17  Division of Fish and Wildlife and their spillways
18  are falling apart.
19      The reason this is happening, folks,
20  I found out on Concord Pond, what happened is
21  back in the '70s and '80s, our Secretaries came
22  in, and they bought a whole bunch of -- what they
23  did is people signed petitions, and the Division
24  of Fish and Wildlife said, hey, we get 100
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 1  percent of people together on a pond, and you all
 2  sign a petition, we'll make it a wildlife refuge.
 3  They found out that as soon as the next owner
 4  came along, they couldn't do that.
 5      So, instead what they did, on
 6  Concord Pond specifically, is they bought a
 7  parcel of land and they labeled it.  They changed
 8  the name from Concord Mill property to Concord
 9  Pond.  It has no water rights.
10      They only own the parking lot, but
11  they've taken over the spillway, they claim that
12  they own the spillway, they are now maintaining
13  the spillway.
14      We lost one of the flood gates, and
15  they replaced it with another flood gate, and
16  flood gate was supposed to be marine grade
17  lumber.  Of course, they don't have the
18  experience, and they replaced it with a piece of
19  treated lumber.  That's not going to last very
20  long.
21      Anyway, my point is that there
22  should be one agency controlling our spillways,
23  dams, and ponds.  This makes it consistent with
24  State law.


Page 83


 1      In 2004, Governor Minner made all
 2  state ponds a wildlife refuge.  Those owned by
 3  the Division of Fish and Wildlife are at a
 4  disadvantage, as we saw with Williams Pond and
 5  Hearns Pond.  Williams Pond, owned by DelDOT, was
 6  eligible to draw from the general fund to repair
 7  their spillway.
 8      Hearns Pond, owned by the Division
 9  of Fish and Wildlife, was not.  They have to go
10  through Division of Fish and Wildlife budget.
11  And the Division of Fish and Wildlife does not
12  have the budget to maintain these spillways, for
13  one thing.  They're not maintaining Concord at
14  all.  The fisherman that died going over the
15  spillway at Concord, he came to rest in a pile of
16  debris, a whole bunch of boards at the bottom of
17  the spillway.  That debris is still there,
18  waiting for the next victim.
19      Why he died is because he went over
20  a spillway and he got thrown down onto 150 pound
21  boulders.  If it had been properly maintained,
22  that spillway would have had a smooth transition.
23  There's supposed to be 5, 10, 15, 25 pound riprap
24  around the spillway.  It's called a tumbling dam,
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 1  because stones tumble from the dam, and they
 2  occur naturally.
 3      They're not maintaining the Division
 4  of Fish and Wildlife's ponds, spillways.  I've
 5  tried to get an answer from them.  Frank Piorko,
 6  at a recent meeting in Seaford firehall, stated
 7  to everybody in that meeting that a dam safety
 8  inspection was done for Concord back in 2008, and
 9  he promised to get it to me.  That never
10  happened.  It's never been done.
11      The engineer for the Division of
12  Fish and Wildlife, David Twing, states that they
13  don't know who owns the dam and spillway.  At
14  least he's being honest about it.
15      Again, my point is that the Division
16  of Fish and Wildlife -- we should make our ponds
17  consistent.  Look at this list.  This is a list
18  provided by DNREC of owners of ponds, State-owned
19  ponds.  And they've got three owners in some
20  places.  DelDOT, DNREC, and some -- some other
21  agencies in here that own our spillways.  When in
22  reality, they don't.  You can only have one owner
23  of a spillway.  You own the gate, the dam, and
24  the water rights, and that's it.
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 1      I'll make this short.  This is the
 2  end.  Thank you very much for your time.  Again,
 3  there should be one agency during an emergency
 4  controlling our spillways.  Thank you.
 5      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  I do want
 6  to clarify, there is a nexus between flooding and
 7  this proposed regulation, but what you're saying
 8  is really not directly on this regulation, which
 9  is the soil disturbance activity, that may cause
10  flooding.
11      So I understand what you're saying,
12  and your point was really pointed to a lot of
13  people that are in this room that work for the
14  Department, so you served your cause well by
15  saying that.
16      MR. BROWN: Thank you.
17      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  And the
18  next person signed up, and actually the last
19  person to indicate they wanted to speak, there
20  were a number of question marks, and I think we
21  have time to hear people after this person is
22  Rich Collins.
23      MR. COLLINS: Thank you.  I'm from
24  that very unreliable organization, the Positive
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 1  Growth alliance.  I am the executive director,
 2  Richard Collins.  Before I forget, I would like
 3  to ask, I'm going to ask for a 60-day period of
 4  time for a written comment period.
 5      I brought here an analysis -- well,
 6  let's speak to credibility real quick, because if
 7  I have no credibility then I shouldn't speak at
 8  all.  I just want to point out that the Chancery
 9  Court of Delaware agreed that our arguments had
10  credibility when they threw out SRA maps created
11  by DNREC due to not being legally created.
12      I'd also like to point out that both
13  the Chancery Court of Delaware and the Supreme
14  Court of Delaware thought we had credibility, our
15  arguments, when they ruled against DNREC buffers.
16  And I'd also like to point out that we had
17  agreed -- you know, I didn't agree with it, but
18  the coalition that was negotiating with DNREC
19  about buffers had agreed to a 50-foot buffer,
20  against my advice, and the Center for the Inland
21  Bays chose to blow that agreement up.  So, you
22  could have had buffers for about three years now.
23      Okay.  Getting back to the subject
24  at hand.  First of all, this country is suffering
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 1  a major loss of economic freedom.  Just in the
 2  last year or so, according to the Heritage
 3  Foundation, we've declined from number 6 to 10th
 4  in the world.  We are no longer in the top tier
 5  of mostly free nations.  We're in the next lower
 6  category.
 7      I've got here a business
 8  friendliness of the states analysis.  This one is
 9  from the Small Business and Entrepreneurship
10  Council.  Delaware is rated 21st of the states.
11      Then I have one from the Business
12  Network, CNBC.  Delaware is rated 42nd among the
13  states for top states for business in 2010.  I
14  believe that Delaware is declining in that
15  rating, and in large part because of regulations
16  like this.
17      Now, one of the major features of
18  the stormwater regs has to do with a fee in lieu.
19  Because DNREC says that some property will not be
20  able to be developed, so they've made an option
21  for allowing people to pay money instead.
22      And I have been told by some
23  experts, I am not one, but I have been told that
24  that fee can be extremely high, on the order of 8
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 1  to $10,000 per acre.
 2      Now, the problem is that in 1990,
 3  the Supreme Court of Delaware issued an opinion,
 4  requested by the Governor, on whether DNREC could
 5  raise or create fees on their own.  And they
 6  ruled unanimously that DNREC could not do that.
 7  And in fact, that it would require a three-fifths
 8  vote of the General Assembly.
 9      Now if that's the case -- and you
10  know, I'm not an attorney, but it's pretty plain
11  to me, I think you're going to have to go to the
12  General Assembly.  That brings about a severe
13  problem, because assuming that, you know, that
14  you're not able to get three-fifths vote of the
15  General Assembly, and maybe that's possible.
16      But I have here a copy of the
17  Regulatory Flexibility Act for this regulation.
18  I can't find it anywhere on the DNREC website, so
19  we had to go to some of our other sources.  There
20  are a number of reasons why I do not believe this
21  analysis is adequate, but I'll hit the biggest
22  one first.
23      It compares the new regs and how --
24  first of all, for those who don't know,
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 1  regulatory flexibility requires an analysis to
 2  see if new regulations are going to harm more --
 3  harm small business, and then if some mitigation
 4  should be developed with the regulation.  Okay?
 5      Most of this analysis says that it
 6  doesn't do that, and that no mitigation is
 7  necessary.  But they compared it to the last regs
 8  in 2005, and there was no analysis done then, and
 9  it was legally required.
10      As a matter of fact, to the best of
11  our knowledge, none of these analyses were done
12  until we brought the point up about the buffers.
13  Because we found out then this law existed, and
14  it hadn't been complied with, as far as we could
15  tell, ever.
16      So, we believe on its face, this
17  entire analysis is inadequate, because you cannot
18  compare something to nothing.
19      All right.  But let's look at the
20  internals.  First of all, want to point out that
21  this -- this whole effort came about from an
22  Executive Order Number 62, in 2005.
23      Well, we all know the economy was
24  on -- going up, we thought, like a rocket ship at
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 1  that time.  Conditions are completely changed
 2  now.
 3      Now some people, and a lot of
 4  people -- just today, just today, on CNBC, I
 5  heard new statistics that come out on
 6  foreclosures.  It's gone up, the rate of
 7  foreclosure is going up dramatically.  The home
 8  building industry is showing no signs of recovery
 9  whatsoever.
10      People are not worried about how
11  they're going to meet stormwater.  They're
12  wondering how they're going to stay in business
13  if things don't get any worse at all.  And this
14  makes things worse for them, as they have pointed
15  out, several of the speakers prior to me.
16      Now, it says here -- I'm sorry.  I'm
17  just going to have to go through this thing.
18  Won't take long.
19      It says one point.  The requirement
20  to develop a plan has not changed with provisions
21  to the Delaware sediment and stormwater
22  regulations.  That's not true.  There are
23  significant up-front costs that did not exist
24  before.


Page 91


 1      What does that mean?  It means that
 2  you have to borrow or spend huge amounts of money
 3  before, A, you know if the local government is
 4  going to give you permission to build your
 5  project at all.
 6      And B, possibly years before any
 7  revenue might come in from the building of
 8  whatever you're trying to build.
 9      Okay?  It says with the modified
10  requirements, alternative compliance options are
11  proposed.  And of course, one of the very major
12  ones is the fee in lieu, which I think, first of
13  all, involves paying a whole lot more money, and
14  second, I don't think is going to fly without
15  going to the General Assembly.
16      It says, on page 2, "Initially, the
17  cost to develop a plan may increase because of
18  the learning curve associated with implementing
19  new regulations."Now, I've heard several speakers
20  mention increased costs.  None of them said
21  anything about a learning curve.  But this flat
22  out says it will increase.
23      Let's see here.  Project sites that
24  have more restrictions, such as lower
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 1  permeability soil, high groundwater table, or a
 2  poor outlet condition, may need to construct
 3  additional BMPs, that's best management
 4  practices, in order to meet runoff reduction
 5  requirements.
 6      Well, obviously, if you have to do
 7  more, you're going to have to spend more.  Let's
 8  go on to the next page.  It also says additional
 9  storage must be provided, meaning additional
10  water storage.  That, of course, will also be
11  more cost.
12      And it even goes on to say, added
13  cost to the developer.  Now it says -- and I
14  think this is another key point.  The developer
15  cost in construction of BMPs on sites.  Having
16  restrictions, however, is expected to reduce the
17  future public cost to improve drainage
18  infrastructure.  I disagree wholeheartedly.
19      First of all, I thought that I heard
20  during the process of developing these regs that
21  those dam problems, I thought that was very
22  interesting.  That was one of the reasons, you
23  know, one of the motivations, flooding, big
24  uncontrolled flood.  I would argue is it possible


Min-U-Script® Wilcox & Fetzer Ltd.
www.wilfet.com                 (302) 655-0477


(23) Pages 89 - 92







Delaware Department of 
Natural Resources - Public Hearing


In Re: Stormwater Regulations
March 1, 2012


Page 93


 1  that just because DNREC didn't open flood gates,
 2  that that's why that all occurred.
 3      But more importantly, Sussex County,
 4  Kent County, and for that matter New Castle
 5  County, at least below the canal, are very rural,
 6  and development is very isolated.  The governing
 7  bodies are not -- with few exceptions, other than
 8  in the towns, which are very small and mostly
 9  built out, are not allowing any kind of high
10  density development.  In addition, the economy
11  has brought building of virtually anything to a
12  virtual stand still.
13      So, I ask, how can a few isolated,
14  disconnected projects, built to a higher
15  standard, have a measurable impact on the amount
16  of water overall, when the vast, vast majority of
17  the landscape surely, in any given year, way more
18  than 99 percent of the land would be unaffected.
19      Let's see here.  It does say that
20  there are legal and consulting costs are expected
21  to remain, and are not expected to be
22  significantly affected by the proposed revision
23  to the Delaware sediment stormwater regulations.
24      That is not true, because right now,
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 1  you don't have to do hardly any genuine
 2  engineering work prior to going to the local
 3  government.  Under the new regulations, you do.
 4  And as I pointed out, you may not have any
 5  opportunity to recoup those costs if you don't
 6  get approval.
 7      There is also interesting language,
 8  and I'm not an expert on this.  I'll just say
 9  that it does point out that agricultural
10  structures, if the disturbance exceeds one acre,
11  requires a detailed plan.  I don't know.  I'm
12  going to -- I'm not clear if agriculture is
13  brought in when they're not now, or not.
14      One last comment on this report.
15  The result of exempting or setting lesser
16  standards of compliance for individuals --
17  individuals or small businesses is expected to be
18  an impact to stormwater quantity and quality.
19      Once again, that hardly seems
20  possible, given the isolated, disconnected
21  nature, and the very limited numbers that are
22  likely to be constructed for probably years to
23  come.
24      Now, there's one more thing about
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 1  credibility of the Department.  And this is not
 2  of the -- look, nothing I say, ever, is personal,
 3  and I'm sorry if it's hurtful, I don't mean it to
 4  be, but I feel that our State is in a crisis.  I
 5  think our country is in a crisis, and I feel that
 6  too many people that are in power do not
 7  understand that.
 8      First of all, the method 2, where
 9  you could be approved by -- well, where you'd
10  have to figure out if you had a downstream
11  impact.  The definition of that, definition of
12  that is extremely loose.
13      One of the big problems that anyone
14  trying to comply with these types of mandates
15  today is that the person on the regulatory side
16  has all the power.  The person who's trying to
17  comply has none.
18      And so, you go in -- and I've seen
19  it over and over and over.  Under current rules,
20  a person is given a plan, they go back in,
21  they're told -- or rather, the person presents a
22  plan to the Department.  Then they're told well,
23  we want you to change some things.  And so they
24  go back.  And this can go on for literally
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 1  months, even years.
 2      So now, if the definition of what an
 3  impact on the downstream owners would be is
 4  extremely loose, it will give every opportunity
 5  for dramatic new and increased delays and
 6  uncertainty on whoever is trying to negotiate
 7  with the Department.
 8      Last thing.  Again, about
 9  credibility.  Just -- what day was this?  Just
10  within the last two or three days, DNREC has put
11  out a press release regarding Delaware losing
12  valuable wetlands, despite efforts to prevent it.
13  And developers and use of land is identified as
14  the culprit.  We're apparently still losing, even
15  though I see hardly any building going on, we're
16  losing all kinds of wetlands.
17      But it's based on reports, according
18  to this release, a comparison between 1992 and
19  2007 maps.  If you go back to a report from 2007
20  by DNREC, they said that, first of all, the two
21  maps were done with completely different map
22  scales; that 40 percent of the map was estimated,
23  because the data wasn't good enough to do
24  otherwise.
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 1      They gave all kinds of reasons as to
 2  why there were differences in the number of acres
 3  of wetlands that had to do with technical reasons
 4  about misclassification -- let's see -- well, it
 5  says right here.  Estimating wetland acres for 40
 6  percent of the state that was not examined.
 7  Treatment of farm wetlands, that was treated
 8  differently.
 9      Anyway, there were just all kinds of
10  technical reasons that they admitted that the
11  validity of comparing 1997 and 2000 -- or '94 and
12  2007 wasn't valid.  So here now we use -- in the
13  very same data, they come out and tell us we're
14  absolutely losing wetlands, and we've got to do
15  something about it.  It just goes to basic
16  credibility.
17      So, thank you very much.
18      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  That's the
19  last person that indicated they wanted to speak.
20  And as I said before, to the extent that somebody
21  had a question mark -- I see a man raising his
22  hand.
23      Why don't you come up here.  State
24  your name.  How many other people would like to
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 1  speak that didn't speak?  One other response.
 2  Okay.
 3      I should come to your defense, the
 4  Division of Watershed Stewartship doesn't have
 5  anything to do with wetlands.  That's another --
 6      MR. COLLINS: I'm well aware.  I'm
 7  not accusing them of anything.
 8      MR. KRAMER: Dan Kramer,
 9  K-r-a-m-e-r.  I got a question.  Can you guys
10  hear me back there without the microphone?  Can
11  you actually hear me without the microphone?  I
12  figured you could, because I got a big mouth.
13  And I love my big mouth, because everybody, if
14  you can't hear me, I'll make sure you hear me.
15      I want to know one thing.  This
16  piece of garbage, and I will call it garbage, how
17  many small businesses will never get off the
18  ground?  I'm going to be one of them.
19      Why?  Because I own four acres of
20  commercial land.  And I've got to kiss
21  everybody's chuck, from DNREC to DelDOT to the
22  Sussex County Council and everybody down the
23  pike, to get off the ground.
24      If I'm going to spend all that kind
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 1  of money, I might as well just pack it up and
 2  leave it sit there.  It's just as valuable.  I
 3  might as well take that money and put it in the
 4  bank, which is paying about 1 percent, or
 5  three-quarters of a percent.  I might as well
 6  make just as much money, because it's going to
 7  cost me too much money to get off the ground,
 8  before it's ever -- and it's going to be years
 9  for me to pay it off.
10      And as far as cleaning up the Inland
11  Bays, the best way to do that is the people that
12  live there ought to just move out.  And guess
13  what?  It would clean up itself.
14      Thank you.
15      MR. HAYNES: Thank you.  Sir.
16      MR. LARDNER: Ring Lardner.  Good
17  evening, Ring Lardner, professional engineer.
18  Last name L-a-r-d-n-e-r, with Davis, Bowen &
19  Friedel.
20      I had the pleasure of sitting on the
21  subcommittee and working with the staff of DNREC.
22  For all that they have done, I have raised some
23  concerns to them before.
24      Some things I wanted to put onto the
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 1  public comment is the concern that we have, at
 2  least in the design community, is how do the
 3  regulations mesh with the local land use agencies
 4  such as DelDOT roadway requirements, curb and
 5  gutter, with other land use agencies, how they
 6  deal with stormwater management, open space and
 7  buffers.
 8      And they don't all work well
 9  together, so that is a concern we have right now
10  going into these new regulations.  That's
11  something we need to look at, working with those
12  local land use agencies in order for those all to
13  work together.  Thank you.
14      MR. HAYNES: Okay.  Thank you.
15  Anybody else who would like to speak?  Seeing no
16  response, I'd like to thank you all for coming.
17  And I will address the request for -- there was a
18  30-day extension for the public comment period,
19  that would be written comments, and a 60-day
20  request.  Does the Department have any position?
21  Are you opposed to any extension?
22      MR. GREER: No.
23      MR. HAYNES: They're being
24  non-committal.  Putting it all on me.  I'm not
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 1  going to get to this, I know, for at least 30
 2  days, so I think that's a reasonable request, and
 3  I'll grant the 30-day extension for written
 4  comments.  That should be sent, preferably by
 5  electronic, to Eileen Webb.  She was the contact
 6  person in the notice.
 7      Again, thank you all for coming.
 8      (Hearing concluded at 8:02 p.m.)
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 1                 MR. HAYNES:  Good evening.  Can
  


 2    everybody hear me?
  


 3                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes, sir.
  


 4                 MR. HAYNES:  This is the time and
  


 5    the place for a public hearing on the proposed
  


 6    regulations that will revise the Delaware
  


 7    sediment and stormwater regulations.
  


 8                 My name is Robert Haynes.  I have
  


 9    been assigned to preside over this public
  


10    hearing, and to prepare a report of
  


11    recommendations for the Secretary of the
  


12    Department, Collin O'Mara, who will make the
  


13    final decision.
  


14                 A couple of housekeeping matters.
  


15    There's a sign-in sheet when you entered the
  


16    room.  If you're speaking, I do want you to sign
  


17    in to the sign-in sheet, and I will take the
  


18    speakers in the order they sign in, with a couple
  


19    of exceptions that we'll get to.
  


20                 Also, I'd ask that you come up here
  


21    and use the microphone, which I think works.  And
  


22    the reason for that is the court reporter over
  


23    here is making a verbatim transcript, and she can
  


24    only take down one speaker at a time.  So we
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 1    can't have a dialogue from the audience of
  


 2    unidentified speakers.  That's why we're doing
  


 3    this.
  


 4                 The other housekeeping matter is if
  


 5    you have a cell phone or other electronic device,
  


 6    please put it on silent.  And if you do want to
  


 7    talk, please exit the hearing room before
  


 8    speaking.  That's just a courtesy for the public
  


 9    speakers.
  


10                 The agenda for tonight is the
  


11    Department program that developed these proposed
  


12    regulations will be making a presentation, and
  


13    after that, I will take the public speakers in
  


14    the order they signed in, as I indicated earlier.
  


15                 As part of your public comments, you
  


16    can ask questions of the Department
  


17    representatives that are here, or you can just
  


18    make comments to the changes in regulations.  You
  


19    can say you support them or you don't support
  


20    them.  To the extent you want to adopt somebody
  


21    else's comments, you can do that, as well.
  


22                 As time allows, I will entertain
  


23    comments from people who did not sign in.  I will
  


24    wait to see how many people signed in before I
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 1    will determine if I need to allocate time from
  


 2    the time we have for this hearing tonight.
  


 3                 With that, I'll turn it over to --
  


 4    who is going to be leading off?  Why don't you
  


 5    introduce yourself, and anybody else on your
  


 6    team.
  


 7                 MR. GREER:  Okay.  Thank you, Bob.
  


 8    I'm Randy Greer.  I'm an engineer with the
  


 9    sediment stormwater program.  Elaine Webb, one of
  


10    our other engineers, will be assisting me in the
  


11    presentation tonight.
  


12                 Can everybody see the screen okay?
  


13                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  You need to
  


14    speak up.
  


15                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The
  


16    difficulty is with the overhead --
  


17                 MR. GREER:  Is that better?
  


18                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  With the
  


19    ventilation system on, people in the back have a
  


20    harder time hearing than up front.
  


21                 MR. GREER:  Is everybody going to be
  


22    able to hear me?
  


23                 MR. HAYNES:  Can you hear back
  


24    there?
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 1                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.
  


 2                 MR. HAYNES:  Do a test.  Test.
  


 3                 MR. GREER:  Hello.  Test, test.
  


 4                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.
  


 5                 MR. GREER:  Okay.  As Bob indicated,
  


 6    we're going to do a presentation that pretty much
  


 7    hits the highlights of the regulation.
  


 8                 Obviously, these are complex
  


 9    regulations, so we're going to do the overview.
  


10    If you want to really know the details, you'll
  


11    probably have to go into the documents
  


12    themselves, and there will be an open period for
  


13    comments, which the hearing officer will
  


14    determine.
  


15                 Just a little bit of background.  We
  


16    actually had our first regulatory advisory
  


17    committee back in 2007, so we've been at this for
  


18    quite a while.  But the reason we're here, why
  


19    we're doing this actually goes back a little bit
  


20    further.
  


21                 In fact, we need to go back to
  


22    September 15th of 2003.  That was the date that
  


23    Tropical Storm Henri hit the state, and it caused
  


24    quite a bit of property damage.  Luckily, there
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 1    wasn't any loss of life in this one, but the
  


 2    community of Glenville was particularly hard hit.
  


 3                 In fact, New Castle County had,
  


 4    within like a year and a half, three major storm
  


 5    events that caused wide spread damage.  171 homes
  


 6    had to be purchased, and the combination of State
  


 7    and County governments spent over 34 million in
  


 8    two years to rectify storm damage from those
  


 9    three storms.
  


10                 As a result of that, Governor Minner
  


11    at that time issued her Executive Order Number
  


12    62, which formed a task force to look at surface
  


13    water management issues throughout the state.
  


14                 They had a charge to look at a
  


15    number of issues, to try to develop a statewide
  


16    more comprehensive approach to both drainage and
  


17    stormwater management issues.
  


18                 The task force was made up of local
  


19    government officials, legislators.  Home builders
  


20    association was represented.  So it had quite a
  


21    diverse membership.  And they issued their report
  


22    on April 1 of 2005.
  


23                 Some of the information contained in
  


24    the background of that report was a discussion
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 1    that the current stormwater regulations do not
  


 2    adequately address volume management, and there
  


 3    should be an increased emphasis on recharge and
  


 4    infiltration of stormwater.
  


 5                 It also stated that the 21st Century
  


 6    fund that is, currently and then, used to help
  


 7    rectify some of these drainage problems is not
  


 8    sufficient to meet the long-term needs identified
  


 9    by watershed evaluations and long-term planning.
  


10                 So, the hope was that the outcome of
  


11    this task force would provide the basis for the
  


12    next iteration of future surface water management
  


13    policies, regulatory changes, and long-term
  


14    solutions to drainage and float control
  


15    throughout the state.
  


16                 And then, less than -- well, it was
  


17    a little over a year, I guess in June of 2006 --
  


18    some of you are from the Seaford area and may
  


19    remember the major storm that hit that area.  A
  


20    lot of damage in that area, a lot of flooding.
  


21    There were dangers with the Williams Dam
  


22    potentially washing out.  Fortunately it did not.
  


23                 But it pretty much wreaked havoc
  


24    throughout that area, so it's a reminder that







8


  


 1    these storms don't always just hit in the
  


 2    northern Piedmont part of the state.  They can
  


 3    hit anywhere throughout the state.
  


 4                 So, to answer the question why is
  


 5    DNREC doing this?  Well, the short answer was
  


 6    because we were directed to.  But actually, a
  


 7    better answer is that the task force for surface
  


 8    water management identified some legitimate
  


 9    public health, safety, and welfare concerns
  


10    associated with drainage and stormwater
  


11    management.  They came up with some specific
  


12    recommendations for improvement.  And our draft
  


13    stormwater regulations are an attempt by the
  


14    Department to address a lot of those concerns
  


15    through the regulatory process.
  


16                 Now, the recommendations in the task
  


17    force document were kind of far-reaching.  They
  


18    didn't just make recommendations to our program,
  


19    but there were some specific to the drainage and
  


20    stormwater section.  Recommendation number 2
  


21    stated that a new process and response procedure
  


22    for addressing citizen complaints should be
  


23    developed.
  


24                 So, out of that came our stormwater
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 1    hotline, a phone number that citizens can call.
  


 2    We do keep a database of all the calls that come
  


 3    in.  That system went live in August of 2007, and
  


 4    we currently have over 4500 drainage complaints
  


 5    in that database right now.
  


 6                 Now, I don't want to imply that
  


 7    every one of those, you know, is associated with
  


 8    drainage from a particular development or some
  


 9    other specific issue like that, but certainly, a
  


10    large part of these are related to those types of
  


11    issues.
  


12                 Recommendation 10B stated that a
  


13    quality improvement process should be implemented
  


14    within the sediment stormwater program to improve
  


15    the plan review process, to make it more
  


16    efficient.
  


17                 The Department went through, or our
  


18    program actually went through this value stream
  


19    mapping process.  We were the second program in
  


20    DNREC to go through that.  We brought in our
  


21    partners and other agencies to assist us through
  


22    the delegation process and the plan review
  


23    process, and we did have some outside consultants
  


24    as well.
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 1                 And that -- they helped us develop
  


 2    this future state, as it's called, which is
  


 3    basically where we want to go.  A lot of the
  


 4    recommendations in the proposed regulations came
  


 5    out of this process for the plan review process.
  


 6                 19A was a recommendation to do
  


 7    detailed watershed studies, managed by DNREC
  


 8    under a consultation with the Surface Water
  


 9    Advisory Council.  We did receive some seed money
  


10    in the first year, after the task force was --
  


11    report came out, to fund three studies.  We have
  


12    one in each county.
  


13                 Appoquinimink was the first one, and
  


14    then about a year later we got funding to do
  


15    Murder Kill and a portion of the Nanticoke above
  


16    Williams Dam that was hit so hard during that
  


17    summer flood of 2006.
  


18                 Recommendation 25 stated that
  


19    aquifer recharge should be considered as part of
  


20    the design, construction, operation, and
  


21    maintenance of stormwater facilities.
  


22                 Now, if you look at our BMP toolbox
  


23    we had back in the first iteration of the
  


24    regulations in the '90s, it was pretty small.
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 1    Basically consisted of ponds, and infiltration
  


 2    basins and trenches.
  


 3                 Then in the mid-2000s, we added our
  


 4    green technology BMPs, consisting of
  


 5    bioretention, biofiltration and filter strips.
  


 6                 And as we move forward, we need to
  


 7    expand our toolbox.  So we're at the Craftsman
  


 8    Professional toolbox size now with our
  


 9    post-construction stormwater BMPs.  Under these
  


10    proposed technical documents, we have 16 general
  


11    categories of BMPs.  There are variants within
  


12    each of these categories, so there are now a
  


13    total of 41 different options with BMPs that can
  


14    be used for meeting these regulations.
  


15                 But the overarching recommendation
  


16    was number 9, which basically said the design and
  


17    engineering standards at the State level should
  


18    be strengthened through a revision to the
  


19    sediment and stormwater regulation.  So that's
  


20    what most of this effort has been aimed at.  The
  


21    minimum standards should address volume
  


22    management.
  


23                 The process itself, oversight was
  


24    provided by a regulatory advisory committee, in
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 1    accordance with our sediment stormwater law,
  


 2    chapter 40.
  


 3                 We did develop six subcommittees
  


 4    that looked at some specific issues related to
  


 5    the proposed revisions.  Members of that
  


 6    regulatory advisory committee were the regulated
  


 7    community, local jurisdictions, several of the
  


 8    divisions within DNREC, home builders, league
  


 9    local governments.  So again, quite a diverse
  


10    constituency represented.
  


11                 We also brought on some consultants
  


12    to help us develop the regulations and provide us
  


13    with some technical support.  The Center for
  


14    Watershed Protection has assisted us in this
  


15    process.  They're nationally known in the
  


16    stormwater field.  Horsley Witten Group also
  


17    assisted us, as well as JMT.
  


18                 Just some of the numbers.  We had a
  


19    total of eight RAC meetings over the course of
  


20    that five years.  There were 37 subcommittee
  


21    meetings.  The technical subcommittee alone had
  


22    20 meetings.  By the time we wrapped this process
  


23    up, we were up to 223 interested parties on the
  


24    contact list.
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 1                 We took over 700 comments in the
  


 2    course of that five years.  You can see the
  


 3    breakout here.  Most of them came from our
  


 4    delegated agencies.  Consultants were pretty
  


 5    close.  And then, you know, the home builders,
  


 6    DNREC, private individuals made up the
  


 7    difference.
  


 8                 We have tracked these in a database,
  


 9    and in most cases, the commenter got a direct
  


10    response, indicating what the response was from
  


11    the Department.
  


12                 So, again, we started this in 2005.
  


13    We've gone through three drafts, based on
  


14    comments we've received.  Going into basically
  


15    the seventh year here, so despite some
  


16    reservations by some, we think it's time to land
  


17    this plane, and that's why we're here tonight.
  


18                 I'm going to turn it over to Elaine,
  


19    who will give you a little bit more background on
  


20    the regulars themselves.
  


21                 MS. WEBB:  Good evening.  Can you
  


22    hear me?
  


23                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes.
  


24                 MS. WEBB:  I'm Elaine Webb.  I'm
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 1    also an engineer with the sediment and stormwater
  


 2    program, and I'm going to give an overview of --
  


 3    I went backwards.  I'm going to give an overview
  


 4    of what we have proposed in the regulations and
  


 5    the regulation revisions.
  


 6                 First, the 5000 square foot
  


 7    disturbance threshold that currently exists in
  


 8    our sediment and stormwater regulations, that
  


 9    threshold remains.  It has been unchanged in the
  


10    proposed revisions, so that's still the
  


11    threshold.
  


12                 If you disturb 5000 square feet of
  


13    land or greater, you're subject to the
  


14    regulations.  And you may need to develop a
  


15    sediment stormwater plan prior to that land
  


16    disturbance.
  


17                 We are regulating no new groups of
  


18    individuals, so everyone that has been regulated
  


19    in the past will continue to be regulated.  There
  


20    are modified compliance requirements.
  


21                 So, the threshold is unchanged, but
  


22    compliance with our post-construction stormwater
  


23    management requirements have been changed.
  


24                 We built in a delay in the effective
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 1    date into the regulations, and these dates are
  


 2    just for example.  So, for example, if the
  


 3    revised regulations are published May 11th, 2012,
  


 4    there would be a 90-day delay, and the effective
  


 5    date would be in August.  And that's going to
  


 6    allow us time to develop training programs.
  


 7                 We have scheduled with the Center
  


 8    for Watershed Protection four training programs
  


 9    to start with in that time, between -- before the
  


10    effective date.
  


11                 We also have developed some example
  


12    plans, which are currently available on our
  


13    website.  They were prepared by consultants that
  


14    were engaged in this process, so that we have
  


15    some examples out there.  We intend to offer a
  


16    circuit rider trainer for DURMM version 2, which
  


17    is a compliance tool that's been developed to
  


18    help consultants in developing these sediment
  


19    stormwater plans.
  


20                 There's also the ability to develop
  


21    some additional training through the Chesapeake
  


22    Bay Program Partnership Training Grant, and we're
  


23    pursuing that at this time.
  


24                 And we do expect to continue to do
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 1    ongoing training throughout the process.  So
  


 2    after the effective date of the regulations,
  


 3    that's not when the training stops.  We do intend
  


 4    to continue to offer training as needed.
  


 5                 As far as grandfathering, for
  


 6    projects that are in the review process at the
  


 7    time that the regulations become effective, those
  


 8    projects that are in the review process will be
  


 9    grandfathered.
  


10                 We have developed an interim
  


11    guidance document, which is also available on our
  


12    website, and it lists the starting point, so what
  


13    determines whether it's in the review process or
  


14    not, which is different by all of our delegated
  


15    agencies.
  


16                 So, the agent for the particular
  


17    agency that would be reviewing your project, if
  


18    the project's been submitted, if it has some kind
  


19    of submittal requirements, those would need to be
  


20    met to be considered grandfathered.  So those
  


21    criteria are listed in that interim guidance
  


22    document.
  


23                 Once those projects are
  


24    grandfathered, they would have one year from the
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 1    effective date of the regulations to gain their
  


 2    sediment stormwater approval under the previous
  


 3    set of regulations.  They wouldn't be subject to
  


 4    these proposed regulations.
  


 5                 For projects that are approved at
  


 6    the time that the regulations become effective,
  


 7    the plans will expire three years following that
  


 8    approval.  And this follows with the current
  


 9    expiration date that we have on all plans.  So
  


10    any sediment and stormwater plan has three years
  


11    prior to expiration.
  


12                 We have included the condition where
  


13    a plan approval may be extended within 90 days of
  


14    the expiration date.  So if a project isn't
  


15    complete, the plan won't expire if it's extended.
  


16                 If construction is ongoing and it
  


17    takes more than the second three-year approval
  


18    period, the plan may be extended.  As long as the
  


19    construction continues, you can continue to
  


20    extend that plan under the regulations that were
  


21    in place when it was approved.
  


22                 If construction never begins on a
  


23    project that's approved, we have stated in our
  


24    technical document that it will be granted one
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 1    additional three-year approval period.
  


 2                 Now, during this previous month of
  


 3    comment period after the regulations were
  


 4    published, we received comments that our
  


 5    regulations section 1.3.2.1 was not consistent
  


 6    with our interim guidance document, and we
  


 7    recognized that.
  


 8                 Regulation section 1.3.2.1, we do
  


 9    intend to update, so that it does allow for that
  


10    additional three years of approval period for
  


11    projects that haven't commenced construction.
  


12                 There are some conditions in our
  


13    current regulations where a project would be
  


14    exempt, and one of those were for land
  


15    disturbances less than 5000 square feet.  Those
  


16    would be exempt.  That still remains.
  


17                 However, we've included the
  


18    condition where if there are incremental
  


19    disturbances on a parcel of 5000 square feet over
  


20    and over and over, where those disturbances add
  


21    up to much greater than 5000 square feet, we
  


22    would have the ability to require management of
  


23    those areas.  So incremental 5000 square feet
  


24    disturbances can be regulated.







19


  


 1                 We have put in our proposed
  


 2    regulations that any variances would follow the
  


 3    chapter 60 variance procedure, which is a more
  


 4    formal variance procedure than what we currently
  


 5    have in our regulations.
  


 6                 However, we have offered compliance
  


 7    options in our proposed regs, such that we don't
  


 8    believe that variances are going to be necessary
  


 9    in a lot of cases.
  


10                 So, we have eliminated stormwater
  


11    waivers, for those of you that are familiar with
  


12    our current regulations, where you can get a
  


13    stormwater quantity or quality waiver.  Those no
  


14    longer exist.  It's instead compliance options.
  


15                 So, you comply if you meet that
  


16    condition, where maybe it has a tidal discharge,
  


17    something like that, if you're used to having a
  


18    waiver.  It's no longer a waiver request, it's a
  


19    compliance measure.
  


20                 We have also included the ability to
  


21    provide an offset if you cannot comply with the
  


22    resource -- the RPv stands for resource
  


23    protection event compliance.
  


24                 And one option for compliance with
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 1    the RPv is a fee in lieu, but that's only one
  


 2    option.  We know we needed to have an option in
  


 3    place for that offset program as we implemented
  


 4    the proposed regulations, so the fee in lieu
  


 5    option is one option that's been developed.
  


 6                 But there are other options for an
  


 7    offset, and that may be a banking program,
  


 8    off-site mitigation.  We're open to any type of
  


 9    offset that an owner may want to provide to meet
  


10    their RPv, if they're unable to meet that for
  


11    some reason on the site being constructed.
  


12                 Just some other provisions in the
  


13    regulations.  Our enforcement section is
  


14    unchanged.  We are able to do enforcement under
  


15    both the chapter 40 law, which is the sediment
  


16    stormwater law, and also chapter 60, which is the
  


17    water pollution law.
  


18                 And we also have the ability, still,
  


19    to delegate our program to local agencies for
  


20    implementation.  So that is also unchanged.
  


21                 And the stormwater utility section
  


22    remains in the sediment stormwater regulations.
  


23    Our law gives us the ability, the authority, to
  


24    develop utilities, stormwater utilities
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 1    throughout the state.  What we have done in this
  


 2    version of the regulations is really open that
  


 3    up.  It's less prescriptive in the regulation to
  


 4    allow a local program to develop a stormwater
  


 5    utility that suits their needs.
  


 6                 More on the technical requirements
  


 7    in the regulations.  As we looked at the
  


 8    post-construction stormwater requirements, we
  


 9    were looking at moving from a peak-based
  


10    discharge requirement to a volume-based
  


11    management requirement.  We're looking from site
  


12    level management to watershed level management of
  


13    our stormwater.
  


14                 We're looking for compliance
  


15    options, instead of prescribing one size fits
  


16    all; everybody has to do a pond, you have to do
  


17    it this way.  Like Randy said, we have, right
  


18    now, 41 different options.  That number could
  


19    grow significantly as new technology is
  


20    developed.
  


21                 We wanted to separate the regulatory
  


22    language from our technical requirements, so that
  


23    it is easier for us to make changes to those
  


24    technical requirements, or evolve as technology
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 1    improves.  Rather than having that in regulatory
  


 2    language, we have all of that now in our
  


 3    technical document.  It's more of a living
  


 4    document that can be updated without going
  


 5    through a regulatory revision process.
  


 6                 And we also want to streamline that
  


 7    plan review and approval process, as was
  


 8    recommended by the task force.  So, in our
  


 9    current plan review and approval process, the
  


10    regulations don't prescribe the plan review
  


11    process.  It's all defined through policy.
  


12                 Currently we have a three-step
  


13    process, but that's not being implemented at all
  


14    delegated agencies in the same way.  In an effort
  


15    to streamline the process and make sure that it's
  


16    consistent throughout the state, we have defined
  


17    the three-step process in the regulations, so
  


18    there would be three distinct steps.
  


19                 There will be a project application
  


20    meeting, a preliminary sediment stormwater plan,
  


21    which would be when the stormwater BMPs,
  


22    stormwater management strategy's put together,
  


23    and then the final sediment stormwater plan would
  


24    include all of the construction details, and
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 1    everything necessary to construct the project.
  


 2                 We also have a condition for
  


 3    standard plans, and there are projects that would
  


 4    qualify for a lesser plan.  You wouldn't need to
  


 5    develop a detailed plan.  And some of those
  


 6    project types would include individual parcel
  


 7    construction, like a residential home, minor
  


 8    linear disturbances, such as utility projects,
  


 9    tax ditch maintenance, stormwater facility
  


10    maintenance for those existing stormwater
  


11    facilities, and construction of agricultural
  


12    structures.
  


13                 But that's not an exhaustive list.
  


14    More can be added.  We're open to that, if
  


15    there's a certain type of project that is
  


16    suitable for a standard plan, we're definitely
  


17    open to looking at that.
  


18                 And we have developed standard
  


19    conditions that control the stormwater during
  


20    construction and post-construction for those
  


21    standard plans, and all of that's in our
  


22    technical document.
  


23                 The erosion and sediment control is
  


24    the term that has been used in the past for what
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 1    we do during construction.  That's no longer the
  


 2    terminology that we'll be using.  It's now
  


 3    construction site stormwater management.  So
  


 4    we'll be looking at managing stormwater runoff
  


 5    from that construction site throughout the
  


 6    construction period.
  


 7                 In the current regulations, we have
  


 8    a maximum threshold of 20 acres of disturbance
  


 9    that's allowed for construction sites.  Our
  


10    proposed regs would allow for greater than 20
  


11    acres, if you provide an engineered design based
  


12    on the two year bare earth condition.
  


13                 Our standard details in the Erosion
  


14    Sediment Control Handbook, which by the way we
  


15    did not change the name of that, those details
  


16    are applicable for up to 20 acres of disturbance,
  


17    and they don't exceed that.
  


18                 So if you were to exceed that 20
  


19    acre disturbance, you would need to look at a
  


20    compliance plan.  So a project of this size, the
  


21    sediment basins would need to be designed for
  


22    more than the sediment volume, but more look at
  


23    bare earth condition for the two year storm for
  


24    the runoff from that type of activity.







25


  


 1                 We also have a section in our
  


 2    regulations regarding turbid discharges, and
  


 3    currently it is referencing a best available
  


 4    technology approach to turbid discharges, which
  


 5    would mean you're implementing all the practices
  


 6    that are available to control discharges from
  


 7    your site during construction.
  


 8                 There's a lot of buzz in our
  


 9    community out there that deals with construction
  


10    site stormwater, about numeric turbidity limits.
  


11    We don't have any limits on our regulations at
  


12    the Federal level.  There are none set at this
  


13    time, so we would remain with that best available
  


14    technology approach until those numeric limits
  


15    come down.  And then we're going to have to
  


16    adjust to that.
  


17                 We also have, in our -- in our
  


18    regulations, a notice of completion requirement.
  


19    So once a project is completed, you would need to
  


20    achieve that final stabilization, which is a 70
  


21    percent vegetative cover, or other stabilization
  


22    measures to achieve that before the project can
  


23    be closed out.
  


24                 Moving on to post-construction
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 1    stormwater management, our current regulations,
  


 2    we have four regulatory storm events.  The water
  


 3    quality, which is a two-inch rainfall event, the
  


 4    2, 10, and 100 year.  The 100 year is not
  


 5    regulated throughout the state, only above the C
  


 6    & D Canal.
  


 7                 In our proposed regulations, we are
  


 8    proposing three regulatory storm events, the 1
  


 9    year, the 10, and 100 year.  And that flooding
  


10    event would be applicable throughout the state,
  


11    without regard to different areas.  So, we'd be
  


12    looking at 100 year -- at the 100 year storm in
  


13    all cases.
  


14                 For stormwater quality management,
  


15    our current regulations, we're looking at that
  


16    two-inch rainfall event, which is about a six
  


17    month frequency storm, and our current regs, we
  


18    have a preferential hierarchy of BMPs.
  


19                 So we look at green technology BMPs
  


20    first, as the most preferred method.  If those
  


21    can't be implemented for some reason, you would
  


22    drop down to a next level.  And the goal there is
  


23    an 80 percent reduction in total suspended
  


24    solids.
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 1                 Under the proposed regs, we no
  


 2    longer have that TSS goal.  Our goal is runoff
  


 3    reduction.  So we're looking to reduce the
  


 4    runoff, reuse it, infiltrate it, store it, and
  


 5    implement measures that are going to reduce the
  


 6    total runoff volume from the site.  And that is
  


 7    based on the one year storm event, which is a 2.7
  


 8    inch rainfall.
  


 9                 Under stormwater quantity
  


10    management, again, like I said, it's the --
  


11    currently we have the 2, 10, and 100 year above
  


12    the canal.  And we look at the pre and
  


13    post-development peak discharge runoff conditions
  


14    in every case, and you have to mitigate your
  


15    post-development runoff back to not exceeding the
  


16    pre-development runoff.  And that management
  


17    strategy is the same on all sites, regardless of
  


18    the volume.
  


19                 Our proposed regulations would be
  


20    looking at the 10 and 100 year storms, statewide,
  


21    and we would only be looking at the
  


22    pre-development condition on an as-needed basis.
  


23    So that's one area that we spent a lot of time in
  


24    review, is establishing a pre-development runoff.
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 1                 In these regulations, we're going to
  


 2    be looking at a no adverse impact on the
  


 3    downstream system, so you'd be analyzing the
  


 4    watershed and looking at how that site discharge
  


 5    is going to work in that watershed.
  


 6                 So, you may be exceeding our
  


 7    pre-development discharge rate, but if it's not
  


 8    causing an adverse impact in the watershed, that
  


 9    would be allowable, and you may not need to
  


10    construct the storage measures that would be
  


11    required on every site under our current
  


12    regulations.
  


13                 And those management options would
  


14    be depending upon what you find when you do that
  


15    analysis.  This SAS is our stormwater assessment
  


16    study.  This is the stuff that's early in our
  


17    process, and we're looking at the watershed
  


18    position and different factors that factor into
  


19    the amount of runoff that would be seen from a
  


20    site.
  


21                 So, depending on how you -- that
  


22    figures out, that would determine what your
  


23    management options could be on the site.
  


24                 For construction review, once a plan
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 1    is approved and it goes to construction, we
  


 2    remain engaged in the process.  We have included
  


 3    an owner self-inspection requirement in these
  


 4    regulations.  This mirrors what's in our MPBES
  


 5    general permit, construction general permit
  


 6    regulations.  We currently have that in there, so
  


 7    we are requiring weekly self-inspections by the
  


 8    owner.
  


 9                 We also conduct construction
  


10    reviews, and that's conducted by sediment and
  


11    stormwater program staff, whether it's DNREC
  


12    staff or delegated agencies.
  


13                 The contractor certification, which
  


14    is our blue card certification for contractors,
  


15    that requirement remains.  So anyone engaged in
  


16    land-disturbing activity is going to be required
  


17    to have that certification training and blue card
  


18    training.
  


19                 And certified construction
  


20    reviewers, that whole program will remain.  The
  


21    requirement is for sites that have -- that are
  


22    greater than 20 acres will need to have a
  


23    certified construction reviewer employed on that
  


24    site.
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 1                 As far as maintenance goes, once a
  


 2    project is complete, it's filed that notice of
  


 3    completion, and we're done inspecting it during
  


 4    construction.  Maintenance becomes a
  


 5    responsibility of the owner.  That's the way it
  


 6    is currently.  It will remain that way, unless an
  


 7    owner makes some agreement with a municipality or
  


 8    some other maintenance entity to take on the
  


 9    maintenance of that facility.
  


10                 However, now, as part of the plan
  


11    development, we're going to be developing an
  


12    operation of maintenance plan, and it's going to
  


13    be developed during the plan review, plan
  


14    approval process, and then modified at the end of
  


15    the process to incorporate the as built
  


16    information for those facilities.  So, those
  


17    owners will then have a plan that will tell them
  


18    how to maintain that facility.
  


19                 That's an overview of our
  


20    regulations.  We did develop a technical
  


21    document.  We said all along that the regulations
  


22    are what you need to do.  The technical document
  


23    is how you can do that.  How you can comply.
  


24                 So we've developed this technical
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 1    document to provide some background information.
  


 2    It also provides procedures and checklists, our
  


 3    standards and specifications for
  


 4    post-construction BMPs, and the erosion and
  


 5    sediment controls are incorporated into the
  


 6    technical document, and we have examples in
  


 7    there, as well.
  


 8                 The technical document is currently
  


 9    in a public review process.  We advertised that
  


10    in February as well, and we're accepting comments
  


11    on the technical document, as well.
  


12                 Any future changes to the technical
  


13    document will go through a similar public review
  


14    process.  So it will be advertised, we'll accept
  


15    comments, and -- and adjust accordingly.
  


16                 Right now the technical document is
  


17    posted on our website.  It's not intended to be
  


18    the type of document where you'd have a handbook
  


19    printed out, and that's it, because it's just too
  


20    much to it.
  


21                 It's a document that is interactive.
  


22    We have a compliance tool in there that's in
  


23    Excel, so you would need to download that to be
  


24    able to use that.  It's up on our website, so I
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 1    would encourage you to take a look at that, as
  


 2    well.
  


 3                 It's broken down into 5 articles,
  


 4    which do not follow exactly with the sections of
  


 5    the regulations, and that's intentional.  So we
  


 6    have articles based on category, type of
  


 7    documentation.  Article 1 is program background.
  


 8                 Article 2 is policies and
  


 9    procedures.  And that would include information
  


10    on fees, our offset program, the delegation of
  


11    our program to local agencies.
  


12                 Article 3, the plan review and
  


13    approval process, is where the bulk of the
  


14    technical information is located.  That's where
  


15    the plan review process is laid out, all of the
  


16    checklists that go along with it, our DURMM
  


17    compliance tool, and our standards and specs.
  


18                 Article 4 would deal with
  


19    construction review and compliance, and that's
  


20    where information on our contractor
  


21    certification, our CCR program, is located there.
  


22                 And article 5, on maintenance.
  


23    There's information on how to do maintenance
  


24    reviews and also how to conduct maintenance on
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 1    stormwater management facilities.
  


 2                 Just to highlight, two of the
  


 3    biggest sections of our technical document are
  


 4    the Delaware Erosion and Sediment Control
  


 5    Handbook, and that has been revised, and the
  


 6    post-construction stormwater BMP standards and
  


 7    specs.  In the ENS handbook we've added new
  


 8    details for composite filter logs, for
  


 9    flocculates, concrete washout, and concrete
  


10    mixing operations.  Among some other edits, but
  


11    those are the new details.
  


12                 And our stormwater,
  


13    post-construction stormwater BMP standards and
  


14    specs, this is the list of the 16 main categories
  


15    of BMPs that we have available.  And like Randy
  


16    said, each of these has design variances within
  


17    them, which would bring us to a larger number of
  


18    BMPs.  Some of these you will be familiar with,
  


19    if you have been designing any stormwater
  


20    facilities in Delaware.  Others are new.  Things
  


21    that we have encouraged, but haven't had a spec
  


22    for.  So, there are lots of options for
  


23    compliance in the post-construction standards and
  


24    specs.
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 1                 I'm going to turn this back over to
  


 2    Randy now.
  


 3                 MR. GREER:  Okay.  I did want to
  


 4    touch a little bit on some of the economic
  


 5    issues.  I call this next section stormwater
  


 6    economics 101.  It's pretty basic stuff.  You may
  


 7    have heard some people who believe in this, what
  


 8    I call the spring scale theory of regulatory
  


 9    costs.  That is, DNREC, you're killing me.  Every
  


10    time I turn around you're costing me more money.
  


11    Just piling it on, piling it on.
  


12                 Actually, I think a better analogy
  


13    is probably a balanced scale, because a flaw in
  


14    that theory is not doing stormwater management
  


15    has zero cost.  And we all know that's not true.
  


16    It's kind of a balance between private sector
  


17    costs and public sector costs.
  


18                 So, when we have adequate stormwater
  


19    management, those costs are balanced.  If we have
  


20    inadequate stormwater management, we start to see
  


21    impacts to property due to the stream bank
  


22    erosion, water quality degradation, and flooding
  


23    during larger storm events.
  


24                 So, this starts to dip the scale a
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 1    little bit, where public expenditures are needed
  


 2    to overcome some of the impacts from not having
  


 3    provided adequate stormwater management.
  


 4                 Oh.  I mentioned earlier that we had
  


 5    commissioned three watershed studies.  The first
  


 6    was the Appoquinimink.  Folks probably don't
  


 7    typically think of that as an urbanized
  


 8    development, but some of the results that came
  


 9    out of that study are already beginning to show
  


10    some of the impacts associated with development
  


11    on the watershed.
  


12                 There's some segments in that
  


13    watershed that are starting to degrade, and most
  


14    of the development in that area actually does
  


15    have stormwater management provided for them.  So
  


16    even under stormwater management conditions,
  


17    they're still seeing the problems in that
  


18    watershed.
  


19                 As a result of that study, the
  


20    consultant identified some areas that would be
  


21    required to actually do overmanagement, over and
  


22    above what our current regulations require, to
  


23    try to maintain the current flow conditions in
  


24    that watershed.
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 1                 So, this zone B was identified as an
  


 2    area where the current regulations would not
  


 3    manage stormwater at an adequate level to prevent
  


 4    flooding.
  


 5                 Conversely, area C, since it's so
  


 6    low in the watershed, could probably get by
  


 7    without doing stormwater management storage type
  


 8    practices.  It might make more sense in this area
  


 9    to just go ahead and release the water and get it
  


10    out of the system.  So, this is kind of the basis
  


11    for some of the things we're proposing in the new
  


12    regulations.  And as Elaine mentioned, moving
  


13    from a site-based approach to a watershed based
  


14    approach, depending on what the impact is of that
  


15    particular site on the watershed.
  


16                 So, as these impacts begin to
  


17    appear, of course, that's when we start getting a
  


18    phone call.  You know, that's the 4500 complaints
  


19    that come in, and growing.  So, you know, if you
  


20    believe in big government, and you know, money's
  


21    not an object, the public sector can address
  


22    those kinds of issues.
  


23                 But as most of us know, in these
  


24    days, most people don't want big government.
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 1    They want smaller government.  So, that creates a
  


 2    problem.  We don't have enough money to address
  


 3    these problems, and we have to look at other ways
  


 4    to try to tip this balance back.
  


 5                 So, that's really an intent of a lot
  


 6    of the -- what we're trying to do in the
  


 7    regulations, is to try to get a balance back
  


 8    between the private sector costs and the public
  


 9    sector costs.
  


10                 I did want to go over some of the
  


11    compliance criteria.  Again, this is an overview.
  


12    Really need to get into the technical document to
  


13    understand the details on this.  When we issued
  


14    the first draft of the regulations, the
  


15    requirement was basically to reduce all the
  


16    runoff from that new source protection event, the
  


17    one year storm.
  


18                 However, as we got into looking at
  


19    some examples, we saw this was going to present
  


20    some problems.  If you have a site that's 55
  


21    percent impervious on an A soil, the runoff from
  


22    that is about an inch, so that site would have
  


23    been required to reduce an inch of runoff.
  


24                 However, a site with the same
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 1    impervious area on a C soil generates 1.8 inches
  


 2    of runoff.  So as proposed in that first draft,
  


 3    we were requiring sites that had the least
  


 4    ability to infiltrate, to actually reduce their
  


 5    runoff by a greater amount than a site that had
  


 6    better soils to do that.
  


 7                 So we felt that was -- had some not
  


 8    only some technical issues, but some equity
  


 9    issues.  So what the current regulations and how
  


10    we've -- these have evolved is that under section
  


11    5.2, the runoff from disturbed areas that are in
  


12    a wooded or meadow condition need to be reduced
  


13    to the equivalent of a wooded condition.
  


14                 All other disturbed areas employ
  


15    runoff reduction practices to achieve the
  


16    equivalent of zero percent effective
  


17    imperviousness.  And again, this only applies to
  


18    the disturbed area, unlike the current
  


19    regulations, where we're looking at the total
  


20    site.  If you limit your area of disturbance,
  


21    you'll limit the area that needs to have runoff
  


22    reduction plans, as well.
  


23                 So, if we look at the same two sites
  


24    under this revised requirements, for the first
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 1    site on that A soil, again, since basically an A
  


 2    soil has zero runoff on an open space condition,
  


 3    they would be required to reduce that inch again.
  


 4                 However, on the second site, on the
  


 5    C soil, since they have a lesser ability to
  


 6    infiltrate runoff, their requirement is only .7
  


 7    inches, or a 38 percent reduction.  So again,
  


 8    we're trying to make this both more technically
  


 9    feasible as well as more equitable.
  


10                 I mentioned that if the disturbed
  


11    area is woods or meadow in the existing
  


12    condition, they need to reduce that down to that
  


13    equivalent condition.  So, under this example,
  


14    1.8 inches of runoff again on the C soil, they
  


15    have to reduce it down to the wooded condition.
  


16    So it's a greater reduction now.
  


17                 This is the table I put together for
  


18    some different combinations of impervious area
  


19    and soil types.  Anything in the gray would be
  


20    required to reduce an inch or more.  So you can
  


21    see, most of these are in the higher impervious
  


22    categories.  If you look at typical residential
  


23    development, up to about a quarter acre density,
  


24    that's somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 to 40
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 1    percent.  So the requirement's half an inch or
  


 2    less, for most residential areas.
  


 3                 I mentioned again that we did these
  


 4    watershed plans.  And in the Murderkill, we
  


 5    actually looked at that scenario using a zero
  


 6    percent effective impervious, and what they found
  


 7    was that it appears to be an effective means for
  


 8    regulation.  By requiring post-developed
  


 9    hydrology to mimic the conditions for open space,
  


10    flow rates could be reduced in developing
  


11    subwatersheds.
  


12                 So at least from a modeling
  


13    standpoint for what we have been able to
  


14    determine, this approach does seem to be a much
  


15    more effective method.
  


16                 As far as redevelopment, under the
  


17    current regulations there is no distinction
  


18    between new development and redevelopment.
  


19    Redevelopment projects are required to basically
  


20    meet the same regulatory requirements.
  


21                 We have allowed for some relaxation
  


22    of that in the proposed regulations, and
  


23    basically, the standard for runoff reduction is
  


24    to a 50 percent reduction in the existing
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 1    effective imperviousness.  So, how that would
  


 2    work is if you had a site that was 70 percent
  


 3    impervious in the existing condition, runoff from
  


 4    that site would be about two inches.
  


 5                 Normally, if this was a new site,
  


 6    they'd have to reduce that runoff down to 1.1
  


 7    inches, but under what's proposed, they only have
  


 8    to take their runoff down to 1.5 inches.  So, a
  


 9    35 percent reduction, instead of a 70 percent.
  


10                 We also made some allowances for
  


11    brownfields development.  We know in a lot of
  


12    cases, because of the potential contaminants in
  


13    the soil profile, using infiltration and recharge
  


14    may not be advisable, so there are provisions
  


15    that in the case of a brownfields development, if
  


16    there is an approved remediation plan, that site
  


17    can comply without having to go through all of
  


18    the reduction requirements.
  


19                 So the flow chart -- I have to show
  


20    you at least one flow chart as an engineer here.
  


21    I think that's required for all presentations by
  


22    an engineer.
  


23                 Basically calculate your post runoff
  


24    for the one-year storm, employ your runoff
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 1    reduction practices to the maximum extent
  


 2    practical.  If you meet the minimum, you get to
  


 3    pass go, basically.  If you're not able to meet
  


 4    your minimum runoff reduction, then we have an
  


 5    opportunity to employ treatment practices, and
  


 6    those treatment practices can give you a credit
  


 7    towards whatever the offset is.
  


 8                 So, on the subject of offsets, as
  


 9    Elaine said, there's a section in the regulations
  


10    that states that an offset shall be provided for
  


11    the portion of the RPv that does not meet the
  


12    minimum runoff reduction requirements.  I go back
  


13    to my little scale here.  Those offsets can
  


14    include banking, trading, off-site projects, or
  


15    monetary compensation.
  


16                 The monetary compensation option is
  


17    equivalent to the cost to treat runoff volume not
  


18    managed on site, based on construction and
  


19    maintenance costs for bioretention.  Does not
  


20    include site assessment, engineering and design,
  


21    or permit acquisition costs.
  


22                 According to the consultant that we
  


23    had do the analysis, they determined that that
  


24    offset should be equivalent to $23 per cubic
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 1    foot, for the runoff volume not matched, and this
  


 2    would be implemented through our fee in lieu
  


 3    proposal.
  


 4                 And I put "fee in lieu" in quotes
  


 5    here intentionally, because this is not the
  


 6    typical fee that -- that most people consider
  


 7    when they hear a fee.  So I'll go back to my
  


 8    spring scale again, for the spring scale theory.
  


 9    Again, this is more like the balance scale theory
  


10    of the fee in lieu option.
  


11                 Again, this is an option.  And under
  


12    that option, a developer can propose to give a
  


13    monetary compensation to a public entity in lieu
  


14    of doing stormwater practices on site.
  


15                 So, you know, we can't forget about
  


16    the in lieu part.  There are cost savings to the
  


17    developer, because they're not doing BMPs on
  


18    site.  So hopefully, if we have the fee set
  


19    right, this would be generally in balance.
  


20                 The overall objectives for the
  


21    offsets, it will be used to mitigate the negative
  


22    impacts associated with urban stormwater runoff
  


23    at the watershed level.  Potential uses should be
  


24    prioritized based on their benefits at the
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 1    watershed level.
  


 2                 Some of the potential offsets that
  


 3    could be used, one that comes to mind is pretty
  


 4    obvious:  Implement the recommendations of the
  


 5    watershed management plans.  Another option might
  


 6    be BMP retrofits.
  


 7                 Stream restoration projects.  In
  


 8    some cases, if a watershed is already impacted,
  


 9    you know, doing some incremental BMP may not
  


10    really benefit the watershed as a whole, as much
  


11    as doing some type of restoration project in that
  


12    watershed.
  


13                 Regional facilities might be another
  


14    option.  Volume/nutrient reductions from other
  


15    sources, as a compensation.  And others.  Again,
  


16    this section is written to be very flexible.  We
  


17    will, you know, entertain any and all options
  


18    that are proposed.
  


19                 Just to touch base a little bit on
  


20    the quantity management requirements, we do have
  


21    two options here, as well.  The first option is
  


22    what we call our standards based approach.
  


23                 And this approach, we don't have to
  


24    go through a detailed analysis.  You can
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 1    basically use the unit discharges that have been
  


 2    developed for this option, based on the existing
  


 3    land use.
  


 4                 Option 2 is more what we've referred
  


 5    to as our performance based.  It's closer to what
  


 6    we've traditionally done in the past.  The
  


 7    standard for this is a no adverse impact.
  


 8    Criteria is based on hydrograph timing, channel
  


 9    stability, system capacity.  And there are three
  


10    levels of increasing detail of analysis required.
  


11                 Now, the no adverse impact
  


12    definition kind of depends on the level.  So
  


13    under level 1, in order to qualify for no adverse
  


14    impact, the project hydrograph must be less than,
  


15    and occur before the upstream watershed
  


16    hydrograph.
  


17                 At level 2, post-developed peak
  


18    discharge and runoff volume must be no greater
  


19    than pre-developed condition, or, the downstream
  


20    water surface does not increase by more than .1
  


21    feet, and no increase in the area of inundation.
  


22                 Level 3, downstream water surface,
  


23    again, doesn't -- can't increase by more than .1
  


24    feet, and is no increase in the area of
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 1    inundation.
  


 2                 In the end, it's really all about
  


 3    sustainability.  Our watershed studies are
  


 4    showing that current sediment stormwater
  


 5    regulations will not fulfill the goals of the law
  


 6    in the long term.
  


 7                 We may be able to hold the line for
  


 8    some time, but eventually some threshold will be
  


 9    reached where we start to see the impacts from
  


10    compounding the effects associated with urban
  


11    development, and the current regulations really
  


12    aren't adequate to address those types of issues.
  


13    The public sector does not have the resources to
  


14    address impacts caused by inadequate stormwater
  


15    management.
  


16                 Mimicking natural watershed
  


17    hydrology through volume management represents
  


18    our best available technology for minimizing
  


19    impacts created by impervious surfaces.
  


20                 And it's doable now.  There are
  


21    plenty of examples.  You can go on the web and
  


22    Google "sustainable development."  You know,
  


23    there's thousands of hits of actual projects
  


24    throughout the country that are taking this
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 1    approach.
  


 2                 And actually, I was just on the
  


 3    National Home Builders site today.  They have
  


 4    some very good links on their own site there,
  


 5    with a whole toolbox of basically these very
  


 6    types of practices.
  


 7                 So, with that, I'll turn it back
  


 8    over to the hearing officer.
  


 9                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.
  


10                 MR. GREER:  Can you turn the lights
  


11    on, please.
  


12                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you for that
  


13    presentation.  We have some administrative duties
  


14    to admit into the record.  Could you turn off
  


15    the -- is there a -- turn the projector light
  


16    off?
  


17                 The program has provided me some
  


18    documents that will be part of the administrative
  


19    record, and I'll read them off.  First exhibit,
  


20    we'll mark it as DNREC Exhibit 1, is the proposed
  


21    regulation.  This is 7 Delaware Administrative
  


22    Code 5101, and that's DNREC Exhibit 1.
  


23                 DNREC Exhibit 2 is the technical
  


24    guidance documents.  That's actually a whole
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 1    bunch of stuff right here.  Lots of light
  


 2    reading.
  


 3                 DNREC Exhibit 3 is the public
  


 4    hearing presentation that was just given, and the
  


 5    Power Point.
  


 6                 DNREC Exhibit 4 is the start action
  


 7    notice number 2006-16, as signed, I believe that
  


 8    was by Secretary Hughes.  Right?
  


 9                 MS. WEBB:  Yes.
  


10                 MR. HAYNES:  And DNREC Exhibit 5
  


11    will be the regulation revision process
  


12    chronology.
  


13                 DNREC Exhibit 6 will be the
  


14    regulatory advisory committee member agency list.
  


15                 DNREC Exhibit 7 is the regulatory
  


16    flexibility act response.
  


17                 DNREC Exhibit 8 is the guidance
  


18    document.
  


19                 DNREC Exhibit 9 is the June, 2011
  


20    public workshop notice.
  


21                 DNREC Exhibit 10 is the February,
  


22    2012 technical document public notice.
  


23                 DNREC Exhibit 11 is the March, 2012
  


24    public hearing notice.
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 1                 And DNREC Exhibit 12 is the comments
  


 2    received following the publication in the State
  


 3    Registrar.  And we have received an e-mail from
  


 4    Sally Ford, an e-mail from Michael Herman.  I
  


 5    don't know if this is one e-mail.
  


 6                 MS. WEBB:  Yes.
  


 7                 MR. HAYNES:  Separate?
  


 8                 MS. WEBB:  There were three separate
  


 9    ones.
  


10                 MR. HAYNES:  Three separate ones.
  


11    An e-mail from Paul Morrill, a fax from Scott's
  


12    Furniture, and a letter from Delaware Association
  


13    of Realtors.
  


14                 And the last one actually requested
  


15    the hearing be kept open for a minimum of 30
  


16    days, I believe.  Yes.  And I will entertain that
  


17    request at the end of the hearing.
  


18                 With that, I'm going to see if there
  


19    are any public officials who would like to be
  


20    introduced and make comments now?  Any public
  


21    elected officials present?  Okay.
  


22                 All right.  I'll see who wanted to
  


23    sign up to speak.  The first person signed up to
  


24    speak is Bill Moyer.  And I'll limit you to one
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 1    minute.  No.  He's well known.  He used to be a
  


 2    former Department employee.  Now he's nice and
  


 3    tan and relaxed.
  


 4                 Let me just see how many people
  


 5    signed up, if I do have to limit time.  I think
  


 6    you're good on time.
  


 7                 MR. MOYER:  Can everybody hear me
  


 8    all right?  No?
  


 9                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Turn it on.
  


10                 MR. MOYER:  How's that?
  


11                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Rotate it.
  


12                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The
  


13    microphone needs to be on.
  


14                 MR. MOYER:  Is this better?  Thank
  


15    you, Bob.  My name is Bill Moyer.  I'm speaking
  


16    this evening as the president of the Inland Bays
  


17    Foundation, and on behalf of our board of
  


18    directors and our public members.
  


19                 The board of directors of the Inland
  


20    Bays foundation are as follows:  I'm the
  


21    president.  Ron Wuslich is the president elect,
  


22    Harry Haon is the vice president.  Helen Truitt
  


23    is our Secretary.  Robert Adams is our treasurer.
  


24    Our other board members are Robert Cubbison, Gary
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 1    Jayne, John Austin, Robert Chin, Carl Mantegna,
  


 2    Martha Keller, Doug Parham, William Wickham, and
  


 3    Shirley Price.
  


 4                 The Inland Bays Foundation is a
  


 5    nonprofit environmental advocacy organization
  


 6    whose goal is to work diligently and proactively
  


 7    toward removing the Inland Bays and their
  


 8    tributaries from the State and Federal list of
  


 9    impaired waters, and to return them to their once
  


10    fishable and swimmable status.  We appreciate the
  


11    opportunity to present testimony for the public
  


12    hearing, for the public record of this hearing.
  


13                 It has been shown scientifically
  


14    that nutrient-laden stormwater and sediment
  


15    entering the Inland Bays from runoff within the
  


16    watershed is significantly contributing to the
  


17    continuing eutrophication of the Inland Bays,
  


18    thereby reducing the chances that the Inland Bays
  


19    will ever meet the State and Federal water
  


20    quality standards for which they are designated.
  


21                 The Inland Bays of Delaware are
  


22    designated as waters of exceptional recreational
  


23    and ecological significance, or ERES waters,
  


24    which is a classification that should afford the
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 1    Inland Bays an extra level of protection.
  


 2                 After decades of scientific studies,
  


 3    and decades of effort, a 2001 State of the Bays
  


 4    report published by the Center for the Inland
  


 5    Bays indicates that the water quality of the
  


 6    Inland Bays remains fair to poor.  That can be
  


 7    found on page 61 of that report.
  


 8                 The Center for the Inland Bays has
  


 9    helped tremendously to raise public awareness of
  


10    the conditions of the bays, and in conducting and
  


11    funding research that has greatly improved our
  


12    ecological understanding of the bays' dynamics.
  


13                 This important role will continue
  


14    under the effective leadership of Chris Bason,
  


15    the newly appointed executive director of the
  


16    Center for the Inland Bays.
  


17                 It is true that progress has been
  


18    made.  However, the Inland Bays will not, quote,
  


19    "heal themselves in time."  And there are, quote,
  


20    "no dramatic improvements in place that are,"
  


21    quote, "working their magic," as stated by the
  


22    Positive Growth Alliance in The News Journal
  


23    article published on January 9th, 2012.
  


24                 It is blatantly absurd to think that
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 1    the Inland Bays are going to clean themselves up,
  


 2    let alone profess this magical theory to the
  


 3    public.  If the Positive Growth Alliance's
  


 4    assertions were true, it would be the first time
  


 5    in the human history that a water body cleaned
  


 6    itself up.
  


 7                 I would put little or no credibility
  


 8    in any testimony presented by the Positive Growth
  


 9    Alliance at this or any other public hearing that
  


10    deals with the improvements of the health of the
  


11    Inland Bays or the protection of our environment.
  


12                 I will also suggest that a more
  


13    appropriate name for the Positive Growth Alliance
  


14    would be the Irresponsible Growth Alliance.  They
  


15    most certainly will continue to oppose any
  


16    attempts to improve the very asset that attracts
  


17    so many people to eastern Sussex County.
  


18                 Improvements in the current
  


19    situation are clearly needed.  The proposed
  


20    regulations will assist in achieving the ERES
  


21    standard.  The Inland Bays Foundation strongly
  


22    supports the implementation of the sediment and
  


23    stormwater regulations, and we refuse to wait for
  


24    any type of miracle to happen, as stated by the
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 1    Positive Growth Alliance.
  


 2                 Our specific comments are as
  


 3    follows:  Number 1.  Section 1.3.1 should include
  


 4    the Wetlands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter 66, and
  


 5    the Subaqueous Lands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter
  


 6    72.
  


 7                 Number 2.  Section 1.4.3 should list
  


 8    examples of other State and Federal sediment and
  


 9    erosion control and stormwater management laws
  


10    that are applicable.
  


11                 Number 3.  Section 1.7.3 should
  


12    state that no offset requirements be allowed
  


13    until such time as the Department formally adopts
  


14    the procedures referenced in this subsection.
  


15                 Number 4.  Section 6.5.6.2 should
  


16    require that a set of as-built plans be submitted
  


17    as part of the post-construction verification.
  


18                 Number 5.  Section 7.3.  The Inland
  


19    Bays Foundation is concerned that the Department
  


20    and/or designated agencies may not have adequate
  


21    staff to conduct maintenance reviews.  This
  


22    section should require that each permittee submit
  


23    an annual maintenance report to the Department
  


24    and/or designated agency.
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 1                 Number 6.  The Inland Bays
  


 2    Foundation is concerned with the amount of
  


 3    impervious surfaces in the forms of roads,
  


 4    rooftops and parking lots, which are being
  


 5    constructed within the three Inland Bays
  


 6    watersheds.
  


 7                 Scientific studies indicate that
  


 8    when the total impervious surface area of a
  


 9    watershed exceeds 10 percent, as it does in
  


10    Rehoboth Bay, 10.5 percent, as it does in the
  


11    Little Assawoman Bay, or 10.2 percent, as it does
  


12    in the Indian River Bay, then significantly
  


13    impact the water quality and resultant bacteria
  


14    and chemical contaminants.
  


15                 The percent of impervious surface
  


16    must, at worst, not exceed 10 percent of a
  


17    watershed.  Therefore, in some instances,
  


18    existing impervious surfaces may have to be
  


19    removed, or allowed to remain only as an offset,
  


20    in developing offset requirements relative to
  


21    section -- to subsection 1.7.3.
  


22                 Again, I thank you for the
  


23    opportunity to comment on these proposed
  


24    regulations.
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 1                 MR. HAYNES:  Do you want to make
  


 2    your written presentation as an exhibit?  We'll
  


 3    mark this as the Inland Bays Foundation, Inc.,
  


 4    Exhibit 1.
  


 5                 The next person signed up to speak
  


 6    is Derek Strine.  Derek, I apologize in advance
  


 7    if I mispronounce your name.
  


 8                 MR. STRINE:  Derek Strine,
  


 9    S-t-r-i-n-e, 1685 South State Street in Dover,
  


10    19901.
  


11                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Take the
  


12    microphone, put it to your mouth.  Thank you.
  


13                 MR. HAYNES:  There's also seats up
  


14    here, if you'd like to move up.
  


15                 MR. STRINE:  I'm going to address
  


16    just one of the areas.  It's actually from
  


17    current -- the current Department's own
  


18    consulting engineers, as opposed to a report from
  


19    11 or 12 years ago.
  


20                 On the brownfields redevelopment, I
  


21    believe the Department's own consulting engineers
  


22    showed that a project on Kirkwood Highway and
  


23    Route 7 was not built -- was not feasible under
  


24    these proposed regulations.
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 1                 That causes me great concern.  I own
  


 2    a number of properties in all three counties,
  


 3    including some areas that are likely to be
  


 4    redeveloped, and to take a, in that instance on
  


 5    Kirkwood Highway, a gas station and a Steak and
  


 6    Ale and expect that on a corner of Kirkwood
  


 7    Highway, with 40 or 50,000 cars a day, it should
  


 8    be scraped clean and turned to grass is probably
  


 9    not in the best interests of the State.
  


10                 Certainly not of the land owners in
  


11    that particular piece.  And is in direct conflict
  


12    with what I believe is former Governor Minner's
  


13    goals of keeping development in areas that are
  


14    appropriate, and are already -- appropriate, and
  


15    have adequate infrastructure.
  


16                 To say it's better to go to a farm
  


17    field with some class A soils and build a -- a
  


18    bank, and leave an abandoned gas station in place
  


19    to rot and turn into grass is probably not the
  


20    intent of the Governor in her directions to the
  


21    Department, and certainly should not be a goal of
  


22    the regulations.
  


23                 I also would like to point out that
  


24    it's in conflict with all three counties' land
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 1    use focuses to keep development in the areas with
  


 2    appropriate infrastructure already in existence
  


 3    or planned.  And by hamstringing redevelopment of
  


 4    brownfields, it's really doing a disservice for
  


 5    this generation and the generations to come.
  


 6                 The cost benefit analysis needs to
  


 7    be calculated on a -- a real numbers type
  


 8    reality, as opposed to something plucked from the
  


 9    air, $23 per cubic foot, particularly when,
  


10    within the same regulations, they say that site
  


11    is not doable.
  


12                 So, the brownfields is a specific
  


13    example that has -- causes me grave concerns, and
  


14    I would hope the Department takes a very hard
  


15    look before they move forward with the proposal.
  


16                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the
  


17    next person signed up to speak was Harry Hahn.
  


18    H-a-o-n.
  


19                 MR. HAON:  Good evening.  My name is
  


20    Harry Haon.  That rhymes with rayon, but I answer
  


21    to almost anything.  And I'm here as an officer
  


22    of the Inland Bays Foundation and the Sierra Club
  


23    of Southern Delaware.
  


24                 And I commend DNREC for the
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 1    thoroughness of this proposed regulation, but
  


 2    unfortunately, there is one significant missing
  


 3    piece.  And that is stormwater and sediment
  


 4    control on farmland in the Inland Bays watershed.
  


 5                 Early in the proposed regulation,
  


 6    it's made clear that farmland is exempted.  And
  


 7    this is particularly troublesome when it is
  


 8    recognized that chicken litter used as fertilizer
  


 9    contains high concentrations of nitrogen and
  


10    phosphorous nutrients, and is allowed to be
  


11    deposited right up to the edge of the bays, their
  


12    tributaries, and wetlands.
  


13                 In this situation, steps should be
  


14    taken to significantly reduce the amount of
  


15    nutrient pollution of the Inland Bays that are
  


16    washed in by stormwater.
  


17                 There are regulations that primarily
  


18    address the land around chicken houses and litter
  


19    storage piles, but does not cover the land at the
  


20    edge of waterways.
  


21                 We therefore recommend that
  


22    regulations similar to these for residential and
  


23    commercial development must be enacted for
  


24    farmland to reduce pollution of the Inland Bays.
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 1                 Thank you.
  


 2                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Did you
  


 3    want your statement marked?  I'll mark it as --
  


 4                 MR. HAON:  Do you need more than
  


 5    one?
  


 6                 MR. HAYNES:  -- as Haon Exhibit 1.
  


 7    The next person signed up to speak is Mike Karia.
  


 8                 MR. KARIA:  My name is Mike Karia,
  


 9    and I'm the executive director of American
  


10    Council of Engineering Companies of Delaware.
  


11                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Microphone.
  


12                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Can't hear
  


13    you.
  


14                 MR. KARIA:  Oh.  I thought I was
  


15    speaking loud.  So, my name is Mike Karia, and
  


16    I'm the executive director of American Council of
  


17    Engineering Companies of Delaware.  We are an
  


18    association of engineering companies located and
  


19    working in -- in Delaware.
  


20                 We have a written -- written
  


21    document, three page letter to be made part of
  


22    your exhibit.  But we would like to read two
  


23    paragraphs from this for your information.
  


24                 One, that the American Council of
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 1    Engineering Companies of Delaware, ACEC Delaware,
  


 2    commends the staff of DNREC for their very
  


 3    comprehensive approach to the revisions of
  


 4    regulations.  Not only that their approach is
  


 5    comprehensive, but DNREC's staff has conducted
  


 6    this reasoned process in a very transparent
  


 7    fashion, and by giving the opportunity to the
  


 8    professionals and the public input the last four
  


 9    years.  And this is unprecedented in the history
  


10    of the state of Delaware, so we commend you and
  


11    we thank you for that.
  


12                 We have one request, and we have so
  


13    many technical -- technical points, which we have
  


14    given for the public records.  That because there
  


15    is uncertainty surrounding the increasing
  


16    construction cost associated with the new
  


17    regulations, and it requires further study.
  


18                 And therefore, in our opinion, the
  


19    implementation of the regulations should be
  


20    delayed for one year, till we study the cost of
  


21    implementation on the private industry, on the
  


22    developers, and the -- and the private people.
  


23                 And that, with that request, we have
  


24    given you the technical points, and what have
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 1    you.  Thank you very much.
  


 2                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make
  


 3    that written comments ACEC Exhibit 1.  The next
  


 4    person signed up to speak is Rich LaPointe.  And
  


 5    why don't you spell your name for the reporter,
  


 6    too.
  


 7                 MR. LaPOINTE:  L-a-P-o-i-n-t-e.  I'm
  


 8    Rich LaPointe.  I'm a Public Works Director for
  


 9    the City of Newark, and here on behalf of the
  


10    City.  I kind of wished I would have taken
  


11    stormwater economics 101 before I came here.  In
  


12    fact, I think I might ask Professor Greer to give
  


13    me some private mentoring to help me better
  


14    understand this theory there.
  


15                 But be that as may, the City of
  


16    Newark is very concerned about the economic
  


17    impact that the 50 percent reduction in the
  


18    effective imperviousness for redevelopment will
  


19    have.
  


20                 Newark is primarily built out, and
  


21    most of our construction is redevelopment at this
  


22    time.  This requirement could effectively
  


23    discourage redevelopment, and have a significant
  


24    impact on revenues generated that supplement our
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 1    tax and electric revenues.
  


 2                 The cost of meeting the 50 percent
  


 3    reduction in the effective imperviousness, along
  


 4    with the increased volumes to be managed, will be
  


 5    more expensive to achieve in Newark, where clay
  


 6    soils are predominant, in comparison to south of
  


 7    the canal, where sandy soil is more prevalent.
  


 8                 It is recommended that the percent
  


 9    reduction in effective imperviousness be revised
  


10    to a range of 20 percent to 50 percent, depending
  


11    on the hydrological soil groups.  This will help
  


12    to lessen the economic impact in Newark and New
  


13    Castle County, and may cause more consistent
  


14    costs of scale.
  


15                 Thank you.
  


16                 MR. HAYNES:  Do you want your
  


17    written statement entered in?  Do you want it as
  


18    the City of Newark's exhibit?
  


19                 MR. LaPOINTE:  Yes.
  


20                 MR. HAYNES:  Exhibit 1.  Very good.
  


21    Thank you.  The next person signed up to speak is
  


22    Fred Fortunato.
  


23                 MR. FORTUNATO:  Hi, I am Fred
  


24    Fortunato, and F-r-e-d F-o-r-t-u-n-a-t-o.  I'm
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 1    here on behalf of the Home Builders Association
  


 2    of Delaware.  Home Builders Association is made
  


 3    up of 350 companies throughout the state of
  


 4    Delaware.  We are all small businesses, and we've
  


 5    all, most of us are family-owned, and have been
  


 6    doing business in the state for generations.
  


 7                 I have submitted a letter from the
  


 8    home builders with all our comments on here, so
  


 9    I'm not going to read them all.  But we do
  


10    recognize that clean water quality standards are
  


11    important in our community.  Our members do their
  


12    best to build and develop according to the most
  


13    up-to-date local regulations in place.
  


14                 We're very concerned, because the
  


15    new regulations have not been properly evaluated
  


16    for the economic impact on our communities.
  


17    These regulations not only affect residential
  


18    development, but commercial development, as well
  


19    as many small and large businesses that want to
  


20    expand to come to the state of Delaware.  They
  


21    also do not encourage redevelopment.
  


22                 The proposed regs have the potential
  


23    to significantly increase design costs and
  


24    subsequent construction costs with the project.
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 1    It appears that the up front, front end design
  


 2    costs, costs for approval can be particularly
  


 3    high, increasing the risk and making it harder
  


 4    for the small guy to engage in their products, or
  


 5    small businesses.
  


 6                 I think it's important, and
  


 7    actually, it was said perfectly earlier by the
  


 8    gentleman with DNREC, as far as achieving a
  


 9    balance of private costs versus the public costs.
  


10    And I think what we've learned and seen -- I'm
  


11    not an engineer, so I can't go into the detail as
  


12    far as the soils and all that kind of stuff, but
  


13    everything we've heard is that these regs will
  


14    cost more to businesses to develop sites, to
  


15    expand the business, the repair shop, whatever.
  


16    It's going to cost more money, and there needs to
  


17    be a balance with that to protect the land and
  


18    clean water.
  


19                 But what you need for a balance, in
  


20    order to make that evaluation, you need to be
  


21    able to evaluate the costs.  And quite honestly,
  


22    I -- as far as we've seen, that has not been
  


23    done.  The true costs, the hard costs associated
  


24    with this, the design costs, as well as the
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 1    economic costs for businesses, whether the
  


 2    projects are viable or not anymore, that needs to
  


 3    be the done.  You need to have all those numbers
  


 4    to make that scale equal out, and so that the
  


 5    appropriate decisions can be made between, you
  


 6    know, the political parties involved.
  


 7                 So, it's because of that that we are
  


 8    asking that the -- these regulations be delayed
  


 9    for a year, so we can study that.
  


10                 A couple of other items.  In
  


11    particular, the grandfathering provisions, I know
  


12    some information was presented tonight that I had
  


13    not seen before, about the guidance, interim
  


14    guidance documents.  We need to study that,
  


15    because the grandfathering is real important.
  


16                 If you own a piece of ground and
  


17    your project goes out of compliance, and you need
  


18    to restart later on, you're going to lose yield.
  


19    You're not going to be able to expand your car
  


20    dealership as much, and now you got a problem
  


21    with your bank.  And that's a big issue for
  


22    anybody right now.
  


23                 So, and there was also mention about
  


24    if you have a project being reviewed and it's not
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 1    approved yet, that you have a year to get that
  


 2    approved.  Unfortunately, a lot of our -- some of
  


 3    our municipalities take up to three years to get
  


 4    a project reviewed and approved.  So you know, we
  


 5    got a request in, a six year no extension, as far
  


 6    as getting plans approved and an extension, and
  


 7    that's in a letter.
  


 8                 Oh.  And another item on the -- with
  


 9    the grandfathering is just a better definition of
  


10    what defines a cease of construction for three
  


11    years.  Because you have projects partially under
  


12    way, where two-thirds of the streets are in, but
  


13    you're building houses.  So what actually
  


14    defines?  If you're not putting roads in, is that
  


15    a cease of construction?  We need a little
  


16    direction on that.
  


17                 Another concern we have is, kind of
  


18    stepping back and looking at a lot of initiatives
  


19    that are going on, is that you know, this
  


20    certainly is a big issue with stormwater
  


21    management, but DNREC and EPA have other
  


22    initiatives out there, that you know, we're
  


23    looking at, and we're hearing and we're involved
  


24    with the best we can.
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 1                 Sea level rise, flood plain
  


 2    drainage, Chesapeake Bay WIPs, and I just saw
  


 3    something on wetland preservations.  A lot of
  


 4    these may or may not be intertwined and affect
  


 5    each other as far as what you do and what all the
  


 6    costs are.
  


 7                 So you know, I would -- balancing
  


 8    costs, I think we need to look at all of these
  


 9    variables and all of these programs that DNREC is
  


10    launching right now, and what the overall, the
  


11    true costs are going to be.
  


12                 The increased costs of a project,
  


13    you know, can be devastating to businesses in
  


14    Delaware.  Right now, as you all know, home
  


15    buildings, as well as a lot of other businesses,
  


16    are hurting.
  


17                 Increased costs will be devastating
  


18    to many companies, and you know, it's not going
  


19    to bring new companies to the state.  Simple as
  


20    that.  And the guys that are still in business
  


21    out there are going to have a hard time trying to
  


22    keep projects going when they're trying to stay
  


23    in business.
  


24                 So we need to be very careful about
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 1    this, and we are requesting that the regulations
  


 2    be delayed until a full economic effect of all
  


 3    the proposed regulations can be evaluated.
  


 4                 Thank you.
  


 5                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll mark
  


 6    your written document as HBA Exhibit 1.  The next
  


 7    person signed up to speak is Scott Kidner.
  


 8                 MR. KIDNER:  Good evening.  Scott
  


 9    Kidner, K-i-d-n-e-r, on behalf of the Delaware
  


10    Association of Realtors.  The hearing officer has
  


11    already received our letter requesting a minimum
  


12    of 30-day -- 30-day extension of the comment
  


13    period.
  


14                 With that, I want to certainly thank
  


15    the team here in front of us for a lot of effort.
  


16    I understand it's been five years of effort and
  


17    hearing and meetings.  Just as a personal note, I
  


18    spent seven years working on the landlord/tenant
  


19    code.  Seven years, with all the groups involved.
  


20    So, we're just beginning the process, I might
  


21    add.
  


22                 A couple of points.  First, because
  


23    of the nature of this document, and the
  


24    regulation is now been promulgated in its final
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 1    form, we do believe a 30-day period is
  


 2    reasonable, and will not detract from water
  


 3    quality in the slightest.
  


 4                 Two, you've heard a great deal of
  


 5    information about cost benefit analysis.
  


 6    Definitely needs to be done, given the complexity
  


 7    of the document before you.  Not only that.
  


 8                 The world in which we are operating
  


 9    has dramatically changed.  When we started this
  


10    five years ago, or when you guys said seven years
  


11    when John started all of this, the world is very,
  


12    very different.  The rate of conversion of land
  


13    has -- well, look at the building permit numbers.
  


14    There isn't any.
  


15                 Three.  The grandfathering.  I would
  


16    offer and submit, we'll have additional comments
  


17    from the realtors here shortly, but
  


18    grandfathering.  Anybody who's got a plan in the
  


19    system now gets grandfathered.  Even with a
  


20    one-year, potentially a three-year, these things
  


21    slip.  You're in the system, you've already got
  


22    it in.  That should be your grandfathering time
  


23    hat.
  


24                 Additionally, under 4.5.3,
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 1    additional soil testing, there was some concern,
  


 2    an issue about -- when you're setting up your
  


 3    sediment fences and the like, why you all would
  


 4    look at additional soil testing.
  


 5                 We know that if you're looking at
  


 6    additional soil testing, that can involve
  


 7    additional requirements or changes in your
  


 8    stormwater plan.  So I ask you guys to take a
  


 9    look at that.
  


10                 And certainly, one of the biggest
  


11    issues out there is the bonding, on 3.11.1.  I
  


12    think there's a little confusion about the
  


13    delegated agency and you all requiring bonding.
  


14                 And the way the language reads, it
  


15    looks as though both you and the delegated
  


16    agency, whether it be the conservation district
  


17    or someone else, could actually require two
  


18    bonds.  You could require one and the delegated
  


19    agency could require one.
  


20                 So again, technical issue, but I
  


21    think it needs some clarification.  We will have
  


22    some additional comments.  Hopefully we'll be
  


23    given the 30-day extension, and provide those
  


24    comments and some others as the time period ticks
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 1    away.
  


 2                 That concludes my comments.
  


 3                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  As to the
  


 4    extension, I said I will get to it at the end.
  


 5    To the extent that somebody wants -- has a
  


 6    different one, then I'll -- basically we'll talk
  


 7    about it at the end.
  


 8                 MR. NEWLIN:  Thank you, sir.
  


 9                 MR. HAYNES:  Making you stay to the
  


10    end.  That was my intent, right?  Next person
  


11    signed up to speak was P. Morrill, M-o-r-r-i-l-l.
  


12                 MR. MORRILL:  My name is Paul
  


13    Morrill.  I'm the executive director of the
  


14    Committee of 100.  Last name is spelled
  


15    M-o-r-r-i-l-l.
  


16                 Committee of 100 was founded in
  


17    1967.  It's a nonprofit business association
  


18    whose mission is to promote responsible economic
  


19    development in Delaware.  We have been an active
  


20    participant in this regulatory process, and we're
  


21    glad to be here tonight.
  


22                 I'll paraphrase parts of this, and
  


23    hope that the entire statement will be entered
  


24    into the record.  The Committee of 100 believes







73


  


 1    there are too many unanswered questions about the
  


 2    cost and impact of the proposed revisions to the
  


 3    Delaware sediment and stormwater regulations for
  


 4    us to be able to support their immediate
  


 5    promulgation.  We know projects will cost more
  


 6    under these regulations.  We don't know how much
  


 7    more.
  


 8                 We believe this uncertainty about
  


 9    the effect of the revisions might -- that it
  


10    might have on project economics will have a
  


11    chilling effect on development decisions in
  


12    general, and on redevelopment projects in
  


13    particular, as the one gentleman already has
  


14    mentioned.
  


15                 The state of the economy is such
  


16    that more uncertainty is the last thing that
  


17    Delaware employers and prospective employers
  


18    need.
  


19                 The Committee of 100 recommends that
  


20    the effective date of the revisions be delayed
  


21    for up to a year while DNREC and the regulated
  


22    community work together in a focused effort to
  


23    understand the effects of the regulations on
  


24    actual projects, and how they might be mitigated.
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 1    We stand ready to actively assist in that effort,
  


 2    as we have participated in the regulatory process
  


 3    to date.
  


 4                 The proposed regulations are not
  


 5    without merit.  There are environmental
  


 6    advantages to basing stormwater management on
  


 7    volume control rather than peak discharge.  I've
  


 8    been to your class, Randy.
  


 9                 There are environmental and business
  


10    advantages to planning stormwater impacts on
  


11    watershed basis, instead rather than on a
  


12    site-by-site basis.
  


13                 Over time, implementing runoff
  


14    reduction practices can lessen drainage flooding
  


15    impacts and reduce stream bank erosion.
  


16    Provisions in the regulations for offsets and fee
  


17    in lieu create opportunities for off-site
  


18    pollution reduction practices that may be more
  


19    economical, as well as more effective, than
  


20    on-site facilities.
  


21                 It is also important to note that
  


22    the regulations contain no TMDLs, and that APA
  


23    has indicated that it accepts compliance with
  


24    Delaware's proposed runoff reduction requirements
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 1    as satisfying the Chesapeake Bay pollution
  


 2    reduction allocation to development within that
  


 3    watershed.
  


 4                 The question I ask at every public
  


 5    hearing, the critical question remains, at what
  


 6    cost do these advantages come?
  


 7                 The division of watershed
  


 8    stewardship is to be commended for the extensive
  


 9    open process that resulted in the proposed
  


10    revisions.
  


11                 Prompted in part by a request by the
  


12    Committee of 100 for a test of the DURMM 2 model,
  


13    the division funded a design analysis of four
  


14    land development projects by consulting
  


15    engineers.  And that's been talked about, I won't
  


16    repeat that.
  


17                 The interesting thing, the results
  


18    were instructive in getting an understanding of
  


19    the significance changes in the design process
  


20    itself, which is going to result from the new
  


21    regulations, and how that would affect how the
  


22    engineering community does its job, and how it
  


23    would add to costs up front, at least initially.
  


24                 The exercise also indicated that the
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 1    runoff reduction requirements could need -- could
  


 2    be met with existing BMPs.  What it did not do,
  


 3    and what we have to do, is get a clear
  


 4    understanding of how much the size and number of
  


 5    those BMPs would increase, and what the costs
  


 6    would be to construct them.
  


 7                 It is that critical knowledge gap
  


 8    which has created uncertainty in the development
  


 9    community, and is a reason why we are
  


10    recommending an intensive effort to complete
  


11    those studies, or other more representative
  


12    projects, prior to implementing the new
  


13    regulations.
  


14                 In addition to cost issues, we have
  


15    concerns about the planned review process and the
  


16    length of time it takes to get approvals.  We
  


17    were particularly concerned that DelDOT has been
  


18    added to the list of sign-offs needed prior to
  


19    the initial stormwater planning meeting.
  


20                 Time limits, reasonable time limits
  


21    must be placed on the plan approval process.  In
  


22    our opinion, DelDOT and the delegated agencies
  


23    should be required to enter into MOUs with DNREC
  


24    committing to reasonable review schedules that
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 1    are then enforced.
  


 2                 We recognize that the private sector
  


 3    shares some responsibility for the length of time
  


 4    that the reviews take, and we would welcome the
  


 5    opportunity to work with the Department on ways
  


 6    to make that process more transparent and
  


 7    accountable, but most of all, faster.
  


 8                 And I would add that the Markell
  


 9    administration has stated that one of its goals
  


10    is to reduce the time needed for regulatory
  


11    reviews, and we think this fits in with that
  


12    initiative.
  


13                 We have brought to the attention of
  


14    the division that the sunset provisions in the
  


15    regulations conflict with those in the technical
  


16    document, and others have talked about that, and
  


17    I think that is being worked on.
  


18                 I would say for the record that the
  


19    Committee of 100 believes that the simplest way
  


20    to solve the issue is just to allow any plans
  


21    that either have been approved previously or are
  


22    actively under review to go to construction in
  


23    five years, within five years after the adoption
  


24    of regulations, or their record plans that have
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 1    been sunsetted by the local jurisdiction,
  


 2    whichever is shorter.
  


 3                 Finally, we are especially concerned
  


 4    about redevelopment projects under the proposed
  


 5    regulations.  These are often tight urban sites
  


 6    with a high percentage of impervious surfaces,
  


 7    and can be challenging and/or expensive for
  


 8    runoff reduction practices, as Rich mentioned,
  


 9    from Newark.
  


10                 We must not make it more expensive
  


11    or more difficult to do redevelopment projects,
  


12    or they won't happen.  Instead, we will push
  


13    development pressures to greenfields,
  


14    contributing to more sprawl.
  


15                 The proposed regulations do make
  


16    some provision for redevelopment projects, but we
  


17    must be prepared to adjust the requirements
  


18    further, if necessary, whether it's a range of
  


19    imperviousness, such as Rich mentioned, or
  


20    something else.
  


21                 We should be flexible in that
  


22    regard.  We should be prepared, for example, to
  


23    accept a lower fee in lieu, if that's required to
  


24    make redevelopment work, and we must be liberal
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 1    in how we determine which watersheds are eligible
  


 2    for offsets for a particular project.
  


 3                 When dealing with redevelopment, the
  


 4    sites within an impaired watershed, we should be
  


 5    willing to accept some improvement over current
  


 6    conditions, and not demand overnight perfection.
  


 7                 Thank you for the opportunity to
  


 8    comment on the proposed regulations, and we look
  


 9    forward to working with the Department on
  


10    improving them.
  


11                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make
  


12    your written statement Committee of 100 Exhibit
  


13    1.
  


14                 And the next person to sign up to
  


15    speak is Kurt Brown.  Kurt Brown.  Oh.
  


16                 MR. BROWN:  How we doing?  My name's
  


17    Kurt Brown.  I live on Concord Pond, and these
  


18    are the headlines of the newspaper the day after
  


19    the flood of 2006.  And I know you can't read
  


20    them from out there, but you can see, these
  


21    headlines say that "Separate Agencies Control
  


22    Dams.  Delaware Flood Planning Exposes Holes."
  


23                 This is the problem, and this bill
  


24    does not address this problem.  What happened in
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 1    2006 is, behind my pond is Fleetwood Pond.
  


 2    Fleetwood is owned by DelDOT.  My pond is owned
  


 3    by DNREC, or they believe they own it.  They
  


 4    don't actually own it.  They only own the parking
  


 5    lot.
  


 6                 And what happened is at 3:00 in the
  


 7    morning, when flood warnings went out, DelDOT
  


 8    opened their flood gates.  DNREC didn't show up
  


 9    until 10:30 the next morning.  So of course my
  


10    property got flooded, everybody else's got
  


11    flooded.  Williams Pond and Hearns Pond were the
  


12    same situation in Seaford.
  


13                 Williams Pond was almost lost,
  


14    because DelDOT opened their flood gates at 3:00
  


15    in the morning when the warnings went out.  DNREC
  


16    didn't show up till the next day, and of course,
  


17    Hearns Pond got wiped out, Williams Pond almost
  


18    got wiped out.
  


19                 What I'm trying to do is make the
  


20    control of spillways consistent.  It should be
  


21    one agency.  DelDOT's been doing it for a hundred
  


22    years, and they have been doing a great job of
  


23    it.
  


24                 DNREC, their solution to this -- I
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 1    met with Secretary Hughes back when this flooding
  


 2    occurred.  Their solution was let's coordinate
  


 3    efforts.  I said great.  We're going to
  


 4    coordinate these dam openings.  DelDOT and DNREC
  


 5    are going to open their ponds at the same time.
  


 6                 Well, the Veteran's Day storm came
  


 7    along, and DelDOT was forced not to open its
  


 8    flood gates.  It could not open its flood gates
  


 9    until the Division of Fish and Wildlife showed up
  


10    at Concord Bridge to open their flood gates.
  


11    Well, they don't work on Veteran's Day.  They
  


12    didn't show up until the next day.
  


13                 We lost Old Hearns Bridge.  That's
  


14    $150,000 down the drain.  And it's been happening
  


15    everywhere.  Hearns Pond, Abbotts Ponds, Craigs
  


16    Mill.  You look around at any pond owned by the
  


17    Division of Fish and Wildlife and their spillways
  


18    are falling apart.
  


19                 The reason this is happening, folks,
  


20    I found out on Concord Pond, what happened is
  


21    back in the '70s and '80s, our Secretaries came
  


22    in, and they bought a whole bunch of -- what they
  


23    did is people signed petitions, and the Division
  


24    of Fish and Wildlife said, hey, we get 100
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 1    percent of people together on a pond, and you all
  


 2    sign a petition, we'll make it a wildlife refuge.
  


 3    They found out that as soon as the next owner
  


 4    came along, they couldn't do that.
  


 5                 So, instead what they did, on
  


 6    Concord Pond specifically, is they bought a
  


 7    parcel of land and they labeled it.  They changed
  


 8    the name from Concord Mill property to Concord
  


 9    Pond.  It has no water rights.
  


10                 They only own the parking lot, but
  


11    they've taken over the spillway, they claim that
  


12    they own the spillway, they are now maintaining
  


13    the spillway.
  


14                 We lost one of the flood gates, and
  


15    they replaced it with another flood gate, and
  


16    flood gate was supposed to be marine grade
  


17    lumber.  Of course, they don't have the
  


18    experience, and they replaced it with a piece of
  


19    treated lumber.  That's not going to last very
  


20    long.
  


21                 Anyway, my point is that there
  


22    should be one agency controlling our spillways,
  


23    dams, and ponds.  This makes it consistent with
  


24    State law.
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 1                 In 2004, Governor Minner made all
  


 2    state ponds a wildlife refuge.  Those owned by
  


 3    the Division of Fish and Wildlife are at a
  


 4    disadvantage, as we saw with Williams Pond and
  


 5    Hearns Pond.  Williams Pond, owned by DelDOT, was
  


 6    eligible to draw from the general fund to repair
  


 7    their spillway.
  


 8                 Hearns Pond, owned by the Division
  


 9    of Fish and Wildlife, was not.  They have to go
  


10    through Division of Fish and Wildlife budget.
  


11    And the Division of Fish and Wildlife does not
  


12    have the budget to maintain these spillways, for
  


13    one thing.  They're not maintaining Concord at
  


14    all.  The fisherman that died going over the
  


15    spillway at Concord, he came to rest in a pile of
  


16    debris, a whole bunch of boards at the bottom of
  


17    the spillway.  That debris is still there,
  


18    waiting for the next victim.
  


19                 Why he died is because he went over
  


20    a spillway and he got thrown down onto 150 pound
  


21    boulders.  If it had been properly maintained,
  


22    that spillway would have had a smooth transition.
  


23    There's supposed to be 5, 10, 15, 25 pound riprap
  


24    around the spillway.  It's called a tumbling dam,







84


  


 1    because stones tumble from the dam, and they
  


 2    occur naturally.
  


 3                 They're not maintaining the Division
  


 4    of Fish and Wildlife's ponds, spillways.  I've
  


 5    tried to get an answer from them.  Frank Piorko,
  


 6    at a recent meeting in Seaford firehall, stated
  


 7    to everybody in that meeting that a dam safety
  


 8    inspection was done for Concord back in 2008, and
  


 9    he promised to get it to me.  That never
  


10    happened.  It's never been done.
  


11                 The engineer for the Division of
  


12    Fish and Wildlife, David Twing, states that they
  


13    don't know who owns the dam and spillway.  At
  


14    least he's being honest about it.
  


15                 Again, my point is that the Division
  


16    of Fish and Wildlife -- we should make our ponds
  


17    consistent.  Look at this list.  This is a list
  


18    provided by DNREC of owners of ponds, State-owned
  


19    ponds.  And they've got three owners in some
  


20    places.  DelDOT, DNREC, and some -- some other
  


21    agencies in here that own our spillways.  When in
  


22    reality, they don't.  You can only have one owner
  


23    of a spillway.  You own the gate, the dam, and
  


24    the water rights, and that's it.
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 1                 I'll make this short.  This is the
  


 2    end.  Thank you very much for your time.  Again,
  


 3    there should be one agency during an emergency
  


 4    controlling our spillways.  Thank you.
  


 5                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  I do want
  


 6    to clarify, there is a nexus between flooding and
  


 7    this proposed regulation, but what you're saying
  


 8    is really not directly on this regulation, which
  


 9    is the soil disturbance activity, that may cause
  


10    flooding.
  


11                 So I understand what you're saying,
  


12    and your point was really pointed to a lot of
  


13    people that are in this room that work for the
  


14    Department, so you served your cause well by
  


15    saying that.
  


16                 MR. BROWN:  Thank you.
  


17                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the
  


18    next person signed up, and actually the last
  


19    person to indicate they wanted to speak, there
  


20    were a number of question marks, and I think we
  


21    have time to hear people after this person is
  


22    Rich Collins.
  


23                 MR. COLLINS:  Thank you.  I'm from
  


24    that very unreliable organization, the Positive
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 1    Growth alliance.  I am the executive director,
  


 2    Richard Collins.  Before I forget, I would like
  


 3    to ask, I'm going to ask for a 60-day period of
  


 4    time for a written comment period.
  


 5                 I brought here an analysis -- well,
  


 6    let's speak to credibility real quick, because if
  


 7    I have no credibility then I shouldn't speak at
  


 8    all.  I just want to point out that the Chancery
  


 9    Court of Delaware agreed that our arguments had
  


10    credibility when they threw out SRA maps created
  


11    by DNREC due to not being legally created.
  


12                 I'd also like to point out that both
  


13    the Chancery Court of Delaware and the Supreme
  


14    Court of Delaware thought we had credibility, our
  


15    arguments, when they ruled against DNREC buffers.
  


16    And I'd also like to point out that we had
  


17    agreed -- you know, I didn't agree with it, but
  


18    the coalition that was negotiating with DNREC
  


19    about buffers had agreed to a 50-foot buffer,
  


20    against my advice, and the Center for the Inland
  


21    Bays chose to blow that agreement up.  So, you
  


22    could have had buffers for about three years now.
  


23                 Okay.  Getting back to the subject
  


24    at hand.  First of all, this country is suffering
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 1    a major loss of economic freedom.  Just in the
  


 2    last year or so, according to the Heritage
  


 3    Foundation, we've declined from number 6 to 10th
  


 4    in the world.  We are no longer in the top tier
  


 5    of mostly free nations.  We're in the next lower
  


 6    category.
  


 7                 I've got here a business
  


 8    friendliness of the states analysis.  This one is
  


 9    from the Small Business and Entrepreneurship
  


10    Council.  Delaware is rated 21st of the states.
  


11                 Then I have one from the Business
  


12    Network, CNBC.  Delaware is rated 42nd among the
  


13    states for top states for business in 2010.  I
  


14    believe that Delaware is declining in that
  


15    rating, and in large part because of regulations
  


16    like this.
  


17                 Now, one of the major features of
  


18    the stormwater regs has to do with a fee in lieu.
  


19    Because DNREC says that some property will not be
  


20    able to be developed, so they've made an option
  


21    for allowing people to pay money instead.
  


22                 And I have been told by some
  


23    experts, I am not one, but I have been told that
  


24    that fee can be extremely high, on the order of 8
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 1    to $10,000 per acre.
  


 2                 Now, the problem is that in 1990,
  


 3    the Supreme Court of Delaware issued an opinion,
  


 4    requested by the Governor, on whether DNREC could
  


 5    raise or create fees on their own.  And they
  


 6    ruled unanimously that DNREC could not do that.
  


 7    And in fact, that it would require a three-fifths
  


 8    vote of the General Assembly.
  


 9                 Now if that's the case -- and you
  


10    know, I'm not an attorney, but it's pretty plain
  


11    to me, I think you're going to have to go to the
  


12    General Assembly.  That brings about a severe
  


13    problem, because assuming that, you know, that
  


14    you're not able to get three-fifths vote of the
  


15    General Assembly, and maybe that's possible.
  


16                 But I have here a copy of the
  


17    Regulatory Flexibility Act for this regulation.
  


18    I can't find it anywhere on the DNREC website, so
  


19    we had to go to some of our other sources.  There
  


20    are a number of reasons why I do not believe this
  


21    analysis is adequate, but I'll hit the biggest
  


22    one first.
  


23                 It compares the new regs and how --
  


24    first of all, for those who don't know,
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 1    regulatory flexibility requires an analysis to
  


 2    see if new regulations are going to harm more --
  


 3    harm small business, and then if some mitigation
  


 4    should be developed with the regulation.  Okay?
  


 5                 Most of this analysis says that it
  


 6    doesn't do that, and that no mitigation is
  


 7    necessary.  But they compared it to the last regs
  


 8    in 2005, and there was no analysis done then, and
  


 9    it was legally required.
  


10                 As a matter of fact, to the best of
  


11    our knowledge, none of these analyses were done
  


12    until we brought the point up about the buffers.
  


13    Because we found out then this law existed, and
  


14    it hadn't been complied with, as far as we could
  


15    tell, ever.
  


16                 So, we believe on its face, this
  


17    entire analysis is inadequate, because you cannot
  


18    compare something to nothing.
  


19                 All right.  But let's look at the
  


20    internals.  First of all, want to point out that
  


21    this -- this whole effort came about from an
  


22    Executive Order Number 62, in 2005.
  


23                 Well, we all know the economy was
  


24    on -- going up, we thought, like a rocket ship at
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 1    that time.  Conditions are completely changed
  


 2    now.
  


 3                 Now some people, and a lot of
  


 4    people -- just today, just today, on CNBC, I
  


 5    heard new statistics that come out on
  


 6    foreclosures.  It's gone up, the rate of
  


 7    foreclosure is going up dramatically.  The home
  


 8    building industry is showing no signs of recovery
  


 9    whatsoever.
  


10                 People are not worried about how
  


11    they're going to meet stormwater.  They're
  


12    wondering how they're going to stay in business
  


13    if things don't get any worse at all.  And this
  


14    makes things worse for them, as they have pointed
  


15    out, several of the speakers prior to me.
  


16                 Now, it says here -- I'm sorry.  I'm
  


17    just going to have to go through this thing.
  


18    Won't take long.
  


19                 It says one point.  The requirement
  


20    to develop a plan has not changed with provisions
  


21    to the Delaware sediment and stormwater
  


22    regulations.  That's not true.  There are
  


23    significant up-front costs that did not exist
  


24    before.
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 1                 What does that mean?  It means that
  


 2    you have to borrow or spend huge amounts of money
  


 3    before, A, you know if the local government is
  


 4    going to give you permission to build your
  


 5    project at all.
  


 6                 And B, possibly years before any
  


 7    revenue might come in from the building of
  


 8    whatever you're trying to build.
  


 9                 Okay?  It says with the modified
  


10    requirements, alternative compliance options are
  


11    proposed.  And of course, one of the very major
  


12    ones is the fee in lieu, which I think, first of
  


13    all, involves paying a whole lot more money, and
  


14    second, I don't think is going to fly without
  


15    going to the General Assembly.
  


16                 It says, on page 2, "Initially, the
  


17    cost to develop a plan may increase because of
  


18    the learning curve associated with implementing
  


19    new regulations."Now, I've heard several speakers
  


20    mention increased costs.  None of them said
  


21    anything about a learning curve.  But this flat
  


22    out says it will increase.
  


23                 Let's see here.  Project sites that
  


24    have more restrictions, such as lower
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 1    permeability soil, high groundwater table, or a
  


 2    poor outlet condition, may need to construct
  


 3    additional BMPs, that's best management
  


 4    practices, in order to meet runoff reduction
  


 5    requirements.
  


 6                 Well, obviously, if you have to do
  


 7    more, you're going to have to spend more.  Let's
  


 8    go on to the next page.  It also says additional
  


 9    storage must be provided, meaning additional
  


10    water storage.  That, of course, will also be
  


11    more cost.
  


12                 And it even goes on to say, added
  


13    cost to the developer.  Now it says -- and I
  


14    think this is another key point.  The developer
  


15    cost in construction of BMPs on sites.  Having
  


16    restrictions, however, is expected to reduce the
  


17    future public cost to improve drainage
  


18    infrastructure.  I disagree wholeheartedly.
  


19                 First of all, I thought that I heard
  


20    during the process of developing these regs that
  


21    those dam problems, I thought that was very
  


22    interesting.  That was one of the reasons, you
  


23    know, one of the motivations, flooding, big
  


24    uncontrolled flood.  I would argue is it possible
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 1    that just because DNREC didn't open flood gates,
  


 2    that that's why that all occurred.
  


 3                 But more importantly, Sussex County,
  


 4    Kent County, and for that matter New Castle
  


 5    County, at least below the canal, are very rural,
  


 6    and development is very isolated.  The governing
  


 7    bodies are not -- with few exceptions, other than
  


 8    in the towns, which are very small and mostly
  


 9    built out, are not allowing any kind of high
  


10    density development.  In addition, the economy
  


11    has brought building of virtually anything to a
  


12    virtual stand still.
  


13                 So, I ask, how can a few isolated,
  


14    disconnected projects, built to a higher
  


15    standard, have a measurable impact on the amount
  


16    of water overall, when the vast, vast majority of
  


17    the landscape surely, in any given year, way more
  


18    than 99 percent of the land would be unaffected.
  


19                 Let's see here.  It does say that
  


20    there are legal and consulting costs are expected
  


21    to remain, and are not expected to be
  


22    significantly affected by the proposed revision
  


23    to the Delaware sediment stormwater regulations.
  


24                 That is not true, because right now,
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 1    you don't have to do hardly any genuine
  


 2    engineering work prior to going to the local
  


 3    government.  Under the new regulations, you do.
  


 4    And as I pointed out, you may not have any
  


 5    opportunity to recoup those costs if you don't
  


 6    get approval.
  


 7                 There is also interesting language,
  


 8    and I'm not an expert on this.  I'll just say
  


 9    that it does point out that agricultural
  


10    structures, if the disturbance exceeds one acre,
  


11    requires a detailed plan.  I don't know.  I'm
  


12    going to -- I'm not clear if agriculture is
  


13    brought in when they're not now, or not.
  


14                 One last comment on this report.
  


15    The result of exempting or setting lesser
  


16    standards of compliance for individuals --
  


17    individuals or small businesses is expected to be
  


18    an impact to stormwater quantity and quality.
  


19                 Once again, that hardly seems
  


20    possible, given the isolated, disconnected
  


21    nature, and the very limited numbers that are
  


22    likely to be constructed for probably years to
  


23    come.
  


24                 Now, there's one more thing about
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 1    credibility of the Department.  And this is not
  


 2    of the -- look, nothing I say, ever, is personal,
  


 3    and I'm sorry if it's hurtful, I don't mean it to
  


 4    be, but I feel that our State is in a crisis.  I
  


 5    think our country is in a crisis, and I feel that
  


 6    too many people that are in power do not
  


 7    understand that.
  


 8                 First of all, the method 2, where
  


 9    you could be approved by -- well, where you'd
  


10    have to figure out if you had a downstream
  


11    impact.  The definition of that, definition of
  


12    that is extremely loose.
  


13                 One of the big problems that anyone
  


14    trying to comply with these types of mandates
  


15    today is that the person on the regulatory side
  


16    has all the power.  The person who's trying to
  


17    comply has none.
  


18                 And so, you go in -- and I've seen
  


19    it over and over and over.  Under current rules,
  


20    a person is given a plan, they go back in,
  


21    they're told -- or rather, the person presents a
  


22    plan to the Department.  Then they're told well,
  


23    we want you to change some things.  And so they
  


24    go back.  And this can go on for literally







96


  


 1    months, even years.
  


 2                 So now, if the definition of what an
  


 3    impact on the downstream owners would be is
  


 4    extremely loose, it will give every opportunity
  


 5    for dramatic new and increased delays and
  


 6    uncertainty on whoever is trying to negotiate
  


 7    with the Department.
  


 8                 Last thing.  Again, about
  


 9    credibility.  Just -- what day was this?  Just
  


10    within the last two or three days, DNREC has put
  


11    out a press release regarding Delaware losing
  


12    valuable wetlands, despite efforts to prevent it.
  


13    And developers and use of land is identified as
  


14    the culprit.  We're apparently still losing, even
  


15    though I see hardly any building going on, we're
  


16    losing all kinds of wetlands.
  


17                 But it's based on reports, according
  


18    to this release, a comparison between 1992 and
  


19    2007 maps.  If you go back to a report from 2007
  


20    by DNREC, they said that, first of all, the two
  


21    maps were done with completely different map
  


22    scales; that 40 percent of the map was estimated,
  


23    because the data wasn't good enough to do
  


24    otherwise.
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 1                 They gave all kinds of reasons as to
  


 2    why there were differences in the number of acres
  


 3    of wetlands that had to do with technical reasons
  


 4    about misclassification -- let's see -- well, it
  


 5    says right here.  Estimating wetland acres for 40
  


 6    percent of the state that was not examined.
  


 7    Treatment of farm wetlands, that was treated
  


 8    differently.
  


 9                 Anyway, there were just all kinds of
  


10    technical reasons that they admitted that the
  


11    validity of comparing 1997 and 2000 -- or '94 and
  


12    2007 wasn't valid.  So here now we use -- in the
  


13    very same data, they come out and tell us we're
  


14    absolutely losing wetlands, and we've got to do
  


15    something about it.  It just goes to basic
  


16    credibility.
  


17                 So, thank you very much.
  


18                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  That's the
  


19    last person that indicated they wanted to speak.
  


20    And as I said before, to the extent that somebody
  


21    had a question mark -- I see a man raising his
  


22    hand.
  


23                 Why don't you come up here.  State
  


24    your name.  How many other people would like to
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 1    speak that didn't speak?  One other response.
  


 2    Okay.
  


 3                 I should come to your defense, the
  


 4    Division of Watershed Stewartship doesn't have
  


 5    anything to do with wetlands.  That's another --
  


 6                 MR. COLLINS:  I'm well aware.  I'm
  


 7    not accusing them of anything.
  


 8                 MR. KRAMER:  Dan Kramer,
  


 9    K-r-a-m-e-r.  I got a question.  Can you guys
  


10    hear me back there without the microphone?  Can
  


11    you actually hear me without the microphone?  I
  


12    figured you could, because I got a big mouth.
  


13    And I love my big mouth, because everybody, if
  


14    you can't hear me, I'll make sure you hear me.
  


15                 I want to know one thing.  This
  


16    piece of garbage, and I will call it garbage, how
  


17    many small businesses will never get off the
  


18    ground?  I'm going to be one of them.
  


19                 Why?  Because I own four acres of
  


20    commercial land.  And I've got to kiss
  


21    everybody's chuck, from DNREC to DelDOT to the
  


22    Sussex County Council and everybody down the
  


23    pike, to get off the ground.
  


24                 If I'm going to spend all that kind
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 1    of money, I might as well just pack it up and
  


 2    leave it sit there.  It's just as valuable.  I
  


 3    might as well take that money and put it in the
  


 4    bank, which is paying about 1 percent, or
  


 5    three-quarters of a percent.  I might as well
  


 6    make just as much money, because it's going to
  


 7    cost me too much money to get off the ground,
  


 8    before it's ever -- and it's going to be years
  


 9    for me to pay it off.
  


10                 And as far as cleaning up the Inland
  


11    Bays, the best way to do that is the people that
  


12    live there ought to just move out.  And guess
  


13    what?  It would clean up itself.
  


14                 Thank you.
  


15                 MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Sir.
  


16                 MR. LARDNER:  Ring Lardner.  Good
  


17    evening, Ring Lardner, professional engineer.
  


18    Last name L-a-r-d-n-e-r, with Davis, Bowen &
  


19    Friedel.
  


20                 I had the pleasure of sitting on the
  


21    subcommittee and working with the staff of DNREC.
  


22    For all that they have done, I have raised some
  


23    concerns to them before.
  


24                 Some things I wanted to put onto the







100


  


 1    public comment is the concern that we have, at
  


 2    least in the design community, is how do the
  


 3    regulations mesh with the local land use agencies
  


 4    such as DelDOT roadway requirements, curb and
  


 5    gutter, with other land use agencies, how they
  


 6    deal with stormwater management, open space and
  


 7    buffers.
  


 8                 And they don't all work well
  


 9    together, so that is a concern we have right now
  


10    going into these new regulations.  That's
  


11    something we need to look at, working with those
  


12    local land use agencies in order for those all to
  


13    work together.  Thank you.
  


14                 MR. HAYNES:  Okay.  Thank you.
  


15    Anybody else who would like to speak?  Seeing no
  


16    response, I'd like to thank you all for coming.
  


17    And I will address the request for -- there was a
  


18    30-day extension for the public comment period,
  


19    that would be written comments, and a 60-day
  


20    request.  Does the Department have any position?
  


21    Are you opposed to any extension?
  


22                 MR. GREER:  No.
  


23                 MR. HAYNES:  They're being
  


24    non-committal.  Putting it all on me.  I'm not
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 1    going to get to this, I know, for at least 30
  


 2    days, so I think that's a reasonable request, and
  


 3    I'll grant the 30-day extension for written
  


 4    comments.  That should be sent, preferably by
  


 5    electronic, to Eileen Webb.  She was the contact
  


 6    person in the notice.
  


 7                 Again, thank you all for coming.
  


 8                 (Hearing concluded at 8:02 p.m.)
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          1                  MR. HAYNES:  Good evening.  Can



          2     everybody hear me?



          3                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes, sir.



          4                  MR. HAYNES:  This is the time and



          5     the place for a public hearing on the proposed



          6     regulations that will revise the Delaware



          7     sediment and stormwater regulations.



          8                  My name is Robert Haynes.  I have



          9     been assigned to preside over this public



         10     hearing, and to prepare a report of



         11     recommendations for the Secretary of the



         12     Department, Collin O'Mara, who will make the



         13     final decision.



         14                  A couple of housekeeping matters.



         15     There's a sign-in sheet when you entered the



         16     room.  If you're speaking, I do want you to sign



         17     in to the sign-in sheet, and I will take the



         18     speakers in the order they sign in, with a couple



         19     of exceptions that we'll get to.



         20                  Also, I'd ask that you come up here



         21     and use the microphone, which I think works.  And



         22     the reason for that is the court reporter over



         23     here is making a verbatim transcript, and she can



         24     only take down one speaker at a time.  So we
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          1     can't have a dialogue from the audience of



          2     unidentified speakers.  That's why we're doing



          3     this.



          4                  The other housekeeping matter is if



          5     you have a cell phone or other electronic device,



          6     please put it on silent.  And if you do want to



          7     talk, please exit the hearing room before



          8     speaking.  That's just a courtesy for the public



          9     speakers.



         10                  The agenda for tonight is the



         11     Department program that developed these proposed



         12     regulations will be making a presentation, and



         13     after that, I will take the public speakers in



         14     the order they signed in, as I indicated earlier.



         15                  As part of your public comments, you



         16     can ask questions of the Department



         17     representatives that are here, or you can just



         18     make comments to the changes in regulations.  You



         19     can say you support them or you don't support



         20     them.  To the extent you want to adopt somebody



         21     else's comments, you can do that, as well.



         22                  As time allows, I will entertain



         23     comments from people who did not sign in.  I will



         24     wait to see how many people signed in before I
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          1     will determine if I need to allocate time from



          2     the time we have for this hearing tonight.



          3                  With that, I'll turn it over to --



          4     who is going to be leading off?  Why don't you



          5     introduce yourself, and anybody else on your



          6     team.



          7                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  Thank you, Bob.



          8     I'm Randy Greer.  I'm an engineer with the



          9     sediment stormwater program.  Elaine Webb, one of



         10     our other engineers, will be assisting me in the



         11     presentation tonight.



         12                  Can everybody see the screen okay?



         13                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  You need to



         14     speak up.



         15                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The



         16     difficulty is with the overhead --



         17                  MR. GREER:  Is that better?



         18                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  With the



         19     ventilation system on, people in the back have a



         20     harder time hearing than up front.



         21                  MR. GREER:  Is everybody going to be



         22     able to hear me?



         23                  MR. HAYNES:  Can you hear back



         24     there?
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          1                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.



          2                  MR. HAYNES:  Do a test.  Test.



          3                  MR. GREER:  Hello.  Test, test.



          4                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.



          5                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  As Bob indicated,



          6     we're going to do a presentation that pretty much



          7     hits the highlights of the regulation.



          8                  Obviously, these are complex



          9     regulations, so we're going to do the overview.



         10     If you want to really know the details, you'll



         11     probably have to go into the documents



         12     themselves, and there will be an open period for



         13     comments, which the hearing officer will



         14     determine.



         15                  Just a little bit of background.  We



         16     actually had our first regulatory advisory



         17     committee back in 2007, so we've been at this for



         18     quite a while.  But the reason we're here, why



         19     we're doing this actually goes back a little bit



         20     further.



         21                  In fact, we need to go back to



         22     September 15th of 2003.  That was the date that



         23     Tropical Storm Henri hit the state, and it caused



         24     quite a bit of property damage.  Luckily, there
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          1     wasn't any loss of life in this one, but the



          2     community of Glenville was particularly hard hit.



          3                  In fact, New Castle County had,



          4     within like a year and a half, three major storm



          5     events that caused wide spread damage.  171 homes



          6     had to be purchased, and the combination of State



          7     and County governments spent over 34 million in



          8     two years to rectify storm damage from those



          9     three storms.



         10                  As a result of that, Governor Minner



         11     at that time issued her Executive Order Number



         12     62, which formed a task force to look at surface



         13     water management issues throughout the state.



         14                  They had a charge to look at a



         15     number of issues, to try to develop a statewide



         16     more comprehensive approach to both drainage and



         17     stormwater management issues.



         18                  The task force was made up of local



         19     government officials, legislators.  Home builders



         20     association was represented.  So it had quite a



         21     diverse membership.  And they issued their report



         22     on April 1 of 2005.



         23                  Some of the information contained in



         24     the background of that report was a discussion
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          1     that the current stormwater regulations do not



          2     adequately address volume management, and there



          3     should be an increased emphasis on recharge and



          4     infiltration of stormwater.



          5                  It also stated that the 21st Century



          6     fund that is, currently and then, used to help



          7     rectify some of these drainage problems is not



          8     sufficient to meet the long-term needs identified



          9     by watershed evaluations and long-term planning.



         10                  So, the hope was that the outcome of



         11     this task force would provide the basis for the



         12     next iteration of future surface water management



         13     policies, regulatory changes, and long-term



         14     solutions to drainage and float control



         15     throughout the state.



         16                  And then, less than -- well, it was



         17     a little over a year, I guess in June of 2006 --



         18     some of you are from the Seaford area and may



         19     remember the major storm that hit that area.  A



         20     lot of damage in that area, a lot of flooding.



         21     There were dangers with the Williams Dam



         22     potentially washing out.  Fortunately it did not.



         23                  But it pretty much wreaked havoc



         24     throughout that area, so it's a reminder that
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          1     these storms don't always just hit in the



          2     northern Piedmont part of the state.  They can



          3     hit anywhere throughout the state.



          4                  So, to answer the question why is



          5     DNREC doing this?  Well, the short answer was



          6     because we were directed to.  But actually, a



          7     better answer is that the task force for surface



          8     water management identified some legitimate



          9     public health, safety, and welfare concerns



         10     associated with drainage and stormwater



         11     management.  They came up with some specific



         12     recommendations for improvement.  And our draft



         13     stormwater regulations are an attempt by the



         14     Department to address a lot of those concerns



         15     through the regulatory process.



         16                  Now, the recommendations in the task



         17     force document were kind of far-reaching.  They



         18     didn't just make recommendations to our program,



         19     but there were some specific to the drainage and



         20     stormwater section.  Recommendation number 2



         21     stated that a new process and response procedure



         22     for addressing citizen complaints should be



         23     developed.



         24                  So, out of that came our stormwater
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          1     hotline, a phone number that citizens can call.



          2     We do keep a database of all the calls that come



          3     in.  That system went live in August of 2007, and



          4     we currently have over 4500 drainage complaints



          5     in that database right now.



          6                  Now, I don't want to imply that



          7     every one of those, you know, is associated with



          8     drainage from a particular development or some



          9     other specific issue like that, but certainly, a



         10     large part of these are related to those types of



         11     issues.



         12                  Recommendation 10B stated that a



         13     quality improvement process should be implemented



         14     within the sediment stormwater program to improve



         15     the plan review process, to make it more



         16     efficient.



         17                  The Department went through, or our



         18     program actually went through this value stream



         19     mapping process.  We were the second program in



         20     DNREC to go through that.  We brought in our



         21     partners and other agencies to assist us through



         22     the delegation process and the plan review



         23     process, and we did have some outside consultants



         24     as well.
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          1                  And that -- they helped us develop



          2     this future state, as it's called, which is



          3     basically where we want to go.  A lot of the



          4     recommendations in the proposed regulations came



          5     out of this process for the plan review process.



          6                  19A was a recommendation to do



          7     detailed watershed studies, managed by DNREC



          8     under a consultation with the Surface Water



          9     Advisory Council.  We did receive some seed money



         10     in the first year, after the task force was --



         11     report came out, to fund three studies.  We have



         12     one in each county.



         13                  Appoquinimink was the first one, and



         14     then about a year later we got funding to do



         15     Murder Kill and a portion of the Nanticoke above



         16     Williams Dam that was hit so hard during that



         17     summer flood of 2006.



         18                  Recommendation 25 stated that



         19     aquifer recharge should be considered as part of



         20     the design, construction, operation, and



         21     maintenance of stormwater facilities.



         22                  Now, if you look at our BMP toolbox



         23     we had back in the first iteration of the



         24     regulations in the '90s, it was pretty small.
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          1     Basically consisted of ponds, and infiltration



          2     basins and trenches.



          3                  Then in the mid-2000s, we added our



          4     green technology BMPs, consisting of



          5     bioretention, biofiltration and filter strips.



          6                  And as we move forward, we need to



          7     expand our toolbox.  So we're at the Craftsman



          8     Professional toolbox size now with our



          9     post-construction stormwater BMPs.  Under these



         10     proposed technical documents, we have 16 general



         11     categories of BMPs.  There are variants within



         12     each of these categories, so there are now a



         13     total of 41 different options with BMPs that can



         14     be used for meeting these regulations.



         15                  But the overarching recommendation



         16     was number 9, which basically said the design and



         17     engineering standards at the State level should



         18     be strengthened through a revision to the



         19     sediment and stormwater regulation.  So that's



         20     what most of this effort has been aimed at.  The



         21     minimum standards should address volume



         22     management.



         23                  The process itself, oversight was



         24     provided by a regulatory advisory committee, in
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          1     accordance with our sediment stormwater law,



          2     chapter 40.



          3                  We did develop six subcommittees



          4     that looked at some specific issues related to



          5     the proposed revisions.  Members of that



          6     regulatory advisory committee were the regulated



          7     community, local jurisdictions, several of the



          8     divisions within DNREC, home builders, league



          9     local governments.  So again, quite a diverse



         10     constituency represented.



         11                  We also brought on some consultants



         12     to help us develop the regulations and provide us



         13     with some technical support.  The Center for



         14     Watershed Protection has assisted us in this



         15     process.  They're nationally known in the



         16     stormwater field.  Horsley Witten Group also



         17     assisted us, as well as JMT.



         18                  Just some of the numbers.  We had a



         19     total of eight RAC meetings over the course of



         20     that five years.  There were 37 subcommittee



         21     meetings.  The technical subcommittee alone had



         22     20 meetings.  By the time we wrapped this process



         23     up, we were up to 223 interested parties on the



         24     contact list.
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          1                  We took over 700 comments in the



          2     course of that five years.  You can see the



          3     breakout here.  Most of them came from our



          4     delegated agencies.  Consultants were pretty



          5     close.  And then, you know, the home builders,



          6     DNREC, private individuals made up the



          7     difference.



          8                  We have tracked these in a database,



          9     and in most cases, the commenter got a direct



         10     response, indicating what the response was from



         11     the Department.



         12                  So, again, we started this in 2005.



         13     We've gone through three drafts, based on



         14     comments we've received.  Going into basically



         15     the seventh year here, so despite some



         16     reservations by some, we think it's time to land



         17     this plane, and that's why we're here tonight.



         18                  I'm going to turn it over to Elaine,



         19     who will give you a little bit more background on



         20     the regulars themselves.



         21                  MS. WEBB:  Good evening.  Can you



         22     hear me?



         23                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes.



         24                  MS. WEBB:  I'm Elaine Webb.  I'm
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          1     also an engineer with the sediment and stormwater



          2     program, and I'm going to give an overview of --



          3     I went backwards.  I'm going to give an overview



          4     of what we have proposed in the regulations and



          5     the regulation revisions.



          6                  First, the 5000 square foot



          7     disturbance threshold that currently exists in



          8     our sediment and stormwater regulations, that



          9     threshold remains.  It has been unchanged in the



         10     proposed revisions, so that's still the



         11     threshold.



         12                  If you disturb 5000 square feet of



         13     land or greater, you're subject to the



         14     regulations.  And you may need to develop a



         15     sediment stormwater plan prior to that land



         16     disturbance.



         17                  We are regulating no new groups of



         18     individuals, so everyone that has been regulated



         19     in the past will continue to be regulated.  There



         20     are modified compliance requirements.



         21                  So, the threshold is unchanged, but



         22     compliance with our post-construction stormwater



         23     management requirements have been changed.



         24                  We built in a delay in the effective
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          1     date into the regulations, and these dates are



          2     just for example.  So, for example, if the



          3     revised regulations are published May 11th, 2012,



          4     there would be a 90-day delay, and the effective



          5     date would be in August.  And that's going to



          6     allow us time to develop training programs.



          7                  We have scheduled with the Center



          8     for Watershed Protection four training programs



          9     to start with in that time, between -- before the



         10     effective date.



         11                  We also have developed some example



         12     plans, which are currently available on our



         13     website.  They were prepared by consultants that



         14     were engaged in this process, so that we have



         15     some examples out there.  We intend to offer a



         16     circuit rider trainer for DURMM version 2, which



         17     is a compliance tool that's been developed to



         18     help consultants in developing these sediment



         19     stormwater plans.



         20                  There's also the ability to develop



         21     some additional training through the Chesapeake



         22     Bay Program Partnership Training Grant, and we're



         23     pursuing that at this time.



         24                  And we do expect to continue to do

                                                                 16







          1     ongoing training throughout the process.  So



          2     after the effective date of the regulations,



          3     that's not when the training stops.  We do intend



          4     to continue to offer training as needed.



          5                  As far as grandfathering, for



          6     projects that are in the review process at the



          7     time that the regulations become effective, those



          8     projects that are in the review process will be



          9     grandfathered.



         10                  We have developed an interim



         11     guidance document, which is also available on our



         12     website, and it lists the starting point, so what



         13     determines whether it's in the review process or



         14     not, which is different by all of our delegated



         15     agencies.



         16                  So, the agent for the particular



         17     agency that would be reviewing your project, if



         18     the project's been submitted, if it has some kind



         19     of submittal requirements, those would need to be



         20     met to be considered grandfathered.  So those



         21     criteria are listed in that interim guidance



         22     document.



         23                  Once those projects are



         24     grandfathered, they would have one year from the

                                                                 17







          1     effective date of the regulations to gain their



          2     sediment stormwater approval under the previous



          3     set of regulations.  They wouldn't be subject to



          4     these proposed regulations.



          5                  For projects that are approved at



          6     the time that the regulations become effective,



          7     the plans will expire three years following that



          8     approval.  And this follows with the current



          9     expiration date that we have on all plans.  So



         10     any sediment and stormwater plan has three years



         11     prior to expiration.



         12                  We have included the condition where



         13     a plan approval may be extended within 90 days of



         14     the expiration date.  So if a project isn't



         15     complete, the plan won't expire if it's extended.



         16                  If construction is ongoing and it



         17     takes more than the second three-year approval



         18     period, the plan may be extended.  As long as the



         19     construction continues, you can continue to



         20     extend that plan under the regulations that were



         21     in place when it was approved.



         22                  If construction never begins on a



         23     project that's approved, we have stated in our



         24     technical document that it will be granted one
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          1     additional three-year approval period.



          2                  Now, during this previous month of



          3     comment period after the regulations were



          4     published, we received comments that our



          5     regulations section 1.3.2.1 was not consistent



          6     with our interim guidance document, and we



          7     recognized that.



          8                  Regulation section 1.3.2.1, we do



          9     intend to update, so that it does allow for that



         10     additional three years of approval period for



         11     projects that haven't commenced construction.



         12                  There are some conditions in our



         13     current regulations where a project would be



         14     exempt, and one of those were for land



         15     disturbances less than 5000 square feet.  Those



         16     would be exempt.  That still remains.



         17                  However, we've included the



         18     condition where if there are incremental



         19     disturbances on a parcel of 5000 square feet over



         20     and over and over, where those disturbances add



         21     up to much greater than 5000 square feet, we



         22     would have the ability to require management of



         23     those areas.  So incremental 5000 square feet



         24     disturbances can be regulated.
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          1                  We have put in our proposed



          2     regulations that any variances would follow the



          3     chapter 60 variance procedure, which is a more



          4     formal variance procedure than what we currently



          5     have in our regulations.



          6                  However, we have offered compliance



          7     options in our proposed regs, such that we don't



          8     believe that variances are going to be necessary



          9     in a lot of cases.



         10                  So, we have eliminated stormwater



         11     waivers, for those of you that are familiar with



         12     our current regulations, where you can get a



         13     stormwater quantity or quality waiver.  Those no



         14     longer exist.  It's instead compliance options.



         15                  So, you comply if you meet that



         16     condition, where maybe it has a tidal discharge,



         17     something like that, if you're used to having a



         18     waiver.  It's no longer a waiver request, it's a



         19     compliance measure.



         20                  We have also included the ability to



         21     provide an offset if you cannot comply with the



         22     resource -- the RPv stands for resource



         23     protection event compliance.



         24                  And one option for compliance with
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          1     the RPv is a fee in lieu, but that's only one



          2     option.  We know we needed to have an option in



          3     place for that offset program as we implemented



          4     the proposed regulations, so the fee in lieu



          5     option is one option that's been developed.



          6                  But there are other options for an



          7     offset, and that may be a banking program,



          8     off-site mitigation.  We're open to any type of



          9     offset that an owner may want to provide to meet



         10     their RPv, if they're unable to meet that for



         11     some reason on the site being constructed.



         12                  Just some other provisions in the



         13     regulations.  Our enforcement section is



         14     unchanged.  We are able to do enforcement under



         15     both the chapter 40 law, which is the sediment



         16     stormwater law, and also chapter 60, which is the



         17     water pollution law.



         18                  And we also have the ability, still,



         19     to delegate our program to local agencies for



         20     implementation.  So that is also unchanged.



         21                  And the stormwater utility section



         22     remains in the sediment stormwater regulations.



         23     Our law gives us the ability, the authority, to



         24     develop utilities, stormwater utilities
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          1     throughout the state.  What we have done in this



          2     version of the regulations is really open that



          3     up.  It's less prescriptive in the regulation to



          4     allow a local program to develop a stormwater



          5     utility that suits their needs.



          6                  More on the technical requirements



          7     in the regulations.  As we looked at the



          8     post-construction stormwater requirements, we



          9     were looking at moving from a peak-based



         10     discharge requirement to a volume-based



         11     management requirement.  We're looking from site



         12     level management to watershed level management of



         13     our stormwater.



         14                  We're looking for compliance



         15     options, instead of prescribing one size fits



         16     all; everybody has to do a pond, you have to do



         17     it this way.  Like Randy said, we have, right



         18     now, 41 different options.  That number could



         19     grow significantly as new technology is



         20     developed.



         21                  We wanted to separate the regulatory



         22     language from our technical requirements, so that



         23     it is easier for us to make changes to those



         24     technical requirements, or evolve as technology
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          1     improves.  Rather than having that in regulatory



          2     language, we have all of that now in our



          3     technical document.  It's more of a living



          4     document that can be updated without going



          5     through a regulatory revision process.



          6                  And we also want to streamline that



          7     plan review and approval process, as was



          8     recommended by the task force.  So, in our



          9     current plan review and approval process, the



         10     regulations don't prescribe the plan review



         11     process.  It's all defined through policy.



         12                  Currently we have a three-step



         13     process, but that's not being implemented at all



         14     delegated agencies in the same way.  In an effort



         15     to streamline the process and make sure that it's



         16     consistent throughout the state, we have defined



         17     the three-step process in the regulations, so



         18     there would be three distinct steps.



         19                  There will be a project application



         20     meeting, a preliminary sediment stormwater plan,



         21     which would be when the stormwater BMPs,



         22     stormwater management strategy's put together,



         23     and then the final sediment stormwater plan would



         24     include all of the construction details, and
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          1     everything necessary to construct the project.



          2                  We also have a condition for



          3     standard plans, and there are projects that would



          4     qualify for a lesser plan.  You wouldn't need to



          5     develop a detailed plan.  And some of those



          6     project types would include individual parcel



          7     construction, like a residential home, minor



          8     linear disturbances, such as utility projects,



          9     tax ditch maintenance, stormwater facility



         10     maintenance for those existing stormwater



         11     facilities, and construction of agricultural



         12     structures.



         13                  But that's not an exhaustive list.



         14     More can be added.  We're open to that, if



         15     there's a certain type of project that is



         16     suitable for a standard plan, we're definitely



         17     open to looking at that.



         18                  And we have developed standard



         19     conditions that control the stormwater during



         20     construction and post-construction for those



         21     standard plans, and all of that's in our



         22     technical document.



         23                  The erosion and sediment control is



         24     the term that has been used in the past for what
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          1     we do during construction.  That's no longer the



          2     terminology that we'll be using.  It's now



          3     construction site stormwater management.  So



          4     we'll be looking at managing stormwater runoff



          5     from that construction site throughout the



          6     construction period.



          7                  In the current regulations, we have



          8     a maximum threshold of 20 acres of disturbance



          9     that's allowed for construction sites.  Our



         10     proposed regs would allow for greater than 20



         11     acres, if you provide an engineered design based



         12     on the two year bare earth condition.



         13                  Our standard details in the Erosion



         14     Sediment Control Handbook, which by the way we



         15     did not change the name of that, those details



         16     are applicable for up to 20 acres of disturbance,



         17     and they don't exceed that.



         18                  So if you were to exceed that 20



         19     acre disturbance, you would need to look at a



         20     compliance plan.  So a project of this size, the



         21     sediment basins would need to be designed for



         22     more than the sediment volume, but more look at



         23     bare earth condition for the two year storm for



         24     the runoff from that type of activity.
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          1                  We also have a section in our



          2     regulations regarding turbid discharges, and



          3     currently it is referencing a best available



          4     technology approach to turbid discharges, which



          5     would mean you're implementing all the practices



          6     that are available to control discharges from



          7     your site during construction.



          8                  There's a lot of buzz in our



          9     community out there that deals with construction



         10     site stormwater, about numeric turbidity limits.



         11     We don't have any limits on our regulations at



         12     the Federal level.  There are none set at this



         13     time, so we would remain with that best available



         14     technology approach until those numeric limits



         15     come down.  And then we're going to have to



         16     adjust to that.



         17                  We also have, in our -- in our



         18     regulations, a notice of completion requirement.



         19     So once a project is completed, you would need to



         20     achieve that final stabilization, which is a 70



         21     percent vegetative cover, or other stabilization



         22     measures to achieve that before the project can



         23     be closed out.



         24                  Moving on to post-construction
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          1     stormwater management, our current regulations,



          2     we have four regulatory storm events.  The water



          3     quality, which is a two-inch rainfall event, the



          4     2, 10, and 100 year.  The 100 year is not



          5     regulated throughout the state, only above the C



          6     & D Canal.



          7                  In our proposed regulations, we are



          8     proposing three regulatory storm events, the 1



          9     year, the 10, and 100 year.  And that flooding



         10     event would be applicable throughout the state,



         11     without regard to different areas.  So, we'd be



         12     looking at 100 year -- at the 100 year storm in



         13     all cases.



         14                  For stormwater quality management,



         15     our current regulations, we're looking at that



         16     two-inch rainfall event, which is about a six



         17     month frequency storm, and our current regs, we



         18     have a preferential hierarchy of BMPs.



         19                  So we look at green technology BMPs



         20     first, as the most preferred method.  If those



         21     can't be implemented for some reason, you would



         22     drop down to a next level.  And the goal there is



         23     an 80 percent reduction in total suspended



         24     solids.
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          1                  Under the proposed regs, we no



          2     longer have that TSS goal.  Our goal is runoff



          3     reduction.  So we're looking to reduce the



          4     runoff, reuse it, infiltrate it, store it, and



          5     implement measures that are going to reduce the



          6     total runoff volume from the site.  And that is



          7     based on the one year storm event, which is a 2.7



          8     inch rainfall.



          9                  Under stormwater quantity



         10     management, again, like I said, it's the --



         11     currently we have the 2, 10, and 100 year above



         12     the canal.  And we look at the pre and



         13     post-development peak discharge runoff conditions



         14     in every case, and you have to mitigate your



         15     post-development runoff back to not exceeding the



         16     pre-development runoff.  And that management



         17     strategy is the same on all sites, regardless of



         18     the volume.



         19                  Our proposed regulations would be



         20     looking at the 10 and 100 year storms, statewide,



         21     and we would only be looking at the



         22     pre-development condition on an as-needed basis.



         23     So that's one area that we spent a lot of time in



         24     review, is establishing a pre-development runoff.
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          1                  In these regulations, we're going to



          2     be looking at a no adverse impact on the



          3     downstream system, so you'd be analyzing the



          4     watershed and looking at how that site discharge



          5     is going to work in that watershed.



          6                  So, you may be exceeding our



          7     pre-development discharge rate, but if it's not



          8     causing an adverse impact in the watershed, that



          9     would be allowable, and you may not need to



         10     construct the storage measures that would be



         11     required on every site under our current



         12     regulations.



         13                  And those management options would



         14     be depending upon what you find when you do that



         15     analysis.  This SAS is our stormwater assessment



         16     study.  This is the stuff that's early in our



         17     process, and we're looking at the watershed



         18     position and different factors that factor into



         19     the amount of runoff that would be seen from a



         20     site.



         21                  So, depending on how you -- that



         22     figures out, that would determine what your



         23     management options could be on the site.



         24                  For construction review, once a plan
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          1     is approved and it goes to construction, we



          2     remain engaged in the process.  We have included



          3     an owner self-inspection requirement in these



          4     regulations.  This mirrors what's in our MPBES



          5     general permit, construction general permit



          6     regulations.  We currently have that in there, so



          7     we are requiring weekly self-inspections by the



          8     owner.



          9                  We also conduct construction



         10     reviews, and that's conducted by sediment and



         11     stormwater program staff, whether it's DNREC



         12     staff or delegated agencies.



         13                  The contractor certification, which



         14     is our blue card certification for contractors,



         15     that requirement remains.  So anyone engaged in



         16     land-disturbing activity is going to be required



         17     to have that certification training and blue card



         18     training.



         19                  And certified construction



         20     reviewers, that whole program will remain.  The



         21     requirement is for sites that have -- that are



         22     greater than 20 acres will need to have a



         23     certified construction reviewer employed on that



         24     site.
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          1                  As far as maintenance goes, once a



          2     project is complete, it's filed that notice of



          3     completion, and we're done inspecting it during



          4     construction.  Maintenance becomes a



          5     responsibility of the owner.  That's the way it



          6     is currently.  It will remain that way, unless an



          7     owner makes some agreement with a municipality or



          8     some other maintenance entity to take on the



          9     maintenance of that facility.



         10                  However, now, as part of the plan



         11     development, we're going to be developing an



         12     operation of maintenance plan, and it's going to



         13     be developed during the plan review, plan



         14     approval process, and then modified at the end of



         15     the process to incorporate the as built



         16     information for those facilities.  So, those



         17     owners will then have a plan that will tell them



         18     how to maintain that facility.



         19                  That's an overview of our



         20     regulations.  We did develop a technical



         21     document.  We said all along that the regulations



         22     are what you need to do.  The technical document



         23     is how you can do that.  How you can comply.



         24                  So we've developed this technical
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          1     document to provide some background information.



          2     It also provides procedures and checklists, our



          3     standards and specifications for



          4     post-construction BMPs, and the erosion and



          5     sediment controls are incorporated into the



          6     technical document, and we have examples in



          7     there, as well.



          8                  The technical document is currently



          9     in a public review process.  We advertised that



         10     in February as well, and we're accepting comments



         11     on the technical document, as well.



         12                  Any future changes to the technical



         13     document will go through a similar public review



         14     process.  So it will be advertised, we'll accept



         15     comments, and -- and adjust accordingly.



         16                  Right now the technical document is



         17     posted on our website.  It's not intended to be



         18     the type of document where you'd have a handbook



         19     printed out, and that's it, because it's just too



         20     much to it.



         21                  It's a document that is interactive.



         22     We have a compliance tool in there that's in



         23     Excel, so you would need to download that to be



         24     able to use that.  It's up on our website, so I
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          1     would encourage you to take a look at that, as



          2     well.



          3                  It's broken down into 5 articles,



          4     which do not follow exactly with the sections of



          5     the regulations, and that's intentional.  So we



          6     have articles based on category, type of



          7     documentation.  Article 1 is program background.



          8                  Article 2 is policies and



          9     procedures.  And that would include information



         10     on fees, our offset program, the delegation of



         11     our program to local agencies.



         12                  Article 3, the plan review and



         13     approval process, is where the bulk of the



         14     technical information is located.  That's where



         15     the plan review process is laid out, all of the



         16     checklists that go along with it, our DURMM



         17     compliance tool, and our standards and specs.



         18                  Article 4 would deal with



         19     construction review and compliance, and that's



         20     where information on our contractor



         21     certification, our CCR program, is located there.



         22                  And article 5, on maintenance.



         23     There's information on how to do maintenance



         24     reviews and also how to conduct maintenance on
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          1     stormwater management facilities.



          2                  Just to highlight, two of the



          3     biggest sections of our technical document are



          4     the Delaware Erosion and Sediment Control



          5     Handbook, and that has been revised, and the



          6     post-construction stormwater BMP standards and



          7     specs.  In the ENS handbook we've added new



          8     details for composite filter logs, for



          9     flocculates, concrete washout, and concrete



         10     mixing operations.  Among some other edits, but



         11     those are the new details.



         12                  And our stormwater,



         13     post-construction stormwater BMP standards and



         14     specs, this is the list of the 16 main categories



         15     of BMPs that we have available.  And like Randy



         16     said, each of these has design variances within



         17     them, which would bring us to a larger number of



         18     BMPs.  Some of these you will be familiar with,



         19     if you have been designing any stormwater



         20     facilities in Delaware.  Others are new.  Things



         21     that we have encouraged, but haven't had a spec



         22     for.  So, there are lots of options for



         23     compliance in the post-construction standards and



         24     specs.
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          1                  I'm going to turn this back over to



          2     Randy now.



          3                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  I did want to



          4     touch a little bit on some of the economic



          5     issues.  I call this next section stormwater



          6     economics 101.  It's pretty basic stuff.  You may



          7     have heard some people who believe in this, what



          8     I call the spring scale theory of regulatory



          9     costs.  That is, DNREC, you're killing me.  Every



         10     time I turn around you're costing me more money.



         11     Just piling it on, piling it on.



         12                  Actually, I think a better analogy



         13     is probably a balanced scale, because a flaw in



         14     that theory is not doing stormwater management



         15     has zero cost.  And we all know that's not true.



         16     It's kind of a balance between private sector



         17     costs and public sector costs.



         18                  So, when we have adequate stormwater



         19     management, those costs are balanced.  If we have



         20     inadequate stormwater management, we start to see



         21     impacts to property due to the stream bank



         22     erosion, water quality degradation, and flooding



         23     during larger storm events.



         24                  So, this starts to dip the scale a
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          1     little bit, where public expenditures are needed



          2     to overcome some of the impacts from not having



          3     provided adequate stormwater management.



          4                  Oh.  I mentioned earlier that we had



          5     commissioned three watershed studies.  The first



          6     was the Appoquinimink.  Folks probably don't



          7     typically think of that as an urbanized



          8     development, but some of the results that came



          9     out of that study are already beginning to show



         10     some of the impacts associated with development



         11     on the watershed.



         12                  There's some segments in that



         13     watershed that are starting to degrade, and most



         14     of the development in that area actually does



         15     have stormwater management provided for them.  So



         16     even under stormwater management conditions,



         17     they're still seeing the problems in that



         18     watershed.



         19                  As a result of that study, the



         20     consultant identified some areas that would be



         21     required to actually do overmanagement, over and



         22     above what our current regulations require, to



         23     try to maintain the current flow conditions in



         24     that watershed.
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          1                  So, this zone B was identified as an



          2     area where the current regulations would not



          3     manage stormwater at an adequate level to prevent



          4     flooding.



          5                  Conversely, area C, since it's so



          6     low in the watershed, could probably get by



          7     without doing stormwater management storage type



          8     practices.  It might make more sense in this area



          9     to just go ahead and release the water and get it



         10     out of the system.  So, this is kind of the basis



         11     for some of the things we're proposing in the new



         12     regulations.  And as Elaine mentioned, moving



         13     from a site-based approach to a watershed based



         14     approach, depending on what the impact is of that



         15     particular site on the watershed.



         16                  So, as these impacts begin to



         17     appear, of course, that's when we start getting a



         18     phone call.  You know, that's the 4500 complaints



         19     that come in, and growing.  So, you know, if you



         20     believe in big government, and you know, money's



         21     not an object, the public sector can address



         22     those kinds of issues.



         23                  But as most of us know, in these



         24     days, most people don't want big government.
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          1     They want smaller government.  So, that creates a



          2     problem.  We don't have enough money to address



          3     these problems, and we have to look at other ways



          4     to try to tip this balance back.



          5                  So, that's really an intent of a lot



          6     of the -- what we're trying to do in the



          7     regulations, is to try to get a balance back



          8     between the private sector costs and the public



          9     sector costs.



         10                  I did want to go over some of the



         11     compliance criteria.  Again, this is an overview.



         12     Really need to get into the technical document to



         13     understand the details on this.  When we issued



         14     the first draft of the regulations, the



         15     requirement was basically to reduce all the



         16     runoff from that new source protection event, the



         17     one year storm.



         18                  However, as we got into looking at



         19     some examples, we saw this was going to present



         20     some problems.  If you have a site that's 55



         21     percent impervious on an A soil, the runoff from



         22     that is about an inch, so that site would have



         23     been required to reduce an inch of runoff.



         24                  However, a site with the same
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          1     impervious area on a C soil generates 1.8 inches



          2     of runoff.  So as proposed in that first draft,



          3     we were requiring sites that had the least



          4     ability to infiltrate, to actually reduce their



          5     runoff by a greater amount than a site that had



          6     better soils to do that.



          7                  So we felt that was -- had some not



          8     only some technical issues, but some equity



          9     issues.  So what the current regulations and how



         10     we've -- these have evolved is that under section



         11     5.2, the runoff from disturbed areas that are in



         12     a wooded or meadow condition need to be reduced



         13     to the equivalent of a wooded condition.



         14                  All other disturbed areas employ



         15     runoff reduction practices to achieve the



         16     equivalent of zero percent effective



         17     imperviousness.  And again, this only applies to



         18     the disturbed area, unlike the current



         19     regulations, where we're looking at the total



         20     site.  If you limit your area of disturbance,



         21     you'll limit the area that needs to have runoff



         22     reduction plans, as well.



         23                  So, if we look at the same two sites



         24     under this revised requirements, for the first
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          1     site on that A soil, again, since basically an A



          2     soil has zero runoff on an open space condition,



          3     they would be required to reduce that inch again.



          4                  However, on the second site, on the



          5     C soil, since they have a lesser ability to



          6     infiltrate runoff, their requirement is only .7



          7     inches, or a 38 percent reduction.  So again,



          8     we're trying to make this both more technically



          9     feasible as well as more equitable.



         10                  I mentioned that if the disturbed



         11     area is woods or meadow in the existing



         12     condition, they need to reduce that down to that



         13     equivalent condition.  So, under this example,



         14     1.8 inches of runoff again on the C soil, they



         15     have to reduce it down to the wooded condition.



         16     So it's a greater reduction now.



         17                  This is the table I put together for



         18     some different combinations of impervious area



         19     and soil types.  Anything in the gray would be



         20     required to reduce an inch or more.  So you can



         21     see, most of these are in the higher impervious



         22     categories.  If you look at typical residential



         23     development, up to about a quarter acre density,



         24     that's somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 to 40
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          1     percent.  So the requirement's half an inch or



          2     less, for most residential areas.



          3                  I mentioned again that we did these



          4     watershed plans.  And in the Murderkill, we



          5     actually looked at that scenario using a zero



          6     percent effective impervious, and what they found



          7     was that it appears to be an effective means for



          8     regulation.  By requiring post-developed



          9     hydrology to mimic the conditions for open space,



         10     flow rates could be reduced in developing



         11     subwatersheds.



         12                  So at least from a modeling



         13     standpoint for what we have been able to



         14     determine, this approach does seem to be a much



         15     more effective method.



         16                  As far as redevelopment, under the



         17     current regulations there is no distinction



         18     between new development and redevelopment.



         19     Redevelopment projects are required to basically



         20     meet the same regulatory requirements.



         21                  We have allowed for some relaxation



         22     of that in the proposed regulations, and



         23     basically, the standard for runoff reduction is



         24     to a 50 percent reduction in the existing
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          1     effective imperviousness.  So, how that would



          2     work is if you had a site that was 70 percent



          3     impervious in the existing condition, runoff from



          4     that site would be about two inches.



          5                  Normally, if this was a new site,



          6     they'd have to reduce that runoff down to 1.1



          7     inches, but under what's proposed, they only have



          8     to take their runoff down to 1.5 inches.  So, a



          9     35 percent reduction, instead of a 70 percent.



         10                  We also made some allowances for



         11     brownfields development.  We know in a lot of



         12     cases, because of the potential contaminants in



         13     the soil profile, using infiltration and recharge



         14     may not be advisable, so there are provisions



         15     that in the case of a brownfields development, if



         16     there is an approved remediation plan, that site



         17     can comply without having to go through all of



         18     the reduction requirements.



         19                  So the flow chart -- I have to show



         20     you at least one flow chart as an engineer here.



         21     I think that's required for all presentations by



         22     an engineer.



         23                  Basically calculate your post runoff



         24     for the one-year storm, employ your runoff
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          1     reduction practices to the maximum extent



          2     practical.  If you meet the minimum, you get to



          3     pass go, basically.  If you're not able to meet



          4     your minimum runoff reduction, then we have an



          5     opportunity to employ treatment practices, and



          6     those treatment practices can give you a credit



          7     towards whatever the offset is.



          8                  So, on the subject of offsets, as



          9     Elaine said, there's a section in the regulations



         10     that states that an offset shall be provided for



         11     the portion of the RPv that does not meet the



         12     minimum runoff reduction requirements.  I go back



         13     to my little scale here.  Those offsets can



         14     include banking, trading, off-site projects, or



         15     monetary compensation.



         16                  The monetary compensation option is



         17     equivalent to the cost to treat runoff volume not



         18     managed on site, based on construction and



         19     maintenance costs for bioretention.  Does not



         20     include site assessment, engineering and design,



         21     or permit acquisition costs.



         22                  According to the consultant that we



         23     had do the analysis, they determined that that



         24     offset should be equivalent to $23 per cubic
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          1     foot, for the runoff volume not matched, and this



          2     would be implemented through our fee in lieu



          3     proposal.



          4                  And I put "fee in lieu" in quotes



          5     here intentionally, because this is not the



          6     typical fee that -- that most people consider



          7     when they hear a fee.  So I'll go back to my



          8     spring scale again, for the spring scale theory.



          9     Again, this is more like the balance scale theory



         10     of the fee in lieu option.



         11                  Again, this is an option.  And under



         12     that option, a developer can propose to give a



         13     monetary compensation to a public entity in lieu



         14     of doing stormwater practices on site.



         15                  So, you know, we can't forget about



         16     the in lieu part.  There are cost savings to the



         17     developer, because they're not doing BMPs on



         18     site.  So hopefully, if we have the fee set



         19     right, this would be generally in balance.



         20                  The overall objectives for the



         21     offsets, it will be used to mitigate the negative



         22     impacts associated with urban stormwater runoff



         23     at the watershed level.  Potential uses should be



         24     prioritized based on their benefits at the
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          1     watershed level.



          2                  Some of the potential offsets that



          3     could be used, one that comes to mind is pretty



          4     obvious:  Implement the recommendations of the



          5     watershed management plans.  Another option might



          6     be BMP retrofits.



          7                  Stream restoration projects.  In



          8     some cases, if a watershed is already impacted,



          9     you know, doing some incremental BMP may not



         10     really benefit the watershed as a whole, as much



         11     as doing some type of restoration project in that



         12     watershed.



         13                  Regional facilities might be another



         14     option.  Volume/nutrient reductions from other



         15     sources, as a compensation.  And others.  Again,



         16     this section is written to be very flexible.  We



         17     will, you know, entertain any and all options



         18     that are proposed.



         19                  Just to touch base a little bit on



         20     the quantity management requirements, we do have



         21     two options here, as well.  The first option is



         22     what we call our standards based approach.



         23                  And this approach, we don't have to



         24     go through a detailed analysis.  You can

                                                                 45







          1     basically use the unit discharges that have been



          2     developed for this option, based on the existing



          3     land use.



          4                  Option 2 is more what we've referred



          5     to as our performance based.  It's closer to what



          6     we've traditionally done in the past.  The



          7     standard for this is a no adverse impact.



          8     Criteria is based on hydrograph timing, channel



          9     stability, system capacity.  And there are three



         10     levels of increasing detail of analysis required.



         11                  Now, the no adverse impact



         12     definition kind of depends on the level.  So



         13     under level 1, in order to qualify for no adverse



         14     impact, the project hydrograph must be less than,



         15     and occur before the upstream watershed



         16     hydrograph.



         17                  At level 2, post-developed peak



         18     discharge and runoff volume must be no greater



         19     than pre-developed condition, or, the downstream



         20     water surface does not increase by more than .1



         21     feet, and no increase in the area of inundation.



         22                  Level 3, downstream water surface,



         23     again, doesn't -- can't increase by more than .1



         24     feet, and is no increase in the area of
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          1     inundation.



          2                  In the end, it's really all about



          3     sustainability.  Our watershed studies are



          4     showing that current sediment stormwater



          5     regulations will not fulfill the goals of the law



          6     in the long term.



          7                  We may be able to hold the line for



          8     some time, but eventually some threshold will be



          9     reached where we start to see the impacts from



         10     compounding the effects associated with urban



         11     development, and the current regulations really



         12     aren't adequate to address those types of issues.



         13     The public sector does not have the resources to



         14     address impacts caused by inadequate stormwater



         15     management.



         16                  Mimicking natural watershed



         17     hydrology through volume management represents



         18     our best available technology for minimizing



         19     impacts created by impervious surfaces.



         20                  And it's doable now.  There are



         21     plenty of examples.  You can go on the web and



         22     Google "sustainable development."  You know,



         23     there's thousands of hits of actual projects



         24     throughout the country that are taking this
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          1     approach.



          2                  And actually, I was just on the



          3     National Home Builders site today.  They have



          4     some very good links on their own site there,



          5     with a whole toolbox of basically these very



          6     types of practices.



          7                  So, with that, I'll turn it back



          8     over to the hearing officer.



          9                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.



         10                  MR. GREER:  Can you turn the lights



         11     on, please.



         12                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you for that



         13     presentation.  We have some administrative duties



         14     to admit into the record.  Could you turn off



         15     the -- is there a -- turn the projector light



         16     off?



         17                  The program has provided me some



         18     documents that will be part of the administrative



         19     record, and I'll read them off.  First exhibit,



         20     we'll mark it as DNREC Exhibit 1, is the proposed



         21     regulation.  This is 7 Delaware Administrative



         22     Code 5101, and that's DNREC Exhibit 1.



         23                  DNREC Exhibit 2 is the technical



         24     guidance documents.  That's actually a whole
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          1     bunch of stuff right here.  Lots of light



          2     reading.



          3                  DNREC Exhibit 3 is the public



          4     hearing presentation that was just given, and the



          5     Power Point.



          6                  DNREC Exhibit 4 is the start action



          7     notice number 2006-16, as signed, I believe that



          8     was by Secretary Hughes.  Right?



          9                  MS. WEBB:  Yes.



         10                  MR. HAYNES:  And DNREC Exhibit 5



         11     will be the regulation revision process



         12     chronology.



         13                  DNREC Exhibit 6 will be the



         14     regulatory advisory committee member agency list.



         15                  DNREC Exhibit 7 is the regulatory



         16     flexibility act response.



         17                  DNREC Exhibit 8 is the guidance



         18     document.



         19                  DNREC Exhibit 9 is the June, 2011



         20     public workshop notice.



         21                  DNREC Exhibit 10 is the February,



         22     2012 technical document public notice.



         23                  DNREC Exhibit 11 is the March, 2012



         24     public hearing notice.
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          1                  And DNREC Exhibit 12 is the comments



          2     received following the publication in the State



          3     Registrar.  And we have received an e-mail from



          4     Sally Ford, an e-mail from Michael Herman.  I



          5     don't know if this is one e-mail.



          6                  MS. WEBB:  Yes.



          7                  MR. HAYNES:  Separate?



          8                  MS. WEBB:  There were three separate



          9     ones.



         10                  MR. HAYNES:  Three separate ones.



         11     An e-mail from Paul Morrill, a fax from Scott's



         12     Furniture, and a letter from Delaware Association



         13     of Realtors.



         14                  And the last one actually requested



         15     the hearing be kept open for a minimum of 30



         16     days, I believe.  Yes.  And I will entertain that



         17     request at the end of the hearing.



         18                  With that, I'm going to see if there



         19     are any public officials who would like to be



         20     introduced and make comments now?  Any public



         21     elected officials present?  Okay.



         22                  All right.  I'll see who wanted to



         23     sign up to speak.  The first person signed up to



         24     speak is Bill Moyer.  And I'll limit you to one
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          1     minute.  No.  He's well known.  He used to be a



          2     former Department employee.  Now he's nice and



          3     tan and relaxed.



          4                  Let me just see how many people



          5     signed up, if I do have to limit time.  I think



          6     you're good on time.



          7                  MR. MOYER:  Can everybody hear me



          8     all right?  No?



          9                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Turn it on.



         10                  MR. MOYER:  How's that?



         11                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Rotate it.



         12                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The



         13     microphone needs to be on.



         14                  MR. MOYER:  Is this better?  Thank



         15     you, Bob.  My name is Bill Moyer.  I'm speaking



         16     this evening as the president of the Inland Bays



         17     Foundation, and on behalf of our board of



         18     directors and our public members.



         19                  The board of directors of the Inland



         20     Bays foundation are as follows:  I'm the



         21     president.  Ron Wuslich is the president elect,



         22     Harry Haon is the vice president.  Helen Truitt



         23     is our Secretary.  Robert Adams is our treasurer.



         24     Our other board members are Robert Cubbison, Gary
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          1     Jayne, John Austin, Robert Chin, Carl Mantegna,



          2     Martha Keller, Doug Parham, William Wickham, and



          3     Shirley Price.



          4                  The Inland Bays Foundation is a



          5     nonprofit environmental advocacy organization



          6     whose goal is to work diligently and proactively



          7     toward removing the Inland Bays and their



          8     tributaries from the State and Federal list of



          9     impaired waters, and to return them to their once



         10     fishable and swimmable status.  We appreciate the



         11     opportunity to present testimony for the public



         12     hearing, for the public record of this hearing.



         13                  It has been shown scientifically



         14     that nutrient-laden stormwater and sediment



         15     entering the Inland Bays from runoff within the



         16     watershed is significantly contributing to the



         17     continuing eutrophication of the Inland Bays,



         18     thereby reducing the chances that the Inland Bays



         19     will ever meet the State and Federal water



         20     quality standards for which they are designated.



         21                  The Inland Bays of Delaware are



         22     designated as waters of exceptional recreational



         23     and ecological significance, or ERES waters,



         24     which is a classification that should afford the
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          1     Inland Bays an extra level of protection.



          2                  After decades of scientific studies,



          3     and decades of effort, a 2001 State of the Bays



          4     report published by the Center for the Inland



          5     Bays indicates that the water quality of the



          6     Inland Bays remains fair to poor.  That can be



          7     found on page 61 of that report.



          8                  The Center for the Inland Bays has



          9     helped tremendously to raise public awareness of



         10     the conditions of the bays, and in conducting and



         11     funding research that has greatly improved our



         12     ecological understanding of the bays' dynamics.



         13                  This important role will continue



         14     under the effective leadership of Chris Bason,



         15     the newly appointed executive director of the



         16     Center for the Inland Bays.



         17                  It is true that progress has been



         18     made.  However, the Inland Bays will not, quote,



         19     "heal themselves in time."  And there are, quote,



         20     "no dramatic improvements in place that are,"



         21     quote, "working their magic," as stated by the



         22     Positive Growth Alliance in The News Journal



         23     article published on January 9th, 2012.



         24                  It is blatantly absurd to think that
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          1     the Inland Bays are going to clean themselves up,



          2     let alone profess this magical theory to the



          3     public.  If the Positive Growth Alliance's



          4     assertions were true, it would be the first time



          5     in the human history that a water body cleaned



          6     itself up.



          7                  I would put little or no credibility



          8     in any testimony presented by the Positive Growth



          9     Alliance at this or any other public hearing that



         10     deals with the improvements of the health of the



         11     Inland Bays or the protection of our environment.



         12                  I will also suggest that a more



         13     appropriate name for the Positive Growth Alliance



         14     would be the Irresponsible Growth Alliance.  They



         15     most certainly will continue to oppose any



         16     attempts to improve the very asset that attracts



         17     so many people to eastern Sussex County.



         18                  Improvements in the current



         19     situation are clearly needed.  The proposed



         20     regulations will assist in achieving the ERES



         21     standard.  The Inland Bays Foundation strongly



         22     supports the implementation of the sediment and



         23     stormwater regulations, and we refuse to wait for



         24     any type of miracle to happen, as stated by the
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          1     Positive Growth Alliance.



          2                  Our specific comments are as



          3     follows:  Number 1.  Section 1.3.1 should include



          4     the Wetlands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter 66, and



          5     the Subaqueous Lands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter



          6     72.



          7                  Number 2.  Section 1.4.3 should list



          8     examples of other State and Federal sediment and



          9     erosion control and stormwater management laws



         10     that are applicable.



         11                  Number 3.  Section 1.7.3 should



         12     state that no offset requirements be allowed



         13     until such time as the Department formally adopts



         14     the procedures referenced in this subsection.



         15                  Number 4.  Section 6.5.6.2 should



         16     require that a set of as-built plans be submitted



         17     as part of the post-construction verification.



         18                  Number 5.  Section 7.3.  The Inland



         19     Bays Foundation is concerned that the Department



         20     and/or designated agencies may not have adequate



         21     staff to conduct maintenance reviews.  This



         22     section should require that each permittee submit



         23     an annual maintenance report to the Department



         24     and/or designated agency.

                                                                 55







          1                  Number 6.  The Inland Bays



          2     Foundation is concerned with the amount of



          3     impervious surfaces in the forms of roads,



          4     rooftops and parking lots, which are being



          5     constructed within the three Inland Bays



          6     watersheds.



          7                  Scientific studies indicate that



          8     when the total impervious surface area of a



          9     watershed exceeds 10 percent, as it does in



         10     Rehoboth Bay, 10.5 percent, as it does in the



         11     Little Assawoman Bay, or 10.2 percent, as it does



         12     in the Indian River Bay, then significantly



         13     impact the water quality and resultant bacteria



         14     and chemical contaminants.



         15                  The percent of impervious surface



         16     must, at worst, not exceed 10 percent of a



         17     watershed.  Therefore, in some instances,



         18     existing impervious surfaces may have to be



         19     removed, or allowed to remain only as an offset,



         20     in developing offset requirements relative to



         21     section -- to subsection 1.7.3.



         22                  Again, I thank you for the



         23     opportunity to comment on these proposed



         24     regulations.
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          1                  MR. HAYNES:  Do you want to make



          2     your written presentation as an exhibit?  We'll



          3     mark this as the Inland Bays Foundation, Inc.,



          4     Exhibit 1.



          5                  The next person signed up to speak



          6     is Derek Strine.  Derek, I apologize in advance



          7     if I mispronounce your name.



          8                  MR. STRINE:  Derek Strine,



          9     S-t-r-i-n-e, 1685 South State Street in Dover,



         10     19901.



         11                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Take the



         12     microphone, put it to your mouth.  Thank you.



         13                  MR. HAYNES:  There's also seats up



         14     here, if you'd like to move up.



         15                  MR. STRINE:  I'm going to address



         16     just one of the areas.  It's actually from



         17     current -- the current Department's own



         18     consulting engineers, as opposed to a report from



         19     11 or 12 years ago.



         20                  On the brownfields redevelopment, I



         21     believe the Department's own consulting engineers



         22     showed that a project on Kirkwood Highway and



         23     Route 7 was not built -- was not feasible under



         24     these proposed regulations.
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          1                  That causes me great concern.  I own



          2     a number of properties in all three counties,



          3     including some areas that are likely to be



          4     redeveloped, and to take a, in that instance on



          5     Kirkwood Highway, a gas station and a Steak and



          6     Ale and expect that on a corner of Kirkwood



          7     Highway, with 40 or 50,000 cars a day, it should



          8     be scraped clean and turned to grass is probably



          9     not in the best interests of the State.



         10                  Certainly not of the land owners in



         11     that particular piece.  And is in direct conflict



         12     with what I believe is former Governor Minner's



         13     goals of keeping development in areas that are



         14     appropriate, and are already -- appropriate, and



         15     have adequate infrastructure.



         16                  To say it's better to go to a farm



         17     field with some class A soils and build a -- a



         18     bank, and leave an abandoned gas station in place



         19     to rot and turn into grass is probably not the



         20     intent of the Governor in her directions to the



         21     Department, and certainly should not be a goal of



         22     the regulations.



         23                  I also would like to point out that



         24     it's in conflict with all three counties' land
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          1     use focuses to keep development in the areas with



          2     appropriate infrastructure already in existence



          3     or planned.  And by hamstringing redevelopment of



          4     brownfields, it's really doing a disservice for



          5     this generation and the generations to come.



          6                  The cost benefit analysis needs to



          7     be calculated on a -- a real numbers type



          8     reality, as opposed to something plucked from the



          9     air, $23 per cubic foot, particularly when,



         10     within the same regulations, they say that site



         11     is not doable.



         12                  So, the brownfields is a specific



         13     example that has -- causes me grave concerns, and



         14     I would hope the Department takes a very hard



         15     look before they move forward with the proposal.



         16                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the



         17     next person signed up to speak was Harry Hahn.



         18     H-a-o-n.



         19                  MR. HAON:  Good evening.  My name is



         20     Harry Haon.  That rhymes with rayon, but I answer



         21     to almost anything.  And I'm here as an officer



         22     of the Inland Bays Foundation and the Sierra Club



         23     of Southern Delaware.



         24                  And I commend DNREC for the
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          1     thoroughness of this proposed regulation, but



          2     unfortunately, there is one significant missing



          3     piece.  And that is stormwater and sediment



          4     control on farmland in the Inland Bays watershed.



          5                  Early in the proposed regulation,



          6     it's made clear that farmland is exempted.  And



          7     this is particularly troublesome when it is



          8     recognized that chicken litter used as fertilizer



          9     contains high concentrations of nitrogen and



         10     phosphorous nutrients, and is allowed to be



         11     deposited right up to the edge of the bays, their



         12     tributaries, and wetlands.



         13                  In this situation, steps should be



         14     taken to significantly reduce the amount of



         15     nutrient pollution of the Inland Bays that are



         16     washed in by stormwater.



         17                  There are regulations that primarily



         18     address the land around chicken houses and litter



         19     storage piles, but does not cover the land at the



         20     edge of waterways.



         21                  We therefore recommend that



         22     regulations similar to these for residential and



         23     commercial development must be enacted for



         24     farmland to reduce pollution of the Inland Bays.
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          1                  Thank you.



          2                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Did you



          3     want your statement marked?  I'll mark it as --



          4                  MR. HAON:  Do you need more than



          5     one?



          6                  MR. HAYNES:  -- as Haon Exhibit 1.



          7     The next person signed up to speak is Mike Karia.



          8                  MR. KARIA:  My name is Mike Karia,



          9     and I'm the executive director of American



         10     Council of Engineering Companies of Delaware.



         11                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Microphone.



         12                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Can't hear



         13     you.



         14                  MR. KARIA:  Oh.  I thought I was



         15     speaking loud.  So, my name is Mike Karia, and



         16     I'm the executive director of American Council of



         17     Engineering Companies of Delaware.  We are an



         18     association of engineering companies located and



         19     working in -- in Delaware.



         20                  We have a written -- written



         21     document, three page letter to be made part of



         22     your exhibit.  But we would like to read two



         23     paragraphs from this for your information.



         24                  One, that the American Council of
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          1     Engineering Companies of Delaware, ACEC Delaware,



          2     commends the staff of DNREC for their very



          3     comprehensive approach to the revisions of



          4     regulations.  Not only that their approach is



          5     comprehensive, but DNREC's staff has conducted



          6     this reasoned process in a very transparent



          7     fashion, and by giving the opportunity to the



          8     professionals and the public input the last four



          9     years.  And this is unprecedented in the history



         10     of the state of Delaware, so we commend you and



         11     we thank you for that.



         12                  We have one request, and we have so



         13     many technical -- technical points, which we have



         14     given for the public records.  That because there



         15     is uncertainty surrounding the increasing



         16     construction cost associated with the new



         17     regulations, and it requires further study.



         18                  And therefore, in our opinion, the



         19     implementation of the regulations should be



         20     delayed for one year, till we study the cost of



         21     implementation on the private industry, on the



         22     developers, and the -- and the private people.



         23                  And that, with that request, we have



         24     given you the technical points, and what have
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          1     you.  Thank you very much.



          2                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make



          3     that written comments ACEC Exhibit 1.  The next



          4     person signed up to speak is Rich LaPointe.  And



          5     why don't you spell your name for the reporter,



          6     too.



          7                  MR. LaPOINTE:  L-a-P-o-i-n-t-e.  I'm



          8     Rich LaPointe.  I'm a Public Works Director for



          9     the City of Newark, and here on behalf of the



         10     City.  I kind of wished I would have taken



         11     stormwater economics 101 before I came here.  In



         12     fact, I think I might ask Professor Greer to give



         13     me some private mentoring to help me better



         14     understand this theory there.



         15                  But be that as may, the City of



         16     Newark is very concerned about the economic



         17     impact that the 50 percent reduction in the



         18     effective imperviousness for redevelopment will



         19     have.



         20                  Newark is primarily built out, and



         21     most of our construction is redevelopment at this



         22     time.  This requirement could effectively



         23     discourage redevelopment, and have a significant



         24     impact on revenues generated that supplement our
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          1     tax and electric revenues.



          2                  The cost of meeting the 50 percent



          3     reduction in the effective imperviousness, along



          4     with the increased volumes to be managed, will be



          5     more expensive to achieve in Newark, where clay



          6     soils are predominant, in comparison to south of



          7     the canal, where sandy soil is more prevalent.



          8                  It is recommended that the percent



          9     reduction in effective imperviousness be revised



         10     to a range of 20 percent to 50 percent, depending



         11     on the hydrological soil groups.  This will help



         12     to lessen the economic impact in Newark and New



         13     Castle County, and may cause more consistent



         14     costs of scale.



         15                  Thank you.



         16                  MR. HAYNES:  Do you want your



         17     written statement entered in?  Do you want it as



         18     the City of Newark's exhibit?



         19                  MR. LaPOINTE:  Yes.



         20                  MR. HAYNES:  Exhibit 1.  Very good.



         21     Thank you.  The next person signed up to speak is



         22     Fred Fortunato.



         23                  MR. FORTUNATO:  Hi, I am Fred



         24     Fortunato, and F-r-e-d F-o-r-t-u-n-a-t-o.  I'm
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          1     here on behalf of the Home Builders Association



          2     of Delaware.  Home Builders Association is made



          3     up of 350 companies throughout the state of



          4     Delaware.  We are all small businesses, and we've



          5     all, most of us are family-owned, and have been



          6     doing business in the state for generations.



          7                  I have submitted a letter from the



          8     home builders with all our comments on here, so



          9     I'm not going to read them all.  But we do



         10     recognize that clean water quality standards are



         11     important in our community.  Our members do their



         12     best to build and develop according to the most



         13     up-to-date local regulations in place.



         14                  We're very concerned, because the



         15     new regulations have not been properly evaluated



         16     for the economic impact on our communities.



         17     These regulations not only affect residential



         18     development, but commercial development, as well



         19     as many small and large businesses that want to



         20     expand to come to the state of Delaware.  They



         21     also do not encourage redevelopment.



         22                  The proposed regs have the potential



         23     to significantly increase design costs and



         24     subsequent construction costs with the project.
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          1     It appears that the up front, front end design



          2     costs, costs for approval can be particularly



          3     high, increasing the risk and making it harder



          4     for the small guy to engage in their products, or



          5     small businesses.



          6                  I think it's important, and



          7     actually, it was said perfectly earlier by the



          8     gentleman with DNREC, as far as achieving a



          9     balance of private costs versus the public costs.



         10     And I think what we've learned and seen -- I'm



         11     not an engineer, so I can't go into the detail as



         12     far as the soils and all that kind of stuff, but



         13     everything we've heard is that these regs will



         14     cost more to businesses to develop sites, to



         15     expand the business, the repair shop, whatever.



         16     It's going to cost more money, and there needs to



         17     be a balance with that to protect the land and



         18     clean water.



         19                  But what you need for a balance, in



         20     order to make that evaluation, you need to be



         21     able to evaluate the costs.  And quite honestly,



         22     I -- as far as we've seen, that has not been



         23     done.  The true costs, the hard costs associated



         24     with this, the design costs, as well as the
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          1     economic costs for businesses, whether the



          2     projects are viable or not anymore, that needs to



          3     be the done.  You need to have all those numbers



          4     to make that scale equal out, and so that the



          5     appropriate decisions can be made between, you



          6     know, the political parties involved.



          7                  So, it's because of that that we are



          8     asking that the -- these regulations be delayed



          9     for a year, so we can study that.



         10                  A couple of other items.  In



         11     particular, the grandfathering provisions, I know



         12     some information was presented tonight that I had



         13     not seen before, about the guidance, interim



         14     guidance documents.  We need to study that,



         15     because the grandfathering is real important.



         16                  If you own a piece of ground and



         17     your project goes out of compliance, and you need



         18     to restart later on, you're going to lose yield.



         19     You're not going to be able to expand your car



         20     dealership as much, and now you got a problem



         21     with your bank.  And that's a big issue for



         22     anybody right now.



         23                  So, and there was also mention about



         24     if you have a project being reviewed and it's not
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          1     approved yet, that you have a year to get that



          2     approved.  Unfortunately, a lot of our -- some of



          3     our municipalities take up to three years to get



          4     a project reviewed and approved.  So you know, we



          5     got a request in, a six year no extension, as far



          6     as getting plans approved and an extension, and



          7     that's in a letter.



          8                  Oh.  And another item on the -- with



          9     the grandfathering is just a better definition of



         10     what defines a cease of construction for three



         11     years.  Because you have projects partially under



         12     way, where two-thirds of the streets are in, but



         13     you're building houses.  So what actually



         14     defines?  If you're not putting roads in, is that



         15     a cease of construction?  We need a little



         16     direction on that.



         17                  Another concern we have is, kind of



         18     stepping back and looking at a lot of initiatives



         19     that are going on, is that you know, this



         20     certainly is a big issue with stormwater



         21     management, but DNREC and EPA have other



         22     initiatives out there, that you know, we're



         23     looking at, and we're hearing and we're involved



         24     with the best we can.
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          1                  Sea level rise, flood plain



          2     drainage, Chesapeake Bay WIPs, and I just saw



          3     something on wetland preservations.  A lot of



          4     these may or may not be intertwined and affect



          5     each other as far as what you do and what all the



          6     costs are.



          7                  So you know, I would -- balancing



          8     costs, I think we need to look at all of these



          9     variables and all of these programs that DNREC is



         10     launching right now, and what the overall, the



         11     true costs are going to be.



         12                  The increased costs of a project,



         13     you know, can be devastating to businesses in



         14     Delaware.  Right now, as you all know, home



         15     buildings, as well as a lot of other businesses,



         16     are hurting.



         17                  Increased costs will be devastating



         18     to many companies, and you know, it's not going



         19     to bring new companies to the state.  Simple as



         20     that.  And the guys that are still in business



         21     out there are going to have a hard time trying to



         22     keep projects going when they're trying to stay



         23     in business.



         24                  So we need to be very careful about
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          1     this, and we are requesting that the regulations



          2     be delayed until a full economic effect of all



          3     the proposed regulations can be evaluated.



          4                  Thank you.



          5                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll mark



          6     your written document as HBA Exhibit 1.  The next



          7     person signed up to speak is Scott Kidner.



          8                  MR. KIDNER:  Good evening.  Scott



          9     Kidner, K-i-d-n-e-r, on behalf of the Delaware



         10     Association of Realtors.  The hearing officer has



         11     already received our letter requesting a minimum



         12     of 30-day -- 30-day extension of the comment



         13     period.



         14                  With that, I want to certainly thank



         15     the team here in front of us for a lot of effort.



         16     I understand it's been five years of effort and



         17     hearing and meetings.  Just as a personal note, I



         18     spent seven years working on the landlord/tenant



         19     code.  Seven years, with all the groups involved.



         20     So, we're just beginning the process, I might



         21     add.



         22                  A couple of points.  First, because



         23     of the nature of this document, and the



         24     regulation is now been promulgated in its final

                                                                 70







          1     form, we do believe a 30-day period is



          2     reasonable, and will not detract from water



          3     quality in the slightest.



          4                  Two, you've heard a great deal of



          5     information about cost benefit analysis.



          6     Definitely needs to be done, given the complexity



          7     of the document before you.  Not only that.



          8                  The world in which we are operating



          9     has dramatically changed.  When we started this



         10     five years ago, or when you guys said seven years



         11     when John started all of this, the world is very,



         12     very different.  The rate of conversion of land



         13     has -- well, look at the building permit numbers.



         14     There isn't any.



         15                  Three.  The grandfathering.  I would



         16     offer and submit, we'll have additional comments



         17     from the realtors here shortly, but



         18     grandfathering.  Anybody who's got a plan in the



         19     system now gets grandfathered.  Even with a



         20     one-year, potentially a three-year, these things



         21     slip.  You're in the system, you've already got



         22     it in.  That should be your grandfathering time



         23     hat.



         24                  Additionally, under 4.5.3,
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          1     additional soil testing, there was some concern,



          2     an issue about -- when you're setting up your



          3     sediment fences and the like, why you all would



          4     look at additional soil testing.



          5                  We know that if you're looking at



          6     additional soil testing, that can involve



          7     additional requirements or changes in your



          8     stormwater plan.  So I ask you guys to take a



          9     look at that.



         10                  And certainly, one of the biggest



         11     issues out there is the bonding, on 3.11.1.  I



         12     think there's a little confusion about the



         13     delegated agency and you all requiring bonding.



         14                  And the way the language reads, it



         15     looks as though both you and the delegated



         16     agency, whether it be the conservation district



         17     or someone else, could actually require two



         18     bonds.  You could require one and the delegated



         19     agency could require one.



         20                  So again, technical issue, but I



         21     think it needs some clarification.  We will have



         22     some additional comments.  Hopefully we'll be



         23     given the 30-day extension, and provide those



         24     comments and some others as the time period ticks
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          1     away.



          2                  That concludes my comments.



          3                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  As to the



          4     extension, I said I will get to it at the end.



          5     To the extent that somebody wants -- has a



          6     different one, then I'll -- basically we'll talk



          7     about it at the end.



          8                  MR. NEWLIN:  Thank you, sir.



          9                  MR. HAYNES:  Making you stay to the



         10     end.  That was my intent, right?  Next person



         11     signed up to speak was P. Morrill, M-o-r-r-i-l-l.



         12                  MR. MORRILL:  My name is Paul



         13     Morrill.  I'm the executive director of the



         14     Committee of 100.  Last name is spelled



         15     M-o-r-r-i-l-l.



         16                  Committee of 100 was founded in



         17     1967.  It's a nonprofit business association



         18     whose mission is to promote responsible economic



         19     development in Delaware.  We have been an active



         20     participant in this regulatory process, and we're



         21     glad to be here tonight.



         22                  I'll paraphrase parts of this, and



         23     hope that the entire statement will be entered



         24     into the record.  The Committee of 100 believes
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          1     there are too many unanswered questions about the



          2     cost and impact of the proposed revisions to the



          3     Delaware sediment and stormwater regulations for



          4     us to be able to support their immediate



          5     promulgation.  We know projects will cost more



          6     under these regulations.  We don't know how much



          7     more.



          8                  We believe this uncertainty about



          9     the effect of the revisions might -- that it



         10     might have on project economics will have a



         11     chilling effect on development decisions in



         12     general, and on redevelopment projects in



         13     particular, as the one gentleman already has



         14     mentioned.



         15                  The state of the economy is such



         16     that more uncertainty is the last thing that



         17     Delaware employers and prospective employers



         18     need.



         19                  The Committee of 100 recommends that



         20     the effective date of the revisions be delayed



         21     for up to a year while DNREC and the regulated



         22     community work together in a focused effort to



         23     understand the effects of the regulations on



         24     actual projects, and how they might be mitigated.
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          1     We stand ready to actively assist in that effort,



          2     as we have participated in the regulatory process



          3     to date.



          4                  The proposed regulations are not



          5     without merit.  There are environmental



          6     advantages to basing stormwater management on



          7     volume control rather than peak discharge.  I've



          8     been to your class, Randy.



          9                  There are environmental and business



         10     advantages to planning stormwater impacts on



         11     watershed basis, instead rather than on a



         12     site-by-site basis.



         13                  Over time, implementing runoff



         14     reduction practices can lessen drainage flooding



         15     impacts and reduce stream bank erosion.



         16     Provisions in the regulations for offsets and fee



         17     in lieu create opportunities for off-site



         18     pollution reduction practices that may be more



         19     economical, as well as more effective, than



         20     on-site facilities.



         21                  It is also important to note that



         22     the regulations contain no TMDLs, and that APA



         23     has indicated that it accepts compliance with



         24     Delaware's proposed runoff reduction requirements
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          1     as satisfying the Chesapeake Bay pollution



          2     reduction allocation to development within that



          3     watershed.



          4                  The question I ask at every public



          5     hearing, the critical question remains, at what



          6     cost do these advantages come?



          7                  The division of watershed



          8     stewardship is to be commended for the extensive



          9     open process that resulted in the proposed



         10     revisions.



         11                  Prompted in part by a request by the



         12     Committee of 100 for a test of the DURMM 2 model,



         13     the division funded a design analysis of four



         14     land development projects by consulting



         15     engineers.  And that's been talked about, I won't



         16     repeat that.



         17                  The interesting thing, the results



         18     were instructive in getting an understanding of



         19     the significance changes in the design process



         20     itself, which is going to result from the new



         21     regulations, and how that would affect how the



         22     engineering community does its job, and how it



         23     would add to costs up front, at least initially.



         24                  The exercise also indicated that the
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          1     runoff reduction requirements could need -- could



          2     be met with existing BMPs.  What it did not do,



          3     and what we have to do, is get a clear



          4     understanding of how much the size and number of



          5     those BMPs would increase, and what the costs



          6     would be to construct them.



          7                  It is that critical knowledge gap



          8     which has created uncertainty in the development



          9     community, and is a reason why we are



         10     recommending an intensive effort to complete



         11     those studies, or other more representative



         12     projects, prior to implementing the new



         13     regulations.



         14                  In addition to cost issues, we have



         15     concerns about the planned review process and the



         16     length of time it takes to get approvals.  We



         17     were particularly concerned that DelDOT has been



         18     added to the list of sign-offs needed prior to



         19     the initial stormwater planning meeting.



         20                  Time limits, reasonable time limits



         21     must be placed on the plan approval process.  In



         22     our opinion, DelDOT and the delegated agencies



         23     should be required to enter into MOUs with DNREC



         24     committing to reasonable review schedules that
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          1     are then enforced.



          2                  We recognize that the private sector



          3     shares some responsibility for the length of time



          4     that the reviews take, and we would welcome the



          5     opportunity to work with the Department on ways



          6     to make that process more transparent and



          7     accountable, but most of all, faster.



          8                  And I would add that the Markell



          9     administration has stated that one of its goals



         10     is to reduce the time needed for regulatory



         11     reviews, and we think this fits in with that



         12     initiative.



         13                  We have brought to the attention of



         14     the division that the sunset provisions in the



         15     regulations conflict with those in the technical



         16     document, and others have talked about that, and



         17     I think that is being worked on.



         18                  I would say for the record that the



         19     Committee of 100 believes that the simplest way



         20     to solve the issue is just to allow any plans



         21     that either have been approved previously or are



         22     actively under review to go to construction in



         23     five years, within five years after the adoption



         24     of regulations, or their record plans that have
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          1     been sunsetted by the local jurisdiction,



          2     whichever is shorter.



          3                  Finally, we are especially concerned



          4     about redevelopment projects under the proposed



          5     regulations.  These are often tight urban sites



          6     with a high percentage of impervious surfaces,



          7     and can be challenging and/or expensive for



          8     runoff reduction practices, as Rich mentioned,



          9     from Newark.



         10                  We must not make it more expensive



         11     or more difficult to do redevelopment projects,



         12     or they won't happen.  Instead, we will push



         13     development pressures to greenfields,



         14     contributing to more sprawl.



         15                  The proposed regulations do make



         16     some provision for redevelopment projects, but we



         17     must be prepared to adjust the requirements



         18     further, if necessary, whether it's a range of



         19     imperviousness, such as Rich mentioned, or



         20     something else.



         21                  We should be flexible in that



         22     regard.  We should be prepared, for example, to



         23     accept a lower fee in lieu, if that's required to



         24     make redevelopment work, and we must be liberal
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          1     in how we determine which watersheds are eligible



          2     for offsets for a particular project.



          3                  When dealing with redevelopment, the



          4     sites within an impaired watershed, we should be



          5     willing to accept some improvement over current



          6     conditions, and not demand overnight perfection.



          7                  Thank you for the opportunity to



          8     comment on the proposed regulations, and we look



          9     forward to working with the Department on



         10     improving them.



         11                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make



         12     your written statement Committee of 100 Exhibit



         13     1.



         14                  And the next person to sign up to



         15     speak is Kurt Brown.  Kurt Brown.  Oh.



         16                  MR. BROWN:  How we doing?  My name's



         17     Kurt Brown.  I live on Concord Pond, and these



         18     are the headlines of the newspaper the day after



         19     the flood of 2006.  And I know you can't read



         20     them from out there, but you can see, these



         21     headlines say that "Separate Agencies Control



         22     Dams.  Delaware Flood Planning Exposes Holes."



         23                  This is the problem, and this bill



         24     does not address this problem.  What happened in
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          1     2006 is, behind my pond is Fleetwood Pond.



          2     Fleetwood is owned by DelDOT.  My pond is owned



          3     by DNREC, or they believe they own it.  They



          4     don't actually own it.  They only own the parking



          5     lot.



          6                  And what happened is at 3:00 in the



          7     morning, when flood warnings went out, DelDOT



          8     opened their flood gates.  DNREC didn't show up



          9     until 10:30 the next morning.  So of course my



         10     property got flooded, everybody else's got



         11     flooded.  Williams Pond and Hearns Pond were the



         12     same situation in Seaford.



         13                  Williams Pond was almost lost,



         14     because DelDOT opened their flood gates at 3:00



         15     in the morning when the warnings went out.  DNREC



         16     didn't show up till the next day, and of course,



         17     Hearns Pond got wiped out, Williams Pond almost



         18     got wiped out.



         19                  What I'm trying to do is make the



         20     control of spillways consistent.  It should be



         21     one agency.  DelDOT's been doing it for a hundred



         22     years, and they have been doing a great job of



         23     it.



         24                  DNREC, their solution to this -- I
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          1     met with Secretary Hughes back when this flooding



          2     occurred.  Their solution was let's coordinate



          3     efforts.  I said great.  We're going to



          4     coordinate these dam openings.  DelDOT and DNREC



          5     are going to open their ponds at the same time.



          6                  Well, the Veteran's Day storm came



          7     along, and DelDOT was forced not to open its



          8     flood gates.  It could not open its flood gates



          9     until the Division of Fish and Wildlife showed up



         10     at Concord Bridge to open their flood gates.



         11     Well, they don't work on Veteran's Day.  They



         12     didn't show up until the next day.



         13                  We lost Old Hearns Bridge.  That's



         14     $150,000 down the drain.  And it's been happening



         15     everywhere.  Hearns Pond, Abbotts Ponds, Craigs



         16     Mill.  You look around at any pond owned by the



         17     Division of Fish and Wildlife and their spillways



         18     are falling apart.



         19                  The reason this is happening, folks,



         20     I found out on Concord Pond, what happened is



         21     back in the '70s and '80s, our Secretaries came



         22     in, and they bought a whole bunch of -- what they



         23     did is people signed petitions, and the Division



         24     of Fish and Wildlife said, hey, we get 100
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          1     percent of people together on a pond, and you all



          2     sign a petition, we'll make it a wildlife refuge.



          3     They found out that as soon as the next owner



          4     came along, they couldn't do that.



          5                  So, instead what they did, on



          6     Concord Pond specifically, is they bought a



          7     parcel of land and they labeled it.  They changed



          8     the name from Concord Mill property to Concord



          9     Pond.  It has no water rights.



         10                  They only own the parking lot, but



         11     they've taken over the spillway, they claim that



         12     they own the spillway, they are now maintaining



         13     the spillway.



         14                  We lost one of the flood gates, and



         15     they replaced it with another flood gate, and



         16     flood gate was supposed to be marine grade



         17     lumber.  Of course, they don't have the



         18     experience, and they replaced it with a piece of



         19     treated lumber.  That's not going to last very



         20     long.



         21                  Anyway, my point is that there



         22     should be one agency controlling our spillways,



         23     dams, and ponds.  This makes it consistent with



         24     State law.
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          1                  In 2004, Governor Minner made all



          2     state ponds a wildlife refuge.  Those owned by



          3     the Division of Fish and Wildlife are at a



          4     disadvantage, as we saw with Williams Pond and



          5     Hearns Pond.  Williams Pond, owned by DelDOT, was



          6     eligible to draw from the general fund to repair



          7     their spillway.



          8                  Hearns Pond, owned by the Division



          9     of Fish and Wildlife, was not.  They have to go



         10     through Division of Fish and Wildlife budget.



         11     And the Division of Fish and Wildlife does not



         12     have the budget to maintain these spillways, for



         13     one thing.  They're not maintaining Concord at



         14     all.  The fisherman that died going over the



         15     spillway at Concord, he came to rest in a pile of



         16     debris, a whole bunch of boards at the bottom of



         17     the spillway.  That debris is still there,



         18     waiting for the next victim.



         19                  Why he died is because he went over



         20     a spillway and he got thrown down onto 150 pound



         21     boulders.  If it had been properly maintained,



         22     that spillway would have had a smooth transition.



         23     There's supposed to be 5, 10, 15, 25 pound riprap



         24     around the spillway.  It's called a tumbling dam,
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          1     because stones tumble from the dam, and they



          2     occur naturally.



          3                  They're not maintaining the Division



          4     of Fish and Wildlife's ponds, spillways.  I've



          5     tried to get an answer from them.  Frank Piorko,



          6     at a recent meeting in Seaford firehall, stated



          7     to everybody in that meeting that a dam safety



          8     inspection was done for Concord back in 2008, and



          9     he promised to get it to me.  That never



         10     happened.  It's never been done.



         11                  The engineer for the Division of



         12     Fish and Wildlife, David Twing, states that they



         13     don't know who owns the dam and spillway.  At



         14     least he's being honest about it.



         15                  Again, my point is that the Division



         16     of Fish and Wildlife -- we should make our ponds



         17     consistent.  Look at this list.  This is a list



         18     provided by DNREC of owners of ponds, State-owned



         19     ponds.  And they've got three owners in some



         20     places.  DelDOT, DNREC, and some -- some other



         21     agencies in here that own our spillways.  When in



         22     reality, they don't.  You can only have one owner



         23     of a spillway.  You own the gate, the dam, and



         24     the water rights, and that's it.
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          1                  I'll make this short.  This is the



          2     end.  Thank you very much for your time.  Again,



          3     there should be one agency during an emergency



          4     controlling our spillways.  Thank you.



          5                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  I do want



          6     to clarify, there is a nexus between flooding and



          7     this proposed regulation, but what you're saying



          8     is really not directly on this regulation, which



          9     is the soil disturbance activity, that may cause



         10     flooding.



         11                  So I understand what you're saying,



         12     and your point was really pointed to a lot of



         13     people that are in this room that work for the



         14     Department, so you served your cause well by



         15     saying that.



         16                  MR. BROWN:  Thank you.



         17                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the



         18     next person signed up, and actually the last



         19     person to indicate they wanted to speak, there



         20     were a number of question marks, and I think we



         21     have time to hear people after this person is



         22     Rich Collins.



         23                  MR. COLLINS:  Thank you.  I'm from



         24     that very unreliable organization, the Positive
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          1     Growth alliance.  I am the executive director,



          2     Richard Collins.  Before I forget, I would like



          3     to ask, I'm going to ask for a 60-day period of



          4     time for a written comment period.



          5                  I brought here an analysis -- well,



          6     let's speak to credibility real quick, because if



          7     I have no credibility then I shouldn't speak at



          8     all.  I just want to point out that the Chancery



          9     Court of Delaware agreed that our arguments had



         10     credibility when they threw out SRA maps created



         11     by DNREC due to not being legally created.



         12                  I'd also like to point out that both



         13     the Chancery Court of Delaware and the Supreme



         14     Court of Delaware thought we had credibility, our



         15     arguments, when they ruled against DNREC buffers.



         16     And I'd also like to point out that we had



         17     agreed -- you know, I didn't agree with it, but



         18     the coalition that was negotiating with DNREC



         19     about buffers had agreed to a 50-foot buffer,



         20     against my advice, and the Center for the Inland



         21     Bays chose to blow that agreement up.  So, you



         22     could have had buffers for about three years now.



         23                  Okay.  Getting back to the subject



         24     at hand.  First of all, this country is suffering
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          1     a major loss of economic freedom.  Just in the



          2     last year or so, according to the Heritage



          3     Foundation, we've declined from number 6 to 10th



          4     in the world.  We are no longer in the top tier



          5     of mostly free nations.  We're in the next lower



          6     category.



          7                  I've got here a business



          8     friendliness of the states analysis.  This one is



          9     from the Small Business and Entrepreneurship



         10     Council.  Delaware is rated 21st of the states.



         11                  Then I have one from the Business



         12     Network, CNBC.  Delaware is rated 42nd among the



         13     states for top states for business in 2010.  I



         14     believe that Delaware is declining in that



         15     rating, and in large part because of regulations



         16     like this.



         17                  Now, one of the major features of



         18     the stormwater regs has to do with a fee in lieu.



         19     Because DNREC says that some property will not be



         20     able to be developed, so they've made an option



         21     for allowing people to pay money instead.



         22                  And I have been told by some



         23     experts, I am not one, but I have been told that



         24     that fee can be extremely high, on the order of 8

                                                                 88







          1     to $10,000 per acre.



          2                  Now, the problem is that in 1990,



          3     the Supreme Court of Delaware issued an opinion,



          4     requested by the Governor, on whether DNREC could



          5     raise or create fees on their own.  And they



          6     ruled unanimously that DNREC could not do that.



          7     And in fact, that it would require a three-fifths



          8     vote of the General Assembly.



          9                  Now if that's the case -- and you



         10     know, I'm not an attorney, but it's pretty plain



         11     to me, I think you're going to have to go to the



         12     General Assembly.  That brings about a severe



         13     problem, because assuming that, you know, that



         14     you're not able to get three-fifths vote of the



         15     General Assembly, and maybe that's possible.



         16                  But I have here a copy of the



         17     Regulatory Flexibility Act for this regulation.



         18     I can't find it anywhere on the DNREC website, so



         19     we had to go to some of our other sources.  There



         20     are a number of reasons why I do not believe this



         21     analysis is adequate, but I'll hit the biggest



         22     one first.



         23                  It compares the new regs and how --



         24     first of all, for those who don't know,
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          1     regulatory flexibility requires an analysis to



          2     see if new regulations are going to harm more --



          3     harm small business, and then if some mitigation



          4     should be developed with the regulation.  Okay?



          5                  Most of this analysis says that it



          6     doesn't do that, and that no mitigation is



          7     necessary.  But they compared it to the last regs



          8     in 2005, and there was no analysis done then, and



          9     it was legally required.



         10                  As a matter of fact, to the best of



         11     our knowledge, none of these analyses were done



         12     until we brought the point up about the buffers.



         13     Because we found out then this law existed, and



         14     it hadn't been complied with, as far as we could



         15     tell, ever.



         16                  So, we believe on its face, this



         17     entire analysis is inadequate, because you cannot



         18     compare something to nothing.



         19                  All right.  But let's look at the



         20     internals.  First of all, want to point out that



         21     this -- this whole effort came about from an



         22     Executive Order Number 62, in 2005.



         23                  Well, we all know the economy was



         24     on -- going up, we thought, like a rocket ship at
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          1     that time.  Conditions are completely changed



          2     now.



          3                  Now some people, and a lot of



          4     people -- just today, just today, on CNBC, I



          5     heard new statistics that come out on



          6     foreclosures.  It's gone up, the rate of



          7     foreclosure is going up dramatically.  The home



          8     building industry is showing no signs of recovery



          9     whatsoever.



         10                  People are not worried about how



         11     they're going to meet stormwater.  They're



         12     wondering how they're going to stay in business



         13     if things don't get any worse at all.  And this



         14     makes things worse for them, as they have pointed



         15     out, several of the speakers prior to me.



         16                  Now, it says here -- I'm sorry.  I'm



         17     just going to have to go through this thing.



         18     Won't take long.



         19                  It says one point.  The requirement



         20     to develop a plan has not changed with provisions



         21     to the Delaware sediment and stormwater



         22     regulations.  That's not true.  There are



         23     significant up-front costs that did not exist



         24     before.
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          1                  What does that mean?  It means that



          2     you have to borrow or spend huge amounts of money



          3     before, A, you know if the local government is



          4     going to give you permission to build your



          5     project at all.



          6                  And B, possibly years before any



          7     revenue might come in from the building of



          8     whatever you're trying to build.



          9                  Okay?  It says with the modified



         10     requirements, alternative compliance options are



         11     proposed.  And of course, one of the very major



         12     ones is the fee in lieu, which I think, first of



         13     all, involves paying a whole lot more money, and



         14     second, I don't think is going to fly without



         15     going to the General Assembly.



         16                  It says, on page 2, "Initially, the



         17     cost to develop a plan may increase because of



         18     the learning curve associated with implementing



         19     new regulations."Now, I've heard several speakers



         20     mention increased costs.  None of them said



         21     anything about a learning curve.  But this flat



         22     out says it will increase.



         23                  Let's see here.  Project sites that



         24     have more restrictions, such as lower
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          1     permeability soil, high groundwater table, or a



          2     poor outlet condition, may need to construct



          3     additional BMPs, that's best management



          4     practices, in order to meet runoff reduction



          5     requirements.



          6                  Well, obviously, if you have to do



          7     more, you're going to have to spend more.  Let's



          8     go on to the next page.  It also says additional



          9     storage must be provided, meaning additional



         10     water storage.  That, of course, will also be



         11     more cost.



         12                  And it even goes on to say, added



         13     cost to the developer.  Now it says -- and I



         14     think this is another key point.  The developer



         15     cost in construction of BMPs on sites.  Having



         16     restrictions, however, is expected to reduce the



         17     future public cost to improve drainage



         18     infrastructure.  I disagree wholeheartedly.



         19                  First of all, I thought that I heard



         20     during the process of developing these regs that



         21     those dam problems, I thought that was very



         22     interesting.  That was one of the reasons, you



         23     know, one of the motivations, flooding, big



         24     uncontrolled flood.  I would argue is it possible
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          1     that just because DNREC didn't open flood gates,



          2     that that's why that all occurred.



          3                  But more importantly, Sussex County,



          4     Kent County, and for that matter New Castle



          5     County, at least below the canal, are very rural,



          6     and development is very isolated.  The governing



          7     bodies are not -- with few exceptions, other than



          8     in the towns, which are very small and mostly



          9     built out, are not allowing any kind of high



         10     density development.  In addition, the economy



         11     has brought building of virtually anything to a



         12     virtual stand still.



         13                  So, I ask, how can a few isolated,



         14     disconnected projects, built to a higher



         15     standard, have a measurable impact on the amount



         16     of water overall, when the vast, vast majority of



         17     the landscape surely, in any given year, way more



         18     than 99 percent of the land would be unaffected.



         19                  Let's see here.  It does say that



         20     there are legal and consulting costs are expected



         21     to remain, and are not expected to be



         22     significantly affected by the proposed revision



         23     to the Delaware sediment stormwater regulations.



         24                  That is not true, because right now,
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          1     you don't have to do hardly any genuine



          2     engineering work prior to going to the local



          3     government.  Under the new regulations, you do.



          4     And as I pointed out, you may not have any



          5     opportunity to recoup those costs if you don't



          6     get approval.



          7                  There is also interesting language,



          8     and I'm not an expert on this.  I'll just say



          9     that it does point out that agricultural



         10     structures, if the disturbance exceeds one acre,



         11     requires a detailed plan.  I don't know.  I'm



         12     going to -- I'm not clear if agriculture is



         13     brought in when they're not now, or not.



         14                  One last comment on this report.



         15     The result of exempting or setting lesser



         16     standards of compliance for individuals --



         17     individuals or small businesses is expected to be



         18     an impact to stormwater quantity and quality.



         19                  Once again, that hardly seems



         20     possible, given the isolated, disconnected



         21     nature, and the very limited numbers that are



         22     likely to be constructed for probably years to



         23     come.



         24                  Now, there's one more thing about
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          1     credibility of the Department.  And this is not



          2     of the -- look, nothing I say, ever, is personal,



          3     and I'm sorry if it's hurtful, I don't mean it to



          4     be, but I feel that our State is in a crisis.  I



          5     think our country is in a crisis, and I feel that



          6     too many people that are in power do not



          7     understand that.



          8                  First of all, the method 2, where



          9     you could be approved by -- well, where you'd



         10     have to figure out if you had a downstream



         11     impact.  The definition of that, definition of



         12     that is extremely loose.



         13                  One of the big problems that anyone



         14     trying to comply with these types of mandates



         15     today is that the person on the regulatory side



         16     has all the power.  The person who's trying to



         17     comply has none.



         18                  And so, you go in -- and I've seen



         19     it over and over and over.  Under current rules,



         20     a person is given a plan, they go back in,



         21     they're told -- or rather, the person presents a



         22     plan to the Department.  Then they're told well,



         23     we want you to change some things.  And so they



         24     go back.  And this can go on for literally
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          1     months, even years.



          2                  So now, if the definition of what an



          3     impact on the downstream owners would be is



          4     extremely loose, it will give every opportunity



          5     for dramatic new and increased delays and



          6     uncertainty on whoever is trying to negotiate



          7     with the Department.



          8                  Last thing.  Again, about



          9     credibility.  Just -- what day was this?  Just



         10     within the last two or three days, DNREC has put



         11     out a press release regarding Delaware losing



         12     valuable wetlands, despite efforts to prevent it.



         13     And developers and use of land is identified as



         14     the culprit.  We're apparently still losing, even



         15     though I see hardly any building going on, we're



         16     losing all kinds of wetlands.



         17                  But it's based on reports, according



         18     to this release, a comparison between 1992 and



         19     2007 maps.  If you go back to a report from 2007



         20     by DNREC, they said that, first of all, the two



         21     maps were done with completely different map



         22     scales; that 40 percent of the map was estimated,



         23     because the data wasn't good enough to do



         24     otherwise.
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          1                  They gave all kinds of reasons as to



          2     why there were differences in the number of acres



          3     of wetlands that had to do with technical reasons



          4     about misclassification -- let's see -- well, it



          5     says right here.  Estimating wetland acres for 40



          6     percent of the state that was not examined.



          7     Treatment of farm wetlands, that was treated



          8     differently.



          9                  Anyway, there were just all kinds of



         10     technical reasons that they admitted that the



         11     validity of comparing 1997 and 2000 -- or '94 and



         12     2007 wasn't valid.  So here now we use -- in the



         13     very same data, they come out and tell us we're



         14     absolutely losing wetlands, and we've got to do



         15     something about it.  It just goes to basic



         16     credibility.



         17                  So, thank you very much.



         18                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  That's the



         19     last person that indicated they wanted to speak.



         20     And as I said before, to the extent that somebody



         21     had a question mark -- I see a man raising his



         22     hand.



         23                  Why don't you come up here.  State



         24     your name.  How many other people would like to
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          1     speak that didn't speak?  One other response.



          2     Okay.



          3                  I should come to your defense, the



          4     Division of Watershed Stewartship doesn't have



          5     anything to do with wetlands.  That's another --



          6                  MR. COLLINS:  I'm well aware.  I'm



          7     not accusing them of anything.



          8                  MR. KRAMER:  Dan Kramer,



          9     K-r-a-m-e-r.  I got a question.  Can you guys



         10     hear me back there without the microphone?  Can



         11     you actually hear me without the microphone?  I



         12     figured you could, because I got a big mouth.



         13     And I love my big mouth, because everybody, if



         14     you can't hear me, I'll make sure you hear me.



         15                  I want to know one thing.  This



         16     piece of garbage, and I will call it garbage, how



         17     many small businesses will never get off the



         18     ground?  I'm going to be one of them.



         19                  Why?  Because I own four acres of



         20     commercial land.  And I've got to kiss



         21     everybody's chuck, from DNREC to DelDOT to the



         22     Sussex County Council and everybody down the



         23     pike, to get off the ground.



         24                  If I'm going to spend all that kind
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          1     of money, I might as well just pack it up and



          2     leave it sit there.  It's just as valuable.  I



          3     might as well take that money and put it in the



          4     bank, which is paying about 1 percent, or



          5     three-quarters of a percent.  I might as well



          6     make just as much money, because it's going to



          7     cost me too much money to get off the ground,



          8     before it's ever -- and it's going to be years



          9     for me to pay it off.



         10                  And as far as cleaning up the Inland



         11     Bays, the best way to do that is the people that



         12     live there ought to just move out.  And guess



         13     what?  It would clean up itself.



         14                  Thank you.



         15                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Sir.



         16                  MR. LARDNER:  Ring Lardner.  Good



         17     evening, Ring Lardner, professional engineer.



         18     Last name L-a-r-d-n-e-r, with Davis, Bowen &



         19     Friedel.



         20                  I had the pleasure of sitting on the



         21     subcommittee and working with the staff of DNREC.



         22     For all that they have done, I have raised some



         23     concerns to them before.



         24                  Some things I wanted to put onto the
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          1     public comment is the concern that we have, at



          2     least in the design community, is how do the



          3     regulations mesh with the local land use agencies



          4     such as DelDOT roadway requirements, curb and



          5     gutter, with other land use agencies, how they



          6     deal with stormwater management, open space and



          7     buffers.



          8                  And they don't all work well



          9     together, so that is a concern we have right now



         10     going into these new regulations.  That's



         11     something we need to look at, working with those



         12     local land use agencies in order for those all to



         13     work together.  Thank you.



         14                  MR. HAYNES:  Okay.  Thank you.



         15     Anybody else who would like to speak?  Seeing no



         16     response, I'd like to thank you all for coming.



         17     And I will address the request for -- there was a



         18     30-day extension for the public comment period,



         19     that would be written comments, and a 60-day



         20     request.  Does the Department have any position?



         21     Are you opposed to any extension?



         22                  MR. GREER:  No.



         23                  MR. HAYNES:  They're being



         24     non-committal.  Putting it all on me.  I'm not
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          1     going to get to this, I know, for at least 30



          2     days, so I think that's a reasonable request, and



          3     I'll grant the 30-day extension for written



          4     comments.  That should be sent, preferably by



          5     electronic, to Eileen Webb.  She was the contact



          6     person in the notice.



          7                  Again, thank you all for coming.



          8                  (Hearing concluded at 8:02 p.m.)
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32=                  MR. HAYNES:  Good evening.  Can

33=     everybody hear me?

34=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes, sir.

35=                  MR. HAYNES:  This is the time and

36=     the place for a public hearing on the proposed

37=     regulations that will revise the Delaware

38=     sediment and stormwater regulations.

39=                  My name is Robert Haynes.  I have

40=     been assigned to preside over this public

41=     hearing, and to prepare a report of

42=     recommendations for the Secretary of the

43=     Department, Collin O'Mara, who will make the

44=     final decision.

45=                  A couple of housekeeping matters.

46=     There's a sign-in sheet when you entered the

47=     room.  If you're speaking, I do want you to sign

48=     in to the sign-in sheet, and I will take the

49=     speakers in the order they sign in, with a couple

50=     of exceptions that we'll get to.

51=                  Also, I'd ask that you come up here

52=     and use the microphone, which I think works.  And

53=     the reason for that is the court reporter over

54=     here is making a verbatim transcript, and she can

55=     only take down one speaker at a time.  So we
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56=     can't have a dialogue from the audience of

57=     unidentified speakers.  That's why we're doing

58=     this.

59=                  The other housekeeping matter is if

60=     you have a cell phone or other electronic device,

61=     please put it on silent.  And if you do want to

62=     talk, please exit the hearing room before

63=     speaking.  That's just a courtesy for the public

64=     speakers.

65=                  The agenda for tonight is the

66=     Department program that developed these proposed

67=     regulations will be making a presentation, and

68=     after that, I will take the public speakers in

69=     the order they signed in, as I indicated earlier.

70=                  As part of your public comments, you

71=     can ask questions of the Department

72=     representatives that are here, or you can just

73=     make comments to the changes in regulations.  You

74=     can say you support them or you don't support

75=     them.  To the extent you want to adopt somebody

76=     else's comments, you can do that, as well.

77=                  As time allows, I will entertain

78=     comments from people who did not sign in.  I will

79=     wait to see how many people signed in before I
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80=     will determine if I need to allocate time from

81=     the time we have for this hearing tonight.

82=                  With that, I'll turn it over to --

83=     who is going to be leading off?  Why don't you

84=     introduce yourself, and anybody else on your

85=     team.

86=                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  Thank you, Bob.

87=     I'm Randy Greer.  I'm an engineer with the

88=     sediment stormwater program.  Elaine Webb, one of

89=     our other engineers, will be assisting me in the

90=     presentation tonight.

91=                  Can everybody see the screen okay?

92=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  You need to

93=     speak up.

94=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The

95=     difficulty is with the overhead --

96=                  MR. GREER:  Is that better?

97=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  With the

98=     ventilation system on, people in the back have a

99=     harder time hearing than up front.

100=                  MR. GREER:  Is everybody going to be

101=     able to hear me?

102=                  MR. HAYNES:  Can you hear back

103=     there?
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104=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.

105=                  MR. HAYNES:  Do a test.  Test.

106=                  MR. GREER:  Hello.  Test, test.

107=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It's fine.

108=                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  As Bob indicated,

109=     we're going to do a presentation that pretty much

110=     hits the highlights of the regulation.

111=                  Obviously, these are complex

112=     regulations, so we're going to do the overview.

113=     If you want to really know the details, you'll

114=     probably have to go into the documents

115=     themselves, and there will be an open period for

116=     comments, which the hearing officer will

117=     determine.

118=                  Just a little bit of background.  We

119=     actually had our first regulatory advisory

120=     committee back in 2007, so we've been at this for

121=     quite a while.  But the reason we're here, why

122=     we're doing this actually goes back a little bit

123=     further.

124=                  In fact, we need to go back to

125=     September 15th of 2003.  That was the date that

126=     Tropical Storm Henri hit the state, and it caused

127=     quite a bit of property damage.  Luckily, there
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128=     wasn't any loss of life in this one, but the

129=     community of Glenville was particularly hard hit.

130=                  In fact, New Castle County had,

131=     within like a year and a half, three major storm

132=     events that caused wide spread damage.  171 homes

133=     had to be purchased, and the combination of State

134=     and County governments spent over 34 million in

135=     two years to rectify storm damage from those

136=     three storms.

137=                  As a result of that, Governor Minner

138=     at that time issued her Executive Order Number

139=     62, which formed a task force to look at surface

140=     water management issues throughout the state.

141=                  They had a charge to look at a

142=     number of issues, to try to develop a statewide

143=     more comprehensive approach to both drainage and

144=     stormwater management issues.

145=                  The task force was made up of local

146=     government officials, legislators.  Home builders

147=     association was represented.  So it had quite a

148=     diverse membership.  And they issued their report

149=     on April 1 of 2005.

150=                  Some of the information contained in

151=     the background of that report was a discussion
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152=     that the current stormwater regulations do not

153=     adequately address volume management, and there

154=     should be an increased emphasis on recharge and

155=     infiltration of stormwater.

156=                  It also stated that the 21st Century

157=     fund that is, currently and then, used to help

158=     rectify some of these drainage problems is not

159=     sufficient to meet the long-term needs identified

160=     by watershed evaluations and long-term planning.

161=                  So, the hope was that the outcome of

162=     this task force would provide the basis for the

163=     next iteration of future surface water management

164=     policies, regulatory changes, and long-term

165=     solutions to drainage and float control

166=     throughout the state.

167=                  And then, less than -- well, it was

168=     a little over a year, I guess in June of 2006 --

169=     some of you are from the Seaford area and may

170=     remember the major storm that hit that area.  A

171=     lot of damage in that area, a lot of flooding.

172=     There were dangers with the Williams Dam

173=     potentially washing out.  Fortunately it did not.

174=                  But it pretty much wreaked havoc

175=     throughout that area, so it's a reminder that
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176=     these storms don't always just hit in the

177=     northern Piedmont part of the state.  They can

178=     hit anywhere throughout the state.

179=                  So, to answer the question why is

180=     DNREC doing this?  Well, the short answer was

181=     because we were directed to.  But actually, a

182=     better answer is that the task force for surface

183=     water management identified some legitimate

184=     public health, safety, and welfare concerns

185=     associated with drainage and stormwater

186=     management.  They came up with some specific

187=     recommendations for improvement.  And our draft

188=     stormwater regulations are an attempt by the

189=     Department to address a lot of those concerns

190=     through the regulatory process.

191=                  Now, the recommendations in the task

192=     force document were kind of far-reaching.  They

193=     didn't just make recommendations to our program,

194=     but there were some specific to the drainage and

195=     stormwater section.  Recommendation number 2

196=     stated that a new process and response procedure

197=     for addressing citizen complaints should be

198=     developed.

199=                  So, out of that came our stormwater
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200=     hotline, a phone number that citizens can call.

201=     We do keep a database of all the calls that come

202=     in.  That system went live in August of 2007, and

203=     we currently have over 4500 drainage complaints

204=     in that database right now.

205=                  Now, I don't want to imply that

206=     every one of those, you know, is associated with

207=     drainage from a particular development or some

208=     other specific issue like that, but certainly, a

209=     large part of these are related to those types of

210=     issues.

211=                  Recommendation 10B stated that a

212=     quality improvement process should be implemented

213=     within the sediment stormwater program to improve

214=     the plan review process, to make it more

215=     efficient.

216=                  The Department went through, or our

217=     program actually went through this value stream

218=     mapping process.  We were the second program in

219=     DNREC to go through that.  We brought in our

220=     partners and other agencies to assist us through

221=     the delegation process and the plan review

222=     process, and we did have some outside consultants

223=     as well.
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224=                  And that -- they helped us develop

225=     this future state, as it's called, which is

226=     basically where we want to go.  A lot of the

227=     recommendations in the proposed regulations came

228=     out of this process for the plan review process.

229=                  19A was a recommendation to do

230=     detailed watershed studies, managed by DNREC

231=     under a consultation with the Surface Water

232=     Advisory Council.  We did receive some seed money

233=     in the first year, after the task force was --

234=     report came out, to fund three studies.  We have

235=     one in each county.

236=                  Appoquinimink was the first one, and

237=     then about a year later we got funding to do

238=     Murder Kill and a portion of the Nanticoke above

239=     Williams Dam that was hit so hard during that

240=     summer flood of 2006.

241=                  Recommendation 25 stated that

242=     aquifer recharge should be considered as part of

243=     the design, construction, operation, and

244=     maintenance of stormwater facilities.

245=                  Now, if you look at our BMP toolbox

246=     we had back in the first iteration of the

247=     regulations in the '90s, it was pretty small.
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248=     Basically consisted of ponds, and infiltration

249=     basins and trenches.

250=                  Then in the mid-2000s, we added our

251=     green technology BMPs, consisting of

252=     bioretention, biofiltration and filter strips.

253=                  And as we move forward, we need to

254=     expand our toolbox.  So we're at the Craftsman

255=     Professional toolbox size now with our

256=     post-construction stormwater BMPs.  Under these

257=     proposed technical documents, we have 16 general

258=     categories of BMPs.  There are variants within

259=     each of these categories, so there are now a

260=     total of 41 different options with BMPs that can

261=     be used for meeting these regulations.

262=                  But the overarching recommendation

263=     was number 9, which basically said the design and

264=     engineering standards at the State level should

265=     be strengthened through a revision to the

266=     sediment and stormwater regulation.  So that's

267=     what most of this effort has been aimed at.  The

268=     minimum standards should address volume

269=     management.

270=                  The process itself, oversight was

271=     provided by a regulatory advisory committee, in
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272=     accordance with our sediment stormwater law,

273=     chapter 40.

274=                  We did develop six subcommittees

275=     that looked at some specific issues related to

276=     the proposed revisions.  Members of that

277=     regulatory advisory committee were the regulated

278=     community, local jurisdictions, several of the

279=     divisions within DNREC, home builders, league

280=     local governments.  So again, quite a diverse

281=     constituency represented.

282=                  We also brought on some consultants

283=     to help us develop the regulations and provide us

284=     with some technical support.  The Center for

285=     Watershed Protection has assisted us in this

286=     process.  They're nationally known in the

287=     stormwater field.  Horsley Witten Group also

288=     assisted us, as well as JMT.

289=                  Just some of the numbers.  We had a

290=     total of eight RAC meetings over the course of

291=     that five years.  There were 37 subcommittee

292=     meetings.  The technical subcommittee alone had

293=     20 meetings.  By the time we wrapped this process

294=     up, we were up to 223 interested parties on the

295=     contact list.
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296=                  We took over 700 comments in the

297=     course of that five years.  You can see the

298=     breakout here.  Most of them came from our

299=     delegated agencies.  Consultants were pretty

300=     close.  And then, you know, the home builders,

301=     DNREC, private individuals made up the

302=     difference.

303=                  We have tracked these in a database,

304=     and in most cases, the commenter got a direct

305=     response, indicating what the response was from

306=     the Department.

307=                  So, again, we started this in 2005.

308=     We've gone through three drafts, based on

309=     comments we've received.  Going into basically

310=     the seventh year here, so despite some

311=     reservations by some, we think it's time to land

312=     this plane, and that's why we're here tonight.

313=                  I'm going to turn it over to Elaine,

314=     who will give you a little bit more background on

315=     the regulars themselves.

316=                  MS. WEBB:  Good evening.  Can you

317=     hear me?

318=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes.

319=                  MS. WEBB:  I'm Elaine Webb.  I'm
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320=     also an engineer with the sediment and stormwater

321=     program, and I'm going to give an overview of --

322=     I went backwards.  I'm going to give an overview

323=     of what we have proposed in the regulations and

324=     the regulation revisions.

325=                  First, the 5000 square foot

326=     disturbance threshold that currently exists in

327=     our sediment and stormwater regulations, that

328=     threshold remains.  It has been unchanged in the

329=     proposed revisions, so that's still the

330=     threshold.

331=                  If you disturb 5000 square feet of

332=     land or greater, you're subject to the

333=     regulations.  And you may need to develop a

334=     sediment stormwater plan prior to that land

335=     disturbance.

336=                  We are regulating no new groups of

337=     individuals, so everyone that has been regulated

338=     in the past will continue to be regulated.  There

339=     are modified compliance requirements.

340=                  So, the threshold is unchanged, but

341=     compliance with our post-construction stormwater

342=     management requirements have been changed.

343=                  We built in a delay in the effective
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344=     date into the regulations, and these dates are

345=     just for example.  So, for example, if the

346=     revised regulations are published May 11th, 2012,

347=     there would be a 90-day delay, and the effective

348=     date would be in August.  And that's going to

349=     allow us time to develop training programs.

350=                  We have scheduled with the Center

351=     for Watershed Protection four training programs

352=     to start with in that time, between -- before the

353=     effective date.

354=                  We also have developed some example

355=     plans, which are currently available on our

356=     website.  They were prepared by consultants that

357=     were engaged in this process, so that we have

358=     some examples out there.  We intend to offer a

359=     circuit rider trainer for DURMM version 2, which

360=     is a compliance tool that's been developed to

361=     help consultants in developing these sediment

362=     stormwater plans.

363=                  There's also the ability to develop

364=     some additional training through the Chesapeake

365=     Bay Program Partnership Training Grant, and we're

366=     pursuing that at this time.

367=                  And we do expect to continue to do
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368=     ongoing training throughout the process.  So

369=     after the effective date of the regulations,

370=     that's not when the training stops.  We do intend

371=     to continue to offer training as needed.

372=                  As far as grandfathering, for

373=     projects that are in the review process at the

374=     time that the regulations become effective, those

375=     projects that are in the review process will be

376=     grandfathered.

377=                  We have developed an interim

378=     guidance document, which is also available on our

379=     website, and it lists the starting point, so what

380=     determines whether it's in the review process or

381=     not, which is different by all of our delegated

382=     agencies.

383=                  So, the agent for the particular

384=     agency that would be reviewing your project, if

385=     the project's been submitted, if it has some kind

386=     of submittal requirements, those would need to be

387=     met to be considered grandfathered.  So those

388=     criteria are listed in that interim guidance

389=     document.

390=                  Once those projects are

391=     grandfathered, they would have one year from the
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392=     effective date of the regulations to gain their

393=     sediment stormwater approval under the previous

394=     set of regulations.  They wouldn't be subject to

395=     these proposed regulations.

396=                  For projects that are approved at

397=     the time that the regulations become effective,

398=     the plans will expire three years following that

399=     approval.  And this follows with the current

400=     expiration date that we have on all plans.  So

401=     any sediment and stormwater plan has three years

402=     prior to expiration.

403=                  We have included the condition where

404=     a plan approval may be extended within 90 days of

405=     the expiration date.  So if a project isn't

406=     complete, the plan won't expire if it's extended.

407=                  If construction is ongoing and it

408=     takes more than the second three-year approval

409=     period, the plan may be extended.  As long as the

410=     construction continues, you can continue to

411=     extend that plan under the regulations that were

412=     in place when it was approved.

413=                  If construction never begins on a

414=     project that's approved, we have stated in our

415=     technical document that it will be granted one
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416=     additional three-year approval period.

417=                  Now, during this previous month of

418=     comment period after the regulations were

419=     published, we received comments that our

420=     regulations section 1.3.2.1 was not consistent

421=     with our interim guidance document, and we

422=     recognized that.

423=                  Regulation section 1.3.2.1, we do

424=     intend to update, so that it does allow for that

425=     additional three years of approval period for

426=     projects that haven't commenced construction.

427=                  There are some conditions in our

428=     current regulations where a project would be

429=     exempt, and one of those were for land

430=     disturbances less than 5000 square feet.  Those

431=     would be exempt.  That still remains.

432=                  However, we've included the

433=     condition where if there are incremental

434=     disturbances on a parcel of 5000 square feet over

435=     and over and over, where those disturbances add

436=     up to much greater than 5000 square feet, we

437=     would have the ability to require management of

438=     those areas.  So incremental 5000 square feet

439=     disturbances can be regulated.
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440=                  We have put in our proposed

441=     regulations that any variances would follow the

442=     chapter 60 variance procedure, which is a more

443=     formal variance procedure than what we currently

444=     have in our regulations.

445=                  However, we have offered compliance

446=     options in our proposed regs, such that we don't

447=     believe that variances are going to be necessary

448=     in a lot of cases.

449=                  So, we have eliminated stormwater

450=     waivers, for those of you that are familiar with

451=     our current regulations, where you can get a

452=     stormwater quantity or quality waiver.  Those no

453=     longer exist.  It's instead compliance options.

454=                  So, you comply if you meet that

455=     condition, where maybe it has a tidal discharge,

456=     something like that, if you're used to having a

457=     waiver.  It's no longer a waiver request, it's a

458=     compliance measure.

459=                  We have also included the ability to

460=     provide an offset if you cannot comply with the

461=     resource -- the RPv stands for resource

462=     protection event compliance.

463=                  And one option for compliance with

fmt=pb

464=     the RPv is a fee in lieu, but that's only one

465=     option.  We know we needed to have an option in

466=     place for that offset program as we implemented

467=     the proposed regulations, so the fee in lieu

468=     option is one option that's been developed.

469=                  But there are other options for an

470=     offset, and that may be a banking program,

471=     off-site mitigation.  We're open to any type of

472=     offset that an owner may want to provide to meet

473=     their RPv, if they're unable to meet that for

474=     some reason on the site being constructed.

475=                  Just some other provisions in the

476=     regulations.  Our enforcement section is

477=     unchanged.  We are able to do enforcement under

478=     both the chapter 40 law, which is the sediment

479=     stormwater law, and also chapter 60, which is the

480=     water pollution law.

481=                  And we also have the ability, still,

482=     to delegate our program to local agencies for

483=     implementation.  So that is also unchanged.

484=                  And the stormwater utility section

485=     remains in the sediment stormwater regulations.

486=     Our law gives us the ability, the authority, to

487=     develop utilities, stormwater utilities
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488=     throughout the state.  What we have done in this

489=     version of the regulations is really open that

490=     up.  It's less prescriptive in the regulation to

491=     allow a local program to develop a stormwater

492=     utility that suits their needs.

493=                  More on the technical requirements

494=     in the regulations.  As we looked at the

495=     post-construction stormwater requirements, we

496=     were looking at moving from a peak-based

497=     discharge requirement to a volume-based

498=     management requirement.  We're looking from site

499=     level management to watershed level management of

500=     our stormwater.

501=                  We're looking for compliance

502=     options, instead of prescribing one size fits

503=     all; everybody has to do a pond, you have to do

504=     it this way.  Like Randy said, we have, right

505=     now, 41 different options.  That number could

506=     grow significantly as new technology is

507=     developed.

508=                  We wanted to separate the regulatory

509=     language from our technical requirements, so that

510=     it is easier for us to make changes to those

511=     technical requirements, or evolve as technology
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512=     improves.  Rather than having that in regulatory

513=     language, we have all of that now in our

514=     technical document.  It's more of a living

515=     document that can be updated without going

516=     through a regulatory revision process.

517=                  And we also want to streamline that

518=     plan review and approval process, as was

519=     recommended by the task force.  So, in our

520=     current plan review and approval process, the

521=     regulations don't prescribe the plan review

522=     process.  It's all defined through policy.

523=                  Currently we have a three-step

524=     process, but that's not being implemented at all

525=     delegated agencies in the same way.  In an effort

526=     to streamline the process and make sure that it's

527=     consistent throughout the state, we have defined

528=     the three-step process in the regulations, so

529=     there would be three distinct steps.

530=                  There will be a project application

531=     meeting, a preliminary sediment stormwater plan,

532=     which would be when the stormwater BMPs,

533=     stormwater management strategy's put together,

534=     and then the final sediment stormwater plan would

535=     include all of the construction details, and
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536=     everything necessary to construct the project.

537=                  We also have a condition for

538=     standard plans, and there are projects that would

539=     qualify for a lesser plan.  You wouldn't need to

540=     develop a detailed plan.  And some of those

541=     project types would include individual parcel

542=     construction, like a residential home, minor

543=     linear disturbances, such as utility projects,

544=     tax ditch maintenance, stormwater facility

545=     maintenance for those existing stormwater

546=     facilities, and construction of agricultural

547=     structures.

548=                  But that's not an exhaustive list.

549=     More can be added.  We're open to that, if

550=     there's a certain type of project that is

551=     suitable for a standard plan, we're definitely

552=     open to looking at that.

553=                  And we have developed standard

554=     conditions that control the stormwater during

555=     construction and post-construction for those

556=     standard plans, and all of that's in our

557=     technical document.

558=                  The erosion and sediment control is

559=     the term that has been used in the past for what
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560=     we do during construction.  That's no longer the

561=     terminology that we'll be using.  It's now

562=     construction site stormwater management.  So

563=     we'll be looking at managing stormwater runoff

564=     from that construction site throughout the

565=     construction period.

566=                  In the current regulations, we have

567=     a maximum threshold of 20 acres of disturbance

568=     that's allowed for construction sites.  Our

569=     proposed regs would allow for greater than 20

570=     acres, if you provide an engineered design based

571=     on the two year bare earth condition.

572=                  Our standard details in the Erosion

573=     Sediment Control Handbook, which by the way we

574=     did not change the name of that, those details

575=     are applicable for up to 20 acres of disturbance,

576=     and they don't exceed that.

577=                  So if you were to exceed that 20

578=     acre disturbance, you would need to look at a

579=     compliance plan.  So a project of this size, the

580=     sediment basins would need to be designed for

581=     more than the sediment volume, but more look at

582=     bare earth condition for the two year storm for

583=     the runoff from that type of activity.
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584=                  We also have a section in our

585=     regulations regarding turbid discharges, and

586=     currently it is referencing a best available

587=     technology approach to turbid discharges, which

588=     would mean you're implementing all the practices

589=     that are available to control discharges from

590=     your site during construction.

591=                  There's a lot of buzz in our

592=     community out there that deals with construction

593=     site stormwater, about numeric turbidity limits.

594=     We don't have any limits on our regulations at

595=     the Federal level.  There are none set at this

596=     time, so we would remain with that best available

597=     technology approach until those numeric limits

598=     come down.  And then we're going to have to

599=     adjust to that.

600=                  We also have, in our -- in our

601=     regulations, a notice of completion requirement.

602=     So once a project is completed, you would need to

603=     achieve that final stabilization, which is a 70

604=     percent vegetative cover, or other stabilization

605=     measures to achieve that before the project can

606=     be closed out.

607=                  Moving on to post-construction
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608=     stormwater management, our current regulations,

609=     we have four regulatory storm events.  The water

610=     quality, which is a two-inch rainfall event, the

611=     2, 10, and 100 year.  The 100 year is not

612=     regulated throughout the state, only above the C

613=     & D Canal.

614=                  In our proposed regulations, we are

615=     proposing three regulatory storm events, the 1

616=     year, the 10, and 100 year.  And that flooding

617=     event would be applicable throughout the state,

618=     without regard to different areas.  So, we'd be

619=     looking at 100 year -- at the 100 year storm in

620=     all cases.

621=                  For stormwater quality management,

622=     our current regulations, we're looking at that

623=     two-inch rainfall event, which is about a six

624=     month frequency storm, and our current regs, we

625=     have a preferential hierarchy of BMPs.

626=                  So we look at green technology BMPs

627=     first, as the most preferred method.  If those

628=     can't be implemented for some reason, you would

629=     drop down to a next level.  And the goal there is

630=     an 80 percent reduction in total suspended

631=     solids.
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632=                  Under the proposed regs, we no

633=     longer have that TSS goal.  Our goal is runoff

634=     reduction.  So we're looking to reduce the

635=     runoff, reuse it, infiltrate it, store it, and

636=     implement measures that are going to reduce the

637=     total runoff volume from the site.  And that is

638=     based on the one year storm event, which is a 2.7

639=     inch rainfall.

640=                  Under stormwater quantity

641=     management, again, like I said, it's the --

642=     currently we have the 2, 10, and 100 year above

643=     the canal.  And we look at the pre and

644=     post-development peak discharge runoff conditions

645=     in every case, and you have to mitigate your

646=     post-development runoff back to not exceeding the

647=     pre-development runoff.  And that management

648=     strategy is the same on all sites, regardless of

649=     the volume.

650=                  Our proposed regulations would be

651=     looking at the 10 and 100 year storms, statewide,

652=     and we would only be looking at the

653=     pre-development condition on an as-needed basis.

654=     So that's one area that we spent a lot of time in

655=     review, is establishing a pre-development runoff.
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656=                  In these regulations, we're going to

657=     be looking at a no adverse impact on the

658=     downstream system, so you'd be analyzing the

659=     watershed and looking at how that site discharge

660=     is going to work in that watershed.

661=                  So, you may be exceeding our

662=     pre-development discharge rate, but if it's not

663=     causing an adverse impact in the watershed, that

664=     would be allowable, and you may not need to

665=     construct the storage measures that would be

666=     required on every site under our current

667=     regulations.

668=                  And those management options would

669=     be depending upon what you find when you do that

670=     analysis.  This SAS is our stormwater assessment

671=     study.  This is the stuff that's early in our

672=     process, and we're looking at the watershed

673=     position and different factors that factor into

674=     the amount of runoff that would be seen from a

675=     site.

676=                  So, depending on how you -- that

677=     figures out, that would determine what your

678=     management options could be on the site.

679=                  For construction review, once a plan
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680=     is approved and it goes to construction, we

681=     remain engaged in the process.  We have included

682=     an owner self-inspection requirement in these

683=     regulations.  This mirrors what's in our MPBES

684=     general permit, construction general permit

685=     regulations.  We currently have that in there, so

686=     we are requiring weekly self-inspections by the

687=     owner.

688=                  We also conduct construction

689=     reviews, and that's conducted by sediment and

690=     stormwater program staff, whether it's DNREC

691=     staff or delegated agencies.

692=                  The contractor certification, which

693=     is our blue card certification for contractors,

694=     that requirement remains.  So anyone engaged in

695=     land-disturbing activity is going to be required

696=     to have that certification training and blue card

697=     training.

698=                  And certified construction

699=     reviewers, that whole program will remain.  The

700=     requirement is for sites that have -- that are

701=     greater than 20 acres will need to have a

702=     certified construction reviewer employed on that

703=     site.
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704=                  As far as maintenance goes, once a

705=     project is complete, it's filed that notice of

706=     completion, and we're done inspecting it during

707=     construction.  Maintenance becomes a

708=     responsibility of the owner.  That's the way it

709=     is currently.  It will remain that way, unless an

710=     owner makes some agreement with a municipality or

711=     some other maintenance entity to take on the

712=     maintenance of that facility.

713=                  However, now, as part of the plan

714=     development, we're going to be developing an

715=     operation of maintenance plan, and it's going to

716=     be developed during the plan review, plan

717=     approval process, and then modified at the end of

718=     the process to incorporate the as built

719=     information for those facilities.  So, those

720=     owners will then have a plan that will tell them

721=     how to maintain that facility.

722=                  That's an overview of our

723=     regulations.  We did develop a technical

724=     document.  We said all along that the regulations

725=     are what you need to do.  The technical document

726=     is how you can do that.  How you can comply.

727=                  So we've developed this technical
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728=     document to provide some background information.

729=     It also provides procedures and checklists, our

730=     standards and specifications for

731=     post-construction BMPs, and the erosion and

732=     sediment controls are incorporated into the

733=     technical document, and we have examples in

734=     there, as well.

735=                  The technical document is currently

736=     in a public review process.  We advertised that

737=     in February as well, and we're accepting comments

738=     on the technical document, as well.

739=                  Any future changes to the technical

740=     document will go through a similar public review

741=     process.  So it will be advertised, we'll accept

742=     comments, and -- and adjust accordingly.

743=                  Right now the technical document is

744=     posted on our website.  It's not intended to be

745=     the type of document where you'd have a handbook

746=     printed out, and that's it, because it's just too

747=     much to it.

748=                  It's a document that is interactive.

749=     We have a compliance tool in there that's in

750=     Excel, so you would need to download that to be

751=     able to use that.  It's up on our website, so I
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752=     would encourage you to take a look at that, as

753=     well.

754=                  It's broken down into 5 articles,

755=     which do not follow exactly with the sections of

756=     the regulations, and that's intentional.  So we

757=     have articles based on category, type of

758=     documentation.  Article 1 is program background.

759=                  Article 2 is policies and

760=     procedures.  And that would include information

761=     on fees, our offset program, the delegation of

762=     our program to local agencies.

763=                  Article 3, the plan review and

764=     approval process, is where the bulk of the

765=     technical information is located.  That's where

766=     the plan review process is laid out, all of the

767=     checklists that go along with it, our DURMM

768=     compliance tool, and our standards and specs.

769=                  Article 4 would deal with

770=     construction review and compliance, and that's

771=     where information on our contractor

772=     certification, our CCR program, is located there.

773=                  And article 5, on maintenance.

774=     There's information on how to do maintenance

775=     reviews and also how to conduct maintenance on
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776=     stormwater management facilities.

777=                  Just to highlight, two of the

778=     biggest sections of our technical document are

779=     the Delaware Erosion and Sediment Control

780=     Handbook, and that has been revised, and the

781=     post-construction stormwater BMP standards and

782=     specs.  In the ENS handbook we've added new

783=     details for composite filter logs, for

784=     flocculates, concrete washout, and concrete

785=     mixing operations.  Among some other edits, but

786=     those are the new details.

787=                  And our stormwater,

788=     post-construction stormwater BMP standards and

789=     specs, this is the list of the 16 main categories

790=     of BMPs that we have available.  And like Randy

791=     said, each of these has design variances within

792=     them, which would bring us to a larger number of

793=     BMPs.  Some of these you will be familiar with,

794=     if you have been designing any stormwater

795=     facilities in Delaware.  Others are new.  Things

796=     that we have encouraged, but haven't had a spec

797=     for.  So, there are lots of options for

798=     compliance in the post-construction standards and

799=     specs.
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800=                  I'm going to turn this back over to

801=     Randy now.

802=                  MR. GREER:  Okay.  I did want to

803=     touch a little bit on some of the economic

804=     issues.  I call this next section stormwater

805=     economics 101.  It's pretty basic stuff.  You may

806=     have heard some people who believe in this, what

807=     I call the spring scale theory of regulatory

808=     costs.  That is, DNREC, you're killing me.  Every

809=     time I turn around you're costing me more money.

810=     Just piling it on, piling it on.

811=                  Actually, I think a better analogy

812=     is probably a balanced scale, because a flaw in

813=     that theory is not doing stormwater management

814=     has zero cost.  And we all know that's not true.

815=     It's kind of a balance between private sector

816=     costs and public sector costs.

817=                  So, when we have adequate stormwater

818=     management, those costs are balanced.  If we have

819=     inadequate stormwater management, we start to see

820=     impacts to property due to the stream bank

821=     erosion, water quality degradation, and flooding

822=     during larger storm events.

823=                  So, this starts to dip the scale a
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824=     little bit, where public expenditures are needed

825=     to overcome some of the impacts from not having

826=     provided adequate stormwater management.

827=                  Oh.  I mentioned earlier that we had

828=     commissioned three watershed studies.  The first

829=     was the Appoquinimink.  Folks probably don't

830=     typically think of that as an urbanized

831=     development, but some of the results that came

832=     out of that study are already beginning to show

833=     some of the impacts associated with development

834=     on the watershed.

835=                  There's some segments in that

836=     watershed that are starting to degrade, and most

837=     of the development in that area actually does

838=     have stormwater management provided for them.  So

839=     even under stormwater management conditions,

840=     they're still seeing the problems in that

841=     watershed.

842=                  As a result of that study, the

843=     consultant identified some areas that would be

844=     required to actually do overmanagement, over and

845=     above what our current regulations require, to

846=     try to maintain the current flow conditions in

847=     that watershed.
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848=                  So, this zone B was identified as an

849=     area where the current regulations would not

850=     manage stormwater at an adequate level to prevent

851=     flooding.

852=                  Conversely, area C, since it's so

853=     low in the watershed, could probably get by

854=     without doing stormwater management storage type

855=     practices.  It might make more sense in this area

856=     to just go ahead and release the water and get it

857=     out of the system.  So, this is kind of the basis

858=     for some of the things we're proposing in the new

859=     regulations.  And as Elaine mentioned, moving

860=     from a site-based approach to a watershed based

861=     approach, depending on what the impact is of that

862=     particular site on the watershed.

863=                  So, as these impacts begin to

864=     appear, of course, that's when we start getting a

865=     phone call.  You know, that's the 4500 complaints

866=     that come in, and growing.  So, you know, if you

867=     believe in big government, and you know, money's

868=     not an object, the public sector can address

869=     those kinds of issues.

870=                  But as most of us know, in these

871=     days, most people don't want big government.
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872=     They want smaller government.  So, that creates a

873=     problem.  We don't have enough money to address

874=     these problems, and we have to look at other ways

875=     to try to tip this balance back.

876=                  So, that's really an intent of a lot

877=     of the -- what we're trying to do in the

878=     regulations, is to try to get a balance back

879=     between the private sector costs and the public

880=     sector costs.

881=                  I did want to go over some of the

882=     compliance criteria.  Again, this is an overview.

883=     Really need to get into the technical document to

884=     understand the details on this.  When we issued

885=     the first draft of the regulations, the

886=     requirement was basically to reduce all the

887=     runoff from that new source protection event, the

888=     one year storm.

889=                  However, as we got into looking at

890=     some examples, we saw this was going to present

891=     some problems.  If you have a site that's 55

892=     percent impervious on an A soil, the runoff from

893=     that is about an inch, so that site would have

894=     been required to reduce an inch of runoff.

895=                  However, a site with the same
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896=     impervious area on a C soil generates 1.8 inches

897=     of runoff.  So as proposed in that first draft,

898=     we were requiring sites that had the least

899=     ability to infiltrate, to actually reduce their

900=     runoff by a greater amount than a site that had

901=     better soils to do that.

902=                  So we felt that was -- had some not

903=     only some technical issues, but some equity

904=     issues.  So what the current regulations and how

905=     we've -- these have evolved is that under section

906=     5.2, the runoff from disturbed areas that are in

907=     a wooded or meadow condition need to be reduced

908=     to the equivalent of a wooded condition.

909=                  All other disturbed areas employ

910=     runoff reduction practices to achieve the

911=     equivalent of zero percent effective

912=     imperviousness.  And again, this only applies to

913=     the disturbed area, unlike the current

914=     regulations, where we're looking at the total

915=     site.  If you limit your area of disturbance,

916=     you'll limit the area that needs to have runoff

917=     reduction plans, as well.

918=                  So, if we look at the same two sites

919=     under this revised requirements, for the first
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920=     site on that A soil, again, since basically an A

921=     soil has zero runoff on an open space condition,

922=     they would be required to reduce that inch again.

923=                  However, on the second site, on the

924=     C soil, since they have a lesser ability to

925=     infiltrate runoff, their requirement is only .7

926=     inches, or a 38 percent reduction.  So again,

927=     we're trying to make this both more technically

928=     feasible as well as more equitable.

929=                  I mentioned that if the disturbed

930=     area is woods or meadow in the existing

931=     condition, they need to reduce that down to that

932=     equivalent condition.  So, under this example,

933=     1.8 inches of runoff again on the C soil, they

934=     have to reduce it down to the wooded condition.

935=     So it's a greater reduction now.

936=                  This is the table I put together for

937=     some different combinations of impervious area

938=     and soil types.  Anything in the gray would be

939=     required to reduce an inch or more.  So you can

940=     see, most of these are in the higher impervious

941=     categories.  If you look at typical residential

942=     development, up to about a quarter acre density,

943=     that's somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 to 40
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944=     percent.  So the requirement's half an inch or

945=     less, for most residential areas.

946=                  I mentioned again that we did these

947=     watershed plans.  And in the Murderkill, we

948=     actually looked at that scenario using a zero

949=     percent effective impervious, and what they found

950=     was that it appears to be an effective means for

951=     regulation.  By requiring post-developed

952=     hydrology to mimic the conditions for open space,

953=     flow rates could be reduced in developing

954=     subwatersheds.

955=                  So at least from a modeling

956=     standpoint for what we have been able to

957=     determine, this approach does seem to be a much

958=     more effective method.

959=                  As far as redevelopment, under the

960=     current regulations there is no distinction

961=     between new development and redevelopment.

962=     Redevelopment projects are required to basically

963=     meet the same regulatory requirements.

964=                  We have allowed for some relaxation

965=     of that in the proposed regulations, and

966=     basically, the standard for runoff reduction is

967=     to a 50 percent reduction in the existing
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968=     effective imperviousness.  So, how that would

969=     work is if you had a site that was 70 percent

970=     impervious in the existing condition, runoff from

971=     that site would be about two inches.

972=                  Normally, if this was a new site,

973=     they'd have to reduce that runoff down to 1.1

974=     inches, but under what's proposed, they only have

975=     to take their runoff down to 1.5 inches.  So, a

976=     35 percent reduction, instead of a 70 percent.

977=                  We also made some allowances for

978=     brownfields development.  We know in a lot of

979=     cases, because of the potential contaminants in

980=     the soil profile, using infiltration and recharge

981=     may not be advisable, so there are provisions

982=     that in the case of a brownfields development, if

983=     there is an approved remediation plan, that site

984=     can comply without having to go through all of

985=     the reduction requirements.

986=                  So the flow chart -- I have to show

987=     you at least one flow chart as an engineer here.

988=     I think that's required for all presentations by

989=     an engineer.

990=                  Basically calculate your post runoff

991=     for the one-year storm, employ your runoff
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992=     reduction practices to the maximum extent

993=     practical.  If you meet the minimum, you get to

994=     pass go, basically.  If you're not able to meet

995=     your minimum runoff reduction, then we have an

996=     opportunity to employ treatment practices, and

997=     those treatment practices can give you a credit

998=     towards whatever the offset is.

999=                  So, on the subject of offsets, as

1000=     Elaine said, there's a section in the regulations

1001=     that states that an offset shall be provided for

1002=     the portion of the RPv that does not meet the

1003=     minimum runoff reduction requirements.  I go back

1004=     to my little scale here.  Those offsets can

1005=     include banking, trading, off-site projects, or

1006=     monetary compensation.

1007=                  The monetary compensation option is

1008=     equivalent to the cost to treat runoff volume not

1009=     managed on site, based on construction and

1010=     maintenance costs for bioretention.  Does not

1011=     include site assessment, engineering and design,

1012=     or permit acquisition costs.

1013=                  According to the consultant that we

1014=     had do the analysis, they determined that that

1015=     offset should be equivalent to $23 per cubic
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1016=     foot, for the runoff volume not matched, and this

1017=     would be implemented through our fee in lieu

1018=     proposal.

1019=                  And I put "fee in lieu" in quotes

1020=     here intentionally, because this is not the

1021=     typical fee that -- that most people consider

1022=     when they hear a fee.  So I'll go back to my

1023=     spring scale again, for the spring scale theory.

1024=     Again, this is more like the balance scale theory

1025=     of the fee in lieu option.

1026=                  Again, this is an option.  And under

1027=     that option, a developer can propose to give a

1028=     monetary compensation to a public entity in lieu

1029=     of doing stormwater practices on site.

1030=                  So, you know, we can't forget about

1031=     the in lieu part.  There are cost savings to the

1032=     developer, because they're not doing BMPs on

1033=     site.  So hopefully, if we have the fee set

1034=     right, this would be generally in balance.

1035=                  The overall objectives for the

1036=     offsets, it will be used to mitigate the negative

1037=     impacts associated with urban stormwater runoff

1038=     at the watershed level.  Potential uses should be

1039=     prioritized based on their benefits at the
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1040=     watershed level.

1041=                  Some of the potential offsets that

1042=     could be used, one that comes to mind is pretty

1043=     obvious:  Implement the recommendations of the

1044=     watershed management plans.  Another option might

1045=     be BMP retrofits.

1046=                  Stream restoration projects.  In

1047=     some cases, if a watershed is already impacted,

1048=     you know, doing some incremental BMP may not

1049=     really benefit the watershed as a whole, as much

1050=     as doing some type of restoration project in that

1051=     watershed.

1052=                  Regional facilities might be another

1053=     option.  Volume/nutrient reductions from other

1054=     sources, as a compensation.  And others.  Again,

1055=     this section is written to be very flexible.  We

1056=     will, you know, entertain any and all options

1057=     that are proposed.

1058=                  Just to touch base a little bit on

1059=     the quantity management requirements, we do have

1060=     two options here, as well.  The first option is

1061=     what we call our standards based approach.

1062=                  And this approach, we don't have to

1063=     go through a detailed analysis.  You can
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1064=     basically use the unit discharges that have been

1065=     developed for this option, based on the existing

1066=     land use.

1067=                  Option 2 is more what we've referred

1068=     to as our performance based.  It's closer to what

1069=     we've traditionally done in the past.  The

1070=     standard for this is a no adverse impact.

1071=     Criteria is based on hydrograph timing, channel

1072=     stability, system capacity.  And there are three

1073=     levels of increasing detail of analysis required.

1074=                  Now, the no adverse impact

1075=     definition kind of depends on the level.  So

1076=     under level 1, in order to qualify for no adverse

1077=     impact, the project hydrograph must be less than,

1078=     and occur before the upstream watershed

1079=     hydrograph.

1080=                  At level 2, post-developed peak

1081=     discharge and runoff volume must be no greater

1082=     than pre-developed condition, or, the downstream

1083=     water surface does not increase by more than .1

1084=     feet, and no increase in the area of inundation.

1085=                  Level 3, downstream water surface,

1086=     again, doesn't -- can't increase by more than .1

1087=     feet, and is no increase in the area of
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1088=     inundation.

1089=                  In the end, it's really all about

1090=     sustainability.  Our watershed studies are

1091=     showing that current sediment stormwater

1092=     regulations will not fulfill the goals of the law

1093=     in the long term.

1094=                  We may be able to hold the line for

1095=     some time, but eventually some threshold will be

1096=     reached where we start to see the impacts from

1097=     compounding the effects associated with urban

1098=     development, and the current regulations really

1099=     aren't adequate to address those types of issues.

1100=     The public sector does not have the resources to

1101=     address impacts caused by inadequate stormwater

1102=     management.

1103=                  Mimicking natural watershed

1104=     hydrology through volume management represents

1105=     our best available technology for minimizing

1106=     impacts created by impervious surfaces.

1107=                  And it's doable now.  There are

1108=     plenty of examples.  You can go on the web and

1109=     Google "sustainable development."  You know,

1110=     there's thousands of hits of actual projects

1111=     throughout the country that are taking this
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1112=     approach.

1113=                  And actually, I was just on the

1114=     National Home Builders site today.  They have

1115=     some very good links on their own site there,

1116=     with a whole toolbox of basically these very

1117=     types of practices.

1118=                  So, with that, I'll turn it back

1119=     over to the hearing officer.

1120=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.

1121=                  MR. GREER:  Can you turn the lights

1122=     on, please.

1123=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you for that

1124=     presentation.  We have some administrative duties

1125=     to admit into the record.  Could you turn off

1126=     the -- is there a -- turn the projector light

1127=     off?

1128=                  The program has provided me some

1129=     documents that will be part of the administrative

1130=     record, and I'll read them off.  First exhibit,

1131=     we'll mark it as DNREC Exhibit 1, is the proposed

1132=     regulation.  This is 7 Delaware Administrative

1133=     Code 5101, and that's DNREC Exhibit 1.

1134=                  DNREC Exhibit 2 is the technical

1135=     guidance documents.  That's actually a whole

fmt=pb

1136=     bunch of stuff right here.  Lots of light

1137=     reading.

1138=                  DNREC Exhibit 3 is the public

1139=     hearing presentation that was just given, and the

1140=     Power Point.

1141=                  DNREC Exhibit 4 is the start action

1142=     notice number 2006-16, as signed, I believe that

1143=     was by Secretary Hughes.  Right?

1144=                  MS. WEBB:  Yes.

1145=                  MR. HAYNES:  And DNREC Exhibit 5

1146=     will be the regulation revision process

1147=     chronology.

1148=                  DNREC Exhibit 6 will be the

1149=     regulatory advisory committee member agency list.

1150=                  DNREC Exhibit 7 is the regulatory

1151=     flexibility act response.

1152=                  DNREC Exhibit 8 is the guidance

1153=     document.

1154=                  DNREC Exhibit 9 is the June, 2011

1155=     public workshop notice.

1156=                  DNREC Exhibit 10 is the February,

1157=     2012 technical document public notice.

1158=                  DNREC Exhibit 11 is the March, 2012

1159=     public hearing notice.
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1160=                  And DNREC Exhibit 12 is the comments

1161=     received following the publication in the State

1162=     Registrar.  And we have received an e-mail from

1163=     Sally Ford, an e-mail from Michael Herman.  I

1164=     don't know if this is one e-mail.

1165=                  MS. WEBB:  Yes.

1166=                  MR. HAYNES:  Separate?

1167=                  MS. WEBB:  There were three separate

1168=     ones.

1169=                  MR. HAYNES:  Three separate ones.

1170=     An e-mail from Paul Morrill, a fax from Scott's

1171=     Furniture, and a letter from Delaware Association

1172=     of Realtors.

1173=                  And the last one actually requested

1174=     the hearing be kept open for a minimum of 30

1175=     days, I believe.  Yes.  And I will entertain that

1176=     request at the end of the hearing.

1177=                  With that, I'm going to see if there

1178=     are any public officials who would like to be

1179=     introduced and make comments now?  Any public

1180=     elected officials present?  Okay.

1181=                  All right.  I'll see who wanted to

1182=     sign up to speak.  The first person signed up to

1183=     speak is Bill Moyer.  And I'll limit you to one
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1184=     minute.  No.  He's well known.  He used to be a

1185=     former Department employee.  Now he's nice and

1186=     tan and relaxed.

1187=                  Let me just see how many people

1188=     signed up, if I do have to limit time.  I think

1189=     you're good on time.

1190=                  MR. MOYER:  Can everybody hear me

1191=     all right?  No?

1192=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Turn it on.

1193=                  MR. MOYER:  How's that?

1194=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Rotate it.

1195=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  The

1196=     microphone needs to be on.

1197=                  MR. MOYER:  Is this better?  Thank

1198=     you, Bob.  My name is Bill Moyer.  I'm speaking

1199=     this evening as the president of the Inland Bays

1200=     Foundation, and on behalf of our board of

1201=     directors and our public members.

1202=                  The board of directors of the Inland

1203=     Bays foundation are as follows:  I'm the

1204=     president.  Ron Wuslich is the president elect,

1205=     Harry Haon is the vice president.  Helen Truitt

1206=     is our Secretary.  Robert Adams is our treasurer.

1207=     Our other board members are Robert Cubbison, Gary
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1208=     Jayne, John Austin, Robert Chin, Carl Mantegna,

1209=     Martha Keller, Doug Parham, William Wickham, and

1210=     Shirley Price.

1211=                  The Inland Bays Foundation is a

1212=     nonprofit environmental advocacy organization

1213=     whose goal is to work diligently and proactively

1214=     toward removing the Inland Bays and their

1215=     tributaries from the State and Federal list of

1216=     impaired waters, and to return them to their once

1217=     fishable and swimmable status.  We appreciate the

1218=     opportunity to present testimony for the public

1219=     hearing, for the public record of this hearing.

1220=                  It has been shown scientifically

1221=     that nutrient-laden stormwater and sediment

1222=     entering the Inland Bays from runoff within the

1223=     watershed is significantly contributing to the

1224=     continuing eutrophication of the Inland Bays,

1225=     thereby reducing the chances that the Inland Bays

1226=     will ever meet the State and Federal water

1227=     quality standards for which they are designated.

1228=                  The Inland Bays of Delaware are

1229=     designated as waters of exceptional recreational

1230=     and ecological significance, or ERES waters,

1231=     which is a classification that should afford the
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1232=     Inland Bays an extra level of protection.

1233=                  After decades of scientific studies,

1234=     and decades of effort, a 2001 State of the Bays

1235=     report published by the Center for the Inland

1236=     Bays indicates that the water quality of the

1237=     Inland Bays remains fair to poor.  That can be

1238=     found on page 61 of that report.

1239=                  The Center for the Inland Bays has

1240=     helped tremendously to raise public awareness of

1241=     the conditions of the bays, and in conducting and

1242=     funding research that has greatly improved our

1243=     ecological understanding of the bays' dynamics.

1244=                  This important role will continue

1245=     under the effective leadership of Chris Bason,

1246=     the newly appointed executive director of the

1247=     Center for the Inland Bays.

1248=                  It is true that progress has been

1249=     made.  However, the Inland Bays will not, quote,

1250=     "heal themselves in time."  And there are, quote,

1251=     "no dramatic improvements in place that are,"

1252=     quote, "working their magic," as stated by the

1253=     Positive Growth Alliance in The News Journal

1254=     article published on January 9th, 2012.

1255=                  It is blatantly absurd to think that
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1256=     the Inland Bays are going to clean themselves up,

1257=     let alone profess this magical theory to the

1258=     public.  If the Positive Growth Alliance's

1259=     assertions were true, it would be the first time

1260=     in the human history that a water body cleaned

1261=     itself up.

1262=                  I would put little or no credibility

1263=     in any testimony presented by the Positive Growth

1264=     Alliance at this or any other public hearing that

1265=     deals with the improvements of the health of the

1266=     Inland Bays or the protection of our environment.

1267=                  I will also suggest that a more

1268=     appropriate name for the Positive Growth Alliance

1269=     would be the Irresponsible Growth Alliance.  They

1270=     most certainly will continue to oppose any

1271=     attempts to improve the very asset that attracts

1272=     so many people to eastern Sussex County.

1273=                  Improvements in the current

1274=     situation are clearly needed.  The proposed

1275=     regulations will assist in achieving the ERES

1276=     standard.  The Inland Bays Foundation strongly

1277=     supports the implementation of the sediment and

1278=     stormwater regulations, and we refuse to wait for

1279=     any type of miracle to happen, as stated by the
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1280=     Positive Growth Alliance.

1281=                  Our specific comments are as

1282=     follows:  Number 1.  Section 1.3.1 should include

1283=     the Wetlands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter 66, and

1284=     the Subaqueous Lands Act, 7 Delaware Code chapter

1285=     72.

1286=                  Number 2.  Section 1.4.3 should list

1287=     examples of other State and Federal sediment and

1288=     erosion control and stormwater management laws

1289=     that are applicable.

1290=                  Number 3.  Section 1.7.3 should

1291=     state that no offset requirements be allowed

1292=     until such time as the Department formally adopts

1293=     the procedures referenced in this subsection.

1294=                  Number 4.  Section 6.5.6.2 should

1295=     require that a set of as-built plans be submitted

1296=     as part of the post-construction verification.

1297=                  Number 5.  Section 7.3.  The Inland

1298=     Bays Foundation is concerned that the Department

1299=     and/or designated agencies may not have adequate

1300=     staff to conduct maintenance reviews.  This

1301=     section should require that each permittee submit

1302=     an annual maintenance report to the Department

1303=     and/or designated agency.
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1304=                  Number 6.  The Inland Bays

1305=     Foundation is concerned with the amount of

1306=     impervious surfaces in the forms of roads,

1307=     rooftops and parking lots, which are being

1308=     constructed within the three Inland Bays

1309=     watersheds.

1310=                  Scientific studies indicate that

1311=     when the total impervious surface area of a

1312=     watershed exceeds 10 percent, as it does in

1313=     Rehoboth Bay, 10.5 percent, as it does in the

1314=     Little Assawoman Bay, or 10.2 percent, as it does

1315=     in the Indian River Bay, then significantly

1316=     impact the water quality and resultant bacteria

1317=     and chemical contaminants.

1318=                  The percent of impervious surface

1319=     must, at worst, not exceed 10 percent of a

1320=     watershed.  Therefore, in some instances,

1321=     existing impervious surfaces may have to be

1322=     removed, or allowed to remain only as an offset,

1323=     in developing offset requirements relative to

1324=     section -- to subsection 1.7.3.

1325=                  Again, I thank you for the

1326=     opportunity to comment on these proposed

1327=     regulations.
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1328=                  MR. HAYNES:  Do you want to make

1329=     your written presentation as an exhibit?  We'll

1330=     mark this as the Inland Bays Foundation, Inc.,

1331=     Exhibit 1.

1332=                  The next person signed up to speak

1333=     is Derek Strine.  Derek, I apologize in advance

1334=     if I mispronounce your name.

1335=                  MR. STRINE:  Derek Strine,

1336=     S-t-r-i-n-e, 1685 South State Street in Dover,

1337=     19901.

1338=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Take the

1339=     microphone, put it to your mouth.  Thank you.

1340=                  MR. HAYNES:  There's also seats up

1341=     here, if you'd like to move up.

1342=                  MR. STRINE:  I'm going to address

1343=     just one of the areas.  It's actually from

1344=     current -- the current Department's own

1345=     consulting engineers, as opposed to a report from

1346=     11 or 12 years ago.

1347=                  On the brownfields redevelopment, I

1348=     believe the Department's own consulting engineers

1349=     showed that a project on Kirkwood Highway and

1350=     Route 7 was not built -- was not feasible under

1351=     these proposed regulations.
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1352=                  That causes me great concern.  I own

1353=     a number of properties in all three counties,

1354=     including some areas that are likely to be

1355=     redeveloped, and to take a, in that instance on

1356=     Kirkwood Highway, a gas station and a Steak and

1357=     Ale and expect that on a corner of Kirkwood

1358=     Highway, with 40 or 50,000 cars a day, it should

1359=     be scraped clean and turned to grass is probably

1360=     not in the best interests of the State.

1361=                  Certainly not of the land owners in

1362=     that particular piece.  And is in direct conflict

1363=     with what I believe is former Governor Minner's

1364=     goals of keeping development in areas that are

1365=     appropriate, and are already -- appropriate, and

1366=     have adequate infrastructure.

1367=                  To say it's better to go to a farm

1368=     field with some class A soils and build a -- a

1369=     bank, and leave an abandoned gas station in place

1370=     to rot and turn into grass is probably not the

1371=     intent of the Governor in her directions to the

1372=     Department, and certainly should not be a goal of

1373=     the regulations.

1374=                  I also would like to point out that

1375=     it's in conflict with all three counties' land
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1376=     use focuses to keep development in the areas with

1377=     appropriate infrastructure already in existence

1378=     or planned.  And by hamstringing redevelopment of

1379=     brownfields, it's really doing a disservice for

1380=     this generation and the generations to come.

1381=                  The cost benefit analysis needs to

1382=     be calculated on a -- a real numbers type

1383=     reality, as opposed to something plucked from the

1384=     air, $23 per cubic foot, particularly when,

1385=     within the same regulations, they say that site

1386=     is not doable.

1387=                  So, the brownfields is a specific

1388=     example that has -- causes me grave concerns, and

1389=     I would hope the Department takes a very hard

1390=     look before they move forward with the proposal.

1391=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the

1392=     next person signed up to speak was Harry Hahn.

1393=     H-a-o-n.

1394=                  MR. HAON:  Good evening.  My name is

1395=     Harry Haon.  That rhymes with rayon, but I answer

1396=     to almost anything.  And I'm here as an officer

1397=     of the Inland Bays Foundation and the Sierra Club

1398=     of Southern Delaware.

1399=                  And I commend DNREC for the
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1400=     thoroughness of this proposed regulation, but

1401=     unfortunately, there is one significant missing

1402=     piece.  And that is stormwater and sediment

1403=     control on farmland in the Inland Bays watershed.

1404=                  Early in the proposed regulation,

1405=     it's made clear that farmland is exempted.  And

1406=     this is particularly troublesome when it is

1407=     recognized that chicken litter used as fertilizer

1408=     contains high concentrations of nitrogen and

1409=     phosphorous nutrients, and is allowed to be

1410=     deposited right up to the edge of the bays, their

1411=     tributaries, and wetlands.

1412=                  In this situation, steps should be

1413=     taken to significantly reduce the amount of

1414=     nutrient pollution of the Inland Bays that are

1415=     washed in by stormwater.

1416=                  There are regulations that primarily

1417=     address the land around chicken houses and litter

1418=     storage piles, but does not cover the land at the

1419=     edge of waterways.

1420=                  We therefore recommend that

1421=     regulations similar to these for residential and

1422=     commercial development must be enacted for

1423=     farmland to reduce pollution of the Inland Bays.
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1424=                  Thank you.

1425=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Did you

1426=     want your statement marked?  I'll mark it as --

1427=                  MR. HAON:  Do you need more than

1428=     one?

1429=                  MR. HAYNES:  -- as Haon Exhibit 1.

1430=     The next person signed up to speak is Mike Karia.

1431=                  MR. KARIA:  My name is Mike Karia,

1432=     and I'm the executive director of American

1433=     Council of Engineering Companies of Delaware.

1434=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Microphone.

1435=                  UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Can't hear

1436=     you.

1437=                  MR. KARIA:  Oh.  I thought I was

1438=     speaking loud.  So, my name is Mike Karia, and

1439=     I'm the executive director of American Council of

1440=     Engineering Companies of Delaware.  We are an

1441=     association of engineering companies located and

1442=     working in -- in Delaware.

1443=                  We have a written -- written

1444=     document, three page letter to be made part of

1445=     your exhibit.  But we would like to read two

1446=     paragraphs from this for your information.

1447=                  One, that the American Council of
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1448=     Engineering Companies of Delaware, ACEC Delaware,

1449=     commends the staff of DNREC for their very

1450=     comprehensive approach to the revisions of

1451=     regulations.  Not only that their approach is

1452=     comprehensive, but DNREC's staff has conducted

1453=     this reasoned process in a very transparent

1454=     fashion, and by giving the opportunity to the

1455=     professionals and the public input the last four

1456=     years.  And this is unprecedented in the history

1457=     of the state of Delaware, so we commend you and

1458=     we thank you for that.

1459=                  We have one request, and we have so

1460=     many technical -- technical points, which we have

1461=     given for the public records.  That because there

1462=     is uncertainty surrounding the increasing

1463=     construction cost associated with the new

1464=     regulations, and it requires further study.

1465=                  And therefore, in our opinion, the

1466=     implementation of the regulations should be

1467=     delayed for one year, till we study the cost of

1468=     implementation on the private industry, on the

1469=     developers, and the -- and the private people.

1470=                  And that, with that request, we have

1471=     given you the technical points, and what have
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1472=     you.  Thank you very much.

1473=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make

1474=     that written comments ACEC Exhibit 1.  The next

1475=     person signed up to speak is Rich LaPointe.  And

1476=     why don't you spell your name for the reporter,

1477=     too.

1478=                  MR. LaPOINTE:  L-a-P-o-i-n-t-e.  I'm

1479=     Rich LaPointe.  I'm a Public Works Director for

1480=     the City of Newark, and here on behalf of the

1481=     City.  I kind of wished I would have taken

1482=     stormwater economics 101 before I came here.  In

1483=     fact, I think I might ask Professor Greer to give

1484=     me some private mentoring to help me better

1485=     understand this theory there.

1486=                  But be that as may, the City of

1487=     Newark is very concerned about the economic

1488=     impact that the 50 percent reduction in the

1489=     effective imperviousness for redevelopment will

1490=     have.

1491=                  Newark is primarily built out, and

1492=     most of our construction is redevelopment at this

1493=     time.  This requirement could effectively

1494=     discourage redevelopment, and have a significant

1495=     impact on revenues generated that supplement our
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1496=     tax and electric revenues.

1497=                  The cost of meeting the 50 percent

1498=     reduction in the effective imperviousness, along

1499=     with the increased volumes to be managed, will be

1500=     more expensive to achieve in Newark, where clay

1501=     soils are predominant, in comparison to south of

1502=     the canal, where sandy soil is more prevalent.

1503=                  It is recommended that the percent

1504=     reduction in effective imperviousness be revised

1505=     to a range of 20 percent to 50 percent, depending

1506=     on the hydrological soil groups.  This will help

1507=     to lessen the economic impact in Newark and New

1508=     Castle County, and may cause more consistent

1509=     costs of scale.

1510=                  Thank you.

1511=                  MR. HAYNES:  Do you want your

1512=     written statement entered in?  Do you want it as

1513=     the City of Newark's exhibit?

1514=                  MR. LaPOINTE:  Yes.

1515=                  MR. HAYNES:  Exhibit 1.  Very good.

1516=     Thank you.  The next person signed up to speak is

1517=     Fred Fortunato.

1518=                  MR. FORTUNATO:  Hi, I am Fred

1519=     Fortunato, and F-r-e-d F-o-r-t-u-n-a-t-o.  I'm
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1520=     here on behalf of the Home Builders Association

1521=     of Delaware.  Home Builders Association is made

1522=     up of 350 companies throughout the state of

1523=     Delaware.  We are all small businesses, and we've

1524=     all, most of us are family-owned, and have been

1525=     doing business in the state for generations.

1526=                  I have submitted a letter from the

1527=     home builders with all our comments on here, so

1528=     I'm not going to read them all.  But we do

1529=     recognize that clean water quality standards are

1530=     important in our community.  Our members do their

1531=     best to build and develop according to the most

1532=     up-to-date local regulations in place.

1533=                  We're very concerned, because the

1534=     new regulations have not been properly evaluated

1535=     for the economic impact on our communities.

1536=     These regulations not only affect residential

1537=     development, but commercial development, as well

1538=     as many small and large businesses that want to

1539=     expand to come to the state of Delaware.  They

1540=     also do not encourage redevelopment.

1541=                  The proposed regs have the potential

1542=     to significantly increase design costs and

1543=     subsequent construction costs with the project.
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1544=     It appears that the up front, front end design

1545=     costs, costs for approval can be particularly

1546=     high, increasing the risk and making it harder

1547=     for the small guy to engage in their products, or

1548=     small businesses.

1549=                  I think it's important, and

1550=     actually, it was said perfectly earlier by the

1551=     gentleman with DNREC, as far as achieving a

1552=     balance of private costs versus the public costs.

1553=     And I think what we've learned and seen -- I'm

1554=     not an engineer, so I can't go into the detail as

1555=     far as the soils and all that kind of stuff, but

1556=     everything we've heard is that these regs will

1557=     cost more to businesses to develop sites, to

1558=     expand the business, the repair shop, whatever.

1559=     It's going to cost more money, and there needs to

1560=     be a balance with that to protect the land and

1561=     clean water.

1562=                  But what you need for a balance, in

1563=     order to make that evaluation, you need to be

1564=     able to evaluate the costs.  And quite honestly,

1565=     I -- as far as we've seen, that has not been

1566=     done.  The true costs, the hard costs associated

1567=     with this, the design costs, as well as the
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1568=     economic costs for businesses, whether the

1569=     projects are viable or not anymore, that needs to

1570=     be the done.  You need to have all those numbers

1571=     to make that scale equal out, and so that the

1572=     appropriate decisions can be made between, you

1573=     know, the political parties involved.

1574=                  So, it's because of that that we are

1575=     asking that the -- these regulations be delayed

1576=     for a year, so we can study that.

1577=                  A couple of other items.  In

1578=     particular, the grandfathering provisions, I know

1579=     some information was presented tonight that I had

1580=     not seen before, about the guidance, interim

1581=     guidance documents.  We need to study that,

1582=     because the grandfathering is real important.

1583=                  If you own a piece of ground and

1584=     your project goes out of compliance, and you need

1585=     to restart later on, you're going to lose yield.

1586=     You're not going to be able to expand your car

1587=     dealership as much, and now you got a problem

1588=     with your bank.  And that's a big issue for

1589=     anybody right now.

1590=                  So, and there was also mention about

1591=     if you have a project being reviewed and it's not
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1592=     approved yet, that you have a year to get that

1593=     approved.  Unfortunately, a lot of our -- some of

1594=     our municipalities take up to three years to get

1595=     a project reviewed and approved.  So you know, we

1596=     got a request in, a six year no extension, as far

1597=     as getting plans approved and an extension, and

1598=     that's in a letter.

1599=                  Oh.  And another item on the -- with

1600=     the grandfathering is just a better definition of

1601=     what defines a cease of construction for three

1602=     years.  Because you have projects partially under

1603=     way, where two-thirds of the streets are in, but

1604=     you're building houses.  So what actually

1605=     defines?  If you're not putting roads in, is that

1606=     a cease of construction?  We need a little

1607=     direction on that.

1608=                  Another concern we have is, kind of

1609=     stepping back and looking at a lot of initiatives

1610=     that are going on, is that you know, this

1611=     certainly is a big issue with stormwater

1612=     management, but DNREC and EPA have other

1613=     initiatives out there, that you know, we're

1614=     looking at, and we're hearing and we're involved

1615=     with the best we can.
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1616=                  Sea level rise, flood plain

1617=     drainage, Chesapeake Bay WIPs, and I just saw

1618=     something on wetland preservations.  A lot of

1619=     these may or may not be intertwined and affect

1620=     each other as far as what you do and what all the

1621=     costs are.

1622=                  So you know, I would -- balancing

1623=     costs, I think we need to look at all of these

1624=     variables and all of these programs that DNREC is

1625=     launching right now, and what the overall, the

1626=     true costs are going to be.

1627=                  The increased costs of a project,

1628=     you know, can be devastating to businesses in

1629=     Delaware.  Right now, as you all know, home

1630=     buildings, as well as a lot of other businesses,

1631=     are hurting.

1632=                  Increased costs will be devastating

1633=     to many companies, and you know, it's not going

1634=     to bring new companies to the state.  Simple as

1635=     that.  And the guys that are still in business

1636=     out there are going to have a hard time trying to

1637=     keep projects going when they're trying to stay

1638=     in business.

1639=                  So we need to be very careful about
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1640=     this, and we are requesting that the regulations

1641=     be delayed until a full economic effect of all

1642=     the proposed regulations can be evaluated.

1643=                  Thank you.

1644=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll mark

1645=     your written document as HBA Exhibit 1.  The next

1646=     person signed up to speak is Scott Kidner.

1647=                  MR. KIDNER:  Good evening.  Scott

1648=     Kidner, K-i-d-n-e-r, on behalf of the Delaware

1649=     Association of Realtors.  The hearing officer has

1650=     already received our letter requesting a minimum

1651=     of 30-day -- 30-day extension of the comment

1652=     period.

1653=                  With that, I want to certainly thank

1654=     the team here in front of us for a lot of effort.

1655=     I understand it's been five years of effort and

1656=     hearing and meetings.  Just as a personal note, I

1657=     spent seven years working on the landlord/tenant

1658=     code.  Seven years, with all the groups involved.

1659=     So, we're just beginning the process, I might

1660=     add.

1661=                  A couple of points.  First, because

1662=     of the nature of this document, and the

1663=     regulation is now been promulgated in its final
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1664=     form, we do believe a 30-day period is

1665=     reasonable, and will not detract from water

1666=     quality in the slightest.

1667=                  Two, you've heard a great deal of

1668=     information about cost benefit analysis.

1669=     Definitely needs to be done, given the complexity

1670=     of the document before you.  Not only that.

1671=                  The world in which we are operating

1672=     has dramatically changed.  When we started this

1673=     five years ago, or when you guys said seven years

1674=     when John started all of this, the world is very,

1675=     very different.  The rate of conversion of land

1676=     has -- well, look at the building permit numbers.

1677=     There isn't any.

1678=                  Three.  The grandfathering.  I would

1679=     offer and submit, we'll have additional comments

1680=     from the realtors here shortly, but

1681=     grandfathering.  Anybody who's got a plan in the

1682=     system now gets grandfathered.  Even with a

1683=     one-year, potentially a three-year, these things

1684=     slip.  You're in the system, you've already got

1685=     it in.  That should be your grandfathering time

1686=     hat.

1687=                  Additionally, under 4.5.3,
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1688=     additional soil testing, there was some concern,

1689=     an issue about -- when you're setting up your

1690=     sediment fences and the like, why you all would

1691=     look at additional soil testing.

1692=                  We know that if you're looking at

1693=     additional soil testing, that can involve

1694=     additional requirements or changes in your

1695=     stormwater plan.  So I ask you guys to take a

1696=     look at that.

1697=                  And certainly, one of the biggest

1698=     issues out there is the bonding, on 3.11.1.  I

1699=     think there's a little confusion about the

1700=     delegated agency and you all requiring bonding.

1701=                  And the way the language reads, it

1702=     looks as though both you and the delegated

1703=     agency, whether it be the conservation district

1704=     or someone else, could actually require two

1705=     bonds.  You could require one and the delegated

1706=     agency could require one.

1707=                  So again, technical issue, but I

1708=     think it needs some clarification.  We will have

1709=     some additional comments.  Hopefully we'll be

1710=     given the 30-day extension, and provide those

1711=     comments and some others as the time period ticks
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1712=     away.

1713=                  That concludes my comments.

1714=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  As to the

1715=     extension, I said I will get to it at the end.

1716=     To the extent that somebody wants -- has a

1717=     different one, then I'll -- basically we'll talk

1718=     about it at the end.

1719=                  MR. NEWLIN:  Thank you, sir.

1720=                  MR. HAYNES:  Making you stay to the

1721=     end.  That was my intent, right?  Next person

1722=     signed up to speak was P. Morrill, M-o-r-r-i-l-l.

1723=                  MR. MORRILL:  My name is Paul

1724=     Morrill.  I'm the executive director of the

1725=     Committee of 100.  Last name is spelled

1726=     M-o-r-r-i-l-l.

1727=                  Committee of 100 was founded in

1728=     1967.  It's a nonprofit business association

1729=     whose mission is to promote responsible economic

1730=     development in Delaware.  We have been an active

1731=     participant in this regulatory process, and we're

1732=     glad to be here tonight.

1733=                  I'll paraphrase parts of this, and

1734=     hope that the entire statement will be entered

1735=     into the record.  The Committee of 100 believes
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1736=     there are too many unanswered questions about the

1737=     cost and impact of the proposed revisions to the

1738=     Delaware sediment and stormwater regulations for

1739=     us to be able to support their immediate

1740=     promulgation.  We know projects will cost more

1741=     under these regulations.  We don't know how much

1742=     more.

1743=                  We believe this uncertainty about

1744=     the effect of the revisions might -- that it

1745=     might have on project economics will have a

1746=     chilling effect on development decisions in

1747=     general, and on redevelopment projects in

1748=     particular, as the one gentleman already has

1749=     mentioned.

1750=                  The state of the economy is such

1751=     that more uncertainty is the last thing that

1752=     Delaware employers and prospective employers

1753=     need.

1754=                  The Committee of 100 recommends that

1755=     the effective date of the revisions be delayed

1756=     for up to a year while DNREC and the regulated

1757=     community work together in a focused effort to

1758=     understand the effects of the regulations on

1759=     actual projects, and how they might be mitigated.
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1760=     We stand ready to actively assist in that effort,

1761=     as we have participated in the regulatory process

1762=     to date.

1763=                  The proposed regulations are not

1764=     without merit.  There are environmental

1765=     advantages to basing stormwater management on

1766=     volume control rather than peak discharge.  I've

1767=     been to your class, Randy.

1768=                  There are environmental and business

1769=     advantages to planning stormwater impacts on

1770=     watershed basis, instead rather than on a

1771=     site-by-site basis.

1772=                  Over time, implementing runoff

1773=     reduction practices can lessen drainage flooding

1774=     impacts and reduce stream bank erosion.

1775=     Provisions in the regulations for offsets and fee

1776=     in lieu create opportunities for off-site

1777=     pollution reduction practices that may be more

1778=     economical, as well as more effective, than

1779=     on-site facilities.

1780=                  It is also important to note that

1781=     the regulations contain no TMDLs, and that APA

1782=     has indicated that it accepts compliance with

1783=     Delaware's proposed runoff reduction requirements
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1784=     as satisfying the Chesapeake Bay pollution

1785=     reduction allocation to development within that

1786=     watershed.

1787=                  The question I ask at every public

1788=     hearing, the critical question remains, at what

1789=     cost do these advantages come?

1790=                  The division of watershed

1791=     stewardship is to be commended for the extensive

1792=     open process that resulted in the proposed

1793=     revisions.

1794=                  Prompted in part by a request by the

1795=     Committee of 100 for a test of the DURMM 2 model,

1796=     the division funded a design analysis of four

1797=     land development projects by consulting

1798=     engineers.  And that's been talked about, I won't

1799=     repeat that.

1800=                  The interesting thing, the results

1801=     were instructive in getting an understanding of

1802=     the significance changes in the design process

1803=     itself, which is going to result from the new

1804=     regulations, and how that would affect how the

1805=     engineering community does its job, and how it

1806=     would add to costs up front, at least initially.

1807=                  The exercise also indicated that the
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1808=     runoff reduction requirements could need -- could

1809=     be met with existing BMPs.  What it did not do,

1810=     and what we have to do, is get a clear

1811=     understanding of how much the size and number of

1812=     those BMPs would increase, and what the costs

1813=     would be to construct them.

1814=                  It is that critical knowledge gap

1815=     which has created uncertainty in the development

1816=     community, and is a reason why we are

1817=     recommending an intensive effort to complete

1818=     those studies, or other more representative

1819=     projects, prior to implementing the new

1820=     regulations.

1821=                  In addition to cost issues, we have

1822=     concerns about the planned review process and the

1823=     length of time it takes to get approvals.  We

1824=     were particularly concerned that DelDOT has been

1825=     added to the list of sign-offs needed prior to

1826=     the initial stormwater planning meeting.

1827=                  Time limits, reasonable time limits

1828=     must be placed on the plan approval process.  In

1829=     our opinion, DelDOT and the delegated agencies

1830=     should be required to enter into MOUs with DNREC

1831=     committing to reasonable review schedules that
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1832=     are then enforced.

1833=                  We recognize that the private sector

1834=     shares some responsibility for the length of time

1835=     that the reviews take, and we would welcome the

1836=     opportunity to work with the Department on ways

1837=     to make that process more transparent and

1838=     accountable, but most of all, faster.

1839=                  And I would add that the Markell

1840=     administration has stated that one of its goals

1841=     is to reduce the time needed for regulatory

1842=     reviews, and we think this fits in with that

1843=     initiative.

1844=                  We have brought to the attention of

1845=     the division that the sunset provisions in the

1846=     regulations conflict with those in the technical

1847=     document, and others have talked about that, and

1848=     I think that is being worked on.

1849=                  I would say for the record that the

1850=     Committee of 100 believes that the simplest way

1851=     to solve the issue is just to allow any plans

1852=     that either have been approved previously or are

1853=     actively under review to go to construction in

1854=     five years, within five years after the adoption

1855=     of regulations, or their record plans that have
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1856=     been sunsetted by the local jurisdiction,

1857=     whichever is shorter.

1858=                  Finally, we are especially concerned

1859=     about redevelopment projects under the proposed

1860=     regulations.  These are often tight urban sites

1861=     with a high percentage of impervious surfaces,

1862=     and can be challenging and/or expensive for

1863=     runoff reduction practices, as Rich mentioned,

1864=     from Newark.

1865=                  We must not make it more expensive

1866=     or more difficult to do redevelopment projects,

1867=     or they won't happen.  Instead, we will push

1868=     development pressures to greenfields,

1869=     contributing to more sprawl.

1870=                  The proposed regulations do make

1871=     some provision for redevelopment projects, but we

1872=     must be prepared to adjust the requirements

1873=     further, if necessary, whether it's a range of

1874=     imperviousness, such as Rich mentioned, or

1875=     something else.

1876=                  We should be flexible in that

1877=     regard.  We should be prepared, for example, to

1878=     accept a lower fee in lieu, if that's required to

1879=     make redevelopment work, and we must be liberal
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1880=     in how we determine which watersheds are eligible

1881=     for offsets for a particular project.

1882=                  When dealing with redevelopment, the

1883=     sites within an impaired watershed, we should be

1884=     willing to accept some improvement over current

1885=     conditions, and not demand overnight perfection.

1886=                  Thank you for the opportunity to

1887=     comment on the proposed regulations, and we look

1888=     forward to working with the Department on

1889=     improving them.

1890=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  We'll make

1891=     your written statement Committee of 100 Exhibit

1892=     1.

1893=                  And the next person to sign up to

1894=     speak is Kurt Brown.  Kurt Brown.  Oh.

1895=                  MR. BROWN:  How we doing?  My name's

1896=     Kurt Brown.  I live on Concord Pond, and these

1897=     are the headlines of the newspaper the day after

1898=     the flood of 2006.  And I know you can't read

1899=     them from out there, but you can see, these

1900=     headlines say that "Separate Agencies Control

1901=     Dams.  Delaware Flood Planning Exposes Holes."

1902=                  This is the problem, and this bill

1903=     does not address this problem.  What happened in
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1904=     2006 is, behind my pond is Fleetwood Pond.

1905=     Fleetwood is owned by DelDOT.  My pond is owned

1906=     by DNREC, or they believe they own it.  They

1907=     don't actually own it.  They only own the parking

1908=     lot.

1909=                  And what happened is at 3:00 in the

1910=     morning, when flood warnings went out, DelDOT

1911=     opened their flood gates.  DNREC didn't show up

1912=     until 10:30 the next morning.  So of course my

1913=     property got flooded, everybody else's got

1914=     flooded.  Williams Pond and Hearns Pond were the

1915=     same situation in Seaford.

1916=                  Williams Pond was almost lost,

1917=     because DelDOT opened their flood gates at 3:00

1918=     in the morning when the warnings went out.  DNREC

1919=     didn't show up till the next day, and of course,

1920=     Hearns Pond got wiped out, Williams Pond almost

1921=     got wiped out.

1922=                  What I'm trying to do is make the

1923=     control of spillways consistent.  It should be

1924=     one agency.  DelDOT's been doing it for a hundred

1925=     years, and they have been doing a great job of

1926=     it.

1927=                  DNREC, their solution to this -- I
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1928=     met with Secretary Hughes back when this flooding

1929=     occurred.  Their solution was let's coordinate

1930=     efforts.  I said great.  We're going to

1931=     coordinate these dam openings.  DelDOT and DNREC

1932=     are going to open their ponds at the same time.

1933=                  Well, the Veteran's Day storm came

1934=     along, and DelDOT was forced not to open its

1935=     flood gates.  It could not open its flood gates

1936=     until the Division of Fish and Wildlife showed up

1937=     at Concord Bridge to open their flood gates.

1938=     Well, they don't work on Veteran's Day.  They

1939=     didn't show up until the next day.

1940=                  We lost Old Hearns Bridge.  That's

1941=     $150,000 down the drain.  And it's been happening

1942=     everywhere.  Hearns Pond, Abbotts Ponds, Craigs

1943=     Mill.  You look around at any pond owned by the

1944=     Division of Fish and Wildlife and their spillways

1945=     are falling apart.

1946=                  The reason this is happening, folks,

1947=     I found out on Concord Pond, what happened is

1948=     back in the '70s and '80s, our Secretaries came

1949=     in, and they bought a whole bunch of -- what they

1950=     did is people signed petitions, and the Division

1951=     of Fish and Wildlife said, hey, we get 100
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1952=     percent of people together on a pond, and you all

1953=     sign a petition, we'll make it a wildlife refuge.

1954=     They found out that as soon as the next owner

1955=     came along, they couldn't do that.

1956=                  So, instead what they did, on

1957=     Concord Pond specifically, is they bought a

1958=     parcel of land and they labeled it.  They changed

1959=     the name from Concord Mill property to Concord

1960=     Pond.  It has no water rights.

1961=                  They only own the parking lot, but

1962=     they've taken over the spillway, they claim that

1963=     they own the spillway, they are now maintaining

1964=     the spillway.

1965=                  We lost one of the flood gates, and

1966=     they replaced it with another flood gate, and

1967=     flood gate was supposed to be marine grade

1968=     lumber.  Of course, they don't have the

1969=     experience, and they replaced it with a piece of

1970=     treated lumber.  That's not going to last very

1971=     long.

1972=                  Anyway, my point is that there

1973=     should be one agency controlling our spillways,

1974=     dams, and ponds.  This makes it consistent with

1975=     State law.
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1976=                  In 2004, Governor Minner made all

1977=     state ponds a wildlife refuge.  Those owned by

1978=     the Division of Fish and Wildlife are at a

1979=     disadvantage, as we saw with Williams Pond and

1980=     Hearns Pond.  Williams Pond, owned by DelDOT, was

1981=     eligible to draw from the general fund to repair

1982=     their spillway.

1983=                  Hearns Pond, owned by the Division

1984=     of Fish and Wildlife, was not.  They have to go

1985=     through Division of Fish and Wildlife budget.

1986=     And the Division of Fish and Wildlife does not

1987=     have the budget to maintain these spillways, for

1988=     one thing.  They're not maintaining Concord at

1989=     all.  The fisherman that died going over the

1990=     spillway at Concord, he came to rest in a pile of

1991=     debris, a whole bunch of boards at the bottom of

1992=     the spillway.  That debris is still there,

1993=     waiting for the next victim.

1994=                  Why he died is because he went over

1995=     a spillway and he got thrown down onto 150 pound

1996=     boulders.  If it had been properly maintained,

1997=     that spillway would have had a smooth transition.

1998=     There's supposed to be 5, 10, 15, 25 pound riprap

1999=     around the spillway.  It's called a tumbling dam,
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2000=     because stones tumble from the dam, and they

2001=     occur naturally.

2002=                  They're not maintaining the Division

2003=     of Fish and Wildlife's ponds, spillways.  I've

2004=     tried to get an answer from them.  Frank Piorko,

2005=     at a recent meeting in Seaford firehall, stated

2006=     to everybody in that meeting that a dam safety

2007=     inspection was done for Concord back in 2008, and

2008=     he promised to get it to me.  That never

2009=     happened.  It's never been done.

2010=                  The engineer for the Division of

2011=     Fish and Wildlife, David Twing, states that they

2012=     don't know who owns the dam and spillway.  At

2013=     least he's being honest about it.

2014=                  Again, my point is that the Division

2015=     of Fish and Wildlife -- we should make our ponds

2016=     consistent.  Look at this list.  This is a list

2017=     provided by DNREC of owners of ponds, State-owned

2018=     ponds.  And they've got three owners in some

2019=     places.  DelDOT, DNREC, and some -- some other

2020=     agencies in here that own our spillways.  When in

2021=     reality, they don't.  You can only have one owner

2022=     of a spillway.  You own the gate, the dam, and

2023=     the water rights, and that's it.
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2024=                  I'll make this short.  This is the

2025=     end.  Thank you very much for your time.  Again,

2026=     there should be one agency during an emergency

2027=     controlling our spillways.  Thank you.

2028=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  I do want

2029=     to clarify, there is a nexus between flooding and

2030=     this proposed regulation, but what you're saying

2031=     is really not directly on this regulation, which

2032=     is the soil disturbance activity, that may cause

2033=     flooding.

2034=                  So I understand what you're saying,

2035=     and your point was really pointed to a lot of

2036=     people that are in this room that work for the

2037=     Department, so you served your cause well by

2038=     saying that.

2039=                  MR. BROWN:  Thank you.

2040=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  And the

2041=     next person signed up, and actually the last

2042=     person to indicate they wanted to speak, there

2043=     were a number of question marks, and I think we

2044=     have time to hear people after this person is

2045=     Rich Collins.

2046=                  MR. COLLINS:  Thank you.  I'm from

2047=     that very unreliable organization, the Positive
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2048=     Growth alliance.  I am the executive director,

2049=     Richard Collins.  Before I forget, I would like

2050=     to ask, I'm going to ask for a 60-day period of

2051=     time for a written comment period.

2052=                  I brought here an analysis -- well,

2053=     let's speak to credibility real quick, because if

2054=     I have no credibility then I shouldn't speak at

2055=     all.  I just want to point out that the Chancery

2056=     Court of Delaware agreed that our arguments had

2057=     credibility when they threw out SRA maps created

2058=     by DNREC due to not being legally created.

2059=                  I'd also like to point out that both

2060=     the Chancery Court of Delaware and the Supreme

2061=     Court of Delaware thought we had credibility, our

2062=     arguments, when they ruled against DNREC buffers.

2063=     And I'd also like to point out that we had

2064=     agreed -- you know, I didn't agree with it, but

2065=     the coalition that was negotiating with DNREC

2066=     about buffers had agreed to a 50-foot buffer,

2067=     against my advice, and the Center for the Inland

2068=     Bays chose to blow that agreement up.  So, you

2069=     could have had buffers for about three years now.

2070=                  Okay.  Getting back to the subject

2071=     at hand.  First of all, this country is suffering
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2072=     a major loss of economic freedom.  Just in the

2073=     last year or so, according to the Heritage

2074=     Foundation, we've declined from number 6 to 10th

2075=     in the world.  We are no longer in the top tier

2076=     of mostly free nations.  We're in the next lower

2077=     category.

2078=                  I've got here a business

2079=     friendliness of the states analysis.  This one is

2080=     from the Small Business and Entrepreneurship

2081=     Council.  Delaware is rated 21st of the states.

2082=                  Then I have one from the Business

2083=     Network, CNBC.  Delaware is rated 42nd among the

2084=     states for top states for business in 2010.  I

2085=     believe that Delaware is declining in that

2086=     rating, and in large part because of regulations

2087=     like this.

2088=                  Now, one of the major features of

2089=     the stormwater regs has to do with a fee in lieu.

2090=     Because DNREC says that some property will not be

2091=     able to be developed, so they've made an option

2092=     for allowing people to pay money instead.

2093=                  And I have been told by some

2094=     experts, I am not one, but I have been told that

2095=     that fee can be extremely high, on the order of 8
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2096=     to $10,000 per acre.

2097=                  Now, the problem is that in 1990,

2098=     the Supreme Court of Delaware issued an opinion,

2099=     requested by the Governor, on whether DNREC could

2100=     raise or create fees on their own.  And they

2101=     ruled unanimously that DNREC could not do that.

2102=     And in fact, that it would require a three-fifths

2103=     vote of the General Assembly.

2104=                  Now if that's the case -- and you

2105=     know, I'm not an attorney, but it's pretty plain

2106=     to me, I think you're going to have to go to the

2107=     General Assembly.  That brings about a severe

2108=     problem, because assuming that, you know, that

2109=     you're not able to get three-fifths vote of the

2110=     General Assembly, and maybe that's possible.

2111=                  But I have here a copy of the

2112=     Regulatory Flexibility Act for this regulation.

2113=     I can't find it anywhere on the DNREC website, so

2114=     we had to go to some of our other sources.  There

2115=     are a number of reasons why I do not believe this

2116=     analysis is adequate, but I'll hit the biggest

2117=     one first.

2118=                  It compares the new regs and how --

2119=     first of all, for those who don't know,
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2120=     regulatory flexibility requires an analysis to

2121=     see if new regulations are going to harm more --

2122=     harm small business, and then if some mitigation

2123=     should be developed with the regulation.  Okay?

2124=                  Most of this analysis says that it

2125=     doesn't do that, and that no mitigation is

2126=     necessary.  But they compared it to the last regs

2127=     in 2005, and there was no analysis done then, and

2128=     it was legally required.

2129=                  As a matter of fact, to the best of

2130=     our knowledge, none of these analyses were done

2131=     until we brought the point up about the buffers.

2132=     Because we found out then this law existed, and

2133=     it hadn't been complied with, as far as we could

2134=     tell, ever.

2135=                  So, we believe on its face, this

2136=     entire analysis is inadequate, because you cannot

2137=     compare something to nothing.

2138=                  All right.  But let's look at the

2139=     internals.  First of all, want to point out that

2140=     this -- this whole effort came about from an

2141=     Executive Order Number 62, in 2005.

2142=                  Well, we all know the economy was

2143=     on -- going up, we thought, like a rocket ship at
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2144=     that time.  Conditions are completely changed

2145=     now.

2146=                  Now some people, and a lot of

2147=     people -- just today, just today, on CNBC, I

2148=     heard new statistics that come out on

2149=     foreclosures.  It's gone up, the rate of

2150=     foreclosure is going up dramatically.  The home

2151=     building industry is showing no signs of recovery

2152=     whatsoever.

2153=                  People are not worried about how

2154=     they're going to meet stormwater.  They're

2155=     wondering how they're going to stay in business

2156=     if things don't get any worse at all.  And this

2157=     makes things worse for them, as they have pointed

2158=     out, several of the speakers prior to me.

2159=                  Now, it says here -- I'm sorry.  I'm

2160=     just going to have to go through this thing.

2161=     Won't take long.

2162=                  It says one point.  The requirement

2163=     to develop a plan has not changed with provisions

2164=     to the Delaware sediment and stormwater

2165=     regulations.  That's not true.  There are

2166=     significant up-front costs that did not exist

2167=     before.
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2168=                  What does that mean?  It means that

2169=     you have to borrow or spend huge amounts of money

2170=     before, A, you know if the local government is

2171=     going to give you permission to build your

2172=     project at all.

2173=                  And B, possibly years before any

2174=     revenue might come in from the building of

2175=     whatever you're trying to build.

2176=                  Okay?  It says with the modified

2177=     requirements, alternative compliance options are

2178=     proposed.  And of course, one of the very major

2179=     ones is the fee in lieu, which I think, first of

2180=     all, involves paying a whole lot more money, and

2181=     second, I don't think is going to fly without

2182=     going to the General Assembly.

2183=                  It says, on page 2, "Initially, the

2184=     cost to develop a plan may increase because of

2185=     the learning curve associated with implementing

2186=     new regulations."Now, I've heard several speakers

2187=     mention increased costs.  None of them said

2188=     anything about a learning curve.  But this flat

2189=     out says it will increase.

2190=                  Let's see here.  Project sites that

2191=     have more restrictions, such as lower
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2192=     permeability soil, high groundwater table, or a

2193=     poor outlet condition, may need to construct

2194=     additional BMPs, that's best management

2195=     practices, in order to meet runoff reduction

2196=     requirements.

2197=                  Well, obviously, if you have to do

2198=     more, you're going to have to spend more.  Let's

2199=     go on to the next page.  It also says additional

2200=     storage must be provided, meaning additional

2201=     water storage.  That, of course, will also be

2202=     more cost.

2203=                  And it even goes on to say, added

2204=     cost to the developer.  Now it says -- and I

2205=     think this is another key point.  The developer

2206=     cost in construction of BMPs on sites.  Having

2207=     restrictions, however, is expected to reduce the

2208=     future public cost to improve drainage

2209=     infrastructure.  I disagree wholeheartedly.

2210=                  First of all, I thought that I heard

2211=     during the process of developing these regs that

2212=     those dam problems, I thought that was very

2213=     interesting.  That was one of the reasons, you

2214=     know, one of the motivations, flooding, big

2215=     uncontrolled flood.  I would argue is it possible
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2216=     that just because DNREC didn't open flood gates,

2217=     that that's why that all occurred.

2218=                  But more importantly, Sussex County,

2219=     Kent County, and for that matter New Castle

2220=     County, at least below the canal, are very rural,

2221=     and development is very isolated.  The governing

2222=     bodies are not -- with few exceptions, other than

2223=     in the towns, which are very small and mostly

2224=     built out, are not allowing any kind of high

2225=     density development.  In addition, the economy

2226=     has brought building of virtually anything to a

2227=     virtual stand still.

2228=                  So, I ask, how can a few isolated,

2229=     disconnected projects, built to a higher

2230=     standard, have a measurable impact on the amount

2231=     of water overall, when the vast, vast majority of

2232=     the landscape surely, in any given year, way more

2233=     than 99 percent of the land would be unaffected.

2234=                  Let's see here.  It does say that

2235=     there are legal and consulting costs are expected

2236=     to remain, and are not expected to be

2237=     significantly affected by the proposed revision

2238=     to the Delaware sediment stormwater regulations.

2239=                  That is not true, because right now,
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2240=     you don't have to do hardly any genuine

2241=     engineering work prior to going to the local

2242=     government.  Under the new regulations, you do.

2243=     And as I pointed out, you may not have any

2244=     opportunity to recoup those costs if you don't

2245=     get approval.

2246=                  There is also interesting language,

2247=     and I'm not an expert on this.  I'll just say

2248=     that it does point out that agricultural

2249=     structures, if the disturbance exceeds one acre,

2250=     requires a detailed plan.  I don't know.  I'm

2251=     going to -- I'm not clear if agriculture is

2252=     brought in when they're not now, or not.

2253=                  One last comment on this report.

2254=     The result of exempting or setting lesser

2255=     standards of compliance for individuals --

2256=     individuals or small businesses is expected to be

2257=     an impact to stormwater quantity and quality.

2258=                  Once again, that hardly seems

2259=     possible, given the isolated, disconnected

2260=     nature, and the very limited numbers that are

2261=     likely to be constructed for probably years to

2262=     come.

2263=                  Now, there's one more thing about
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2264=     credibility of the Department.  And this is not

2265=     of the -- look, nothing I say, ever, is personal,

2266=     and I'm sorry if it's hurtful, I don't mean it to

2267=     be, but I feel that our State is in a crisis.  I

2268=     think our country is in a crisis, and I feel that

2269=     too many people that are in power do not

2270=     understand that.

2271=                  First of all, the method 2, where

2272=     you could be approved by -- well, where you'd

2273=     have to figure out if you had a downstream

2274=     impact.  The definition of that, definition of

2275=     that is extremely loose.

2276=                  One of the big problems that anyone

2277=     trying to comply with these types of mandates

2278=     today is that the person on the regulatory side

2279=     has all the power.  The person who's trying to

2280=     comply has none.

2281=                  And so, you go in -- and I've seen

2282=     it over and over and over.  Under current rules,

2283=     a person is given a plan, they go back in,

2284=     they're told -- or rather, the person presents a

2285=     plan to the Department.  Then they're told well,

2286=     we want you to change some things.  And so they

2287=     go back.  And this can go on for literally
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2288=     months, even years.

2289=                  So now, if the definition of what an

2290=     impact on the downstream owners would be is

2291=     extremely loose, it will give every opportunity

2292=     for dramatic new and increased delays and

2293=     uncertainty on whoever is trying to negotiate

2294=     with the Department.

2295=                  Last thing.  Again, about

2296=     credibility.  Just -- what day was this?  Just

2297=     within the last two or three days, DNREC has put

2298=     out a press release regarding Delaware losing

2299=     valuable wetlands, despite efforts to prevent it.

2300=     And developers and use of land is identified as

2301=     the culprit.  We're apparently still losing, even

2302=     though I see hardly any building going on, we're

2303=     losing all kinds of wetlands.

2304=                  But it's based on reports, according

2305=     to this release, a comparison between 1992 and

2306=     2007 maps.  If you go back to a report from 2007

2307=     by DNREC, they said that, first of all, the two

2308=     maps were done with completely different map

2309=     scales; that 40 percent of the map was estimated,

2310=     because the data wasn't good enough to do

2311=     otherwise.
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2312=                  They gave all kinds of reasons as to

2313=     why there were differences in the number of acres

2314=     of wetlands that had to do with technical reasons

2315=     about misclassification -- let's see -- well, it

2316=     says right here.  Estimating wetland acres for 40

2317=     percent of the state that was not examined.

2318=     Treatment of farm wetlands, that was treated

2319=     differently.

2320=                  Anyway, there were just all kinds of

2321=     technical reasons that they admitted that the

2322=     validity of comparing 1997 and 2000 -- or '94 and

2323=     2007 wasn't valid.  So here now we use -- in the

2324=     very same data, they come out and tell us we're

2325=     absolutely losing wetlands, and we've got to do

2326=     something about it.  It just goes to basic

2327=     credibility.

2328=                  So, thank you very much.

2329=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  That's the

2330=     last person that indicated they wanted to speak.

2331=     And as I said before, to the extent that somebody

2332=     had a question mark -- I see a man raising his

2333=     hand.

2334=                  Why don't you come up here.  State

2335=     your name.  How many other people would like to
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2336=     speak that didn't speak?  One other response.

2337=     Okay.

2338=                  I should come to your defense, the

2339=     Division of Watershed Stewartship doesn't have

2340=     anything to do with wetlands.  That's another --

2341=                  MR. COLLINS:  I'm well aware.  I'm

2342=     not accusing them of anything.

2343=                  MR. KRAMER:  Dan Kramer,

2344=     K-r-a-m-e-r.  I got a question.  Can you guys

2345=     hear me back there without the microphone?  Can

2346=     you actually hear me without the microphone?  I

2347=     figured you could, because I got a big mouth.

2348=     And I love my big mouth, because everybody, if

2349=     you can't hear me, I'll make sure you hear me.

2350=                  I want to know one thing.  This

2351=     piece of garbage, and I will call it garbage, how

2352=     many small businesses will never get off the

2353=     ground?  I'm going to be one of them.

2354=                  Why?  Because I own four acres of

2355=     commercial land.  And I've got to kiss

2356=     everybody's chuck, from DNREC to DelDOT to the

2357=     Sussex County Council and everybody down the

2358=     pike, to get off the ground.

2359=                  If I'm going to spend all that kind
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2360=     of money, I might as well just pack it up and

2361=     leave it sit there.  It's just as valuable.  I

2362=     might as well take that money and put it in the

2363=     bank, which is paying about 1 percent, or

2364=     three-quarters of a percent.  I might as well

2365=     make just as much money, because it's going to

2366=     cost me too much money to get off the ground,

2367=     before it's ever -- and it's going to be years

2368=     for me to pay it off.

2369=                  And as far as cleaning up the Inland

2370=     Bays, the best way to do that is the people that

2371=     live there ought to just move out.  And guess

2372=     what?  It would clean up itself.

2373=                  Thank you.

2374=                  MR. HAYNES:  Thank you.  Sir.

2375=                  MR. LARDNER:  Ring Lardner.  Good

2376=     evening, Ring Lardner, professional engineer.

2377=     Last name L-a-r-d-n-e-r, with Davis, Bowen &

2378=     Friedel.

2379=                  I had the pleasure of sitting on the

2380=     subcommittee and working with the staff of DNREC.

2381=     For all that they have done, I have raised some

2382=     concerns to them before.

2383=                  Some things I wanted to put onto the
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2384=     public comment is the concern that we have, at

2385=     least in the design community, is how do the

2386=     regulations mesh with the local land use agencies

2387=     such as DelDOT roadway requirements, curb and

2388=     gutter, with other land use agencies, how they

2389=     deal with stormwater management, open space and

2390=     buffers.

2391=                  And they don't all work well

2392=     together, so that is a concern we have right now

2393=     going into these new regulations.  That's

2394=     something we need to look at, working with those

2395=     local land use agencies in order for those all to

2396=     work together.  Thank you.

2397=                  MR. HAYNES:  Okay.  Thank you.

2398=     Anybody else who would like to speak?  Seeing no

2399=     response, I'd like to thank you all for coming.

2400=     And I will address the request for -- there was a

2401=     30-day extension for the public comment period,

2402=     that would be written comments, and a 60-day

2403=     request.  Does the Department have any position?

2404=     Are you opposed to any extension?

2405=                  MR. GREER:  No.

2406=                  MR. HAYNES:  They're being

2407=     non-committal.  Putting it all on me.  I'm not

fmt=pb

2408=     going to get to this, I know, for at least 30

2409=     days, so I think that's a reasonable request, and

2410=     I'll grant the 30-day extension for written

2411=     comments.  That should be sent, preferably by

2412=     electronic, to Eileen Webb.  She was the contact

2413=     person in the notice.

2414=                  Again, thank you all for coming.

2415=                  (Hearing concluded at 8:02 p.m.)
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